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BOARD'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS, 

The Directors present the Annual Report of Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited (the "Company" 

or "TRIL'') along with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 
The consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiaries has been referred to wherever 
required. 

1. Financial Results 
(Rs. In lakh) 

Standalone Consolidated 
FY- 20-21 FY-19-20 FY- 20-21 FY-19-20 

Revenue 12,450 17,585 1,20,056 1,57,879 
Other income 16,800 14,966 4,091 5,998 
Total income 29,250 32,551 1,24,147 1,63,877 
Expenses 
Operating expenditure 16,993 24,030 72,802 1,22,277 
Depreciation and amortization 

217 192 
expenses 20,934 17,251 
Total Expenses 

17,210 24,222 93,736 1,39,528 
Profit before finance cost and tax 

12,040 8,329 30,411 24,349 
Finance cost 21,108 28,496 60,058 60,186 
Profit before tax (PBT) (9,068) (20,167) (29,647) (35,836} 
Tax expense (568) (2,418) (686) (653) 
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (9,636) (22,585) (30,333) (36,489} 
Attributable to: 
Shareholders of the company - - (29,451) (36,256) 
Non-Controlling Interest - - (882) (233) 

Opening Balance of retained (73,552) (37,659) earning (1,35,799) (99,543} 
Profit/(Loss) for the Year (9,636) (22,585) (29,451) (36,256) 
Transferred from OCI to Retained 
earnings on derecognition of - (13,308) 
equity instruments - -
Closing balance of retained (83,188) (73,552) 
earnings (1,65,250) (1,35,799) 
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2. Dividend 

In view of the loss incurred during the year under review, the Directors do not recommend any 
dividend for the year 2020-21. 

3. Transfer to Reserves 

Your Directors do not recommend transferring any funds to reserves of the Company. 

4. Company's Performance 

On a standalone basis, the revenue for FY 2020-21 was Rs. 12,450 lakhs, lower by 29% over the 
previous year's revenue of Rs. 17,585 lakhs in FY 2019-20. The loss after tax attributable to 
shareholders for FY 2020-21 was Rs. 9,636 Lakhs registering a reduction of 57% over the loss after 
tax of Rs. 22,585 lakhs for FY 2019-20. 

On a consolidated basis, the revenue for FY 2020-21 was Rs. 1,20,056 lakhs, lower by 24% over 
the previous year's revenue of Rs. 1,57,879 lakhs. The Loss attributable to shareholders and non­

controll ing interests for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 was Rs. 36,489 lakhs and Rs. 30,333 lakhs 
respectively. The Loss attributable to shareholders for FY 2020-21 was Rs. 29,451 lakhs registering 
a reduction of 19% over the Loss of Rs. 36,256 lakhs for FY 2019-20. 

State of the Company's Affairs: 

Tata Realty & Infrastructure Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Tata Sons Private Limited, is in 

the area of design, development and management of commercial assets and few residential projects. 

Since its inception the Company has developed 16.7 mn. sq. ft. area and has "'11.7 mn. sq. ft. under 
development and planning stage across 4 projects. The Company has leveraged its expertise in 
project management to develop over 6.7 mn. sq. ft. of office campuses for Tata Consultancy Services 

(TCS). Your Company also has "'0.1 mn. sq. ft. leasable area at Gurgaon mall. 

5. Subsidiary Companies 

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has 24 subsidiaries, 1 associate and 5 joint venture companies. 

There has been no material change in the nature of the business of the subsidiaries. 

During the year under review, the Company has acquired around 20.23% of Equity shares in Tata 
Housing Development Company Limited and divested its stake in the SPV namely TRIL Bengaluru 

Real Estate Four Private Limited, wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. Hence, it ceases to be 
the subsidiary of the Company. 
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Except as stated above, there were no other companies which have become or ceased to be the 
Subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies of the Company, during the year under review. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Companies Act 2013 ('Act''), a statement 
containing the salient features of financial statements of the Company's subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 

is attached to the financial statements of the Company. 

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the 
Company along with relevant documents and separate audited financial statements in respect of 

subsidiaries are also available on the website of the Company i.e. www.tatarealty.in. 

6. Covid-19 Pandemic Situation - Update on Operations 

a) Impact of the CoVID-19 pandemic on business: 
The lockdowns and restrictions imposed on various activities due to ongoing Covid-19 

pandemic posed various challenges to different aspects of the business during the year. 

During the initial lockdown till early May 2020, activities at construction sit es were fu lly 
suspended with almost 1,000 workers remain at on-site camps on commercial construction 

sites. On commercial properties, the complexes were closed with tenants working from home. 

However, they continued to use resources on site like servers etc. 

As the lockdown gradually eased, all properties reopened across states and most tenants 

restarted partial operations. Almost all tenants have continued to pay renta ls including 
maintenance charges during the year, a testament to and acknowledgement of all the efforts 

to provide services in these uncertain times. Occupancy levels have been sustained at almost 
95% with minimal churn. Construction activities have also fully resumed at all sites. 

A thorough exercise was undertaken to go through all relevant contracts, especially with 

tenants, service providers and investors as applicable. 

b) Ability to maintain operations including the factories/units/office spaces 
functioning and closed down: 
Construction sites: In Ql there was significant stoppages / slowdown due to combination of 
lockdown, movement restrictions of managerial staff as well as material, and temporary 

movement of rv50% migrant labour to native locations. However, from June itself, construction 

across sites were restarted (the Company being one of the developers to restart in many 
regions) and have been well sustained, resulting in meeting most construction targets. Even 
during the recent wave of Covid19 starting March 2021, construction has continued. 
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Commercial office spaces: Services were kept functioning even during peak of lockdown by 

obtaining necessary approvals & precautions, and uninterrupted access have been ensured to 
tenants throughout the year. 

Residential sales offices: On-site offices were reopened in an expedited manner as per local 

guidelines in Q2, with disruption to sales minimized by supplanting site visits with digital 
engagements with buyers. 

Corporate offices: Work from home has been enabled and encouraged as much as possible, 

although offices were gradually opened from 2nd half of Q2 to be used as needed. 

c) Schedule, if any, for restarting the operations: 
As described above, construction and commercia l operations have been restarted from May 

2021 as per guidelines issues by the Central Government, State Governments & Local 
Authorities. 

d) Steps taken to ensure smooth functioning of operations: 
Clear SOPs have been prepared and implemented for construction activities and office 
complexes, covering transport, social distancing, hygiene and basic do's & don'ts. Necessary 
arrangements have been made to provide sanitizers, spare face masks, PPE kits etc. for all 
personnel. Checklists are being adhered to and regular reports circulated to leadership teams. 

Contingency measures are in place for any detected cases, in collaboration with healthcare 

facility providers. Regular planning meetings helped in reacting to changing situations and 
taking rapid decisions. With the start of vaccination, measures are being taken to facilitate 
vaccination for on-site el igible labour. 

Before reopening of sites and offices, thorough sanitization and fumigation were carried out. 
For tenants, in close coordination with 3rd party estate management firms, innovative new 
technologies were installed like touch-less sanit izers and access gates. To faci litate work from 

home for corporate staff, various steps were taken like enabling remote IT access, and 

streamlining controls & approvals. 

e) Estimation of the future impact of CoVID-19 on operations: 
The leasing business from existing tenants has already rebounded and the outlook remains 

strong in its ability to generate cash flows. Some ongoing discussions regarding new leases 
have got deferred/ slowed down. However, the underlying-term demand drivers & thus long­

term outlook for commercial space uptake remains positive in India overall, and our micro­
markets specifically. The Company has also signed select major new leases & contracts during 

this phase, giving confidence in the ability to mitigate any medium-term impact and embark 
on a sharp V-shaped recovery. 
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Some of the steps taken to make workplaces and properties suitable, related to hygiene, 

automation, configuration etc., will gradually become permanent fixtures of the planning for 
any new project. Finally, many companies have already confirmed moving back to offices 
when possible, mitigating the impact of the current trend of work-from-home. 

f) Impact of CoVID-19 on capital and financial resources, profitability, liquidity 
position, ability to service debt, assets and internal financial reporting and control: 
The Company has adequate liquidity in the form of cash and cash equivalents and undrawn 

facilities. Given its well capitalised balance sheet and strong business profile, the Company 

does not envisage any issues in raising additional funds during the year as and when required. 

The Company has sound internal control measures for all its processes and there has been no 

impact on the internal financial reporting and controls of the Company. 

g) Impact of CoVID-19 on supply chain: 
In the initial stages, restrictions on movement of materials across states hampered operations, 
even resulting in sporadic price surges in certain materials like cement. However, over the 

year these issues subsided, and the overall supply chain has improved with vendors able to 

manufacture and transport material to sites. Other equipment like face-masks and sanitizers 
also have been secured in sufficient quantity. 

h) Existing contracts/agreements where non-fulfilment of the obligations by any 
party will have significant impact on the listed entity's business: 
The Company is well positioned to fulfil its obligations and also does not foresee any significant 
impact on the business due to non-fulfilment of the obligations by any party. 

7. Industry Outlook and Future Prospects: 

Overview of Real Estate Sector in India: 
The Indian economy with its sound fundamentals will remain a hot spot on the global map in the 
21st century, primarily driven by the attractive demographics of 1.3 billion population, both from a 

supply and demand perspective. Younger population (median age in 2030 of 31.4 years v/s 40 years 
in US and 42 years in China) acts as a great talent pool and will be the largest consumer segment. 

With rvlQ million people migrating to cities every year, the urban population will contribute 75% to 

the GDP by 2030. 

All these factors will boost the demand for real estate in India across segments. By 2030, India is 
likely to need 25 million affordable housing units to meet the urban population's demand. The 

growing economy will drive the demand for commercial and retail space. 
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As per India Brand Equity Foundation (IBEF), the contribution of real estate sector was expected to 
increase from current 6% to 13% of GDP by 2025 and the sector was expected to reach US$ 1 
Trillion by 2030 from US$ 120 Billion in 2017 at an expected CAGR of 19.5% - however the current 
economic downturn due to COVID 19 may will push growth by 1-2 years . 

Indian real estate is expected to attract a substantial amount of FDI over the next two years, with 
US$ 8 billion capita l infusion by FY22. 

Commercial real estate: 

After the historic heights of 2019, 2020 was a difficult year for commercial office sector with 
uncertainty, hesitation & anxiety leading to muted activity. Net leasing was approximately 26 mn. 

sq. ft. with Bengaluru, Hyderabad & Delhi-NCR being top contributors totaling 68%. IT & related 
sector (35%), then BFSI corporates (19%) & engineering & manufacturing (11 %) drove demand. 
Small ( <lOk sq. ft.) & medium- sized (10-SOk sq. ft.) transactions led the way. 

As construction activity resumed post lows of Hl 2020, completions reached 39 mn. sq. ft. - 22% 
less as compared to 2019. IT hubs of Bengaluru, Hyderabad & Pune recorded lower vacancy 
compared to MMR & NCR, which accounted 55% vacancy. Rentals across all markets remained 

stable except marginal increase in rental in Bengaluru. Rental collections were >97% for institutional 
owners with less than 4% vacancy. 

In terms of future outlook, overall office leasing volume wi ll witness an uptick in 2021-22. Renewals 

& terminations may impact rentals in immediate term, with rental recovery expected in only select 
assets in a few micro markets in cities such as Bengaluru in H2 2021. In addition to growth driven 
by ITeS/ IT, BFSI, co-working, consulting and manufacturing, demand from new sectors like data 

centres, e-commerce & technology will continue to rise. Post Covid, India is expected to emerge 

stronger as preferred global outsourcing destination owing to availability of low-cost, knowledgeable 
talent. This along with maturing REIT environment and recently relaxed FDI norms will see many 
new companies planning foray into Indian markets. 

REIT market opportunity is still significant and largely untapped in India. As of Aug 2019, US REITs 

market capitalization was 96% of real estate market, 55% in Singapore and 51 % in Japan - in 

comparison, it was only 17% in India with only 3 listed REITs. Currently, top 7 cities of India have 
rv550 million sq ft Grade A office supply, of which 310 - 320 million sq ft is REIT-able. Regulatory 
environment has also evolved favourably over the last few years. 



• TATA 

Covid has triggered the world's largest remote working experiment, but in spite of companies 

committing to continue 25-40% WFH_, long term impact likely to be 10-15%. Tenant expectations 

and preferences have fundamentally shifted, with premium on environment, health & wellness to 
ensure employee centricity. As occupiers look for more flexible, cost-effective & on-demand spaces, 
they will place increased emphasis on flexible lease terms as well as technology-enablement to boost 

productivity. 

Residential real estate: 

In 2020, rv2.75 lacs units were sold which is 16% lower than previous year. We saw a 30% drop in 
new launches, although prices primarily held steady with minor reductions in few markets. Inventory 

overhand rose to 33 months with "'O. 75 million unsold units. However, Q3 onwards saw a marked 
uptick in the sector, driven by favorable policy environment of all-time low interest rates supported 
by regional incentives like stamp duty waivers. Recovery in consumer sentiment was matched by 
sales recovering to pre-Covid levels in key markets by Q4. 

The move towards a more transparent and accountable way of working has continued, evidenced 
by the accelerated consolidation in the market towards reputed, trust-worthy developers with strong 
processes & fiscal situation. Post-Covid, homebuyers' expectations have fundamentally shifted with 

homes emerging as 'safe havens' and 'home offices, leading to preference for larger, digitally 
enabled, ready-to-move-in units. Government's policy push to affordable housing with its efforts 

under Housing for All as well as infrastructure status will continue to drive traction in the affordable 
housing segment. 

Regulation in the Sector: 
The following regulatory reforms provided much needed stimulus to the real estate sector, with 
some showing upfront benefits and others to have an impact in the near future -

• Corporate tax reduced from 30% to 22% excluding all cess and surcharges, for domestic 
companies - will help boost companies' investment abi lities. 

• Historical lowest home loan rates esp. for the Affordable housing sector (under PMAY scheme) 

• RBI's loan EMI moratorium & liquidity measures for developers & consumers - helped the sector 
deal with initial COVID-caused lockdown challenges 

• Passage of policies like National E-commerce Policy & Personal Data Protection Bill - boost to 
localization of data and growth of Data Centre asset class 

• External commercial borrowing relaxed for developers to obtain overseas funds 
• Provision for reduction in minimum capitalisation for FDI investment from US $10 million to US 

$5 million 

• Section lOAA of the Income Tax Act, units in SEZs get a phased tax-holiday for a period of 15 

years; However, under the SEZ Sunset clause this benefit was available to only those units that 
start operations before 31st March 2020 
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• GST on under-construction properties outside the affordable segment were revised to 5% with 

no Input Tax Credit (ITC) and 1 % without ITC for affordable housing properties 

*Sources: RBI Annual report, IBEF, Anarock, JLL, PropEquity, Media reports, Press articles 

INFRASTRUCTURE: 

The year 2020-21 was the year in which the Company made significant progress towards completion 

of under construction assets in its Infrastructure Business. All the Road Projects became operational, 
and for the two under construction road assets the Company had applied for completion certificate 

and are hopeful to get the same by July'21. The Company achieved the financial closure of the Pune 
metro line 3 project in January 2021 and significant part of the land acquisition was completed in 
the financial year 2020-21. Further, the Company continued to complete construction of the 

Dharamshala ropeway project despite challenges. The Company also sold its stake in the Manali 

ropeway project during the year thus achieving a major milestone in the corporate strategy. 

At the start of financial year, the country had to face a complete lockdown due to the rise of COVID 

pandemic, disrupting the tolling and stoppage of construction activity on Infrastructure assets. Post 

the lifting of lockdown, toll collection on its road assets was muted for few months as was the case 
with most of the road assets across India. Post September the normalcy returned, and all its road 
assets started collecting toll at par or even more than the pre covid toll collection. However, the 

period prior to the financial year end saw incidence of the second wave, wider spread of the outbreak 
of novel Coronavirus and consequent mini lockdowns/ lockdowns/ restrictions imposed in several 

states, causing adverse impact on toll collection and pace of construction activity. 

In the coming financial year, the Company expects to get the completion certificate of the two under 

construction road assets, start of commercial operation of Dharamshala ropeway project and starting 
the construction post the declaration of appointed date of Pune Metro project. 

Lastly, there are clear signs that there would be increased impetus to development of infrastructure 

and large investment requirements in the ensuing years and the Company is well poised to 

participate in these opportunities. In the coming year Company would also be focusing on 
completing /developing its existing Projects and monetise its operational projects. 

8. Share Capital and Other Securities: 

A. Share capital: 

During the year under review, the Company has allotted 60,00,00,000 (Sixty Crore) Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) to Tata Sons Private Limited, Holding Company 
on April 09, 2020, by way of rights issue. 
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As at March 31, 2021, the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity shares capital of the Company stands 
at Rs.1617,30,76,920/- divided into 161,73,07,692 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 

B. Debt Management: 

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has outstanding debt of Rs. 3,045 crore, an increase of Rs.270 
crore over March 31, 2020. About 22% of the overall debt is short term down from about 38% a 

year ago. As against this increase, the Company has cash and cash equivalents of Rs.382 crore as 

at year end. 

During the year under review, the Company has issued and allotted listed Non-Convertible 

Debentures (NCDs) of Rs.975 crore. 

Debt raised during the year has been utilized towards refinancing of existing debt, investment 
requirement towards greenfield and brownfield projects in Real Estate, Roads and Urban Transport 

vertica ls investment in group companies and for general corporate purposes. 

The Company has been able to reduce its weighted average interest rate (WAIC) significantly due 
to the rate cuts during the year through refinancing existing debt and raising additional debt at low 

cost. The WAIC of the outstanding debt as at March 31, 2021 was 7.57% p.a. lower by 1.14% as 
compared to 8.71 % p.a. as at the end of previous year. 

Credit Ratings: 

Your Company has been offering itself to be rated by rating agencies as per following: 

Instrument 
Rating 

Rating Amount Remarks 
Agency 

Commercia l Paper ICRA ICRA Al+ ~ 2200 crore Reaffirmed 

(Short term) CRIS IL CRISIL Al+ ~ 1800 crore Reaffirmed 
CARE 

CARE Al+ ~ 2200 crore Reaffirmed 
Ratinqs 

Non-Convertible ICRA ICRA AA (Stable) ~ 3000 crore 
Re-affirmed 

Debenture CRIS IL CRISIL AA (stable) ~ 1500 crore 

Short term Bank 
CARE 

Facilities - Fund CARE Al+ ~ 75 crore Re-affirmed 
Based 

Ratings 

Short term Bank 
CARE 

Facilities - Non- CARE Al+ ~ 210 crore Re-affirmed 
Fund Based 

Ratings 



Short term Bank 
Faci lit ies - Non- CARE 
Fund and Fund Ratings 
Based (proposed) 

9. Depository System 

G 
TATA 

CARE A 1+ ~ 115 crore Re-affirmed 

Your Company's Equity Shares are in dematerialization (Demat) form done through National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL). The !SIN as allotted by NSDL is INE371K01016. In case of 
any query, you may please get in touch with the Company or the Registrar & Transfer Agent i.e. 
Kfin Technologies Private Limited, Address: Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda, Hyderabad - 500 032, Phone: +91 040 6716 2222 and +91 40 
6716 1602. As on March 31, 2021, 161,73,07,692 (100%) of Equity Shares of your Company were 
held in dematerialized form. 

10. Directors' Responsibility Statement 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and 
maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory, cost and secretarial 
auditors, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory 
auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board committees, including 
the audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal financial controls were 
adequate and effective during FY 2020-21. 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its knowledge and 
ability, confirm that: 

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed and there are no material departures; 

ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the 
Company for that period; 

iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

v. They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such 
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; 
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vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

11. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

During the year under review, the Company's composition of Board was an adequate blend of 

Executive, Non-executive and Independent Directors. In addition to provisions of the Act the 
governance guidelines adopted by the Board, set out the role and responsibil ity of the Board, 
composition of the Board and code of conduct. 

As on April 01, 2020, Board of your Company consists of following Members: 

1. Mr. Banmali Agrawala - Chairman and Non- Executive Director; 

2. Mr. Sanjay Dutt - Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer; 
3. Mr. Farokh Subedar - Non- Executive Director; 
4. Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan - Independent Director; 
5. Mrs. Neera Saggi - Independent Director; and 

6. Mr. Rajiv Sabharwal - Non- Executive Director. 

As on March 31, 2021, Board of your Company consists of following Members: 

1. Mr. Banmali Agrawala - Chairman and Non- Executive Director; 

2. Mr. Sanjay Dutt - Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer; 
3. Mr. Farokh Subedar - Non- Executive Director; 

4. Mr. Rajiv Sabharwal - Non- Executive Director. 

During the year under review, Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan and Mrs. Neera Saggi had completed their 

second term as Independent Directors of the Company on March 25, 2021. They have been the 
pillars of this organisation and the Company appreciate their contribution to the organisation. The 

Company also thanked them for sharing their professional knowledge and expertise during their 
tenure and uploading the Tata values. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs on February 19, 2021, had notified the amendments to the 

Companies (Specification of definitions details) Rules, 2014, pursuant to the which the Company will 

not be considered as Listed Company as per the provisions of the Act. Accordingly, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 149, 177 and 178 read along with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company being an unlisted Company now and a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Tata Sons Private Limited will not be required to re-constitute the Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and appoint Independent Directors. 
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Mr. Rajiv Sabharwal, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment. A resolution seeking shareholders' approval for his re-appointment forms part 

of the Notice. 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors at its meeting held on March 19, 2021 has approved the remuneration to be paid to 

Mr. Sanjay Dutt, Managing Director (MD) & Chief Executive Officer (CEO) for next 2 Financial Year 

i.e. April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2023 and a resolution seeking shareholders' approval for the same 
forms part of the Notice. Below mentioned is additional information as required as per the Schedule 
V of the Act for FY 2020-21 : 

'Lakhs 
Performance 

Benefits, 
Details Linked 

Pension of fixed Incentive Incentive 
Name of 

Salary 
Perquisites 

along with 
Com miss 

Remunera ESPS Total 
Director and 

compon 
ion 

Al lowances 
ent the t i on 

performance 
criteria* 

Mr. 
San jay 
Dutt 164.81 159.88 0 142.97 247.46 0 0 0 715.11 
(MD and 
CEO) 
60% of above mentioned remuneration was recovered from Tata Housing Development Company Limited, an 

Associate Company. 

* Based on provisions made. 

Services of the Managing Director may be terminated by either party, giving the other party three 
months' notice or the Company paying three months' salary in lieu thereof. As per provision of 

severance pay, the Company would pay three month's salary. 

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary 
relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees and reimbursement of 

expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board/Committees of the 

Company. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the 
Company as on March 31, 2021 are Mr. Sanjay Dutt, MD & CEO of the Company (appointed with 

effect from April 01, 2018 for a period of 5 years), Mr. Sanjay Sharma, Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company (appointed with effect from September 10, 2018) and Mr. Sudhakar Shetty, Company 

Secretary of the Company (appointed with effect from December 01, 2019). 
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12. Number of Meetings of the Board 

There were elven meetings of the Board, held during the year under review. The said meetings were 
held on April 16, 2020, June 26, 2020, July 06, 2020, July 21, 2020, August 24, 2020, September 

02, 2020, October 01, 2020, October 23, 2020, January 13, 2020, February 24, 2021 and March 19, 
2021. Details of the Directors' attendance are given herein below: 

Name of the Board Member Board Meeting Attendance 

Mr. Banmali Aqrawala, Chairman 11 out of 11 
Mr. Sanjay Dutt 11 out of 11 
Mr. Farokh Subedar 11 out of 11 
Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan 11 out of 11 
Mrs. Neera Saqqi 11 out of 11 
Mr. Raiiv Sabharwal 9 out of 11 

13. Board Evaluation 

The Board of Directors have carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees, and individual directors including Chairman pursuant to the provisions of the Act. 

The performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors 
on the basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board 

processes, information and functioning, etc. 

The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the 
committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness 

of committee meetings, etc. 

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of individual 
directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and 

committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive 
contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. 

The above criteria are broadly based on the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. 

As the tenure of the Independent Directors were completed on March 25, 2021, the requirement for 
holding a separate meeting of independent directors by March 31, 2021 is not applicable to the 

Company. 
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In the board meeting and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the performance 

of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of 
independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being 
evaluated. 

14. Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

Earlier the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan, Chairman 
of the Committee, Mr. Banmali Agrawala and Mrs. Neera Saggi, as its Members. Owing to retirement 
of Independent Directors of the Company on March 25, 2021, the Committee consist of only one 

member i.e. Mr. Banmali Agrawala and was dismantled by the Board of Directors at its meeting held 
on May 24, 2021 w.e.f. April 01, 2021. 

The Committee met three times during the year under review. The said meetings were held on June 

26, 2020, July 06, 2020 and March 19, 2021. The details of the presence of Members are given 
herein below: 

Name of the Member NRC Meeting Attendance 

Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan, Chairman 3 out of 3 

Mr. Banmali Agrawala 3 out of 3 
Mrs. Neera Saggi 3 out of 3 

The Company's policy on directors' appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in 

Section 178(3) of the Act has been annexed to this report at "Annexure A- (a) and (b)" and is also 
available on www.tatarealty.in. 

15. Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adequacy 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and 
maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors and 
external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the relevant Board 

Committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company's internal 

financial controls were adequate and effective. 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or 

operation was observed. In the opinion of the Auditors of the Company, there exist an adequate 
internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the Company. 



• TATA 

monitoring & reporting to provide management, the board of directors with the assurance that key 
risks are being effectively managed. As per the said Policy, a Risk Management Steering Committee 

('RMSC') comprising of MD & CEO and Functional Heads has been formed. The charter and policies 
provide the overall framework for Risk Management process which includes risk identification, 

assessment, evaluation, treatment and other related process. The RMSC is the Apex Committee in 
the RM Organization structure comprising of key decision makers within the Organization. It is 

responsible for adopting and implementing the RM Framework across the Organization. They are 
charged with the responsibility of taking decisions to manage the risks and also report about various 

initiatives to the Board/ Audit Committee and other stakeholders on a regular basis. 

Based on said ERM framework, the risks identified by the Company are reviewed by the executive 
team comprising of employees of the Company including the top management. Risk identification is 

a continual process and appropriate mitigation plans are deployed as required. All the risks are 
evaluated on the count of occurrence and impact. Based on the risk ranking, high risk areas are 
identified and presented to the Audit Committee. 

20. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

Your Company falls within the scope of the definition "infrastructure company" as provided by the 
Act. Accordingly, the Company is exempt from the provisions of Section 186 of the Act (except 
Section 186(1) of the Act) with regards to Loans, Guarantees and Investments. 

21. Related Party Transactions 

In line with the requirements of the Act, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party 
Transactions (Policy), to ensure due and proper compliance with the applicable provisions of the 
Act. The said Policy also provides guidance for entering into transactions with related parties to 

ensure that a proper procedure is defined and followed for approval / ratification and reporting of 
transactions as applicable, between the Company and its related parties. 

During the year under review, all contracts / arrangements / transactions entered into by the 

Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and 
on an arm's length basis and did not attract the provisions of Section 188 (1) of the Act. Given that 
all the transactions entered by the Company during the year under review were at arm's length the 

Company and in the ordinary course of business and that none of the transactions were material in 
nature, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act 

in Form No. AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company for financial year 2020-21 and hence does not 
form part of this report. 
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16. Audit Committee 

Earlier the Audit Committee consists of Mr. Farokh N. Subedar, Chairman, Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan 
- Independent Director, Mrs. Neera Saggi - - Independent Director. Owing to retirement of 

Independent Directors of the Company on March 25, 2021, the Committee consist of only one 

member i.e. Mr. Farokh N. Subedar, Chairman of the Committee and was dismantled by the Board 
of Directors at its meeting held on May 24, 2021 w.e.f. April 01, 2021. 

The Committee met 8 (Eight) times during the year under review. The said meetings were held on 

April 16, 2020, June 26, 2020, July 06, 2020, August 24, 2020, October 23, 2020, November 04, 
2020, February 24, 2021 and March 19, 2021. The details of the attendance of Members are given 

herein below: 

Name of the Member Audit Meeting Attendance 

Mr. Farokh Subedar, Chairman 8 out of 8 

Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan 8 out of 8 

Mrs. Neera Saggi 8 out of 8 

17. Auditors 

The Shareholders of the Company at their Tenth Annual General Meeting held on 

August 24, 2017, had appointed M/s. Deloitte Huskins and Sells LLP, Chartered Accountants as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years commencing till the conclusion of fifteenth 
AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2022. The requirement to place the matter relating to 

appointment of auditors for ratification by Members at every AGM has been done away by the 
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 with effect from May 7, 2018. Accordingly, no resolution is being 

proposed for ratification of appointment of statutory auditors at the ensuing AGM. 

18. Auditor's Report and Secretarial Audit Report 

The statutory auditor's report and the secretarial audit report do not contain any qualifications, 
reservations, or adverse remarks or disclaimer. Secretarial audit report is attached to this report as 

Annexure B. 

19. Risk Management 

The Company is governed by the Risk Management Charter and Policy Documents. An integrated 

Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Charter & Policy has been developed with the objective of 
establishing a common understanding & methodology for identifying, assessing, responding, 
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monitoring & reporting to provide management, the board of directors with the assurance that key 
risks are being effectively managed. As per the said Policy, a Risk Management Steering Committee 
('RMSC') comprising of MD & CEO and Functional Heads has been formed. The charter and policies 

provide the overall framework for Risk Management process which includes risk identification, 

assessment, evaluation, treatment and other related process. The RMSC is the Apex Committee in 
the RM Organization structure comprising of key decision makers within the Organization. It is 
responsible for adopting and implementing the RM Framework across the Organization. They are 

charged with the responsibility of taking decisions to manage the risks and also report about various 

initiatives to the Board / Audit Committee and other stakeholders on a regular basis. 

Based on said ERM framework, the risks identified by the Company are reviewed by the executive 

team comprising of employees of the Company including the top management. Risk identification is 

a continual process and appropriate mitigation plans are deployed as required. All the risks are 
evaluated on the count of occurrence and impact. Based on the risk ranking, high risk areas are 

identified and presented to the Audit Committee. 

20. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments 

Your Company falls within the scope of the definition "infrastructure company" as provided by the 
Act. Accordingly, the Company is exempt from the provisions of Section 186 of the Act (except 
Section 186(1) of the Act) with regards to Loans, Guarantees and Investments. 

21. Related Party Transactions 

In line with the requirements of the Act, the Company has formulated a Policy on Related Party 
Transactions (Policy), to ensure due and proper compliance with the applicable provisions of the 
Act. The said Policy also provides guidance for entering into transactions with related parties to 

ensure that a proper procedure is defined and followed for approval / ratification and reporting of 
transactions as applicable, between the Company and its related parties. 

During the year under review, all contracts I arrangements I transactions entered into by the 

Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and 
on an arm's length basis and did not attract the provisions of Section 188 (1) of the Act. Given that 
all the transactions entered by the Company during the year under review were at arm's length the 

Company and in the ordinary course of business and that none of the transactions were material in 

nature, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act 
in Form No. AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company for financial year 2020-21 and hence does not 

form part of this report. 
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22. Corporate Social Responsibility 

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company are set out in 
Annexure C. However, owing to the losses as per the calculation of net profit under Section 198 of 
the Act no contribution was made during the year under review towards CSR activities. The 

disclosures as required under the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 
are set out in Annexure D of this report. 

During the year under review, the CSR Committee consists of Mr. Banmali Agrawala, Chairman of 

the Committee, Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan and Mr. Sanjay Dutt, as its Members. The Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs on January 22, 2021 has notified the provisions of sections Companies 
(Amendment) Act, 2020, pursuant to which Section 135(9) has been inserted in the Act, wherein if 
the amount required to be spent by a company as CSR Expenditure does not exceed fifty lakh 

rupees, the requirement for constitution of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee shall not 

be applicable and the functions of CSR Committee provided under this section shall, in such cases, 
be discharged by the Board of Directors of the company. Owing to which the Board of Directors at 
its meeting held on May 24, 2021, dismantled the CSR Committee w.e.f. April 01, 2021. 

The CSR policy is available on website of the Company i.e. www.tatarealty.in. 

23. Annual Return 

As per the requirements of Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act and Rules framed thereunder, 
the annual return for FY 2020-21 in the prescribed Form No. MGT-7 shall also be placed on the 
website of the Company at www.tatarealty.in. 

24. Particulars of Employees 

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Act read with Ru le 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 is annexed to the Report as Part A of Annexure F. 

The statement containing names of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the 
particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) 

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is 

provided in Part B of Annexure F. In terms of proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and 
Accounts are being sent to the shareholders excluding Part B of Annexure F. The said Statement is 
also open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company. Any member interested in 

obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company Secretary. None of the employees listed in 

the said Annexure are related to any Director of the Company. 
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25. Disclosure Requirements 

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems 
are adequate and operating effectively. 

26. Deposits from Public 

During the year under the review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as 
such, no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on 
the date of the balance sheet. 

27. Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo 

The particulars relating to the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in the "Annexure E" to this report. 

28. Cost Auditors 

Your Board has appointed M/s. Kishore Bhatia & Associates, (Firm Registration No 00294), Practicing 
Cost Accountant as Cost Auditors of the Company for conducting cost audit for the FY 20-21. A 
resolution seeking approval of the members for ratifying the remuneration payable to the Cost 

Auditors for FY 2021-22 is provided in the Notice to the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

As required under Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company confirms that it 
has prepared and maintained cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section 

(1) of section 148 of the Act for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 

29. Details of significant and material orders passed by the Regulator or Courts or 
Tribunals impacting the Going Concern Status and Company's Operations in Future 

During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by any regulators 
or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operation in future. 
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30. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the 
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the 
Company and to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial 
statements relates and the date of this report. 

31. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on 

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the provisions 

of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibit ion and Redressal) Act, 2013 
and the rules framed there under for Prevention and Redressal of complaints of Sexual Harassment 

at workplace. 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment Committee (POSH) \'Internal Complaints Committee'') is in place 
as per the policy and provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. There were no complaints relating to sexual harassment, 
pending at the beginning of financial year, received during the year and pending as on the end of 

the Financial Year 2020-21. 

32. Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism Policy (''the Policy''), under Section 177 of the Act 
with a view to provide a mechanism for employees and Directors of the Company to approach the 

Ethics Counsellor to ensure adequate safeguards against victimisation. This policy is also placed on 

the website of the Company at www.tatarealty.in and would help to create an environment where 
individuals feel free and secure to raise an alarm where they see a problem. It will also ensure that 
complainant(s) are protected from retribution, whether within or outside the organization and makes 

provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional 

cases. We confi rm that during the financial year 2020-2021, no employee of the Company was 
denied access to the Chairman of Audit Committee. Further, one Whistle-blower complaint was 

received by the Company which was considered as non-material after following the due process of 

full investigation of the issue. The Board believes that there is no material impact of any such open 
matter on March 31, 2021, in the financial statements of the company. 
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By order of the Board of Directors 
For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 

Encl: 
Annexure A - (a.) Remuneration Policy- Directors, KMP and other employees 

(b.) Advisory note NED remuneration 
Annexure B - Secretarial Audit Report (MR-3) 

Annexure C - CSR Policy 

Annexure D - Annual Report on CSR 
Annexure E - Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo 
Annexure F - Details of Remuneration of Directors, Employees and comparatives 
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Annexure A {a.) 

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND 
OTHER EMPLOYEES 

The philosophy for remuneration of directors, Key Managerial Personnel CKMP") and all 
other employees of Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited f'Company") is based on the 
commitment of fostering a culture of leadership with trust. The remuneration policy is 
aligned to this philosophy. 

This remuneration policy has been prepared pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 C'Act'') and Clause 49(IV)(B)(l) of the Equity Listing Agreement 
(''Listing Agreement'') . In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of law and 
this remuneration policy, the provisions of the law shall prevail and the company shall abide 
by the applicable law. While formulating this policy, the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee ("NRC'') has considered the factors laid down under Section 178(4) of the Act, 
which are as under: 

"(a) the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

(b) relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 
benchmarks; and 

(c) remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves 
a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals// 

Key principles governing this remuneration policy are as follows: 

• Remuneration for independent directors and non-independent non-executive 
directors 

o Independent directors (''ID") and non-independent non-executive directors ("NED") may 
be paid sitting fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees of which 
they may be members) and commission within regulatory limits. 

o Within the parameters prescribed by law, the payment of sitting fees and commission will 
be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board. 
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o Overall remuneration (sitting fees and commission) should be reasonable and sufficient 
to attract, retain and motivate directors aligned to the requirements of the company (taking 
into consideration the challenges faced by the company and its future growth imperatives). 

o Overall remuneration should be reflective of size of the company, complexity of the sector/ 
industry/ company's operations and the company's capacity to pay the remuneration. 

o Overall remuneration practices should be consistent with recognized best practices. 

o Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required. 

o The aggregate commission payable to all the NEDs and IDs will be recommended by the 
NRC to the Board based on company performance, profits, return to investors, shareholder 
value creation and any other significant qualitative parameters as may be decided by the 
Board. 

o The NRC will recommend to the Board the quantum of commission for each director based 
upon the outcome of the evaluation process which is driven by various factors including 
attendance and time spent in the Board and committee meetings, individual contributions 
at the meetings and contributions made by directors other than in meetings. 

o In addition to the sitting fees and commission, the company may pay to any director such 
fair and reasonable expenditure, as may have been incurred by the director while 
performing his/ her role as a director of the company. This could include reasonable 
expenditure incurred by the director for attending Board/ Board committee meetings, 
general meetings, court convened meetings, meetings with shareholders/ creditors/ 
management, site visits, induction and training (organized by the company for directors) 
and in obtaining professional advice from independent advisors in the furtherance of his/ 
her duties as a director. 

•Remuneration for managing director ("MD")/ executive directors ("ED")/ 
KMP/ rest of the employees1 

o The extent of overall remuneration should be sufficient to attract and retain talented and 
qualified individuals suitable for every role. Hence remuneration should be: 

• Market competitive (market for every role is defined as companies from which the 
company attracts talent or companies to which the company loses talent) 

• Driven by the role played by the individual, 

• Reflective of size of the company, complexity of the sector/ industry/ company's 
operations and the company's capacity to pay, 
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1Excludes employees covered by any long term settlements or specific term contracts. The remuneration 
for these employees would be driven by the respective long term settlements or contracts. 

• Consistent with recognized best practices and 
• Aligned to any regulatory requirements. 

o In terms of remuneration mix or composition, 

• The remuneration mix for the MD/ EDs is as per the contract approved by the 
shareholders. In case of any change, the same would require the approval of the 
shareholders. 

• Basic/ fixed salary is provided to all employees to ensure that there is a steady income 
in line with their skills and experience. 

• In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, the company provides employees with certain 
perquisites, allowances and benefits to enable a certain level of lifestyle and to offer 
scope for savings and tax optimization, where possible. The company also provides all 
employees with a social security net (subject to limits) by covering medical expenses 
and hospitalization through re-imbursements or insurance cover and accidental death 
and dismemberment through personal accident insurance. 

• The company provides retirement benefits as applicable. 

• [In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances as provided 
above, the company provides MD/ EDs such remuneration by way of commission, 
calculated with reference to the net profits of the company in a particular financial year, 
as may be determined by the Board, subject to the overall ceilings stipulated in Section 
197 of the Act. The specific amount payable to the MD/ EDs would be based on 
performance as evaluated by the Board or the NRC and approved by the Board.]2 

2 To be retained if Commission is provided to MD/ EDs 

• [In addition to the basic/ fixed salary, benefits, perquisites and allowances as provided 
above, the company provides MD/ EDs such remuneration by way of an annual incentive 
remuneration/ performance linked bonus subject to the achievement of certain 
performance criteria and such other parameters as may be considered appropriate from 
time to time by the Board. An indicative list of 
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factors that may be considered for determination of the extent of this component are: 

./ Company performance on certain defined qualitative and quantitative 
parameters as may be decided by the Board from time to time, 

./ Industry benchmarks of remuneration, 

./ Performance of the individual.]3 
3 To be retained only if Commission is not provided to MD/ EDs 

• The company provides the rest of the employees a performance linked bonus. The 
performance linked bonus would be driven by the outcome of the performance appraisal 
process and the performance of the company. 

• Remuneration payable to Director for services rendered in other capacity 

The remuneration payable to the Directors shall be inclusive of any remuneration payable 
for services rendered by such director in any other capacity unless: 

a) The services rendered are of a professional nature; and 
b) The NRC is of the opinion that the director possesses requisite qualification for the 
practice of the profession. 

• Policy implementation 

The NRC is responsible for recommending the remuneration policy to the Board. The Board 

is responsible for approving and overseeing implementation of the remuneration policy. 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

~ 
Managing Director & CEO 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

~~~ 
Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 

Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure A (b.) 

Payment of sitting fees and commission for Non-Executive Directors 

1. Introduction 

This document (''Advisory Note'') serves as an advisory for payment of sitting fees and commission 

to directors based on current and emerging best practices from both within and outside Tata 

companies1• The document has been written from an Indian perspective and prepared keeping in 

view the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (''Act") and the corporate governance requirements 

as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (''SEBI'') under Clause 49 of the Equity 

Listing Agreement ("Clause 49'') . In case of any inconsistency between the provisions of law and 

this Advisory Note, the provisions of the law shall prevai l and the company shall abide by the 

applicable law. In case there are any changes in the law, companies will have to comply with the 

applicable amended provisions. 

2. Principles 

The principles governing sitting fees and commission are as follows: 

• Overall remuneration (sitting fees and commission) should be reasonable and sufficient to 
attract, retain and motivate directors aligned to the requirements of the company (taking into 
consideration the challenges faced by the company and its future growth imperatives). 

• Overall remuneration should be reflective of size of the company, complexity of the sector/ 
industry/ company's operations and the company's capacity to pay. 

• Overall remuneration practices should be consistent with recognized best practices. 

• The extent of remuneration should be as per the prescribed law. 

• Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a periodic basis, as required. 

• 
1 

For the purpose of this document, a 'Tata company" shall mean Tata Sons Private limited and every company of which Tata Sons Private 
Limited or Tata Industries Limited or any company promoted by Tata Sons Private Limited or Tata Industries Limited is the promoter or in which 
such companies whether singly or collectively hold directly or indirectly 26% or more of the paid up equity share capital or in which the 
shareholding of such companies represents the largest Indian holding apart from holdings of financial institutions/ mutual funds or a company 
which is permitted by Tata Sons Private Limited to use the Tata brand/ name. 
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3. Sitting Fees 

• The quantum of sitting fees payable per meeting is to be approved by the Board of directors 

f'Board''), based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

CNRC''), and shall remain applicable unless modified in the future by the Board based on the 

recommendation of the NRC. 

• As per the Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, "A company may pay sitting fee to a director for attending meetings of the Board 

or committees thereof, of such per meeting of the Board or committee thereof: 

Provided that for independent directors and women directors, the sitting fee shall not be less 

than the sitting fee payable to other directors." 

• While determining the quantum of sitting fees payable, the Board may consider the quantum of 

such fees paid in the past and follow a staggered approach for increasing the quantum upto the 

prescribed limit. 

• In case of Tata companies that currently and in the foreseeable future do not have adequate 

profits to pay commission (in the judgment of their respective Boards), it is suggested that 

quantum of sitting fees balance the need to attract the right caliber of directors and the 

company's capacity to pay. The Board of such a company (supported by the NRC) may determine 

sitting fees such that the total annual remuneration payable to each director (eligible for sitting 

fees) amounts to at least Rupees six lakhs and does not exceed Rupees twelve lakhs. In case 

the Board (supported by the NRC) is of the view that the total annual remuneration payable to 

each director must exceed Rupees twelve lakhs, the matter would be referred to the NRC of the 

parent/ holding company for consideration/ approval. The range of annual remuneration 

provided herein are subject to review at least once in every 3 years by the Board (supported by 

the NRC). 

• However, it is recommended that t he per meeting sitting fees payable to current employees of 

Tata companies who are non-executive directors CNED'') other than woman directors on Boards 

of Indian Tata companies not exceed Rs.20,000. 

• Sitting fees may vary for Board meetings and various committee meetings. Same amount of 

sitting fees per meeting may be considered for Board meetings, Audit Committee meetings and 

NRC meetings. 
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• The Board and committees should meet as often as it is necessary in the best interest of the 

company. Normally, we have observed that the frequency of meetings are typical ly as follows: 

o Board meetings: 4-8 in a year 

o Audit Committee: 6-8 in a year 

o Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 3-4 in a year 

o Committee of the Board: 6-8 in a year 

o Other Committees: 1-3 in a year 

However, it is the Board/ committee's discretion to have more frequent meetings, if so required. 

• If any Board / committee meeting is held solely for approving a procedural matter, the directors 

present may, at their entire discretion, resolve not to take any sitting fee for that meeting. 

4. Commission 

• The payment and computation of commission will be governed by guidelines issued in the past 

in this regard 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

_ _ c=..--_-==::_~ ~ --
Managing Director & CEO 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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To, 

The Members, 

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited, 

Mumbai 

 

Subject: Secretarial Audit Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 

We present herewith the Secretarial Audit Report for Tata Realty and Infrastructure Ltd, for the 

Financial Year 2020-21 in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. Our report of even 

date is to be read along with the following: 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 

verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 

to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the company. 
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7. In view of the restrictions imposed by the Government of India on the movement of 

people across India to contain the spread of Covid-19 pandemic, which led to the 

complete lockdown across the nation, we have relied on electronic data for verification 

of certain records as the physical verification was not possible. 

 
 
Place: Mumbai 

 

Date: 13.05.2021  
 
Signature:  
Name of the Firm: D. A. Kamat & Co 
FCS No. 3843 
CP No:   4965 
UDIN: F003843C000291086 
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FORM NO MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 1ST APRIL, 2020 to 31ST MARCH, 2021 

 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule No.9 of Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited, 

Mumbai 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

nner that provided 

us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing our opinion thereon. 

filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of the 

secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications given to us and there presentations made 

by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, we  hereby report that in our opinion, the 

company has during the audit period covering Financial Year from 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 

2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 

subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
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We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by the Company. Secretarial Audit was 

conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  

I. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, reports issued 

by various fellow professionals and other applicable records and registers and maintained 

by the Company for the Financial Year from 1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021 according to 

the provisions of: 

 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under 

2. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings  as applicable in respect of the reporting towards their Foreign 

Exchange Management Act, 1999:  

3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

1992; (As applicable to Debt Listed Entity) 

4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (As applicable to Debt Listed Entity) 

5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (As applicable to Debt Listed Entity) 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the extent stated in this 

Report. 

II. Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed are not applicable 

to the Company, for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 under report:- 

 



D. A. KAMAT & Co 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

Office: B-208, Shreedham Classic, Next to St. Johns Universal School, S. V. Road, Goregaon (W),Mumbai 400 104 
Contact: +91- 7208023169, +91- 9029661169 | office@csdakamat.com |www.csdakamat.com 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;  

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992. 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;  

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 

and  

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009;  

 

II. We have reviewed the information, documents, records, filings and other certificates or 

confirmations received from fellow professionals for the period under review and the 

representations made by the company and its officers on the systems, records and 

compliances under other laws applicable to the Company. The list of major laws and acts 

applicable to the company are stated in Annexure I to this Report. 

 

III. We have examined the compliances of the applicable provisions of Secretarial Standards, 

I and II issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries, India and notified by the MCA 

u/s 118(10) as issued under the Companies Act, 2013. 

We further report that: 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition 

of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in 

compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

 

Majority decision is carried through with unanimous consent of all the Board of Directors and 

recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

We further report that during the year under report, the Company has undertaken following 

events / action h

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above viz. 

 

1. The Company has issued Unsecured, Redeemable, Non-convertible Debentures (NCD) 

on Private Placement Basis on the following dates. These securities were listed on BSE 

Limited. 

Date of Issue Amount (Rs.) 

12th November, 2020 4,00,00,00,000 

23rd December, 2020 3,00,00,00,000 

24th March, 2021 2,75,00,00,000 

 

2. The Company has also issued and allotted 60,00,00,000 equity shares to Tata Sons Private 

Limited, issued on rights Basis on 9th April, 2020. 

3. Mr. Santhanakrishnan Sankaran and Mrs. Neera Saggi, ceased to be an Independent 

Directors w.e.f. 25th March, 2021 on completion of their tenure and ceased to be members 

of Board of Directors of the Company. 

4. The Company has constituted committee of Directors to oversee the Acquisition of 26% 

stake of TRIL IT4 Private Limited from Actis Treit Holdings No. 2 (Singapore) Pvt Ltd. 
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5. The Board has approved the payment of remuneration to Mr. Sanjay Datt, MD & CEO of 

the Company for two years i.e. 01st April, 2021 to 31st March, 2023 subject to the approval 

of the Shareholders in General meeting. 

6. The Company has obtained following approval from the Board of Directors for 

investments and Corporate Guarantee and are within the limit as per the Provision of 

Section 179 of the Companies Act, 2013: 

 Enhancement in investment limit in Gurgaon Construct Well Private Limited from 
Rs. 55 Crore to Rs. 160 Crore 

 Enhancement in investment limit in International Infrabuild Private Limited form 
Rs. 110 Crore to Rs. 140 Crore 

 Enhancement in investment limit in Arrow Infrastate Private Limited form Rs. 35 
Crore to Rs. 245 Crore 

 Enhancement in investment limit in Gurgaon Realtech Limited from Rs. 25 Crore 
to Rs. 290 Crore 

 Provide Corporate Gaurantee for financing option for Debt facilities to be availed 
by Pune Sholapur Expressway Private Limited 

 Enhancement in investment limit in TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited form 
Rs. 978 Crore to Rs. 984 Crore 

 Provide Performance Bank guarantee of upto Rs. 91 Crore in favour of Pune 
Metropolitan Region Development Authority (PMRDA) 

 Investment in Tata Housing Development Company Limited for an amount not 
exceeding Rs. 500 Crore 

 Investment in TRIL IT4 Private Limited for an amount not exceeding Rs. 35 Lakhs 
 Investment in Dharmshala Ropeway, project 

 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: 13.05.2021  

 
Signature:  

 Name of the Firm: D. A. Kamat & Co 
 FCS No. 3843 
 CP No:   4965 

UDIN: F003843C000291086 
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Annexure I  List of other Acts specifically applicable to the Company 

Registered Office: Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited. 

E Block, Voltas Premises, T B Kadam Marg,  

Chinchpokli, Mumbai City MH 400033 

 

Major Acts applicable to the Company: Based on the list of other statutes provided by the 

Company, taking into consideration the nature of business, the following list of Major Acts are 

applicable to the Company. 

a) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 

b) The Maternity Benefit Act,1961 

c) Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 

d) Acts as prescribed under the Direct Taxes and Indirect Taxes 

e) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

f) The Bombay Shops & Establishments Act, 1948 

g) Employees Superannuation Scheme 

h) Hazardous Waste (Management, Handling And Trans boundary Movement) Rules, 2008 

i) Local laws as applicable to various offices of the Company 
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Corporate Social Responsibility Policy 
Annexure "C" 

1. PREAMBLE: 

At TATA REALTY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED f'TRIL" or "the Company''), we are committed 

to Tata Group's vision of Integrating environmental, social and ethical principles into the core 

business, thereby improving the quality of life of the communities we serve and enhancing long­

term stakeholder value. At TRIL, we are sensitive and concerned about the communities and region 

we are operating. Thus believing that through sustainable measures, we would actively contribute 

to the Social, Economic and Environmental Development of the Community. 

2. CSR VISION AND MISSION: 

The Company recognizes its responsibility towards the society and contributes significantly towards 

the betterment of the local communities it serves. 

We believe in creating value for the community we work and empowering our stakeholders by 

touching the lives of one lakh people by 2025. The said vision- mission is proposed to be achieved 

by implementing CSR programs in the key areas of Livelihood and Skill development, Healthcare, 

Environment protection, Social development and relief. 

Activities undertaken in the past: 

The Company and its subsidiaries have a wide geographical stretch covering throughout the nation 

and has voluntarily initiated numerous CSR activities during its recent past like; 

Health: 

Organizing awareness sessions on health and hygiene, free health check-ups and blood 

donation camps in and around the project site. 

Installation of water purification plants at schools near project sites. 

Rural development programmes like support on providing a garbage vehicle and providing 

ambulance support. 

Environment Protection: 

Undertaking plantation drives within the communities and schools to bring about an 

awareness on environmental issues and creating balance ecosystem. 
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Livelihood: 

Entrepreneurship Development program (EDP) for socio-economically backward youth 

involved in the construction sector. 

Skill development program for the construction workers. 

An onsite welfare facilitation program for construction workers to improve access to social 

protection schemes. 

Working towards women empowerment by introducing scholarship program for girls coming 

from socio-economically challenged backgrounds. 

Education: 

Supporting educational institutes and universities in the conducting academic research. 

Social Development and Relief: 

Support to Informal Workers of Urban Areas to Combat Covid-19. 

Support on improving medical infrastructure as a response to the Covid- 19 crises in the 

nation. 

3. DEFINITION ON CSR POLICY: 

This CSR Policy is a statement containing the approach and direction given by the Board of a 

company, taking into account the recommendations of the CSR Committee, and includes guiding 

principles for selection, implementation and monitoring of activities as well as formulation of the 

annual action plan. 

4. OBJECTIVES OF THE POLICY: 

Define the operational framework and to provide a pathway for undertaking CSR initiatives 

for the company. 

The Policy sets out the rules that need to be adhered to while taking up and implementing 

CSR activities. 

To lay down effective guidelines in carrying out CSR programs by aligning them to the areas 

mentioned under the schedule 7 of companies Act 2013 and contribute efforts towards 

meeting larger SDGs (Sustainable Development Goals) 2030. 

The Company shall timely ensure appropriate utilization of contribution viz financial and human 

resources to the benefit of the community at large. 
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5. CSR THRUST AREAS AND FRAMEWORK: 

The programs designed towards integrating wider perspectives of SDGs 2030 will reflect on doing a 

responsible business and invest in Social good. 

The CSR Framework developed for the next 3 years, focuses on the following areas of intervention, 

which are in line with Schedule VII of Companies Act 2013 and beyond business as usual. 

LIVELIHOOD AND 

SKILL 

DEVELOPMENT 

HEALTHCARE 

(Under Schedule 7, 

(Under Schedule 7, point no. I and SDG 3, 

point no. II and SDG 6) 

1, 8, 10) 

ENVIRONMENT 

PROTECTION 

SOCIAL 

DEVELOPMENT AND 

RELIEF 

(Under Schedule 7, point (Under Schedule 7, 

no. II and SDG 11, 13) point no. VII/XII and 

Qualifying overall SDGs 

and Schedule VII) 

Enhancing skill -

for employability 

Mapping existing 

traditional 

Designing and - Focusing on projects - Special projects to 

livelihood 

patterns and 

enhancing their -

scope. 

Supporting 

entrepreneurship 

development. 

E.g. Upskilling 

and reviving of 

Bamboo crafts in 

West Bengal. 

implementing that have sustainable be undertaken basis 

awareness 

campaigns around 

sanitation and 

hygiene practices. 

Addressing vital -

health issues in the 

marginalized 

communities. 

E.g. Regular 

Health awareness -

session for 

Construction 

labours and the 

communities 

around. 

long-term impact and 

that promotes use of 

renewable energy and 

recycling. 

Enhancing biodiversity, -

natural resource 

management and 

mitigation of climate 

change impacts. 

E.g. Water Body 

Restoration in Rural 

outskirts of Chennai 

and Solid waste -

Management project in 

Bangalore-Rural. 

immediate need and 

thereby fulfilling the 

objectives of the 

policy. 

Engaging with 

communities 

affected by natural 

disasters, while 

meaningfully 

responding towards 

strengthening their 

resilience. 

E.g. Covid relief 

initiatives or 

contribution to the 
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Prime Minister's 

National Relief 

Fund. 

6. COMPOSITION OF THE CSR COMMITTEE: 

The Committee shall be constituted with following members only if the CSR expenditure amount to 

be spent by a company exceeds fifty lakh rupees: 

1) With minimum three directors of which at least one director shall be an Independent Director 

from the Board of the Company; or 

2) With minimum two directors from the Board of the Company, in case the company is not required 

to appoint an independent director under sub-section (4) of section 149 of the Companies Act 

2013 ("the Act"). 

If the CSR committee is not required to be constituted by the Company as per provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Responsibility of CSR Committee as per the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, be discharged by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

Mandate of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee: 

As per provisions of Section 135 of the Act read with the Companies 

{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the CSR Committee 

shall: 

i. Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall 

indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company in the areas or subject specified in 

Schedule VII; 

ii. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities; 

iii. Monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time; 

iv. To formu late and recommend to the Board an Annual Action Plan in pursuance of the CSR policy, 

which shall include the following, namely:-

a) the list of CSR projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas 

or subjects specified in Schedule VII of the Act, 
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b) the manner of execution of such projects or programmes, 

c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects 

or programmes, 

d) monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes, and 

e) details of need and impact assessment, if any, for the projects undertaken by the 

company 

v. Any other matter, which may be considered appropriate by the Committee for furtherance of 

Company's CSR activities. 

7. ADDITTONAL MANDATE: 

i. Oversee the company's conduct with regard to its corporate and societal obligations and its 

reputation as a responsible corporate citizen; 

ii. Oversee activities impacting the quality of life of various stakeholders; 

iii. Monitor the CSR Policy and expenditure of the material subsidiaries (material 

subsidiary" means a subsidiary whose income or net worth exceeds ten percent of the 

consolidated income or net worth, respectively, of the Company and its subsidiaries in the 

immediately preceding financial year). 

8. IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURE/ ANNUAL ACTION PLAN: 

The CSR programmes will be designed systematically with defined timelines, objectives and 

deliverables. All the CSR initiatives will have well-defined KPis to measure impacts on target groups. 

Every year Company review the existing programmes and will come out with Action Plan for 

implementation of each of the CSR projects or programmes, which were approved by the CSR 

Committee. 

The company will collaborate with select NGO/ voluntary organization for the implementation of the 

programmes. The engagement with the partner will be based on thorough due diligence process 

and assessing the credibility of the organization. 
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The Company shall during the financial year i.e. any time between ist April to 31st March every year, 

carry out its above listed CSR activities. The CSR Committee shall, from time to time, decide on the 

schedule. 

The modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or programmes: 

The funds required for utilization on CSR activities shall be allocated out of the profits of the 

Company. The Company shall spend on CSR activities an amount of at least two percent of the 

average net profits, made during the three immediately preceding financial years. The average net 

profit shall be reckoned in accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the Act. 

However, in the absence of any profits, the Company may still volunteer to undertake/spend on CSR 

activities. 

The Company shall implement the CSR activities either on its own or by contributing in form of 

donation to a registered trust I society. 

The Committee may from time to time recommend selecting and implementing any of the CSR 

activities enumerated above and to encourage employees to voluntarily participate in such activities 

toward society's betterment and overall well-being. 

9. MONITORING AND REPORTING MECHANISM: 

The Committee may from time to time monitor proper implementation of its CSR activities, either 

by itself or through appointed authorized representative or by appointing independent agency or as 

it may deemed fit. The concerned person shall supervise and submit a report, containing details on 

implementation of the CSR activities, to the CSR Committee of the Board. 

Details of Impact Assessment, if any, undertaken by the Company: 

The Company may on its own or engage the services of professional / independent agency in order 

to do the impact assessment of selected or applicable projects or programmes on a periodic basis, 

as may be required from time to time. 
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10.POLICY GUIDELINES AND REVIEW 

This CSR Policy has been formulated as per prevailing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (as 

amended), the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and 

alter taking into considerations of Clarifications / FAQ issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 

(MCA) from time to time. However, if, due to subsequent changes in the law, a particular part 

thereof may become inconsistent with the law, in such case the provisions of the law will prevail. 

This CSR policy document wil l be reviewed from time to time. Any changes, if necessary will be 

approved by the CSR Committee of the Board. 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE "D" 

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE 

BOARD'S REPORT 

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs 

proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and 

projects or programs: 

The CSR policy outlines the objectives, composition of the Committee, CSR scope, activity schedule, 

monitoring and reporting methods. The CSR policy can be viewed on the web-site of the Company 

www.tatarealty. in 

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee: 

SI. No. Name of Director Designation I Number of Number of 

(Identity of the Chairman) Nature of meetings of CSR meetings of CSR 

Directorship Committee held Committee 

during the year attended during 

the year 

1 Mr. Banmali Agrawala Chairman 0 0 

2 Mr. Sanjay Dutt Member 0 0 

3 Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan* Member 0 0 

* During the year under review, Mr. S. Santhanakrishnan had completed his second term as Independent 

Director of the Company on March 25, 2021 and ceased to be the Member of the Committee as on March 

25, 2021. 

As on March 31, 2021, the Committee comprised of Mr. Banmali Agrawala, Chairman and Mr. Sanjay 

Dutt, as its Member. Further the Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 11, 2021, dissolved the 

Committee. 
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3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved 

by the board are disclosed on the website of the company: www.tatarealty.in 

4. Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of 

the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable 

(attach the report): 

The Company was not required to implement, monitor and report any CSR activities, during the 

year under review. 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the 

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required 

for set off for the financial year, if any: N.A. 

SI. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be setoff 

preceding financial years (in Rs.) for the financial year, if any (in 

Rs.) 

- - - -

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) of the Act: Not applicable, as 

Company have incurred losses (based on calculations made as per Section 198 of the Companies 

Act, 2013) in last three financial years. 

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): The Company 

was not required to spend mandatory 2% CSR expenditure for the year ended March 31, 2021, due 

to reasons mentioned in item 6 above. 

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous 

financial years: N.A. 

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N.A. 

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): N.A. 
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8. (a} CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: N.A. 

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Amount Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified under 

Spent for the transferred to Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 

Financial Unspent CSR Account 135(5). 

Year. as per section 

(in Rs.) 
135(6). 

Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of transfer 

transfer the Fund 

- - - - - -

(b} Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N.A. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) 

SI. No Name of the Item from the Local area Location of the Project Amount 

Project. list of (Yes/No). project. 
duration. 

allocated for 

activities in State District the project (in 

Schedule VII Rs.) 

to the Act. 

- - - - - - - -

(8) (9) (10) (11) 

Amount spent in Amount transferred to Mode of Implementation - Mode of I mplementation - Through 

the current Unspent CSR Account Direct (Yes/No) Implementing Agency 

financial Year for the project as per Name. CSR registration 

(in Rs.). Section 135(6) (in Rs.). number 

- - - - -
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(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial 

year: N.A. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) 

SI. No Name Item from Local area Location of the Amount Mode of 

of the the list of (Yes/No). project. spent implementati 

Project. activities for the on -

in project Direct 

Schedule (in Rs.). (Yes/No) 

VII to the 

Act. 

State District 

- - - - - - - -

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: N.A. 

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A. 

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): N.A. 

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: N.A. 

SI . No. Particulars 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 

previous financial years, if any 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv) 

(8) 

Mode of Implementation -

Through Implementing 

Agency 

Name. CSR 

registration 

number 

- -

Amount (in Rs.) 

-

-

-

-

-
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N.A. 

SI. No Preceding Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund Amount 

Financial transferred to spent in the specified under Schedule VII as remaining to 

Year Unspent CSR reporting per section 135(6), if any. be spent in 

Account under Financial succeeding 

section 135 Year (in 
Name of Amount Date of 

financial 

(6) (in Rs.) Rs.) 
the Fund (in Rs) transfer 

years. (in Rs.) 

- - - - - - - -

{b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the 

preceding financial year{s): N.A. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) 

SI. No Project Name of Financial Project Total Amount Cumulative Status of the 

ID the Year in which duration amount spent on amount project 

Project the project allocated the spent at the Completed 

was for the project in end of /Ongoing. 

commenced. project the reporting 

(in Rs.). reporting Financial 

Financial Year. ( in 

Year (in Rs.) 

Rs). 

- - - - - - - - -

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset 

so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details): N.A. 

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). 

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital Asset 

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital 

asset is registered, their address etc. 

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address 

and location of the capital asset). 

-
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11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average 

net profit as per section 135(5): 

Not applicable, as Company have incurred losses (based on calculations made as per Section 198 of the 

Companies Act, 2013) in last three financial years. 

For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman of Board ~ 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 

Sanjay Dutt 
Managing Director & CEO 
DIN: 05251670 
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Annexure "E" 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO: 

The particulars relating to the Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange 

Earnings and Outgo as per Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are as under: 

A. Conservation of Energy 

Considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company, the Company has taken certain 

feasible initiatives/steps towards sustainability, which include initiatives which has impact on energy 

conservation. 

Steps taken or Impact on Conservation of Energy 

Sustainability is an integral part of the Company's business philosophy. The Board of Directors of 
the Company has urged its stakeholders for undertaking appropriate steps for conservation of 

energy. The Company has always endeavor to undertake appropriate steps for conservation of 
energy. In this regard, the Company has taken the following steps in the project: 

a. Energy metering: Energy meters for external lighting, municipal water pumping, grey 

water pumping (for flushing) and water pumping for landscaping; 
b. Installation of energy efficient equipment: Minimum 60% efficiency for pumps greater 

than 3HP and !SI rated pumps for others, minimum 75% efficiency for motors greater than 
3HP and !SI rated motors for others, elevators operating with intelligent group controls and 

water level controllers; 
c. Electric Charging Facility for Vehicles: Electric Charging Facility shall be provided for 5 

% of total parking; 
d. Use of maximum daylight: Use of maximum Day light in Apartments and common areas 

by providing glazed windows facing South /North Direction; 

e. Use of natural ventilation: Use of natural ventilation in Apartments and common areas 
by providing big size windows facing South /North Direction; 

f. Energy efficient light fixtures: Use of Energy efficient fixtures like LED, TS having low 

power consumptions; 
g. Low loss transformers: Use of Level 2 Transformers which have low / no load and full 

load losses; 
h. Energy efficient air conditioning: Use of 5 star rated AC having low power consumption; 
i. Lighting Automation: Use of timers and other energy saving devices for common area 

lights, in case of day time it will switch off through automation; and 
j. Home automation: Home Automation is done to reduce ideal mode power consumptions 

of lights, fans, AC and other electrical devices. 
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Steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of Energy 

a. Employee awareness: The Company has in its day to day working environment have 

urged its employees for usage of electronic gadgets which saves energy, encouraging 
carpooling, make them aware about water conservation, climate change, waste management 
and energy conservation with a view to encourage water and energy conservation. 

b. Use of Solar Powered Lights in common areas and landscape to reduce power demand of 

project. 
c. At Corporate Office, Company switch off 50% AC plant during lunch for one hour. The 

Company has also kept water taps on low force setting to save water and used signage's to 

minimize use of paper and water in washrooms. Further, Lights are switched off in pockets 

beyond 6.30 pm as staff leaves. Waste bottled water is being used for cleaning and plants. 

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment's; 

During the year under review, the Company has not undertaken any capital investment on energy 

conservation equipment. 

B. Technology Absorption 

(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption: 

The Company endeavors to undertake alternatives for technology absorption. However, during the 
FY 2020-21, the Company has not undertaken activities relating to technology absorption. 

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution: 

The Company has not undertaken new technology implementation during the FY 2020-21. 

(iii) Imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the 

financial year)-

The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years immediately preceding 

the FY 2020-21. 

(iv) Expenditure incurred on Research and Development. 

The Company has not incurred any expense on Research and Development during the FY 2020-21 
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo 

Disclosure of information relating to Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo as required is already given 
in Notes, which forms part of the audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021. 

By order of the Board 
For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 

DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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Part A 
"Annexure F" 

DISCLOSURE OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

a- The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 
for the financial year: 

Sr. Name of Director 
No. 

1 Mr. Banmali Agrawala* 

2 Mr. Sanjay Dutt, Managing Director and CEO 

3 Mr. Farokh Subedar* 

4 Mr. Santhanakrishnan Sankaran*# 

5 Ms. Neera Saggi*# 

6 Mr. Rajiv Sabharwal* 

* Not Applicable, as only sitting fees being paid 
# retired w.e.f. March 25, 2021 

Ratio of Director's remuneration to the 
median remuneration of the employees 
of the Company for the financial year 

NA 

NIL (receive Annual remuneration) 

NA 

NA 

NA 

NA 

b- The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

Sr. Name of Director and Key Managerial Percentage ( 0/o) increase in 
No. Personnel remuneration in the financial 

year 
1 Mr. Banmali Agrawala* NA 

2 Mr. Farokh Subedar* NA 

3 Mr. Santhanakrishnan Sankaran* NA 

4 Ms. Neera Saggi* NA 

5 Mr. Rajiv Sabharwal* NA 

6 Mr. Sanjay Dutt, Managing Director and CEO 0% 

7 Mr. Sanjat Sharma, Chief Financial Officer 0% 

8 Mr. Sudhakar Shetty, Company Secretary 0% 

*Not Applicable, as only sitting fees being paid 
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c- The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year 2020-21 was INR 27,50,000 
annual salary & The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: NIL 

d- The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 119 
e- Average percentile increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel was NIL; 
f- Average increase in remuneration of Managers (defined as MD and ED on the board of the Company) was 

NIL. 
Reason:- N.A. 

g- It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the 'Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 
and other employees, approved by the Board. 

For the purposes of the above.-

(i) the expression "median" means the numerical value separating the higher half of a population from 
the lower half and the median of a finite list of numbers may be found by arranging all the observations 
from lowest value to highest value and picking the middle one. 

(ii) if there is an even number of observations, the median shall be the average of the two middle values. 

By order of the Board 
For Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Banmali Agrawala 
Chairman 
DIN: 00120029 

Date: June 17, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To The Members of Tata Realty and lCnfrastructure Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Chartered Accountants 
One International Center 

Tower 3, 27m - 32°" Floor 
Senapati Bapat Marg 
Elphinstone Road (West) 

Mumbai - 400 013 
Maharashtra, India 
Tel : +91 22 6185 4000 

Fax: +91 22 6185 4001 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Tata Realty and 
Infrastructure Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 
2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 
as at 31 March 2021, and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes 
in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further descr-ibed in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of 
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the Codie of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 
made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe t hat the audit evidence obtained 
by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone 
financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters t:hat, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as 
a whole, and in forming our opinion theireon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter 
to be communicated in our report. 
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Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response 
Determination of fair value •:>f 
investments 

As at 31 March 2021, the Company had 
Investments in various subsidiaries and 
joint ventures which have been 
accounted for at fair value amounting to 
Rs. 5,28,144 lakhs (Refer note 5 to the 
financial statements). 

The determination of the fair value of 
investments requires significant 
management judgement, due to various 
assumptions I estimates such as market 
rent levels, toll revenues, expenditure t:o 
be incurred, vacancy factors, prevailing 
market yields and market transactions, 
cash flows as well as impact due to 
COVID 19. 

The valuation of unquoted investments is 
considered to be a key audit matter as this 

We assessed the Company's process 
for the valuation of non-current 
investments carried at Fair Value which 
involved testing of the design and 
operating effectiveness of the internal 
controls and substantive testing as 
follows: 

• 

• 

Evaluated the design of the internal 
controls relating to the valuation of 
non-current investments at Fair 
Value. 
Tested the operating effectiveness 
of controls for the review of 
assumptions and estimates used in 
evaluation of inputs for the purpose 
of fair valuation. We carried out a 
combination of procedures 
involving enquiry and observation, 
and inspection of evidence in 
respect of operation of these 
controls. 

amount represents a very significant portion Principal 
of the total assets of the Company included performed: 
in the standalone financial statements, 

audit procedures 

coupled with use of significant management • 
~udgements and estimates and use of 
Management's experts in determining the 
fair values, on the basis described above, 

• 

• 

Assessed the management's maker 
/ checker controls over preparation 
of the discounted cash flow model 
for the valuation of investments 
and controls over management's 
analysis of the variances in values 
in comparison with previous year. 
Ascertained whether the fair value 
of investments has been 
determined by external 
independent valuer, having 
appropriate professional expertise 
and recent experience in the 
location and category of the 
property underlying the 
investments being valued based on 
information and explanations 
provided by the management. 
Involved Internal Fair Value 
Specialists for reviewing the key 
assumptions used in valuation like 
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Weighted Average Cost of Capital 
for the purposes of determining the 
discount rate, capitalisation rate, 
market rent levels, vacancy factor, 
toll road traffic growth/decline 
volume. Tested arithmetic accuracy 
of the cash flow models prepared by 
the Management. 

• Performed analytical procedures by 
comparing assumptions and fair 
values on a year-on-year basis and 
obtained reasons for the variations. 

With reference to the investment in an 
associate which was approved by the 
board of directors in their board 
meeting held on 25 March, 2021, the 
fair value was based on valuation 
report obtained from an independent 
registered valuer. This transaction 
being very close to the year end, 
management is of the view that there 
would be no change in fair value as at 
31 March, 2021 (Refer Note 5 of 
financial statements). 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other Information. The other 
information comprises the information included In the Board of Directors report, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

• Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information 
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon 

• In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

• If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have 
nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other 
comprehensive loss , cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with 
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the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing 
the Company's abi lity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of t he Standalone Financial Statements 

Our object ives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee: that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic: decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
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exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease 
to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it pmbable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (I) planning the scope of our audit work and 
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 
Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind 
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial 
controls over financial reporting. 

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year 
is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended in our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone financial statements ; 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts; 

111. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the 
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17 June 2021 

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

RaJesh K. Hiranandanl 
(Partner) 

(Membership No. 36920) 
UDIN: 21036920AAAACBS701 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' section of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tata Realty and 
Infrastructure Limited ("the Company") as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Intiernal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essentia l components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of I nternal Financia l Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, tt"le prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the account ing records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards 
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financia l controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
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principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and accord ing to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the criteria for internal financial control over 
financial reporting established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17 June 2021 

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No.117366W/W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hiranandani 
(Partner) 

(Membership No. 36920) 
UDIN : 21036920AAAACB5701 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
Section of our report of even date) 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(b) The Company performs physical verification of its property, plant and equipment 
annually. In our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having 
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the 
information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on 
such verification. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties, 
as disclosed in Note 4 to the standalone financial statements, are held in the name 
of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

(ii) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the 
Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on 
physical verification between physical stock and the books of accounts. 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted 
unsecured loans to eleven companies covered in the register maintained under Section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which: 

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prim a facie, 
not prejudicial to the Company's interest. 

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us, in respect of four 
unsecured loans, interest alon~~ with principal is repayable on demand and seven 
unsecured loans are interest free and the principal is repayable on demand. The 
Company has not demanded any loan during the year. 

(c) There is no amount overdue for more than 90 days as at 31 March 2021. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees 
and securities, as applicable. 

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposit during the year as provided under Section 73 to 76 or any other 
relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013. There are no unclaimed deposits any 
time during the year. 

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended prescribed by the Central 
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and are 
of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and 
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maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records 
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete. 

(vii)According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, 
including Income-tax, professional tax, provident fund, work contracts tax, labour 
cess, Goods & Services Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it 
to the appropriate authorities. 

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, professional 
tax, provident fund, work cont racts tax, labour cess, Goods & Services Tax, cess 
and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(c) Details of dues of Income-tax and Service Tax, which have not been deposited as 
on 31 March 2021 on account of disputes are given below: 

Period to 
Name of the Nature of Forum whe1re dispute which the Amount Amount 
Statute Dues is pending amount involved Unpaid 

relates 
Income Tax 

Income Tax 
Income Tax Appellate 

FY 2014-2015 4,43,65,426 4,43,65,426 Act, 1961 Tribunal - Mumbai 
Income Tax Income Tax Commissioner of Income FY 2016-2017 5,74,36,278 5,74,36,278 
Act, 1961 Tax - Appeals - Mumbai 

Finance Act, Commissioner of CGST & 
FY 2012-13, FY 

1994 Service Tax Central Excise - Mumbai 2013-14, FY 5,07,64,442 5,07,64,442 
2014-15 

Finance Act, 
Service Tax 

Commissioner of CGST & FY 2010-2011 26,721,775 26,721,775 1994 Central Excise - Mumbai 

Finance Act, Commissioner of CGST & 
FY 2010-11, FY 

1994 
Service Tax 

Central Excise - Nagpur 
2011-12, FY 8,837,820 79,54,038 
2012-13 

Finance Act, Commissione1· of CGST & 
FY 2010-11, FY 

1994 Service Tax Central Excise - Kochi 2011-12, FY 18,207,459 16,386,713 
2012-13 

Finance Act, Kerala VAT 
Commissioner of CGST & 

20,010,000 20,010,000 
1994 Central Excise - Kechi FY 2014-2015 

(viii) In our opinion and according to t he information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in thie repayment of loans or borrowings from financial 
institutions and dues to debenture holders during the year. The Company did not have 
any outstanding dues to banks and government. 
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(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of 
the CARO 2016 Order is not applicable. 

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given 
to us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by Its officers 
or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the 
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V 
to the Companies Act, 2013. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the 
CARO 2016 Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the 
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related 
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year the Company 
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or 
partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during 
the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors 
or directors of its holding, subsidiary or associate company or persons connected with 
them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable. 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17 June 2021 

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Rajesh K. H1ranandani 
Partner 

(Membership No. 36920) 
UDIN: 21036920AAAACB5701 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021 
{Currenc:t: Indian ru~ees In lakhs) 

Particulars Note No. ~-t31 Mareh2021 As at 31 March 2020 

ASSETS 
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

(a) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) 4 144721 1,5g4_84 

(b) Intangible assets eaeo 77.70 
(c) Right to use an asset 4 1292• 146.38 
(d) Financial assets 

(i) Investments 5 5.21.144 112 4,30,771 .34 
(ii) Loans and advances 7 so.508n 3g,7og 1g 

(ifl) Others 8 075 0.75 
(e) Current tax assets (net) g 5 655 37 6,g34.68 
(f) Other non-current assets 10 ••.922.16 12.11g,g5 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,00,904.72 4,92,014.86 

CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Inventories 11 24.69503 3o_g57,33 

(b) Financial assets 
(i) Investments 5 23,33338 11.17g 33 

(ii) Trade and other receivables 6 1,01237 1,878.42 
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1•,IM7.0S 25,580.30 
(iv) Other bank balances 13 41g_25 

(v) Loans and advances 7 583Ge 2,464.51 
(vi) Others financial assets 8 2.ll$$3S 1.428_g1 

(c) Other current assets 10 34813 431.31 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 66.97S.OO 1,34,339.36 

TOTAL ASSETS u1.1n.n 6,26,354.22 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 

(a) Equity share capnal 14 , 61.73077 1.01.730.77 
(b) Other equity 15 1'42.72875 1,g1 ,5g5_55 

TOTAL EQUITY 3.CM.,459.52 2,93,426.62 

LIABILITIES 
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial liabilities 

(i) Long-term borrowings t6 1.&4.32.* Ill 1,3g,41 g.04 
Cin Other f1nancial liabllnies 18 127113 6,071.og 

(b) Long-term provisions 1g 58435 626.53 
(c) Current tax liabilities (net) 20 t .751 ISll 1.751.88 
(d) Deferred tax habilnies (net) 21 22.998 27 1g,168.35 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,89,716.52 1,67,036.89 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
(a) Financial liabiltties 

(i) Short-term borrowings 16 85.7116 66 g5_303.21 
(ii) (a) Trade and other payables from Micro and Small Enterprises 17 
(ii) (b) Trade and other payables other than Micro and Small Enterprises 17 3151 oe 3,185.65 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 18 1.01758119 64,132.53 

(b) Other current liabilities 22 2.201 71 3,084.76 
(c) Short term provisions 1g 12325 184.56 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,73.13119 1,65,890.71 

TOT Al EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1.17.179.72 6,26,354.22 

Significant accounting policies 1-3 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements 4-47 

The accompanying notes 1 to 4 7 form an integral part o f these standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(F irm's Registration No. 117366W I W-100018) 

Rajesh K Hiranandani 
Partner 

Mumbai 
Dated · 17 June 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN: U70102MH2007PLC1683 

~f\M~ 
Banmali Agrawala 
Cha~man 

DIN • 00120029 

Sanjay Dutt 
Managing Director 
DIN - 05251670 

~ 
Sudhakar Sholty 

Company Secretary 

Membership No: A 13200 ~ 

Mumbai 
Dated : 17 June 2021 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Curre~ Indian ru~es in lakhs) 

Note For they.. erldmd 
For the year 

Particulars ended 
No. 31 .... dl2021 

31 March 2020 

Revenue from operations 23 12.450 13 17,584.54 
Other Income 24 18,.80038 14,966.08 

Ill Total Income (I +II) Z!l,.250.A9 32,55-0.62 

IV Expenses: 
Cost or sale or flats 25 7.237&5 12,118.10 
Employee benefits expense 26 5.1Xl8311 5,46g.96 
Finance costs 27 2110&.44! 28,496.17 
Depreciation and amortization expense 28 21881 1g1.ao 

Loss on fair valuation of derivative contracts 2g 156.00 
Other expenses 30 2.96145 6,441 .84 
Total Expenses 31.318..56 52,717.87 

v (loss) before tax (111-IV) (IJlllJlel (20' 167 .25) 
VI Tax expenses 31 

Cixrent Tax 
Deferred Tax charge jSM.281 (2,417.51) 

Total tax expenses (S.28) (2,417.51) 

VII (Loss) for the year (V-VI) (ll.&31.JC} (22,584.76) 

VIII Other Comprehensive Income: 
A. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurements or defined benefrt (asset) / liability 15838 (17.31) 
Equity instn..menls fair valued through OCI n.n~51 835.21 
Income lax relating lo ilems lhal will not be reclassified to profit or loss 21 (;l.26164) (3,4g2,47) 
B. Items that will be reclassified to proflt or loss 

2!0,119.25 (2,674.57) 

IX Total Comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the Year (Vll+Vlll) 11.132.91 (25,259.33) 

x Earnings per equity share (Face value of INR 10 each) 33 
Basic 10.80) (222) 
Diluted lDSO) (2.22) 

Significant accounting policies t-3 
Notes lo the standalone Ind AS financial statements 4-47 
The accompanying notes 1 to 47 rorm an integral part of these standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No. 117366W I W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hlranandanl 
Partner 

Mumbai 
Dated : 17 June 2021 

For end on behatt of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN· U70102MH2007PLC168300 

~:-
Chief Financial Officer 

~\::::>~ 
Sanjay Dutt 
Managing Director 
DIN • 05251670 

~ 
Sudhakar Shetty 
Company Secretary 

Membership No: A 13200 

Mumbai 
Dated : 17 June 2021 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Partiadan 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Loss before tax 
Adfu stme nts for : 

Depreciation and amortisation expense 
{Gain) I Loss on $3/e of PPE 
(Gain) on sale of current Investments 
(Gain) on fair valuatkln of investments and denvabve Instruments 
Interest Income 
Unwinding of caU option premium 
Finance oosts 
Provis:on for credit Impaired Trade Receivables 
ProVision for impairment of Inter CXlfl>Qrate deposits 
Provision for employee benefits 

Operating (loss) before wor1'ilng capital changes 

Changes In worti:lng capital 
(Increase) I Decrease in trade receivables 
Decrease in inventories 
Decrease in advances, olher current assets and other non-current assets 
(Decrease) In trade payables, other ftnandal Hablblie5 

Cash flows generated from operating actlvlties 
Tax refund I (paod)dunng the year(net) 

Net cash flows generated from operating acdvtUes 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES 
Payment for purchase of Property, plant & eqUipment and 1ntang1b$e assets 
Proceeds on sale of Property, plant & equipment 
Proceeds from Ftxed deposfts 1.#lder lien With 
matunty Jess than 12 months 
Investment in subsidiaries and pot venture companlfts 
lnV'85tment In sharee of as50oa1a comp.3ny 
Proceeds from sale or lnvesbnents 10 subsidiary companies 
lnvestmeol in mutual funds 
Proceeds from sale of Investments in mutual funds 
Inter-corporate deposits refunded 
lnter'"COrporate deposits given 
Interest Received 

A 

Net cash Hows used In Investing Actfvhles B 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Rights Issue Application Money Received (Refer Note 2) 
Proceeds from long-tenn t>orrowmgs 
Repayment of bng·tenn borrowings 
Proceeds from short-tenn bom>Wlngs 
Repayment of short-term borrowings 
Repayment of Inter corporate dpos1ts taken from relalE!CI parties 
Finance costs paid 

Net cash flows from Financing ActMtles C 

Net Increase/ (decrease) In cash and cash equtvalents 

Cash and cash equrvalents at the beginning of tne year 

Cash and cash equfvaJents al the end of year 

Cash an d bank balances at the end of the year comprise of: 
Cashon Hand 
Balances with Bank 
Deposit Accounts With less than or equal to 3 months malunty 

Total Balance 

Note: 

21H1 
22S 

(1011$4) 

'" 111 ta) 
1UU t7l 

11121031 
21.108• 

86605 
6,262 30 
1.29111 
l'll1 Jiil 

(a 7'840) 
f'C)cCIOO 00 J 

010 
Cl.11 .. M) 2.-• 
~SI 

(11131181 
33'110 

87~CO ,_00! 
130~ 

571140 

For lh• ynr ended 
31 W.rch 2020 

191.80 
(033) 

(818.52) 
(6.737.53) 
(6,77911) 

(574 09) 
28.496.17 

30600 
51662 

(116.84) 

(20,167.25) 

14,483.51 
(5,683.68) 

8,065.21 
2,381 53 

(921181 
1,459.75 

(69,203.94) 

92.879 .24 

445.25 

25,580.30 

006 
97024 

24.610.00 
25,580.30 

l The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in tndlan Accounting Standard • 7 ('Ind AS 1') on Cash Flow Sta1emen1 
presaibed in Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules,, 2015, noufted under Section 133 of the Companles ACL 2013 

2 On 9 April. 2020, the share applicaHon money of INR 120,000 lakhs was appropriated by issuance of 60.00.00.000 equity shares of INR 10 per share al a premium 
of tNR 10 per share. 

Significant accounUn g pollcJes 1-3 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS fln anclal statements 4-47 
The accompanying rotes 1 to 47 form an Integral pan of these stanc1alone Ind AS Rnancial s1a1ements 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Deloltte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No 117366W I W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hiranandanl 
Partner 

M1Jrnba1 
Dated 17 June 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and In frastructure Limited 

\~ ?===$.\:::>~ 
CIN U701~02H2007PLC161! 

Sanman Agra Sanjay Dutt 
Chairman Managing Director 
OIN -00120029 DIN -05251670 

Sudha Shetty 

Company Seaeiary 
Member5hlp No· A 13200 

Mumbai ~ / 
Oaled 11 June 2021 ~ v 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31 March 2021 
lCurrencv Indian rucees 1n lakhs) 

Annuure to Cash Flow 
Reconciliation of financfna activities as oer reaulrement of oara 44A to E of Ind AS 7 
Particulars 

Long-11rm borrowing• 

Non Convembk!i Debentures 

ShorMerm borrowings 

Commaraal Papers from Mut~ funds 

Shon Term Loan lrom Bank 

0th•,.. 
Share Apphcation Money 

Finance costs 

Total 

Particulars 

Long-term borrowings 

Non Convertible Oebenluru 
Short-term borrowings 
Camm8fcial Papers from Mu:1uol funds 

1n1er Corporate OepoS1ts 

Short Term Loan from Bank 

0th•~ 

Share ApphcalJon Money 
F 1nance costs 

Total 

t April 2020 

I 79 500.00 

78,000.00 

20.00000 

1 20.000 00 
20,243 41 

... 17.743.41 

1 April 2019 

I .82,500.00 

77 500.00 
14,000.00 

4,117.86 

18,224 61 

2.96,3'2.47 

Fimmcing c .. h Non..Cnh ChangH 
Flows lather ChanoHI 

57 50000 

(10.723 58) 223 58 
(2000000) 

11 20.000 00) 
(2154632) 21.108 46 

5,230.10 (98.667.96) 

Financing Cash Non.Cash Ch•ngH 
Flows lather ChanaHI 

(3,000.00) 

474 47 

( 14.000.00) 

15,882 14 

1,20,000 00 

12•.• n lll 

92,879.24 

2553 

28,496 17 

28,521.70 

31 March 2021 

2.37,000.00 

67,500.00 

19,805.55 

3,24,305.55 

31 March 2020 

1,79,500.00 

78,000.00 

20.000.00 

t .20,000.00 
20,24J.41 

4, 17,743.41 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) 

for the year ended 31 Marro 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees 1n la khs) 

A Equity Share Capital 

B 

Particulars 

Subscrlbed and Fully Paid up Capital 
Equrty shares of INR 10 each 
Opemng Balance 
Changes in equity share capital during the year 

Closlnp Balance 

Olher eaullv 

1,11,731177 

Re•serves and surplus 

31 March 2020 
Number of Amount 

Shares 

1,01,73,07,692 1,01,730.77 

1,0 1,73,07,692 1,01,730.77 

Items of Other comprehensive 
Income 

Share 

Particulars 
appllcallon Equity Instruments Total other 

Capital reserve 
Retained Securitles money pending Defined benefi t 
earnings premium reserve allotment plan adjustment 

Balance as at 01 April 2019 4,783.49 (37,659.45) 15,769.23 20.19 

Loss for the year (22,584. 76) 
Share application money pending allotment 

1,20,000.00 
received during the year 
Other comprehensive Income for the year 
Equity Instruments fair vakJed through Other 
Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurements of defined benefit liability (17 31) 
Income tax relating on above 4 50 
Transferred from OCI to Retamed earnings on 

(13,307.84) dereeogntion of equity Instruments 

Balance as at 31 March 2020 4,783.49 !73,55Z.051 15,769.23 1,20,000.00 7.38 

Loss for the year (9,636.34) 
Allotment of shares during the year 60,000 00 (1,20,000.00) 
Other comprehensive income for the year 
Equity Instruments fair valued through Other 
Comprehensive Income 
Remeasurements of defined benefit (asset) 156.38 
lncoma tax relating on above {4066! 
8-•lll1-cll:ZU1 4.l'llAt 1u.1" 391 7S.7U.23 tUIO 

•The remaining amount or INR 60.000 lakhs is included In Equity share cap.Jtal 

Significant accounting pollcles 1-3 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements 4-47 
The accompanvi"ng notes 1 to 47 form an mtegral pan of these standalone lrld AS finanaaJ statements 

As per our report of even date attached 
For Oeloltte Haskins & Sells LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Regis~aoon No. 117366W I W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hlranandani 
Parmer 

MJmba1 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

~ CIN: U701021\r1112007Pl.C188300 

M\~A9~aw 
Chairman 
OIN - 00120029 

through Olher 
Comprehensive 
Income reserve 

1,14,041.72 

835.21 

(3,496.97) 

13,307.84 

1,24,687.80 

23.774.51 

{3.220.981 
l.M..241.33 

Sanjay Dutt 
Managing Director 
OIN - 05251670 

Oated ; 17 June 2021 

~ 
Company Secretary 
Membership No: A 13200 

Mumbai 
Dated : 17 June 2021 

equity 

96,955.18 

(22,584.76) 

1,20,000.00 

835.21 

(17.31) 
(3,492.47) 

1,91 ,695.35 

(9,636.34) 
(60,000.00) 

23,774.51 

156.38 

(l.261.641 
1"2,121..1& 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
ror the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Background of the Company 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure limited {'the Gompany') was incorporated on 2 March 2007 to carry on the business of Investment 
advisory services, project management consull.ancy services and real estate and infrastructure development. The Company is a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Tata Sons Private limited. 

2 Basis of preparation 
(a) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

These standalone Ind AS financial statements hiave been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rul•3s, 2015 notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 ('the Act') and other 
relevant provisions of the Act. 

(b) Going Concern 
The Company is primarily engaged in development of commercial and Infrastructure projects to generate stable cash nows and capital 
appreciation over the life of the assets through investments in various project SPVs. 

The Company has incurred losses amounting t•o INR 9,636.34 lakhs in the current year (previous year INR 22,584.76 lakhs). As at 31 
March 2021 the Company has a net current li<1bility position of INR 1,06,659 lakhs where the current liabilities at INR 1,73,634 lakhs 
exceed the current assets at INR 66,975 lakhs. Based on scheduled repayment of borrowings INR 1,40,000 lakhs Is due for repayment 
within 12 months from the approval of these financial statements. The Company has also provided corporate guarantees I agreed to 
provide financial support of INR 68.500 lakhs to its subsidies and joint venture companies. 

Assessment: The Board of Directors have ass13ssed the above operational conditions and Indicators and have come to the conclusion 
that no material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern based on 
cash now forecasts and the plan management has put in place. 

Mitigating factors: In spite of difficult market c1Jnditions over a period, the superior nature of portfolio of the Company's developments 
has increased the Fair Value of these assets to INR 5,28, 145 Lakhs over its historical cost of INR 3.36.153 Lakhs. 

Based on projections for FY 2021-22, the SPV's are expected to generate operational net cash now of more than INR 50, 100 lakhs 
which will increase the value of investments of the Company. The management is evaluating possibility of divestment of selected assets 
and change in capital structure In its project SPIJs' which is expected to generate more than INR 1,50,000 Lakhs as equity value. Also, 
the free cash now from sale of Ready to Move iri (RTMI) residential Inventory will support its operations during corning financial years. 

Negative working capital is on account of management decision to borrow short-term funds through commercial papers to take 
advantage of interest arbitrage. However, mam;igement has modified the strategy to replace, to the extent possible. short term funding 
with long term funding arrangement going forwaicd. 
The equity capital from the parent i.e. Tata Sons. Privale limited, of an amount of INR 1,20,000 lakhs received during the previous year 
has improved the company's net worth allowing the company further ability for additional borrowing in future and is renected in the 
ratings of the Company. 

Conclusion: The Board of Directors based on cash now forecasts and management plans ha\le concluded on ability of the Company to 
continue as going concern and the financial stat13ments have been prepared on that basis. 

(c) Functional and presentation currency 
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR). which is also the Company's functional currency. All the financial 
information have been presented 1n Indian Rupees (INR) and all amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals. 
except for share data and as otherwise stated. Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up 
precisely to the totals and percentage may not p'ecisely reflect the absolute figures. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

(d) Basis of measurement 
The standalone Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following assets and liabilities 
which have been measured at fair value: 
1 Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) 
2 Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value 

(e) Crit ical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation of uncertainty 
In preparing these standalone Ind AS financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect 
the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised 
prospectively. 
(i) Judgements 
Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognised in 
the standalone Ind AS financial statements is inc:luded in the following notes: 

Note 39 - measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 
Note 40 - determining the fair value of investments on the basis of significant unobservable Inputs. 
(ii) Assumptions and estimation uncertaintie:; 
Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year 
ended 31 March 2021 is Included in the followin~J notes: 

Note 39 - measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions; 
Note 40 - determining the fair value of investments on the basis of significant unobservable inputs. 

(f) Measurement of fair values 
The Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values. for both financial and non.financial assets 
and liabilities. The Company has an establishe11 control framework With respect to the measurement of fair values. The finance team 
has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant fair value measurements. including Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the 
CFO. 
They regularly review significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If third party information is used to measure fair values 
then the finance team assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet the 
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which such valuations should be classified. 

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liablllty, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair values are 
categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows: 

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices Included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) 

or Indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. then the fair value 
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the. same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the 
entire measurement. 

(g) Foreign currency transactions 
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. 
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised i n profit or loss. 

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the 
fair value was determined. Translation differenc1~s on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain 
or loss. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the 
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e .. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in 
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Significant accounting policies 

3.01 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it 1s probable that the economic benefits will now to the Company and the revenue can be 
reliably measured. 

Sale of completed property. 
Revenue from sale of completed property (resid••ntial and commercial) is recognised when: 
1. The Company has transferred to the buyer si1inificant risk and rewards of ownership of the completed property; 
2. The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with the ownership nor effectlve 
control over the completed property sold; 
3. The amount of revenue can be measured reliably: 
4. It is probable that the economic benefit associated with the transaction will now to the Company; and 
5. Cost incurred or to be incurred in respect of tt1e transaction can be measured reliably. 

Asset management fees and Project management consultancy fees are recognized in accordance with terms of agreement with 
customers. 

A dividend is recognised as revenue when the right to receive payment has been established. For all debt instruments measured either 
at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate 
(EIR). EIR is the rate that discounts the estimat,ed Future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or 
a shorter period. where appropriate. to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. 

3.02 Property, plant and equipment 
(i) Recognition and measurement 
Freehold land 1s carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises: 
a) its purchase price, Including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes. after deducting trade discounts and rebates. 

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary For it to be capable of operating in the 
manner intended by management. 

c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which It is located, the obligation for 
which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired 

Income and expenses related to the incidental operations. not necessary to bring lhe item to the location and condition necessary for it 
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognised In profit or loss. 
If s1gnificant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items 
(major components) of property, plant and equipment. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is 
recognised in profit or loss. 

(ii) Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it 1s probable that the Future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will now to 
the Company. 

(iii) Depreciation 
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset. or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value. 

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method in the manner and at the rates prescribed by Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Act. 
Depreciation is charged on a monthly pro-rata basis For assets purchased or sold during the year. 
Jn the following cases, the useful life is less than the corresponding useful life prescribed in Part 'C' of Schedule II of the Act. based on 
Internal technical evaluation, taking into account the nature of the assets. the estimated usage of the asset. the operating conditions of 
the asset, past history of replacement, anticipate:d technological changes etc.: 

Data Processin Networks - Servers and Networks 5 years 
Motor Car 5 years 

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the: primary period of the lease. 
Depreciation methods. useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted If appropriate. 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined t>y comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss within 
other gains/(losses). 
Expenditure incurred on acquisition /construction of property, plant and equipment which are not ready For their intended use at balance 
sheet date are disclosed under capital work-in-progress. Capital work in progress Is stated at cost less impairment losses. if any. Cost 
comprises of expenditures incurred in respect o•f capital projects under development and includes any attributable I allocable cost and 
other incidental expenses. Revenues earned, if 13ny. before capitalization From such capital project are adjusted against the capital work 
in progress. 
Borrowing costs relating to acquisition I construction I development of tangible assets, Intangible assets and capital work in progress 
which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such ~ 
assets are ready to be put to use. 

~ 
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3.03 Intangible assets 
Intangible assets comprise application software purchased I developed, which are not an integral part of the related hardware and are 
amortised using the straight line method over a period of the software license, which in the Management's estimate represents the 
period during which the economic benefits will tie derived From their use. Subsequent expenditure Is capitalised only when it increases 
the future economic benefits embodied in the specific to which ii relates. 

3.04 Impairment of non-financial assets 
Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are lested annually for Impairment, 
or more frequently If events or changes in circumstances indicate that lhey might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Management periodically 
assesses using. external and internal sources. whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 

The recoverable amount is higher of the asset's net selling price or value in use, which means the present value of future cash flows 
expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An impairment loss For an asset is reversed if. and only 
if, the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. The carrying amount of an 
asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount. provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have 
been delermined (net of any accumulated amor1ization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior 
years. 

3.05 Borrowing cost 
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of a qualifying asset are 
capilalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Quafifying assets are 
assets lhat necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. 

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on quD1ifying assels is 
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for ca1pitalisation. 
Other borroWing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. 

3.06 Income-tax 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It Is recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that 1t relates Items 
recognised directly in equity or in OCI. 

(i) Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax 
payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 
Current tax also includes any tax arising from dividends. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect 
to situations in which applicable tax regulation ts subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of 
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 
Minimum Alternate Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of Income-tax Act, 1961 is recognised as current tax in uie statement of profit and 
loss. MAT paid In accordance with the tax laws. Which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax 
liability, is considered as an asset if there is a convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal tax. Accordingly, MAT is 
recognized as an asset in the balance sheet when it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with ii will flow to the 
Company. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 
a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the mcognised amounts: and 
b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to re·alise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

(ii) Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabitities for financial 
reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from 
the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income lax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in 
a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (lair. 
loss). 
Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses. unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent that it 
is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such reductions are 
reversed when the probability of Future taxable profits improves. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting 
date and recognised to the extent that it has b•~come probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be 
used. 
Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that a re expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse. using tax rates 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reportin9 date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset Is realised ~ . 
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Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of Investments in 
subsidiaries. branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where the company is able to control the timing of the reversal 
of the temporary differences and 1t is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. 

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of investments in 
subsidiaries, branches and associates and Interest In ioint arrangements Where it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the 
foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be available against Which the temporary d ifference can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if: 
a) the entity has a legally enforceable riqht to se1t off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and 
b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred lax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on the same 
taxable entity. 

(iii) Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognised In profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive 
income or direc!ly in equity I deemed equity, in which case. the current and deferred tax are also recognised Jn other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity I deemed equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a 
business combination. the tax effect is included In the accounting for the business combination. 

3.07 Cash and cash equivalents 
For the purpose o f presentation In the statement of cash flows. cash and cash equivalent includes cash on hand, deposits held at call 
with financial institunons. other shorHerm. highly liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to known amount of cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value. and bank overdrafts. Bank 
overdrafts are shown w1th1n borrowings in current fiab1liues in the balance sheet. 

3.08 Inventories 
Direct expenses like land cost, development rights, site labour cost, material used for project construction. cost of borrowing, project 
management consultancy, costs for moving tt1e plant and machinery to the site and general expenses Incurred specifically for the 
respective project like Insurance, design and technical assistance. and construction overheads are taken as the cost of the project work 
in progress and cost of unsold nats. 
Material at site comprise of building material. components. stores and spares. consumables 
Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, cost is determined on weighted average basis. Net realizable value is the 
estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business. less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make 
the sale. 

3.09 Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that givE!s rise to a financia l asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instnJment of 
another entity. Financial instruments also Include derivative contracts such as put options. call options: and forward contracts. 

(i) Financial assets 
Classification 
The Company shall classify financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive 
Income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the 
contractual cash flow charactenstics of the financial asset. 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attnbutable to the acquisition or issue of financial 
assets (other than fair valued through profit or loss) are added to the fair value of the financial assets. as appropriate . on initial 
recognition. Transaction costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition of financial assets fair valued through profit or Joss are recognised 
immediately in profit or loss. 
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on trade date basis. Regular way purchases or 
sales are purchases or sales of nnancial assiats that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or 
convention In the market place. 
All recognised financial assets are subsequen'lly measured In their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the 
classification of the financial assets. 

Debt instruments 
1, A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and 
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) 

on the principal amount outstanding. 

2, After lni!lal measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) 
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the 
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included 1n finance income in the profit or loss. 
3, Debt instruments included within the fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the statement of profit and Joss. 
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Equity instruments 
The Company measures its equity investments in equity shares of subs1dianes, joint ventures and associates at fair value through 
other comprehensive income. 
Equity investments in companies other than equity investments in subsidiaries. joint ventures and associates are measured at fair value 
through profit and loss account. 
Where the company's management has elected 10 present fair value gains and losses on equity investmenls in other comprehensive 
income. there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are 
recognised in profit or loss as other income when the company's right to receive payments is established. 

De-recognition 
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a par1 of a financial asset or part of a Cornpany of similar financial assets) is pnmarlly 
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 
The rights to receive cash flows from the asset 11ave expired. or 
The Company has transferred its rights to recuive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash 
flows in full without material delay to a third p;3rty under a ·pass-through' arrangement: and either (a) the Company has transferred 
substantiany an the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset. but has transferred controi of the asset. 

When the Company has transferred its rights Ito receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it 
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all of the risks and rewards of lhu asset. nor transferred control of the asset. the Company continues to recognise the 
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case. the Company also recognises an associated 
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 
Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured al the lower of the original carrying 
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

Impairment of financial assets 
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of rmpairment 
loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure: 
a) Financial assets that are debt Instruments. arrd are measured at amortised cost e.g .. loans. debt securrtles, deposits. and bank 

balance 

b) Lease receivables 
c) Trade receivables 
The Company follows 'simplified approach' for mcognition of impairment loss allowance on: 
Trade receivables which do not contain a signrficant financing component. 
All lease receivables resulting from transactions. 
The application of simplified approach does nol requrre the Company to track changes 1n credrt risk. Rather, il recognises impairment 
loss allowance based on lifetime EC Ls at each n?portlng date, right from its initial recognition. 
For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a 
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-monlh ECL Is used to 
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly. lifetime ECL Is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit 
quality or the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. then the enVty 
reverts to recognising impairment loss allowancEl based on 12-month ECL. 

(ii) Financial liabilities 

Classification 
The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities al fair value 
through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

Debi and equity instruments rssued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are classified. at initial reco9nition, as financial liabilities at Farr value through profit or loss. loans and borrowings. 
payables. or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments rn an effective hedge, as appropriate. 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and. in the case or loans and borrowings and payables. net of directly 
attributable transaction costs. 
The Company's financial liabilities include lrad•l and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative 
financial instruments. 
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
Financial ~abilities at fair value through profit or loss include finanaal hab1lilies held for trading and financial llab1ht1es designated upon 
initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading 1f they are incurred for the 
purpose of repurchasing in the near term This category also includes derivative financial Instruments entered into by the Company that 
are not designated as hedging instruments In hE!dge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. The company does not have any separated 
embedded derivatives. 
Gains or losses on liabilities held for tradinq are recognised in the profit or loss. 
Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of recognition. 
and only if the critena In Ind-AS iog are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL. fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in 
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However. the Company may 
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. AU other changes in fair value of such liablllty are recognised 1n the statement of profit 
or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. 

loans and borrowings 
After initial recognition. lnierest-bearing loans ,3nd borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. 
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or los~. when the liabilities are derecognized. 
Amortised cost ls calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of 
the EIR. The EIR amortisation Is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. 
This category generally applies to interest-bearing loans and borrowings. 

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date. are classified as liabilities. The dividends on these preference 
shares are recognised in profit or loss as finance costs. 
The fair value of the liability portion of an optionally convertible bonds is determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent non­
convertible bonds. This amount is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of 
the bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is 3ttributable to the eQuity portion of the compound instrument. This is recognised and 
mcluded in shareholders· equity, net of Income tax effects, and not subsequently remeasured. 

Where the terms of a financial liability are rene1iotiated and the entity issues equity Instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or part of 
the fiability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss 1s recognised In profit or loss. which is measured as the difference between the carrying 
amount of the financial liablllly and the fair value of the equity Instruments issued. 

De-recognition 
A financial liability Is derecognised when the l)bhgation under the liability Is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing 
financial liability Is replaced by another From the same lender on substantially different terms, or lhe terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or less. 

Embedded derivatives 
If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind-AS 1og, the Company does not separate embedded 
derivatives, The Company applies the classification requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives 
embedded in all other host contracts are accounted for as separate denvatives and recorded at fair value if their economic 
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or 
designated at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value 
recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments. Reassessment only occurs if there 1s either a change 1n 
the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount 1s reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable nght to 
offset the recognised amounts and there is an Intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 
The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in 
the event of default. insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty. 

Derivative financial instruments 
The Company has entered Into derivative financial instruments, such as put and call option contracts and forward purchase contracts to 
acquire stake from Non-controlling interests. Such denvalive financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the dale on 
Which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value through profit or loss account. Derivatives are 
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value 1s negative. 

The company has not designated Its denvabves as hedging instruments. 
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Financial guarantee contracts 
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss 1t incurs 
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. 
Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values and, If not designated as at FVTPL, are 
subsequently measured at the higher of : 
(i} the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with Impairment requirements of Ind AS 109: and 
(ii)the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate. the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles 
of Ind AS 18. • 

Commitments to provide a Joan at a below-market interest rate 
Commitments to provide a Joan at a below-market interest rate are 1nilially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at 
FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the highm of: 
{i) the amount of toss allowance determined in accordance with the impairment requirements of Ind AS 109: and 
(ii)the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles 
of Ind AS 18. 

3. 10 Employee benefits 

(i} Short term employee benefits 
Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be 
paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the 
employee and the obligation can be estimated ruliably. 

{ii) Compensated absences 
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which 
the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in 
respect of services provided by employees up to the end at the reporting period using the projected unit credit metnod. TM benefits are 
discounted using the market yields at the enil of the reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms of the related 
obligation. Re-measurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or 
loss. 

(iii) Defined contribution plans 
Obligations for contributions to defined contrib1Jtion plans are expensed as the related service is provided. Prepaid contributions are 
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments Is available. 

(iv) Defined benefit plans 
The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans 1s calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of 
future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any 
plan assets. 
The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. When 
the calculation results in a potential asset for tt1e Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic benefits 
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present value 
of economic benefits, consideration is given to Einy applicable minimum funding requirements. 

Re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses. the return on plan assets (excluding 
interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income 
(OCI). Net Interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the 
net defined liability {asset). to the net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes as a 
result of contribution and benefit payments dun ng the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans 
are recognised in profit or loss. 
When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed. the resulting change in benefit that relates to past service or the 
gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Company recognises gains and losses on the settlement of a 
defined benefit plan When the settlement occurs. 

(v) Other long-term employee benefits 
The Company's net obligation in respect of lon9-term employee benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in 
return for their service in the current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Re-measurement are 
recognised in profit or loss in the period in whicr1 they arise. 
These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as : Investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk: 
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(i) Investment risk : The present value or lhe 1Jefined benefit plan liability is calculated using the discount rate which is determined by 
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. For other defined benefit plans, the discount rale is 
determined by reference to market yields at the end of I/le reporting period on high quality corporate bonds when there is a deep market 
for such bonds: if the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. CurrenUy. for the plan in India, it has a relatively 
balanced mix of investments in government securities and other debt instruments. Further. 

(ii) Interest risk : A decrease in the bond intereist rate will increase the plan liability: however, this will be partially offset by an increase 
in the return on the plan's debt investments. 

(i ii) Longevity r isk : The present value of the d•afined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate or the mortality 
of plan participants both during and after their e·mployment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the 
plan's liability, 

(iv) Salary risk : The present value or the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries or plan 
participants. An increase In the Salary of the plan participants Will increase the plan's liability. 

3.11 Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit I (loss) after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. The weighted average number or equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for the events for 
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue 10 uxisting shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares). 

Diluted earnings per share is computed by divi1Jing the profit I (loss) after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to 
expense or income (net of any attributable laxeis) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of 
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have 
been issued on conversion of all dilutive potentia I equity shares, 

3.12 Leases 
The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement. whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116. 
The Company as a lessee 
The Company assesses, whether the contract Is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract Involves: 
(a) the use of an Identified asset, 
(b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and 
(c) the right to direct the use of the identified asset. 

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right·of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and corresponding lease liability, 
except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) and low-value assets. 

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at 
or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease Incentives received. Subsequently, the right of-use 
assets is measured al cost less any accumulat~~d depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is 
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use 
assets. 

The Company applies Ind AS 36 to determine wl1ether a Right-of-Use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss 
in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

For lease liabilities at inception, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at 
that date. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate is readily determined, if that rate is 
not readily determined. the lease payments are cliscounted using the incremental borrowing rate. 

The Company recognizes the amount of the re· measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use assets. Where the 
carrying amount of the right-of.use assets is recluced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, 
the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Lease payments (other than short term, low valu1e leases) have been classified as cash used in Financing activities in the Statement of 
Cash Flows. 

Lease payments for short·term and low value leases, have been classified as cash used in Operating activities in the Statement of Cash 
Flows. 

The Company has no assets given on lease to others. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
GIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Property, Plant and Equipment , Intangible assets and Right to w;e an asset 
a Prope rty, p lant and equipment (PPE) 

Particulars 

COST I DEEMED COST 
As at 01 April 2019 
Additions 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 March 2020 

Additions 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 lolarch2021 
DEPRECIATION 
As at 01 April 2019 
Charge for the Year 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 March 2020 

Charge for the Year 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 lolarch 2021 
NET BLOCK 
As at 31 Marc h 2020 
As at 31 Match 2021 

b Intang ible Assets 

Patticulars 

GROSS BLOCK 
As at 01 April 2019 
Additions 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 March 2020 

Additions 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 lolarch 2021 
AMORTISATION 
As at 01 April 2019 
Charge for the Year 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As at 31 March 2020 

Charge for the Year 
Disposals/Adjustments 
As as JI March 2021 
NET BLOCK 
As at 31 Marc h 2020 
As at 31 Match 2021 

c Right to use an asset 
P attlculars 

GROSS BLOCK 
As at 01 April 2019 
Additions 
As at 31 March 2020 

Add.oons 
As at 31 March 2021 
AMORTISATION 
Charge for the Year 
As at 31 March 2020 
Charge for the Year 
As al 31 March 2021 
NET BLOCK 
As at 31 March 2020 
As at 31 March 2021 

1,144.90 

1,144.90 

1,144.90 

1,144.90 
1,1"'4.90 

Leasehold 
lmprowments 

475.90 

0.25 
476.15 

(897) 

467.ta 

32.08 
108.72 

140.80 

105.74 
(899) 

237.55 

335.35 
229.63 

ICompulat 
Software 

355.46 
42.24 

(33.22) 
364.48 

49.81 
(8.19) 

406.10 

305.01 
14.75 

(32.98) 
286.78 

28.90 
(8.18) 

307.50 

77.70 
9&60 

Plant& 
Equipments 

18.11 
2.12 

20.23 

(2.12) 
18-11 

3.39 
0.37 
3.76 

5.72 
(065) 
8.83 

16.47 
9.28 

Furniture & 
Fktures 

130.88 

(2.01) 
128.87 

(38 87) 
90.00 

93.78 
9.49 

(0.75) 
102.52 

17.89 
(35.25) 
85.16 

26.35 
4..84 

Tola! 

355.46 
42.24 

(33.22) 
364.48 

49.81 
(8.19) 

406.10 

305.01 
14.75 

(32.98) 
286.78 

28.90 
(8.18) 

307.50 

77.70 
98.60 

Total 

150.66 
150.66 

150.66 

4.28 
4.28 

17.14 
21.A2 

146.38 

D&la omc. 
~=;! Equipments 

311 .95 220.31 
t 1.34 0.89 

(21 .91 ) (45.81 ) 
301 .38 175.39 

28.31 
( 11 60) (4266) 
318.09 1JZ.n 

274.98 150.98 
21.92 24.65 

(19.78) (45.15) 
277.12 130.48 

17.03 21 60 
( 11.57) (42.40) 
2!2..58 109.68 

24.26 44.91 
35.51 23.115 

•n~y 

Motor 
Vehicles 

26.68 

(1 3.68) 
13.00 

13.DO 

15.41 
4.60 

(9.61 ) 
10.40 

2.59 
0.01 

13.00 

2.60 

Total 

2,310.62 
30.34 

(81.04) 
2,259.92 

28.31 
(104.22) 

2.194.01 

567.23 
t72.77 
(74.92) 
665.08 

170.57 
(98.85) 
7~.80 

1,594.84 
1,"7.21 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
GIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for tlie vear ended 31 March2021 
ICurrencv: Indian ruoees m lakhsl 

5 Investments 

Particulars 

a} Non-current Investments 
(I) Fair valued through Other Comprehensive Income: 

Unquoted Equity shares of INR 10 each, fully paid-up: 

I) Investment in s ubsidiary compan ies: 
Acme l1v1ng Solutions Pn11a1e L1m11ed 

Arrow Infra Estates Pnvale L1m1ted 
Gurgaon Constructwell Pnvate l1m1ted 
Deemed Equity Investments In Gurgaon Cons1ructwell Pnvale L1m11ed 
Gurgaon Rea!1ech L1m1!ed 
TRIL Roads Pova1e Limited (Refer Foor Note 2) 
Deemed Equity tnvestmen1s in TRIL Roads Prwate. Llm1ted 
TRIF Gurgaon Housfng ProJBCIS Pnva1e L1m1ted 
TRIL Urban Transport Pnvate Limited (Refer Foot Note 2) 
Deemed Equity lnveslmenls m TRIL Urban Transport Pn\late L1m11ed 

Wellkept Facility Management Sel"l/1ces Pnvate Um1led 
TRIL Conslrucbons Limited 
TRIL lnfopark Lim1led (Refer Foof Note 1) 
HV Farms Pnvate Limited 

MIA Infrastructure Privale Limited 
lntematronal lnfrabu1ld Pnvate Um1ted (Refer Fool Note 2) 

Deemed Equity lnvestmenl m tntemational lnfrabuild Pnvate L1m1led 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Estate One Private L1m1ted 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Es1a1e T"° Private L1m1ted 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Estate Three Private L1m11ed 

II) Investment Jn Joint ventures: 
TRIL IT 4 Private Limited (Refer Fool Note 2) 
Mikado Reallots Pnvate L1mUad. (Refer Foot Note 2) 
lndustnal Min9fals and Chemicals Company Pnva1e L1m1ted (Refer Foot Note 2) 

Ill) Investment In associ3tes: 
Tata Housing Development Company Limited {Refer Foot Note 3) 

Unquoted Preference shares. fully paid-up (Compound financial i nstruments) 
1) Investment In s ubsidiary companies: 

0.001% Compulsory ConvertJble Preference shares of INR 10 aach 1n TRIL Constructions L1m1ted 

0% Compulsory Conver11bte Preference shares orlNR 100 each in TRIL. lnfopark Limited 

Unquoted Debentures, fully paid·up: 
I) Investment in joint venture: 

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of INR 100 each 1n lndus1nal Mlnmals and Chemicals Company Pnvate 
Limited 

(Ii) Fair valued through Profit and Loss: 
Unquoted Debentures of INR 10 each, fully paid-up: 

I) Investment in subsidiary companies: 
0% Optionally Convertible Debenrures In TRIL Urban Transport Pnvale L1m11ed 

O.Ol'Yo Compulsonly Convarttble Debentures in TRIL Urban Transport Pnvate L1m1ted 
0% Optionally Convert1ble Oebentl.Jres m TRIL Roads Pnvate Limited 
0.01% Compulsonly Converuble Debentures m TR1L 1nropat11. Limited. 
0% Optionally Convertible Debentures 1n HV Farms Pnvate Limited 
0,.o Optionally Convertible Debentures In International !nfrabu1ld Pnvate L1m1ted 

Quoted Debentures fully paid-up: 
I) Investment in joint venture ( at Amortised cost) 

18% Redeemable Non...convertJble Oeben!Ures of INR 687.500 each m TRJL IT4 Pnvate 
lim1led (Refer Foot Note 4) 

Aggregala val ue of quoted investments 

Aggregate book t1alue 
Aggregate fair value, 

Aggngate value of u nquoted Investments 

b) Currant Investments 
Investment in mutual funds (Fal r valued through Profit and Loss): 

ABSL Liquid Fund· Growth-Direct 
NAV per uml{ln INR) Nit (2020 319.5593) 
Axis Overnight Fund Oirecl Growth 
NAV per unit {In INR) 1087 9196 (2020 Nil) 

HDFC L1qu1d Fund· Direct Plan - Growth Option 
NAV pernrnt (In INRI 30511.0616 (2020 3,906 6111) 
ICICI Prudential liqwd Fund· D1rec1 Plan - Growth 
NAV per umt (in !NR} 304.7364 (2020 . 293 7816) 
TATA liquid fund· Direct Plan· Growth 
NAV per UM Fn INR) 3247 6337 (2020 3. 131 9648) 

Foot note: 

31 March 2021 

OuanUty Amount 

50000 
1~ 

657:IO 

115.IOO 
r. 45..0\2 

soooo 
12'9.2&000 

•COOOO 
l ... 00.000 

G.99.D0.000 
10.000 

1:u7.300 
26.000 

LOCO 
1.000 
I 000 

7 00.000 
1,9'l.9T 4\10 

l.2:wl 

1151 ,85.185 

1 17.ll7•f0 

1 1).lO@ 

l..n.53..750 
... 00.20000 
~0000.000 

10.DOOOO 
: 110000 

•;tM 

7SP16AI 

2.llll7.00 
7 3!MOO 

4•11.87 
$1!6&00 

28ZC3 7C 
11541 26 

111131.00 

2993.00 
l .3•."800 

1.00 

5.lll0.45 
0 10 
0.10 
010 

'4.~l.00 

:ti MJO 
22r.at70 

~00000 

12.IHOO 

, 166 00 
1.J27 00 

• I 68 00 
52.~DO 

I /161 00 
1111 00 

·.ioo 

1.1.000 
81.000 

6,20,0ll0.&2 

17 SS 

31 March 2020 

Ouantity 

50.000 
t 02,JO-O 

65,700 

66.500 
77 45.012 

50.000 
7.12 38.000 

4.00.000 
2.44 .00.000 

62.89.00,000 
10,000 

13,57,300 
26,000 

7 40.000 
1,9987 400 

3.256 

5.92.00.000 
J ,00,00,000 

1,17.87,460 

1.13 40,400 
3,23.53.750 

37.68.20,000 
25.00.00.000 

10,00.000 
21 ao.ooo 

1,18.1 

Amount 

3.683.00 
8 ,184 00 

61968 
5.566 00 

28,243 74 
2,421 61 

6,212 00 
140 43 

2,889 19 
1, 12,824.66 

1 00 

1.68035 

40,358.00 
25.806 76 
23.057 79 

7,019 32 
53,835.00 

12.314 95 

1 17600 
2,821 00 

37,577 26 
44.862 00 

1,064 00 
191 60 

81.10 00 

4,30,77 1.34 

8, 140.00 
8, 140.00 

4,22,631.34 

31 March 2020 
Quantity Amount 

32.89,874 36 10,513 10 

3,85.264 66 15,051 57 

1,02.86,570 04 30 220 05 

•.91 528 95 15 39d 61 

71.179.33 

t) 50,000,000 (2020; 50,000.000) aqutty shares of TRIL lnfoparic Um1ted have been pledged wilh Tamilnadu lnduslnal Oevelopmanl Corporation Llm1fed for a penod upto 30 September 2022 

2) The Company has provided Non Otsposal Undertakings lo the lenders / Investors of its subsldianes and 1om1 ventures for the m1n1mum shareholding that the Company needs IO ma1nlam until the final settlement 
date or the IOan. 

3) The Company m accordance with the approval of Its board of dlrec1ors m the1r board meetrng held on 25 March. 2021 has 1nves1ed in 185,185.185 equiry shares of INR 10 each 1n Tata Housing Development 
Company limited al INR 27 per share at an aggregate amounl of INR 50,000 lakhs. the fair value in respect of which was based on valuallon report obtaJned from an Independent registered valuer This transacuon 
being 11ery close to !he year end, Management Is of the 11iew lhal there !llt()uld be no cha~1e In fair value as at 31 March 2021 

4) In the absensa of any transactions, ttie book \lalue or TRIL lT4 L1m1led Is considered as the fa1t \lalue 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLC 168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currencv: Indian ruoees 10 lakhs) 

Financial Assets· Trade and other receivables 

PartJcula1s 

Trade receivables hom rel ated parties 
U11secured, considered good 

Outstanding rec:1evable from related parties 

Unsecured. considered doubtful 
Outstanding rec1evable from relaled part.las 

Prov1s1on for credit impaired Trade Rece111ables 

Trade recelvables from others 

Unsecured, considered good 
Outstanding recievab/e from others 

Total 

7 Fi nancial Assets: Loans and Advances 

Particulars 

(Unsecured, considered good) 
Advances recoverable from relaled panies(Refer Nole 37)" 
Inter corporate deposits to related pattiu (Reier Note 37)" 
Inter corporate deposits lo other partJes 
Secunty deposits 

Other advances 
{Unsecured, considered doublful) 
Advances reoove<3ble rrom related part•es 
!nler corporate deposils 10 related parties 

LBSs Provisions for cred!I impai red advances and ICDs 
Inter corporate deposits IO other parties 

LMs : Provisions for credtl tmpaued /CDs 
Total 

•After adjus1men1s of IND AS · 109 

Financial Assets: Others 

Particulars 

lnlarest Accrued Receivable: 
Considered Good 
Considered Doubtful 
Less Provision for Doubtful Jntersst 

Fixed depaslts with more than 12 months matunty (Refer Foot Nole) 
Total 

Foot Note: 

31 M•ch 2021 
HonCurT9n\ Curren I 

19't.57 

306.00 
130600) 

220.80 
• .012.37 

3fM#Ch2'111 
NoftC......,, eun ... 

3111.31 
5'.ID..77 

•38 
1Sl ,, 

~CQ 

!'>S.001 
51662 

15!il621 
50,SK.17 -
)1~1021 

-c.rr.no Cunonl 

1.05435 

0:73 

ll75 Z.oss.35 

Bank deposit o( INR 0.75 lakhs (2020· INR 0.75 lakhs) ts havmg lien ln favour of Commercial Tax Officer, KVAT Works Contract Emakutam 

Current Tax Assets (net) 

Particulars 
Advance Payment of taxes 
Prov1s1on for lax 

Total 

10 Other Assets 

Particulars 

Capital Advances 

Cati Option Premium (Refer Foot note) 

Oenvabve asset {Refer Fool note) 
Balance with Tax Authorities 

Prepaid E"penses 
Other Receivables 

Total 

Foot note: 

l1Mordtl021 

] 1 ll-21121 
HonCut'Nll'Wl 

3 1 March 2020 

Non Current Currenl 

1 720 J2 

306 00 
(306 00) 

158.00 
1,878.42 

31 March 2020 

Non Current Current 

1 029.21 
39.709 19 

675 00 
515.33 
244 97 

35.00 
9500 

(130 00) 
516.62 

(516.62) 
39,709.19 2.464.51 

31 March 2020 

Non Current Current 

0 75 
0.75 

31 March 2020 

31 March 2020 

1,'128 91 
1000 

(1000) 

1,428.91 

11 .329 40 
(4,394 72) 
6,934,68 

Non Current Current 

159 91 
6.299 32 
6.316 00 

2.75 

12.779.98 

5.62 
132.74 
292 95 
4J1.31 

The Company had paid an 1n1eres1 free advance of INR 7, 110/- lakhs 10 Indian Hotels Company Limited (IHCL) v1de MOU dated 23 February, 2010 and MOU dated ti July. 2oi 1 The 
consideration for the advance is With an option to acquire the etqu1ty investmem of TRIL lnfopark Um1led for an amount of INR 7, 110/- lakhs The fair value of lhese shares are disclosed 
above as Cati opt)on premium and Oenvative A"et appropriately. The shares 'Mil be transferred on or before 10 July, 2021 

11 Inventories (Lower or c ost and net realisable value) 

Particulars 
Sought out construction matenals 
Finished Goods (Refer Foot nole} 

Total 

Foot note: 
Represent ..,.alue of res1denhal umts, net o ff NRV provision on mventonas or IN R NII (2020'. INR 1,420 78 Lakhs) 

12 Cash and cash equlvalents 

Part.lcu lat'1o 
Cash on Hand 
Balances wlfh Banks 

·in current accounts 
· in deposit accounts ...,,th less than or equal to 3 monlhs ongmal malunty 

Total 

13 Oth er Bank Balances 

Particulars 

Deposi t Accounts wilh less than 12 mof'!lhs matunty 
Total 

31 March 2021 

~695.0l 

I T17B3 
".77!125 

31 March 2020 

11 March 2020 

31 March 2020 

52 15 
30,905.16 
30,957.33 

006 

970 24 
24.610 00 
25,580.JO 

d19 25 
419.25 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No. U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial slatements 
for the vear ended 3 1 March 2021 
(Currencv: Indian ruoees in takhs) 

14 Equity Share Capital 
(a) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Futly Paid up : 

Particulars 

Authorised Capital : 

8.00 00 00.000 (2020 8.00.00.00,000) equ11y s hares of INR 10 each 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital : 

1 61,73,07 692 (2020: 1,01,73,07,692) eqli•ty shares o f INR 10 each 

Total 

(b) Reconclll;itlon of Number of Shares Outstanding 

Panlculars 

As at the beg1nmng of the year 
Add, lssu!td dunng the year 

As at the end of the year 

{c) Terms and rights attached to lhe equity share 

31 March 20"21 31 March 2020 

No of Sh;vH ""'°""' No of Shares Amount 

8 00.00.00.000 IJl0.000.00 8.00.00.00.000 8.00.000.00 

1.61 .73 07 "92 1.6; . r.io. n 1,0 1,73.07,692 1,01.73077 

1,61,1107.612 1,&1.non f .01. 73,07 ,692 1.01 .730.77 

3 llhtch 2021 31 March 2020 

Noof~ A movtfl No of Shares Amount 

101.7:l07 692 1,01 .730.77 1,01.73,07.692 1,01 .730 77 
800000000 eo.00000 

1,61,73,.07,692 1.&1.1'.!U.n 1,01.73,07,692 1.01.730.77 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share Each holder of eqU1ty shares 1s entitled to one vote per share The Company declares and pays 
dividends l n Indian rupees The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is sub1ec1 lo the approval or shareholders m tne ensuing Annual General Meeti'og In the evenl of 1iqU1dation 
or the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remainJng aS5ets of the Company. aft9f distnbu11on or all preferential amounts The dtstnbutlon .....,II be rn 
proportion to the number of equ11y shares held by the shareholders 

(d) Shares of the company held by the Holding company 

Name or Shareholder 

EqU1ty shares of INR 10 each, fully paid-up 
Tata Sons Private Limited 

(e) Details of shareholding more than 5'/, i n the Company 

Name of Shareholder 

Equity shares of INR 10 each, fully paid-up 
Tata Sons Private Limited 

15 Other Equity 

Particulars 
Share appllcation money pending allotment 

Reserves and surplus 
Secunllas Premium reserve 
CapHal reserve 
Retained aamings 

Items or Othe r comprehensive income 
FVOCt - eqU1ty mstruments 
Defined benefit plan adjustment 

TOTAL 

Share appllcatJon money pending allotment 

Particulars 
Balance al lhe beginning of the year 
Add: received during lhe year 
Less: allotment or .shares during the year 

Balance at the end or the Year 

Securities premium reserve 

Particulars 

Opening balance 
Add: on allotmenl of shares during the year 

Balance at the end o f the Year 

Capital reserve 

Particulars 

Opening balance 

Balance at the and of the Year 

Retained earnings 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of tne year 
Transferred from OCi to Retained eam1ngs on derecogntfon of eqwty mstruments 
Add: {loss) for the year 

Balance at the end of the Year 

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehens ive Income {CCI) 

Particulars 
Opening balance 
Equity instruments fair value through OCI (FVOCI) 

Income tax relating to Items that "Wiil no1 be reclassified to profit or loss 
Transferred from OCJ to Retained earnings on derecogntion of eqU1ty instruments 

Balance at the end of the Year 

other comprehensive income - Defined benefit plan adjustment 
Particulars 

Opening balance 
Remeasuremen1s of defined benefit (assel) I liab11i1y 

Income tax reialiriq to 11ems that 'Mll not be reclassified ro profit or loss 
Balance at the and of lha Year 

1.61 7307$;12 

161 TlCJ7d92 

JlM-2a1 

l 1-Zll21 

31 - 21121 

:HM-2021 

3111-21121 

Jl-.t.11121 

:11-do2S21 

31 March 2020 
No of Shun Amount 

u1.r.ion 1.01. 73.07 .692 1,01.730 77 

31 March 2020 
No of Shares % Holding 

·- 1,01.73,07.692 100% 

75.l'llllD 
• Ta:J.&i 

ts:! 1•JGI 

1 '5.2• 1 XI 
1210!1 

1,Al.ntJ5 

1..Jll.00000 

·~00000 

•S.llill.23 
I0.00000 
75.769.23 

• 793.V 

.. T&l.C9 

173.55Z.115'• 

f?6lll.3'1) 
! ll. 1 ILJ!I! 

1.2• a7ll0 
2377451 
11.22•ne, 

1,.4U41..l3 

7 39 
l~J8 

40-
1ZJ1" 

31 March 2020 

1.20.000.00 

15.769.23 
4.783 49 

(73.552.051 

1.24.887 80 
7 38 

1.91,695.85 

31 March 2020 

1.20,000 00 

1.20.000.00 

31 March 2020 

31 March 2020 

31 March 2020 

31 March 2020 

15,769 23 

15,769.23 

4,783 49 

4,783.49 

(37.659.45) 
(13.307 84) 
{22.584 76) 
(73.552.0S) 

1,14.04172 
835.21 

(3.496 97) 
13.307 84 

1,24,687 .so 

J1 March 2020 
20.19 

(17 311 
4 so 
7.38 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No· U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
rCurrencv: Indian ruoees m lakhsl 

Nature and purpose of the reserve 
SecurltlH premium reserve 
1) 001% Compulsonly conveftlble debentures W9fa compulsonly con"ertible into equity snares by 25 August 2016 or before 31 the opbon of 1n~estor Ounng Iha finaOC1al vear 2016-17 

(on 24 August 2016). these debentures were convened 11..io 192.307 692 Equ1.fy shares of INR 10 each at a piennum of INR 3 each 

2) Duong the curr&nl year 60.00.00.000 Equity shares of INR 10 each <.Nefe .nltoned from share app~boo money pend"'Q allotmtW1l 3t a premium or INR 10 each 

Capital reaerve 

Capital reserve was creared to record excess o f net assets taken ov'" pursuant to scheme o f merger sanctioned by the Bombay High Court in the vur 2015-16 betweon Tata Realty and 
Infrastructure Limited Mara Build8f Pnvate Ltrniled and TRIF RNI Est.ale and Development L1m1ted 

Debenture redemptJon reserve 

The Company has not created debentu1e rad•mption r•serve as per Socllon 71 of Iha Companies Act, 2013 due to k>sses incurred post issuance of debentures 

Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 

The Company has efected to recogmse changes tn th• fair ll•lue of mvestmonts In equity and preference secunhes of subs1d1anes '" other comp1eheosive income These changes a1e 
accumula1ed 'Mthm tlie FVOCI equity investments re.serve 'Mihm equity 

The Company 1ransfets amounts from &us reserve to re1alned earnjngs Wien the relevant equ~ty secunties are derecognised 

16 Flnanclal Llabllltles ·Borrowings 

Particulars 

Non Convertible Debentures· Unsec ured. Listed 

23.700 (2020 17,950) 8 25% • 9 50'!'11 Non convenible debentures (NCO) aJI INR TO l acs each, 
fully pa.d up (Refer Foot Note No 1 betow) 

Less CurTenl Maiunty of Unsecured Long term bono ...... ngs 

less Unexpired issuance costs 

Commeretal Papers from Mutual funds (Refer Fool Nole No 2 beiow) 
less Urnupired discount 
Short Tenn loan from Bank 

TOTAL 

The above amount l nclude.s 
Securad 80ft0Wlngs 

Unsecured Borro"Mngs 

Foot Note: 
1) Term a of repayment and Interest of Unsecured Noo Convertible Oebenturu: 

Particulars 

Ta1a Realty And Infrastructure L1m1ted Sanes V Interest @ 8 25 '% payable on matunty Pnnc1paJ on 
Bullel repayment on matunty, on 20.Apr-2020 

Tata Realty And Infrastructure limited Senes VI -Interest @ 8 25 % payable 1Jn matunty Pnnc1pal 
on Bullet repaymenl on matUnty, on 17-Aug-2020. 

Tala Realty And Infrastructure limited Sanes VU -Interest@ 8 25 % payable 1Jn matunty Pnncipal 
on Butlel repayment on maturity, on 2o-May-2020 

Tata Really And Infrastructure Limited Series VIII -Interest @ 8 574 % payable on marunty 
Pnne1pal on Bullet repaymen1 on marunty, on 20.Apr-2021 

Tata Realty And rnfrastructure L1mOed Sanes IX -lnlerest@ 9 50 % payable IJn matunry Pnne1pal 
on Bullet repayment on malunty, on 04-Jun-2021 

Teta Realty A.nd Infrastructure lm11ed Serles X ·Interest @ 9 % payable onnually on marurity 
Pnnc1pal on Bullet repayment on matunty, on 18-Novemb•-2022 

Ta1a Realty And Infrastructure ltmtted Sanes XI -lntMesl @ 8 68 % paya~e ZIMUafly Pnne1pal on 
Bullet repayment on rria tunty, on 29-Apnl-2022 

Tata Realty And Infrastructure Limited Senes XII ..fn1erest@ 8 40 ~payable unnualfy Pnnc1pal on 
Bullet repayment on matunty. on 06-Jun•2022 

Tata Realty And infrastructure Um1led Senes XIII lntoral@ 7 30 'Jj, payabte nMually ?nnopal on 
Bullet repaymem on matunty, on t~vember-2023 

Tata Realty And Infrastructure L1m1led Senes XIV Interest@ 7 09 ~payable 11nnually Pnnetpal on 
Bulle1 repaymen1 on matunty, on 21-Jun•202d 

Tala Realty And lnfrastructUre Limited Senes XV lnt9fes\ @ 6 50 % payable annually Pnnc1pal on 
Bullet repayment on matunty, on 23-September·2022 

TOTAL 

llw.d>2'Z1 

-c..m.... c ....... 

2 :r. QQQ.Oll 

12'9!)"' 
1 6".500Jl0 

f175t1J 
'7!>0000 
I' 10•3<• 

, .... l% .. lt l5.nL'6 

1.5'.JU.lt 1&-.1& 

20000.00 

:- '°°00 

3000000 

l7.30000 

1.-

31 March 2020 

Non Current Current 

1.79 500 00 

40 000 00 
1.39.500 00 

(60 961 
78 000 00 
(2.696 791 
20,00000 

1,39,419.04 95.JOJ.21 

1.39.419.04 95,303.21 

31 March 2020 

Non Current Current 

10,000 00 

10,000 00 

20 ,000 00 

32.500 00 

40.000 00 

19 500 00 

20.000 00 

27.500 00 

l.J9.500.00 40,000.00 

2) Commercral pap811S4ued to mutual funds ara at 1 discount rate ranging from 3 80% -8 70'ro par annum (2020· 6 10'• -9 00% per annum), and th• same are repayab!e 1N1thm one year 
at the agreed upon full face value 

17 Financial LlabllltlH ·Trade and o ther payables 

Particulars 

Trade Payables 
Micro and SmaH Enterpnses (Refer Foot Nole) 

Other than Micro and Small Enlerpnses 
Total 

Foor Note 

J 1 March 2020 

Non Current Current 

3, 185.65 
l.151 DI J ,185.65 

Based on mformation recei'led by the Company from 1ls vendors the amount of pnnc1pal outstanding In respect of MSME as al Balance Shee1 dale eovared under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enteq>nses Development Acl. 2006 1a INR Nil There were no delays 11'1 the payment of dues to Micro and Small Enlerpnaes 
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18 Financial Liabitlties · Others 

Particulars 

ln1eresl accrued but not due on borrowmgs 
Cunent Matunty of Unsecured Long term borro....,ngs 
LBSS Unexpired issuance costs 
Oenvatives • Pul option (Refer Foot Note) 
Lease LlabUibes 

Foot Nole: 

31 M.,ch 2021 31 March 2020 

N<W'I Cutr• nl Curr.nl Non Current Cu rre n I 

2151);1.8'J 5 932.57 17 007 63 

n.51lCJOO 40,000 00 
(1)<.sg) (586) 

7.871100 7. 121 00 
1VfD IQ.S 138.52 9 76 

127.13 U179.9t 6 ,071.09 64.1J2.5J 

Agreement of the Company IMth Tarml Nadu Industrial Developmenl Corporation (TIDCO) dated 24 March 2008 and supplemenlary agreements I arrangements ~tared Into between 
Iha parties, TIDCO has an option, exercisable until JO September 2021, to sell lls Jnvestmenls fn TRIL lnfopark limited, compnsing 5,00,00,000 equity shares of INR10 each, 
representrng 6.67% holding lri TRIL lnfopafi( Lfmned, to lhe Company The consideration Is 10 be computed al an agreed IRR, on the basis of v.oti1ch lhe consideration, as at 3 1 March 
2021. Is INR 19.812/- lakhs As a secunty fOf the above transaotron , !he Company has pledged Its 1nves1ment In TRIL lnfopark L1mft8d with TlOCO, (5,00,00,000 equity shares of INR 
10 each, fully pafd) and also placed post-dated cheque of INR 19,812/- lakhs 

19 Pro vi s ions 

Particulars 

Provision for Employee Benefits: 

Gratuity 
Compensa1ed absences 

Total 

20 C urrent tax llab!IUies (net ) 

Particulars 

?ro'<11tion fot laxation 

Advance Payment of taxes 
Total 

21 OAfArrArl t:nc 11=-hilitiA!I ( nAt) 

Particulars 

Oeferr• d Tax Assels 

Fair wluation of denval1vasat FVTPL 

Defined benefit obhgellon 

Deem~ Investment on !CO discounting 

Defal'T'll d Tu L lablllties 

Fair valuations of EQU'1'j investments al FVOCI 

Fdtr "llllwtllons of other finsnc111f assets at FVTPL 
Total 

Particulars 

Deferred Tax Assets 
Property, plan! and equ1oment snd 1n1ang1ble IMals 

Defined benefit oblig&tlon 

Deermtd ln'l!lstment on ICO discounting 

Oef11m1d Tax Lh1blllt i.s 

F1'11r valuetioru of Equ11.y 1nwslments al FVOCI !Refer Foot Noia No 2) 
Fair valuations cf clher financial as,s,elS al FVTPL 

To ta l 

Fool Note. 
1 Movemenl In Deemed Equity lnvestmenls (Note 5) 

Movement ..... Recognised 

31 M ar-eh 2020 
In Statemenl of Profit 

• nd 
o•• 

201 47 l211 52) 
208 7g ( 1Q7 60) 

21187 12 70 

511.52 fi77 22 

(17.549'13) 

(2,360 57) 1849 14) 

( 19, 18!.35) (588..28) 

Movemanl 

A> •I 
f{ecognised 

] 1 March 2019 
In Stateme nt or Profit 

• nd 

""S 

79051 (52904) 

531 19 f322 40) 

236 76 (29 39) 

t411n fillS 00) 

( 14.489 71) 

(1,738 SQ) (621 68) 

(13,258 .37) (2.417.51) 

11125 

!l-af 
(7213!111 

I 1S1.&I 

Movement 

Recognised 
In OHier 

comp rcihenslve 
I 

(40••1 

(3,220.98} 

(J,281.84) 

M ovam cinl 
Racognised 

in Ol her 
compt'Wlhanslve 

i n om" 

450 

!437 251 

f3_05Q 72) 

(J,492.47) 

31 March 2020 

Non-Currant Currant 

312.48 
314.05 
626.53 

3 1 March 2020 

As at 
31 March 2021 

49.95 

11. t9 

183.97 

738.74 

{20,770.4 1) 

(J,2M.71J 

(22,998.27) 

As nt 
3 1 M arch 2020 

261 lli 
20879 
211 .87 

59 52 

(1 7.5494") 

(2,J&O 57) 

(1 9 ,168.35) 

6881 
115.75 
184.56 

8,965.86 
(7.213.98) 
1.751.88 

2 The gain of INR 835 21 lakhs arising on Equity Investments fair valued through CCI 1s net of loss of INR 11,767 lakhs. Deferred Tax Liability of INR 1.758 lakhs has been recognised 
on the gross gain or !NR 12,753 lakhs and lNR 1,302 lakhs of reversal of Deforred Tax. Asset in re.spect or equity rnve.stments sold 

22 Other Current liabllitJes 

Particulars 

Advances Tram customers 
Statutory dues including provident fund and tax deducted at source 
Compensation on delayed possession payable 

Corpus fund collection 

Security deposits from cusfomer.3 
Other Payable 

To tal 

23 R e\lenue from Operations 

Particulars 

Sale o r residential flab 
Sale or services 

Project management consultancy fees 
Asset managemeol fees 
Maintenance and other receipts 

Total 

:HMarcn:Z1121 

Fotd».,..endld 
J1Mwd>2021 

1.190.JD 
1290.<9 
m. .. 

31 March 2020 

uJS.n I 863.18 
31815 285 42 

oae 10 88 
533a1 780 65 
58.JCI 43.49 

Ill•~ 101 14 

2.201.7t J ,084.76 

For the year ended 
31 March 2020 

96ae90 13,050 27 

2.857 43 
1.168 64 

Z.761.ZS 508.20 4,534 27 
1U511.U '7,584.54 

~ 
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24 Other Income 

Particulars 

Interest Income on: 
lntm corporate deposits I non convBrtJbfe debentures· 
Income-tu refund 
Fut.ad deposits with bank 
Unwinding of call opbon premium 

Profil on sale or CutTent Investments 
Provision for Ooubctul Advances Wntten Back 
Gain on fair valuations or 11westmen1s 

·on put opllOns 

·on call options 
Mark ro Markel gain on current investment 1n Mutual runds 
Other income from reslden!Jal projects 
Profit on Sale of Property Plant & Equipment 

Miscellaneous Income 
Total 

• lnciudes Unwinding or mleresl amounting to INR 2,251 03 lak.hs {2020 INR 3.519 24 lakhs) 

25 Co•t of sale of ftats 

Particular• 

Materfa l cons umed 
Opening Stock or construcoon matenal 
Lass Closing lnvemones or construcbon matenal(Rarer Note 11) 

Total cost o f materials consumed 
Expenditure during the year 
0P9ning Stock of Inventories 
AddlUon during the yur 

Profess10nal rees and technical fees 

Pro1act management consultancy charges 
Approval and perm1ss10n expenses 
Construction cost 
Other expenses 

Less CloS109 Stock of Inventories (Refer Nole 11) 
Total 

26 Employee benefits expenae 

Particulars 

Salanos. wages and bonus 
Less· Deputation charges recovered 
Graru1ty charges and Contnbutions IO ProvKtent and pem11on funds 
Slaff welfare expenses 
Compensated absences 

Total 

27 Finance Costs 

Particulars 

Interest Expense 
• on NCO from banks and financ1al 1nsbtuuon 

- on bank overdraft 
- on commen:1al paper 

- on term loan from bank 
·on ICO taken 
- on Lease liabthties 
Finance charges 

Total 

28 Depreciation and amortlutlon expense 

Particulars 

Depreciation on Property plant & equ1pmen1 

Amortisation of mtangtble asset 
Amortlsaaon of nght to use assets 

Total 

29 LoH on fair nluaUon of derivative contracts 

Particulars 

Loss on fair valuation 
- on put options 

Total 

F«U..'fN'- For lh• yur ended 
31 M8Rh2021 31 March 2020 

5,616.2'3 6 608 51 
ge •2 

m.'>' 171 20 

62913 574 09 

7~.5" 818.52 
• !..00 

7.21117• 5062 30 
1 00 

1.51500 ' 239 00 
az cc 43523 

lnJ•l 50 20 
033 

2!1&11 5 70 
11.100.JS 14.966.08 

Fot U. Y'fl* enditd For the year ended 

11 M-ZllZ1 31 March 2020 

SI l~ 52 15 
(52 15) 

52.IS 

l0905 18 40,958 91 

35.5" 31 04 
37 68 

21) 2597 

72• 91 1.950 13 

11219 19.55 
)l.aas:J 43.023.28 

11.sn.11 43,023.28 
fZa...,, ;JJ; (30.905.18) 

1,Ul.&5 12.118.10 

F0<111o,...-..- For the y.ar anded 
J1 -.t!ZOZ1 31 March 2020 

OTJ•9 6.193 06 
1~l2 (993.65) 
m ·a 152 58 

•2•2! 150 25 
1317 (32 28) 

UJl.ll 5,469.96 

........ ,......- For th e ye;iir ended 

l1MMcloJUI 31 March 2020 

15tl511 14.050 68 
141.96 

J.1131112 11 249 66 
1.%79.27 1.547 47 

1 001 79 
1<Vll J 58 

"°<7 501 OJ 
21.10&.• 28,496.17 

F"or t:be>'fN' eftded For the year ended 
,, _21121 31 Marc h 2020 

17057 112.n - 14 75 
UH 4_28 

21L61 191.80 

Fw ... __ d 
For the year e nded 

11-..i.:zotl 31 March 2020 

1~00 

w 755.DO 
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30 Other Expenses 

Particulars Fslho--)1-l!ni 
Advert1somen1 and business promotion .. s ... 
Audit Fees (Rerer Foot No1e) ••-o 
Brokerage 
Arbitration Award paid 
Telephone and Commun1caoon 

01reclorn Sitting Fees IHO 
Faes & Consullabons 1,)00 X) 

Insurance 4.23 
loss on Sale of Propeny plant & equ1pmen1 l.21 
Office and common area maintenance charges ... 91 
Power & UtihUes ,., 
Ponting, courier and slationery 1&5 
Prevision for credit impaired lnlef corporate deposits 
Provision for credit impaired Trade Receivables 

Rates & Taxes 1131Z 
Recruitment and conference expenses 411 
Ran1 105.n 
Repairs and maintenance 111'17 
Secunty charges 2270 
Travefling and conveyance 2S32 
Miscellaneous expense$ 500.S 

Total UllUS 
Foot Note· 

RemuneratJon to Statutory Auditors: 

Particulars 
,,. .. ,....,-.. 

l1Mlldlat1 
StalutoryAudil · 3'00 
Other Serv1ces fl. 9.AO 
Taxation Matters 300 
Out of Pocket Expenses 

Total -• Includes intenm audit fees 
# Includes statutory audit fees for YlhoUy owned subsidiary companies under scheme o f amalgamation pendlng approval from NCL T 

31 Tax Expense 

Particulars 

(a) Amounts recognised Jn profit and loss 
Current income tax 
Deferred Tax 

Tax expense for the year 

{b) Income lax recognised in other comprehensive income 

Items that will not be reclasslned to profit or loss 
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income 

Tax expense for the year 

(c) Income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows 

Loss before tax 

Tax us1og the Company's domestic taX ra1e 26-00% {2020 26.00o/o) 
Tax effect of: 

Deferred tax on fair valuation through profit or loss 
Deferred tax on business eltpenses 

Income tax expense I (benefit) recognised in Statemant of profit and loss 

(d) Movement in deferred tax balances 

Particulars 

Deferred tax llab•My 

Partlculars 

oererred taJt liability 

Net balance 
1 A r il 2019 

(13,258.37) 
(13,258.37) 

!5'L2!J 

Recognised in 
profit or loss 

(2.417.51) 
(2.417.51) 

1~1 

•'°• 1~1181 

(a911114) 

1311952' 
11!111'61 

R~ 
lnOCI 

Recognised 
lnOCI 

(3,492 47) 
13.492.47) 

For lhe year ended 
31 March 2020 

872 84 
41 98 

206 39 
1 120 46 

1 17 
45.00 

1.999.53 
38.80 

732 05 
22.08 
3.34 

516.62 
306 00 
11681 

12.72 
109 55 
92 27 
22 85 

132 81 
48.57 

6.441.84 

For the year anded 
31 March 2020 

3000 
7.96 
3.00 
1.02 

41 .98 

For the year ended 
31 March 2020 

(2.417 51) 

(2.417 51 ) 

4 50 
(3.496.97) 
(3,492.47) 

(20, 184 56) 

(1 ,859 08) 
1558.43) 

(2.417.511 

Net balance 
31 March 2020 

(19, 168.35) 
(19.168.35) 

The Company offsets tax assets and liab1hties 1f and only if 11 has a legally enf1~rceable nght to set off current tax assets and current lax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred 
tax liabilities relate lo income taxes levied by the same lax authonty 

Sigmficanl management JUdgemenl is required in determimng provision for +r1come tax deferred income tax assels and hab1Hties and recoverability of deferred Income taJC assets The 
recoverability of deferred income tax assets 1s based on estimates of taxable income and the penod over which deferred income tu assets will be recovered Any changes in future 
taxable income 'M>Uld impact the recoverability of deferred taJC assets. 

Tax lossas carried forward 
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised tn respect of unabsorbed bu~aness losses 
Company can use the benefits therefrom. ~·-·"" .. -·" ~· ·~ .. _ ..... ·-., ........ ~-.. ~~ .. ~ 
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32 Expenditure In foreign currency (on accrual basis) 

Particular• 

Professicmal fees 
Tr11mng aind conf8fence e1tpensea 

Membership & Subscnption Expenses 
Travelllng expenses 

33 Earning Per Share 
Earning• Per Share (EPS)"' Net Profit attributable to Shareholders I Wetghted Number of Shares Outstanding 

Partlculan 

(loss) afler llU annbutable to equtry shar8ho&d8'S 

Calculation of weighted average number of equity s harH: 
Numb8f of equity s hares at the beginning of the year 
Equity sha1es Issued on 9 April 2020 
Number of equity shares outs!anding at the end of the year 

Wetgtl led avl!tfage number of equity shares outstanding dunng the vear 

R.Jghts Shares· apphcation money recetved dunng Iha year· pending allc•tmeot 
Wa.ghted average number of equity shares 001Stand1ng dunng !he year 

Earnrng Per Share - Baste (lNR) 

Earning Per Share - Diluted (INR) 

• AntkfllutiVe ·hence not cons1d9fed 

34 ConUngtinc:IH and commitments 

Particular• 

(i) Contingent Liabilities (Refer footnote 1) 
Claims against lhe Company not acknowledged as debts 

• Income lax demands contesled by the Company 

• lndirecl tax demands contes ted by the Comoany 

• Other Legal Clatms 

Foot Nole 

,_ ... ,..,..-
3•-JIU1 

'lldJ" 

1.01.1101.1182 
IOClllOOOOO 

U1T.l07DZ 
9 1,&e,A1,51M7 

c .... 1..51--7 

IA/II ~IOI 

IAICI II.IOI 

1 Ttle Company does not e..1Cpect any outflow of economic resources 1n respei:::.t of the above end therefore no prov1st0n is made in respect thefeof 

{11) Commitments 

Partlculars ll-2921 
(a) Indemnity fOf representations and warranties for disinvestmeo11n rataJ bus.111ess 

For the yHr •n<Md 
31 March 2020 

For the yur anct.d 
31 March 2020 

13 73 

14 02 
11.36 

(22,584 76) 

1.01.73.07.692 

1,01.73.07 692 
1 01,73,07 692 

60 00,00.000 
1.61.73.07 692 

31 March 2020 

31 March. 2020 

(2 22) 

(2 22) 

443.65 
467 30 
602 49 

1.35000 

{b) Bank guarantee issued on beh•lf of the Company and tis Subs1d1anM and Jomt Ventures out of the overalt non fund based ltm1ts o f the Company INR 16.172 37 Lakhs (2020· INR 

1 222 31 l•kh•) 

(c) Th• Company hes issued tatter of comfort to banks In respect of loans availed by a few of ~ts .subsidianes I JO~nt ventures 

Name of Subsidiaries I Join t ventures Nature of Comfort gwon 

Shonfah undanak1ng "'meet any shoniall dunng the tenure or faal1ty Mikado Realtors Pnvaie Limited 

Arww Infra EstalM Pnvate Limited Shortfall undertaking ID meet .shortfan 1n debt ~e<v1ce I rep1ym«11 o f installments 

(d) The Company has ISSUed financ1el support ~aer to follo'Nlng sub11d1anes 

1) Acme Living Solutions Pnva1e Limited 

2) MIA Infrastructure Pnvale L1m11ed 

3) WeUkept Faotity Management Servkes Pnvate Llm11ed (Prev.ous!y known as TRIL Hospitality Pnvare L1m1ted) 

4) TRIF Gurgaon Housing Projec1s Private L1m~ted 

5) Gurgaon Consttuctwell Pnvate Limited 

6) HV Farms Pnvate Lim11ed 
7) TRIL Roads Pnvale L1m1led 

8) TRIL Urban Transport Pnvate Lmuted 

9) ln!amatiOnal lnfrabutld Pn11ate L1m11ed 

(e) The Company has iuued Corporate G uarantees 10 bank in respect of k>an availed by a 101nt 11enrure 

Nam• of Subaldl•rias /Joint v.nturas 

Purie Solapur Expressways Pnvate Limited 

35 a ) Capital commitment• 

Particulars 

E.sll!naled amouni of coniracts remaining IO be executed on capital accoun1 and no1 provlded for 
(nal of advances) 

b) Financial commitment.a 

Partlculara 

Commitments towards fn1i1estmen t 1n 0.001% Non Cumulauve Convertible Preference sheres of 
TRIL Constructions Ltd 

31 March. 2021 

ll ... d\lDZI 

19,740.00 

~ll 

31 March. 2020 

31 March 2020 

270 

31 Match 2020 
7 935 85 
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36 The operatx>ns of the Company are classified as tnfrastructure facil1bas <H defined unde< Schedule VI to Itta Act Accotdingly, the ddcloswe requ1remerits 'pac1f1ed 10 sub-secllOn it of 
Section 186 of the Act 1n respecl of loan& given wwestment made or guaranme g1v1n 01 'ecunty provided and the ~nted d1sclosuros on purposes/ unllsauon by f8C1p+en1 companies .ar0 
no! apphcable 10 the Company 

Oetafls of investments made by Company H on 31 March 2021 (includlngi lnv&1lments made during the year) 

A Non-surrtnt invutments. 

lnyutment In subsidJ..uies 

!nvtsiment in equity shares 

Acme L1v1ng ~ut1ens Pnvate L1m1led 
Arraw Infra E.states Pnvata L1m1tad 

Gurgao11 ConstnJcrwell Pnvate Ltm1led 

()e;omed Investment 1n Gurgaon Consffucrwell Prtvate limited 
Gurgaon Realtech Limited 
TRll Roads PniJale Lim~ted 

Deemed Investment 1n TRIL Roads Pnvlle Um1led 
TRIF Gurgaon Housir~ Projects Private L1m1tad 
TRIL Urban Transport Pnvata llm1ted 
Deemed Investment in fRIL Urban franspon Pnvate L;rmled 
Wellkepl Faaliry Management Servtees Pnva1e L1m1ted 
TRIL ConstrucbOnS limited 
TRIL lnfoparic Umited 

TRJL lnfopari( Limited (Deemed lnvestmeot -Call opltonl 
MlA Infrastructure Pnvale Ltnuted 

tN Fanns Pnvate L1m1ted 

lnlemational lnfrabuild Pr'ivate L1m1ted 
Oeemed lnveslmenl m lnlema6onal lnfrabu1ld Pnva1a L1m11Bd 

Tnl Bengaluru Rea! Estala One Pnvale Llm11Qd 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Eslale TIM> Pr'lvate Limited 
Tril Bengaluru Real Estate Three Pnvale L~m1tttd 
Tril Bengaluru Real Estate Four Private Llm1!ed 

lnvt•tm•nt Jn p,..f.,..nc• sha,..s 

TRIL Construcbo"s Limited 
TRIL lnfopari( L1m11ed 

lnv••tm•nr In D•benturvs 

TRIL Urban Transport Pnval'e L1m119'1 

TRIL Roads Pnva1a Um1ted 
TRIL lnfopork L1m1ted 
HV Fanns Pnvale Limited 
ln11mational lnhabwld Privale Limited 
Industrial Minerals and Chemicals Company Pnvate llm1led 

lnnstm•nt ln auociare come.inl•s 

lnvutm•nl in •qulN ska,..s 

Tata Housing Oeve'opment Company Um11ed 

lnwatm•nt fn Joinl wnru,. companiu 

lnveslm•nt In •qultv 1;harv:s 

TRIL IT4 Pnvale L1m1ted 
1nduslnal Minerals and Chemicals Company Pnva1e l1m11ed 

Mikado Reallors Pnvate Lim1t9d 

lnv••lm•nl Jn D•b•ntu,..s 

TRIL IT4 Private Limited 

9 Cumn! lnw1tm• nt1 

lrwutm•nt In Mutual Funds 

ABSL Ltqu1d Fund - Growth-Direct 
Axis Overnight Fund Direct Growth 
HDFC Liquid Fund· Direct Plan. Gro'Mh Oi:ioon 
/CICI Prudential Liquid Fund - Ofu~cl Plan - Growth 
TATA ffquid fund· Otrect Ptan - Grow1h 

31 M1n:h 2020 

J.G&300 

a 1G4 00 

G1D&8 

5 568 00 

28.243 N 

2 . ..121 I" 

e .212.00 

240"3 

2aao u1 
' '2.824 86 

'00 

, eeo 35 

1,72,547.68 

1019 32 

SJ&J.500 

80,154.32 

l ,9Q7 00 

3757726 

44,882 00 

1 OC400 

u11 eo 
12,31J 95 

1,00,008 81 

~OJ5S 00 

2J.057 7Q 

25,806 78 

19,2.2.2.55 

!i.l..lOOO 
B,140.00 

10.513 10 

000 
15051 57 

30 220 05 
1s,3g.i: e1 

71 ,179. 33 

5 ,01,950.811 

ln .... s1ments made 

d uring th• v•ar 

0 10 

0 10 

0 10 

0 10 

5 ,431 • .W 

J,320.00 

50000 00 
50,000,00 

12 00000 
10.112 59 
4.i 04003 

O.OOQ 50 

1,00,42893 
1,n,aa1.os 

2,58,740.45 

Sal• of Investments 
during 1he yur 

0 10 

0 10 

22 575 ;La 

10.507 00 

70 729J.1 
38,00G J;" 

95 500 93 

2,48,597.98 

2 ,48.598,08 

115QO001 

1170 00) 

(001i 

30000 

J2e2.J5) 

{2.&14 00) 

(2.SO .SJ) 

10351 

18 973 3J 

"160 10 

11.074.48 

25203 
9027 00 

9.271.11 

(505 00) 

2107'1 
7,523 00 

14005) 

7,1•7.71 

asas oo 
!21130Q) 

("' 20Q68) 

4,112.05 

!2 33 .... 
105 29 
11eae 
J79J5 
no.91 

31,384.95 

11March2021 

2.097.DO 
7,314.00 

819.87 

5,aea.oo 
211,243.74 

2.159.211 

9,037.00 

2.993.00 
1,31,711.00 

1.00 

5,H0.45 

0 ,10 

0 10 

0 10 

1.H.Olt.42 

7,272.00 

62.HZ.OO 

70.134.00 

3,4'2.00 

41 ,1Hl.OO 

52,385,00 

1,084.00 

101.80 

12,174.00 

1.I0,474JIO 

S0.000 00 

50,000.00 

41,943.00 

22,794.70 

21,596.10 

13,334.BO 

8,140 00 

1,140.00 

(0.00) 

1113.73 

17.55 

2,300.04 

20,802.06 

23,333.38 

5,51,478.00 

~ 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Lim ited 
CIN No. U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes 10 Ind AS nnancial statemenls 
for cl1e vear ended 31 March 2021 
CCurrencv: lndtan rupees 1n lakhs) 

37 Disclosure o f transactions with Related Parties, as required by Ind Ian Accou11ting Standard (Ind ,AS) · 24 "Related Party Disclosures" has been HI out below: 
(a) List o ( Related Parties where control exists; 

Holding Company: 
Tata Sons Pnvale Limited 

Subsldh11ry Companiea: 
Acme LN.ng Solutsons Pnva1e Um11ed 
Arrow lnfraestat• Private L1m11ed 
Oharamsha!a Ropoway Limited (aubs1diary of TRIL Urban Transport Pnvate L.1m118d) 
Ourg Shlvnath Exprassways Pnvole L1mUad ('Mi<>lly owned subs•lllary of TRIL Roads Pnvate Llm11ed) 
Gurgaon Constructwell Pnvata Um1tGd 
Gurgaon ReaUech l1m1ted 
H3~ EJi:presaways Private limned (~ally O'M'led substdiary of TRIL Roads Pnvala L1m1ted) 
HV Farms Pnvafa Um1ted 
lnlemabonal lnfrabtnkj ?nvate Urnlled 
Manali Ropeway Pnvate Um11ed (subsidiary of TRIL Urban Transpc>f1 Pnvale L1m1led) (upto J1 August 2020) 
Madiaran Rope-Wav Pnva1e L1mil6d (1ubstd1a'Y of TRIL Urban Tranlipon Pm•ale lunlled) 
MIA lnhastructura Pnvala L1m1ted 
TRIF Gurgaon Housing Pro1ects Pnvale L1m1ted 
TRIF Real E.sldte And Development L1m1led (up10 9 Oecemoer 2019) 
TRIL Amntsar Pro1ects Ltm•led (uplo 9 December 2019) 
TRIL ConstrucbOns Limited 
TRIL tnfopark Un11led 
TRIL Roads Priva!e Um1led 

TRIL Urban Transpotl Pnvate l1m1ted 
TRPL Ro&dwa'f' ?nva1e L1m11ed (v.tlofty owned $Ubs1diary o f TRIL Roads P~ale Umiled) (UP to 31 March 20201 
UcM EKpreasways Pnvate L1mllad ("'1c>Uy owned subs1d1ary o( TR1L Roads Pt1va1a Limited) 
Wellkept Facility Management Services Pnvate Limited 
Tril Beogaluru Real Estate One Pnvale Limited 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Esta!B Tv.o Pnvate Ltm11ad 

Tnl Bangaluru Real Estate Three Private Urrnlad 
Tnl Bengaluru Real Estala Four Pnvate Limited (upta 21 .July 2020) 

{b} Joint Ventures: 
A & T Road ConstruetJOn Managemen1 and OperabOn Pnvate Llm1lod (lnvatment is held by TRIL Roads Pnvaht L1m1ted, ....tl1ch 1s 100~. subs.cfiary of Tata Realty :ind lnfras1ructu1a 
L1m1ted) 
lnduslriat Minerals and Chemicals Comoanv Private l1m1t111d 
Mikado Reallo1'1 Pnvate Limited 
Puna Solapur EJcpreasways Pnvate Lt1ruted (Investment 11 held by TRIL Roada Private Limited which is 100% subsidiary of Tala Realty and Infrastructure Limited) 

TRIL IT4 Pnva1e Limited 
Puna IT Qty Metro Rail Ltnutad 

( c) Auodale: 
Tata Housulg Oevelopmenl Company L1m1lad (We f 25 March 2021) 

(d) Other re late d partles with whom ttanuctlons have taken place during the year : 

Fallow Subsldlaffes: 
E'Niln Investments l1m1ted 
Tata AIG General Insurance L1m1t9d 
Tata 4.ssat Manacemenl Lsmflad 
Tata Commun1c.3bcm11 limited 
Tata Consultancy Serwteas Ltmlted 
Tata Consultmg Engineers Limited 
Tata Electron1c:t Pnvate l1m1ted 
Tata Telesarv1ces Limited 
Tala Housing Development Company L1m11ed (up lo 24 Mareh 2021) 
THDC Management Services Llm1led 

{ e) K•~ Mana99rial Personnel: 
San1ay Oun Managing Otrec:lof & CEO 
SanJay Shanna Chief Flnanc1al Offteef 
Vlnay Gaokar Company Secretary • upto 30th Novemb9r 20·19 
Sudhakar Shetty C-Omaanv Secretary- we f 1st Oecamber 2019 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to Iha standalone Ind AS financial statements (Conti nued) 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency Indian rupees 1n lakhs) 

(f) Natura of Transactions I relationship I major parties 

Shara Application Money Received 
(Allotment made durtng FY 2020-21) 

Tala Sons Private L1m1ted 

Unsecured loan taken 

Tata Housing Development Company L1m1ted 

Unsecured loan repaid 

Tata Housing Development Company Limited 

Interest expenses on unsecured loans 

Tata Housing Development Company Limited 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 

Tata Consultancy Services Limited 

Investments in Equity,CCD.OCD during the year 

TRIL Roads Private L1mrted 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Lim~ed 

Industrial Minerals and Chemicals Private Limited 

Tata Housing Development Company Limited 

Others 

Sale of Investments in Equity.CCD.OCD during the Y••ar 

Ewart Investments Limited 

Inter Corporate Deposit Givan 

Arrow lnfraestate Private L1m1ted 

Gurgaon Constructwell Private Limrted 

International lnfrabuild Private Limited 

Gurgaon Realtech L1m1ted 

TRIL Roads Private Limited 

TRIF Real Estate And Development Limited 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 

Othe<s 

Inter Corporate Deposit Refunded 

Arrow lnfraestate Private Limited 

Gurgaon Realtech Limited 

TRIL Amrnsar Projects Limited 

TRIF Real Estate And Development Limited 

International lnfrabuild Private L1m1ted 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 

Others 

NCD Subscription 

TRIL Amr~sar Projects Limited 

TRIF Real Estate And Development Limited 

Holding 
company 

(1,20,000.00) 

(1,20,000.00) 

Subsidiary Fallow 
Associatos I 

Joint Total 
companies subsidiaries 

Ventures 

(1,20,000.00) 

(1,20,000.00) 

(42.840 00) (42,840.00) 

(42,840 00) (42,840.00) 

(56.840.00) (56,840.00) 

(56,840.00) (56,840.00) 

(838.76) (838.76) 

(838 76) (838.76) 
26 40 26.40 

26 40 26.40 

8,759.40 50,000.00 58,759.40 
( 17.672.00) (1,313 50) (18,985.50) 

3,320.00 3,320.00 
(13,112.00) (13,112.00) 

5,439.00 5,439.00 
(4,SRO 00) (4.560.00) 

(1.313 50) (1,313.50) 
50,000 00 50,000.00 

0 40 0.40 

0.10 0.10 

0.10 0.10 

71,731 78 71,731.78 
(43,086.52) (43.086.52) 
22,995.72 22.995.72 

(180.00) (180.00) 
4,930.19 4,930.19 
(477.00) (477.00) 

3,961 .22 3,961.22 
(9,937 95) (9,937.95) 
29.870,16 29,870.16 
(1,060.00) (1 ,060.00) 
5,621 00 5.621.00 

(3,925.00) (3,925.00) 

(22.837.00) (22,837 .00) 
4.308.00 4,308.00 

(3,895.18) (3,895.18) 
45.50 45.50 

774 39) (n4.39) 
55,634.50 55,634.50 

(48,799.48) (48,799.48) 
21,265.00 21,265.00 

29,400.00 29,400.00 
(200.00) (200,00) 

(19,372.00) ( 19,372.00) 

(25, 162.00) 125, 162.00) 
134.50 134.50 

(2,595.00) (2,595.00) 
4,830.00 4,830.00 

(1,462.48) (1,462.48) 
5.00 5.00 

(800) (8.00) 

(20.100.00) (20.100.00) 

(12,000.00) (12.000.00) 

{8,100 00) (8,100.00) N 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements (Continued) 
tor the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency· Indian rupees 1n lakhs I 

Holding Subsidiary Fellow 
Associates I 

(f) Nature of Transactions I relationship I major parties Joint Total 
company companies subsidiaries 

Ventures 

Project Management Consultancy fees 297 64 947 22 1,244.86 
(1 .232 45) (1,624.99) (2,857.43) 

Gurgaon Realtech Limrted 42.84 42.84 
(493 98) (493.98) 

International lnfrabuild Private L1m1ted 
(44 t1) (44.11) 

Mikado Realtors Private Limited 902 26 902.26 
(1.485 21) (1,485.21) 

TRlL IT 4 Private Limtted 44 96 44.96 
(139nJ (139.77) 

TRIL lnfopark Limtted 178.80 178.80 
(425.37) (425.37) 

Uchit Expressways Private Limited 76.00 76.00 
(269.00) (269.00) 

Asset Management Fees 1, 111 05 169.44 1,280.49 
(1.032.89) (135.75) (1.168.64) 

TRIL lnfopark Lim~ed 1,001.57 1,001.57 
(974.92) (974.92) 

TRJL IT 4 Prrvate Limited 169 44 169.44 
(135 75) (135.75) 

Others 109 48 109.48 
(57 97) (57.97) 

Interest Income 1.970.00 1,465.20 3,435.20 
(1.561.64) p .465.20) p ,026.84) 

Arrow lnfraestate Private Limited 373 70 373.70 
(7 17) (7.17) 

TRIL Roads Private Limited 1,164 20 1,164.20 
(1.164.20) (1,164.20) 

TRIL IT4 Private L1mrted 1.465.20 1,465.20 
(1.465 20) (1,465.20) 

TRIF Real Esta1e And Development L11T11ted 
(223 27) (223.27) 

Others 432.11 432.11 
(166.99) (166.99) 

Other Expenses 12.47 40.01 206.34 258.82 
(6.61 ) (627.47) {634.081 

Tata Sons Private Limited 12.47 12.47 
(6 61 ) (6.61) 

Arrow lnfraestate Private Lim~ed 3040 30.40 

Tata AIG General Insurance L1m1ted 0 72 0.72 
(11 7 41) (117.41) 

TC Travel and Services L1miled 

Tata Consulting Engineers L1m1ted 163.25 163.25 
(491.79) (491.79) 

Tata Consultancy Services L1m1ted 38.56 38.56 
(16.24) (16.24) 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 4 50 4.50 

Others 511 3.81 8.92 
(2.02) (2.02) 

Reimbursement of expenses 6154 146.06 420.51 15 47 643.58 
(19.11) !794 42) (294.38) (36.31) {1.144.22) 

Arrow lnfraestate Private Limited 014 0.14 
(002) (0.02) 

Gurgaon Realtech L1m1ted 7635 76.35 
(19038) (190.38) 

Gurgaon Constructwell Private Limited 0.94 0.94 
(0.07) (0.07) 

International lnfrabuild Private Limited 28.29 28.29 
(20 45) (20.45) 

TRIL Roads Private L1m1ted 063 0.63 
(257 26) (257.26) 

Tata Sons Private Limited 61 54 61 .54 
(19 11) (19.11) 

TRtL Urban Transport Private Limited 3307 33.07 
(233 07) (233.07) 

TRIL Amritsar Proiects Limited 
(7 64) (7.64) 

TRIF Real Eslate And Development Limited 
(27.46) (27.46) 

Tata Housing Development Company Limited 404.60 404.60 
(294 38) (294.38) 

Others 6 64 15 91 15 47 38.02 
(5806) (36.31) !94.36) 

Employee Benefit Transfer 151 61 151.61 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 15161 151.61 

Deposit Given 215 2.15 
(153.83) {153.83) 

Tata Consulting Engineers Limited 2.15 2.15 y (153.83) !153.83) 

fY 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements (Continued) 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency Indian rupees 1n lakhsJ 

Holding Subsidiary Fellow 
Associates I 

(f] Nature of Transactions I relationship I major p:arties Joint Total 
company companies subsidiaries 

Ventures 

Outstanding Balances Receivables 
Inter Corporate Deposit · Non-Current - Unsecured 66,842.08 66,842.08 

(51.936.42) {51,936.42! 
International lnfrabu1ld Private Limited 13,406.67 13,406.67 

(9.579.95) (9.579.95) 
Gurgaon Reallech Limited 1.630.16 1,630.16 

(1,060.00) (1,060.00) 
TRIF Real Estate And Development Limited 

(675 00) (675.00) 
Gurgaon Constructwell Private Limrted 10,219.19 10,219.19 

(5.294.00) (5,294.00) 
TRIL Urban Transport Privale Limited 3,217.18 3,217.18 

(3,739.18) (3,739.18) 
TRIL Roads Private Limited 34,347.00 34,347.00 

(28.726.00) (28, 726.00) 
TRIL Amritsar PrOJecls Limited 

(516 62) (516.62) 
Others 4,021 89 4,021.89 

(2.345 67) (2,345.67) 

Interest Accrued but not due 2.033.25 2,033.25 
p ,287.86) {64.05) !1.351.91) 

TRIL Roads Privale Limited 1,076 89 1,076.89 
(1,047.78) (1,047.78) 

TRIL Constructions Limited 398.97 398.97 
(227.80) (227.80) 

Gurgaon Reattech Limited 211 .54 211.54 
(5.21) (5.21) 

Others 345.86 345.86 
(7.07) (64.05) (71.12) 

Other Recoverable 24.94 339.99 168.77 533.70 
!801.84) (320.39) (34 27) !1.156.50) 

Tata Sons Private Limited 24.94 24.94 

Arrow lnfraestate Private Limited 
(0 02) (0.02) 

Gurgaon Realtech Limited 65 63 65.63 
(173.09) (1 73.09) 

Gurgaon Constructwell Private Limited 0.08 0.08 
(0.04) (0.04) 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 
(21 .93) (21.93) 

TRIL Constructions Limited 204 73 204.73 
(204 73) (204.73) 

TRIL Roads Private Limited 
(275.68) (275.68) 

Tata Housing Development Company Limited 155 02 155.02 
(317 93) (317.93) 

Others 69.56 13,75 83.31 
(402.03) (2.46) 34.27 (370.21) 

Trade Receivable 402.78 368 57 205.49 976.84 
(22.55) (801.92) !J00.00) (734.51) p,858.99! 

Gur9aon Realtech Limited 70.12 70.12 
(391 .34) (391.34) 

TRIL lnfopark Limited 254.47 254.47 
(354 54) (354.54) 

Mikado Realtors Private Limited 20549 205.49 
(734.51 ) (734.51) 

International lnfrabuild Private Limited 993 9.93 
(8.40) (8.40) 

Tata Consultancy Services Limited 368.57 368.57 
(300.00) (300.00) 

Tata Sons Private Limited 
(22-55) (22.55) 

Others 68 25 68.25 
(47 65) (47.65) 

Provision for Inter Corporate Deposit 611 62 611.62 
!611 .62) {61 1.62! 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 95.00 95.00 
(95.00) (95.00) 

TRIL Amritsar ProJects Limited 516.62 516.62 
(516.62) 516.62) 

Provision for Interest Accrued but not due 
(1000) (10.00! 

TRIL Urban Transport Private Limited 

~ 
(10.00) (10.00) 



Tara Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements (Continued) 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currencv· Indian rupees 1n lakhsl 

(f) Nature of Transactions I relationship I major p11rties 

Provision for Advances recoverable 

TRIL Urban Transport Private L1m1led 

Outstanding Balances Payable 
Trade Payable 

Tata Consu11ancy Services Lid 

Tata Consulting Engineers Lid 

Tara Communications Lid 

Tata Teleservlces Lid. 

Others 

Remuneration to KMP 

Sanjay Sharma 

Vinay Gaol<ar 

Sudhakar Shelly 

- Figures 1n brackets pertains to previous year 

Holding Subsidiary 
company companies 

(3500) 

(3500) 

012 

0.12 

• Recovery of managerial remuneration from iellow subs.diary is not netted off for this disclosure 

Fellow 
subsidiaries 

6.82 
(t65.74) 

6.54 
(536) 

(159 71 ) 
0.28 

(0.66) 

Associates I 
Joint 

Ventures 
Toral 

(35.00) 

(35.00) 

6.93 
(165.74) 

6.54 
(5.36) 

(159.71) 
0.28 

(0.66) 
0.12 

1,053.79 

(1 ,132.76) 

669.47 

(717.64) 
281.80 

(271 .28) 

(111.99) 

102.52 
(31.86) 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 

Notes to Ind AS nnanclal statements 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currencv: lnd1an ruoees m lakhsl 

38 Segme nt Reporting 
The Company 1s engaged m devek>pment of real estate ttnd mfrastructure fac1llties for res1denrial use and pro1ect management consultancy services for teal 11sta1e and infrastructure 
devetopmenl Thus, the Company es engaged 1n thrae business segments viz. development or resK!enl!al propttfty for outoghl sale pro1eet management and consultancy s&Nicas and 
Investment and Lending servK:es Furth~ !he Company lS engaged .n providing sa!'Vlces lf'I domestic market ooly Heoee there are no separate reportable geographical segments 

D• v•lopm•nl or rH1de ntl•I pro perty or Proj ect management and consultancy 
lnv• stm•nl a nd l anding s u vicos Total 

outright HI• services 
31 .u.r:n :0:.1 31 March 2020 Jl ..,_:"021 31 Marcti 2020 J• Jbl"C'l~t 31March2020 11 U.rc"\4:C:U 

RE"JENUE 
Hers.In 

Segmem R•.,,.nue • 'J2.t:' 13e081H 2•'10:1 4.o:eo1 '• ..... &: i.i~oas ="" ~22.Ja 
lnl•r segm.nt sa•s 

Tot•I rwY9nu• :·12.n 13&0847 :.ir:n JQ2G07 4ft ... JJ 1490935 :0 •=.)I 

5-gment E.q>enMs •r7"" 14.061 87 \J"lS7 1 72002 \.f.49~- 5.04353 15 "MD 50 

RESULT 

Segm•"I Ruu1t ll0&21 (4532(1) ii67t: 2 .300 05 '0..H'1:'S o 86e 32 •J.,5atU 

unat1oe11eo 1noom• •Je 11 

UN letealBG 9 •P9nMS • ll!l> 

Opera11ng Pror11 f 1Los.s) '-""-" 453 201 MfC 2 JOO OS •C.t't:-5 ~ "66 32 ' ... a · :· 

F1n•nc:e costs 21 •08-11 28 J!)6 17 21 ·o&~ 
O.pt111:1a11an I Amortlsa11on '•55 7 5~~ ,.,Gil 9214 ,o~ l3 9214 l'U! 

N•t Profll I (Loss I 111Cee 1480 72\ 
_ ... 

2.213 91 r: .l0013\ 118.721 99) -'71 

OTHER INFORMATION 

ASSETS 
Segm.ntAutts :71' .. 9 l4 303 1EI "°"'~ 3254 02 SJt.11"4414 5 81.362 35 t.C.ZZ& l!. 
UnalloC1l9d ls.MIS S.f'SS3" 

Totel ASH ll :"••&!.1 34 803 IE :amv 3,254 02 01r.•.1.• 5.81 382 35 tl7Pt'2 

LIABILITIES 
Segment L,.bdit.les •C2ll15 J-.l83~a u:<ea::. ?95147207 J.Ol1110:t 
Un111tocaled L.iat>'ites 54.ID,. 

Total Ll•bllitlH •=t;""S J433W ·=--:. 2.'Xl47207 l.U4.....,..:0 

Cost incutr9<1 to aequlNI 5 8-9m•n1 
p~perty, p!1nt and equipment "°" JO,. ~ot 3" 29 re 12 
dunno the " 
Segmen t accounting policies 

Segmenl accounting poticie:s are 1n Ima wilh accounbng palic;ees of the Company In a dd1don. lh• fo~ng specific accounting pol10es have been fof~ for segment reportmg 

Segmanl revenue includes income duecdy identifiable with the segments 

31 M•reti 2020 

32 5.W 5g 

12 S44 59 

20 825 42 

1171017 

002 
32().1. 47 

8.S20 72 

28.4Qe 17 

191 so 

120 1e125) 

510·H055 

6 934 e1 

15.26 35J 22 

3031>5G05 

28 971 55 

3 32 927 60 

72 58 

&penses thal are dJrecUy tdenlJfiable with Iha segmBOts are considered for dotarm1mng the segment result Expensaa: which relate to the Company as a ~e :ind not aUocable to segmenl.5 and expenses 
which rela1e 10 the operating acbvitias of the segment but are impracticable 1a allocate to the segmem. are included under \Jnallocable expenses" 

Income <Mi1ch relates lo the Company as a whole and not allocable 10 segmen1s Is included 1n Unallocable Income and netted off from Unallocable expenses 

Segment asselS and liab1lit1es tncluda those direclly 1dentiflable with tho raspecttve segments Unallocable corporate asse1s and hab1!ities represent tho a ssets and liab1ht1es lha1 rela1e to !tie Company as a 
<Miole and not alk>cable to any segment 

39 Employee Benefits: 

(1) The Company has adop1ed Ind AS 19 on "Empk>yee Benefits• as prescnbed bv the Companies (Indian Acml.mtng Standards) Rules 2015 issued by the Central Govemmenl 

(ii) ContrlbuUon to Provident fund 

ContnbulJon 10 provident fund recogmsed as an expense under ·employee 
benefits• 

(iii) Defined Benefit Plans 

Gratuity 

lt U..ch 1021 31 March 2020 

117 "5 128 79 

The Company has a de fined benefit gra tuity plan E'lety employee who has completed li'le years or more or servtee gets a gracwty on death or 

resignaDOn or re1Jrement ca !cutaled as per the Payment or Gratuity Ac1. 1972 ""',"'lh""no":rt""~"""'"''hno.=2M1=--3~1~M~a-rc_h_2~0~20~-
I Change In 1ha denned benefit obligation 

Uab!llty at the beginning or the year 

Interest cos t 

Current service cost 

Bllf'lefits paid 

Actuanal loas on obbgabons 

L1ab1My 1cqu1red on acqu1s1uon I {settted on 01Yes1Jture) 

llabihty :1t lh• end o f the year 

II Amount Recognised in Iha Balanc1 Sheet 

L1ab1hty at the end of the year 

Fair Value of Plan As.se1s at the end of the year 

Difference 

A mount recognlHd In the B alance ShHt 

ExpenHI Recogn ised In the statement of pr o fit and loss 
Curren! $8f\ltea Cos! 
Interest Cos1 
Expected Return on Plan Assets 

Net Acluanal (Gain) I Lo" To Be Recognised 

Past service cost 

ExpenH Recognfsed in the statement o f profit an d Ion 

1'1 :9 367 93 
2'15 25 99 
•9t< 57 08 

us 191 (87 02) 

11~'" 17 31 

llOZS 381 29 

2llO 25 381 29 

mu 381 29 

UO-" 381.29 

~IH 57 08 
2115 2599 

15'.3'1 17 31 

(15.29) 100.38 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial statements 
for the vearended 31March2021 
(Currencv: 1ndlan ruoees rn lakhs) 

801l01nc• Sheet Reconc11iatlon 
Openrng net habJ1ty 

Expense 3t sbove 
Employer's con1rlbuti0n received 1 jpa1d} 

Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 

Actuarial A•sumpllons : 
Discount Rate 

Salary escalatlOn 
~ttntionRate 

:JllZI 387 93 
(11$.:!llj 100 38 
(15.76) (87 02) 
2Sl.25 381 29 

SllO'to 555% 
a~ 1 OO''o ,,:la'\ 2150% 

Estlmales of future salary increases, considered in ac1uanal 11alua11on take aecount of inflation. semonty, promol10n and other rele11ant l ac1ors such as supply and demand In the 
employment market 
The Company's bab+l1ty on account of gratlJ•ty 1s no1 funded 3Md hence the discioswes relabng to the planned assets are not applicable 

Experience Adju5tments: 
Defined benefit obligation 
Plan assets 
Surplus f (Oeflc1t) 
Expenence adjustment on pjan l11b1k11e& 

&penence adjustment on plan assets 

(M Other l ong ttrm employment benefits 

Compensated absences 

l 1 w..dl 1t21 31 March 2020 
~s 38129 

1280.15) (381 29) 

fhe llab1llty towards compensated absences for the vear ended 31 Marc:ti 4~021 recognjsed In the Balance Sheel based on actuanal Yaluation u1Mg the proJecled t.1ml credit me1hod 
amounled to INR 1127 35 lakhs (2020· INR 429 BO lakhs) 

Sensitivity analysis 
Reasonably possible changes at Ille reporting date 10 one of the relevant ac:tuanal as.sumptlons holding other assumpuons constaru. 'M>Uld haye affected the defined benef11 obltgation 
by the amounts ShOIMl beklw 

Salary esc::alabon (%movement) 

Otscount rate (%movement) 
Salary escalation (% movement) 

Attntioo Rate(% movament) 

40 Financial Ins trument s - Fair values and risk management 
A. Accounting classlficatJon and fair values 

s1 .. ...,m1 -121) 
28 

17'> 

,, .. _lOZ1 

o.cr-
u 
HJ 
i7 

31 March 2020 31 Mafch 2020 

locrease Decrease 
12 , , 22 
22 (2 ' ) 

(7 4 ) 13.3 

The folk>wlng lable show!I the cartyw'tg amounts and fair values of financial asuets and finaneial nabtllbas including U'le•r lev~s.,, the Ca1r value tu•archy II does not ~nclude fair value information for l'inanaal 
assets and finanaal liabRities 1f the ~nyu1g 3moun1 lS a reasonable appro)l1madon o( ra1r value The Company s secured IOan under c:urrenl ma1unt1es has been COl'lUacted al floaling rates of lnternt whtctl 
are reset al short 1nlerva!s AccordtnQIV. the carrytOQ value of such klnq·lerm debl approXJmatas fair value. 

3 1 M11rc h 2021 

Financial a.sHIS 

Non--curnnt financial assets 
• Equit)' lnsttvments ,., 
subm1anes 101nt ....,ntlll'llS and 
11ssoc11te 
- ?reference $h1rws 

- Bonds end debenlUru 
~ng~rm kMlnt ar'G .>li'llnces 
Othe r non<1.1Mrtt rmnCloll assets 

Currant nna nclal aasata 

CiJfT9nt 1nvestmant1 

Trade recel\18ble• 

Cutt and caisn equ1\1ller.ts 

0-.tlflf aan'I Ba11nc.1 
Short4•rm .a.ns and ad~nces 

O'lhttr 'inanc11I assets 

Total Flnanclal Asuts 

Flnanclal lrabllltlu 

Hon-cun-ant Financial llabUib-s 

lo~erm oonow•nga 
Ot1'18r financ•l l11bd,11H 

Cu rrent Financt11l ll11blli1lea 

.5hort-t•rm borrowings 

Tr11de and other paiymc•es ctt\ef 
tnan MS'°'E 
Other financ.:11'·•01itv 

I FVTPL 

95 300&0 

5050l577 

23.333 38 

1,72, 140.75 

1 a1000 
7,870.00 

Carrying .smoun1 

FVTOCI ""1or1iHd Coit 

331U9e02 

70.1:1401 
12_ 11.i oo 

4.21,704.0J 

9 l o&OQO 

"' 
I 012 37 

IJ 94708 

583~ 

2.0S5l5 
21.7311.21 

l t'ltiJN HI 
127 !3 

155,70!00 
l 75i 08 

93a82 ~ 
J,27,884 75 

Tot.I 

3_J; JOG o~ 

70 134 0 1 
1 1e.e14 eo 

so.soa -
07S 

23 J33 38 
1 012 37 

14?.J7(18 

583aS 

2 055 35 

1.20,513.119 

1 e.s 324 HI 
12733 

os 1;a eo 
3 751 OS 

I 01 758 09 
3,JS,760.75 

23 333 38 

23,J J l .38 

3 30~99 02 

70 134 01 

'IOJ7.i&O 

so soe 11 

S,70,511.40 

1816 00 

7,871,00 

Total 

J,Jl,391102 

70,134.01 
1,10,474 80 

so,soe.n 

2l,l33.lB 

5.lll,14-1.78 

7,871.00 
7,178.00 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLCl68300 
Notes to Ind AS flnanclal statements 
for 1'1e vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian ruoees in lakhs) 

lt Man:h 2020 I FVTPL 

Flnanclal nHtl 

Non-c:urnnt flnanclal a.suts 
• EqUlly tnstrum.nll"' 
subsfdilnH. totnt ... n1ures and 
assodt\e 
- Preference sha1'9s 
- Bot1daand d1ben1urn 
Long-term lo•l'IS and advancas 
Other non<utNnt financial aSS&ts 

Cumnl nnanclal asaats 

Cuo.nt in ... sunems 
T,.d, ,.cetwbles 
C.sh and enh equr4lents 

Otitlr S.ntc Balances 
Shoft.larm loins and eavances 

Oth.rfintincialHMIS 

Fln•nclal ll1blllt .. a 
Non-curr9nt F1ruincl1t llabllltlea 

Long.term bonow1ngt 
lnte ru11ccru.d btJl not doe on 
borrow/nos 
Other fiNncial liabd1lils 

Cumnt Flnenc:l•l llabllltles 

Sl'lor:-term botrOW""JS 

Trad. and other payables olheor 
lhenMSME 
Othar fin1naat l11bili'ly 

FVTPI : F,.1, .,,,.h1•d through profit or Ion 

a1 eo1 ea 
JQ 1og 1; 

7'.170 33 

l,H,580.38 

7.121 00 

7,121.00 

FVTOCI : F•lr 'll•lued through other comprehensive Income 

B. M .. surement or fll lr V11lua5 
Yalu1tJon tec:hnlquH •nd significant unobHNabi. Inputs 

Cenylng amount 

FVTOCI Amortised Coit 

HU.770 21 

IS0,854n 

12,314G!i 

J,l4,DJ9.411 

8,14000 

075 

1,178 42 

25,580 30 

JI0.25 

2,4(14 51 

1,42801 

Jl,i12. t4 

13941'104 

5,03257 

13852 

~.30321 

3 t8SM 

57,011 53 

3,00,9110.52 

Tola I 

201.no21 

G0,854 32 

1,08,140 Ill 

31i),709 10 
075 

7117033 

1.878.41 

25 58030 

411g25 

2,464 51 
1,428 gf 

5,73,432.01 

1,Jg,419 04 

5,g32 57 

138 52 

D5,303 21 

3.18505 

84,13253 
3,08, t 1 t ,52 

Falr value 

l .•11el t • Quol•d prlu L•v•I 2. Sign Ifie.ant Lev.I 3 ~ Slgn~c;ant 
In activ• marttats obMrvabl• Inputs unoln;u:•b • 

71 t7;33 

71. '79.Jl 

2.01,77021 

00,s.5432 

1,00,ooe a1 

3g,7og '" 

4,U,340.SJ 

7.12100 

7,121.00 

Total 

2.e1,no.21 

80,854.32 

1,00,008.81 

39,709. ti 

H ,170.33 

5,JJ,5tt.87 

7,121 .00 

7,121.00 

The Company hes appointed mdependenc ... lulirlD deltirmine the fa,, Ylllut: o( Heh of 1tS inwstmants The Cotnpanytws g•Wn QIM.n unobservable 11\pult lo the Yllluet to a>mpl.ltll the W 'u.atton Consdemg tn1C10 m1rht 8nd 
~ndus:ty 1c:eneno tl'!e wtuer hes deR\'ed wluet;on byuS:ng appropn1te tedvllqlle (or V11tuation Th9 Company has account.ct fa,, ... 1._.1'°" gain' loss 1n .... iue of u 1,,.,.stmerU Ulolf'l9 lh&I repon 

The following lable shows tM wluaoon tedvliques ule'J '" maH .. mng Le .... 12 elld leve/ 3 fair V'mlue•forfiNlncial lnstnJmanl9 measu,.d 11 fair '118fue In tM KlterMnt o f finanaal poartlon u wall as t~ 519ntfgn\ uoobMrvahie 
ITTputsuMd 
Fl"anclal lnslrument• musured at fair valu• 

Type 

Unquoted .qutty .tlarn (TRIL o..count.ct cash flow tec:hr.ique OCf mtlhod/analysis ts a rmencul 
lnfoJ*lt L~ ) ~ leehnlq1a Nsea on al[pk4 ..,sumpuons f99•rding th9 

proapee\t..,. lttcomei 1nsmg OU1 of the sub;ect property In c:.aw of• 
wluaton of• large '9nd pt re.el, whe,.. the dewlopment pot• ntlll '9 
,.•httd owr •period of lll'l'ltl (I • time Vllue of money oome.s Into the 
p1au,.) •nd atso where I~,. ue no or raw !mmad1al• sun1lar properues 
(l 1 r:om~rable) available for companaon, DCf moltlod conaidering 

r.U,_nq-uc-ct-.. ""eq- u•t'""y-csha,---"'-5 °"[TR=IL""IT;-:14 relev•nt polantJal dawlopments of the proJ-c:t IS U59d 

Pnvai. Umd.ct) 

Unquated equity shares 
(ln1ur.at1onal lnfrabu11d Pnwl• 
l1m1ted) 

Unquoted equity sher.a: (M.kado 
RuhoB Pnw1a Um.:.d) 

Unquoted &qiit1)' WAIS (Gu'i•on 
Realteefl l1m1tad I Arrow 
lnftHstal• Pnvate Umtt.d I 
Gurgeon Constructwell Pnwite 
Um'9dl 

Unquoted 1tquity shef9.S (Tata ReF.r Fool note J to No19 S 
Housing o. ... topmam. compan) 
Ltml11td) 

Slgnfflcant 
unobHNabl• Inputs 

lnt1r·Alttlon1hlp betwun 
significant unobMrv•ble Inputs 

and fair val1.11 meuu,.m1nt 

• Rentgrowtn 1 ... rythtff yurs (,)2021 12% Eltlmlled fairvelue would 1nCZMM (dectease) ifeKSJt;cl9d IN• 
• 18%) (2020 12~· 18%) ,.I'd were t»ghet (IOw•rJ 
• Stabifisad Occupaf\CY ("1) 2021 . 94 9' (2020 
G4%) Esbmal9d fair value ¥1'ould ~•M ld•cnrese} If aq>acled It•• 
• Capital!Lltion Rile(%) 2021 a 5,_ • g 0--. e&e1tation were h19Mr (lower) 
(2020' S 5% • g O~) 

Estimated fair value "'-OUld decntase If occupancy is lower 

"·-=R,-en_,-l-
9

,.-wtl>..,,-e-,.-..,-111,..,.-.-
19
-.-,.-("°'!'"'") 2"0oc21,.-,,12"",.-tE111mat•d ra1rvalw would l~na (dec,.u e) if expscted leaM 

l8% (2020 1214. 18,_} escataoon we19 lo'War(htglMlr) 

·s1ab•tisec10ccupeq("1)2021 G4"(2020 .... ) 
• C.pitalizatton Rlie l"-> 2021 a 0% ·as~ 
(2020. 85~·") 

·Rentgru....1hewry1h'9e)Hrs(%)2021 12% 
16% (2020. 12%. 18%). 
'Occupancy(~)2021 07% (2020 ;5%) 
• Cepitahzatlon Rate (")· Not appijcahle 

· Rent growth • .,.ry th,.. years(%) 2021 t~ 
18% (2020. NA) 
• Stabir.s.ct Oco.lpency(~) 2021 G4,_ (2020 
NA) 
• C.pitebtJOn Rate (%)2021 85% . g 5% 
(2020 NAI 
·Rentgrowthewrytnree years(~)2021 1?% 
18% (2020. 12%. 18%) 
• Stabali.sad Oeo.lptncy (-.rs) 2021 04,. (2020 
04'!') 
· Capitalfz..tionRate(ill6.) 2021 gC)%. 10~ 
(2020 O"'-·IOO'I) 

Unquoted tqvrty share$ & 01sc:c>\1n\ect 00$11 flow t•cnnque Def methodlan1l~sis is a financ•I Tachn1que · land Cornpen30n Method hn ES11rnettd f•ir Y11lue would lncre1s.f(daC(9ase) 1f fair value of 
land lnCAH•al decreases Compulsory Conwrtiblti modelllng 1ectwqua baMd on expllc1t eMl.lmptions reganhng lhe been used for w lU11Joll 

Oebantunis (lndustnal Mineral$ prosp1cti ... income ansing out or IN subred properry In case or 1 

and ChelT'llCals PfM'lta Utn1i~) wlualion of• large land pare.el wn.,. the dawlopmenl potential• 
,..11.Ud o ... r • penod or wne lf • lime wlue of money C:Om9s m&o the 
p.cluf9)•ncl also wham the,. e19 no or feN m"lml!ld•I• s.mit.r Jl'OPlfbeS 
{i • c:omoerabta) 1W;ilab$9 fer c:ompen.JOn 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No: U70102MH2007PLC168300 
Notes to Ind AS flnanclal statements 
for the \/ear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currencv: Indian ruoees In lakhs) 

Typo 

ln119stments tn unlisted corporate 
debtinslrumen\s 

V•lu•tlon l•thnlqua Slgnlflc•nl 
unobservabl• Inputs 

lnter-rel•llon1hlp betwnn 
1/gnlfltant unobaernbl• Input. 

end felr value meeauNment 

Opt.ol'lllly & fulfy Con,.tti~ Theo ltl9tu.oflkti pte1n1mtll4lsdebtnture csg•rteral'Y•s1Jmat9d H presel\t 2021 i r Equity witu. of unli.11ea comJ19ny1nCnase.sl{decrHs .. )by 
Deblntl.lte• TRll Roads Pnvale 1111lueoffutw.e~e11t1~1 • VolalilJyofaMrepnoeofcomparabte IM._lhllnl•ttwtuewoutd (dKtW•aeYir!CRase 
limited Tt\19 Company l'lals used Monte C.no StmuMtion to estiJNle 019 fair wlue comoenie.s (57 05% of wlati;rty) (2020 57 17-., • 1f tn.re Is an lncrwue I {decfHH) of 10% 'IOle!ilily in the,. 

oft.n. compulsonly conwrtible d1btn1ures and Ol)ltOl\lllV OOO'tll'1•bll l pncas of compantble com~n1es, l tMn Iha fair Vlllue ~outd 
debentures lnereutf(decrease) 

Opt~riatly Con .... ruble Debenture,a Tht value or !twl pla!n varnlla debtlntUl'WI II generaltyestJtnated H piwunl 2021 
HV F•rmt Pnwte Um.Md v.lue of future expected c.15h flow• • Volalilttyol lhare pnoe of oomparaDle 

The Compeny has used Monte C.rto S1mu1ato0n to astitrMlte lhe fall' value compan-es Vo'9Ul~y (Not epplicable (2020 
of tM compubonty con"8rtibiti debent1M'9s •nd optionaffy cx>nvelbblre Not Apolicebltl } 
debemures 

1f Equity velue of unlisted c:ompany inmasesf(d1erHM•) by 
10'4., then fa1r velua would (dectH• ).'irtuuse •If..,.,. 1.1 •n lncra•se I (d•c:rwue) of 10% ...aLatlllty 611 alw1'9 
praaof comparable oornpmr\lea, then U.. fair velue ""ou'd 
incre••11fKre•se) 

()pu)nally Cor111en.ibi. Debentures ~ Y1lue of lhe pf.am.,,..,, ... debentur. IS ganeraGyes1Jmal9d as PfHl!lnl 2021 •If Eq1.u1y vatua of unhst9doompany kncn11a.ses.~decreasea) by-
TR1l Uf'tllin T,.nspon Pnwt• WllJI of futul'9 expected cash flows • Vo4a11lltyof sha1'9 pnce of comparable 10% tt'len lair 't'lllue woukl (dec.tHNY"inctease 
Limited Th• Company hn used Monla Cano S1mulllfion Ii, esl.lfflot. IM fl tf valu. compamts (57 05 '-of wlatirity) f2020 5g 4Q ·If !hart Is en Increase I (decrHse) of 10% wlahllty In Wre 
1-=---~~--~-c-iof the compulsorilyoonvenJb'• de!Mlnturu and optionally c:on\'&ruble f,'>~)~------------lpncea of compantbl• coml)lnles , lh•n li'ia fair Vllua would 
Compulsorily ConvertJble debenlur111 2021 ~cn111sel(deCJaase) 
Debentures- TRJL lnfopaf1ir. •volatll~yof Wr9 pnce of c:om~rable 
Limited c::omp.antH (40 45 '9 of vollit1kty) (2020 45 72 .. , 
FuHyCorl.,.tl!ble Prefa,.nc.e The 119!ue 1& ga,,.r1111y esumated u Dre591'11 Ylllbe of futul'll HPlcted cash 2021 
Sha111• TRIL lnfopark Um1t1d flows • Vo\atifity of Wl'll pnGe of c:ompa1'9Dle 

Fulty Conwf11b!e Prefe'9nce 
Sh.ares- TRIL Construcuons 
Llm<led 

Duivative ~ut option 

The Company TlH used Monte Car1o Simulslion to h11m.l• the f11r wlue comp.n!H (40 45~ of \<llat!lrty) (2020 45 72 
of IN computsontyconwrtJble pt1ferenae •nd optionelly oonwrtJble '!\) 
ptWfer.nce shares 

The .,.11J8 ta ge,,.ntllyeslimat.d as P't'Mnl velue of futu111 a~ ot.sh Technique • Und Companaon Melhod has 
nows C>Hn used for wtuation 
ni. ComJJ9ny hes used Monte Cano S•mulabon let esttm.&. the f111 va'ue 
of the comou_,rlfy conwn.ible cnf•t9nc. end ope on.by conwrublie 
preferene9 shatas 

ir Equity Vlllua of unli$19d oompeny tncreasa.sl(dacreas.ea) by 
10%, lMn le'f Y11ue would ~nc.t9H&l(daaease) 
• 1f lnent fs an Increase/ (decreaM) of 10% ...alahlity ln Wr• 
prices of comparable companies lhen the fair velue would 
d8C'11Hlt 

If Equl!y 'llllllHI of unfislld compeny ineteasest(d11ct .. SH) by 
10% then fair Vllroe WOl.lld (deer.a.se)lwcrease 

Tamil Naidu tndusioal CorponUIOn The ComJ)'lny Ms uS!ld Monte C.rla SimulaUon ta eJt.1mate lh• fair wlue 2021 "If Equity wl.ue of unllAl flli mmruuiy lnc~a•ll(d~Hu) by 
l 1m1!9d ('"TIOCO") PU\ opllon or the op1ions • Volallhty of Share pnce of oomparab!e 10%, ltwn f11r valt1t1 would (deereaseyinc:ruw 

companies (42 72" of vot.1111y) (2020 48 18"') " If tMre cs an lncl"llasa I (decrease) of 10!\ K1l.ll1!ity In ahate 

Put I call optk>n• 
in. lnd11n Hotel1 Company 
Limited t1HCL ")Cati option 

TM Comp,any Ms used Monie C.rto Sll'MllallOn lo astrrMt• the f•irV11tu. 20'21 
of tM opttons • VolatJ111y of..,.,. pnot of comparable 

companies (42 1gfiil of wlahlrty) (2020 45 44 
%) 

Amorti.sad cost type items ~unted cash Row •pProac;h The velu.ation modelcon~the 
(•nc/ud.ng •cuntydepolls IOllns pr9Sllnt wllA of·~ payment. d1ecounted us.rig• nsk adjU.SWd 

c::esn ~erec..Mbi.9sand d~n1te 

pa)11btaS) 

pnces of comperat>tai comoanies then the fair w lue ~Dtltd 
11\C19aN/(deetllase) 

'1f Equity vatue of unlisted company-ocreasas.l(dectH.MI) by 
I O'!r.. lMn fafr wlue would (decrH!Wl)ltncreasa 
" If lhete IS 1n lncrv•• I (deCfta H ) of 10% llOl.ttility m share 
pncu of c:ornp.erable comt11nlH. then the raJr value would 
lnc1111a&e1(deC1Wasa). 



Tata Realty and lnfraslructure Limited 
CIN No. U70102MH2007PLC 168300 
Notes to Ind AS f1nanclal statements 
ror the vear ended 31 March 2021 
!Currencv~ Indian ruoees in lakhs) 

4 t Disclosure in rHpect of Sale of RHldentfal Flal5 

Disclosure In respect of Construction Cont.acts 

Particulars 

Ccinlr{tcl revenue recogmHd as rnvanue dunng the year 

Particulars 
Cumulabve revenue recognised 
Cumulabva costs recognised 

Cumulain1e margins accoun1ed 
Advances p1rd 
Re1enllon money payable 

42 Financial instruments - Fair valuH and risk management 
(I) Financial risk management 
The Company has exposure to the following risks ans1ng from finan<ifai mstrumenls 
A Credit nsk 
B liquidity nsk 
C Market risk 

Risk management framewo'k 

For the ,.a .nded 
31 Mwch 2021 

9,688 90 

t.JOar.l.38 

"~·-311.•0l..ao 
20<.82 
170.~3 

For the year ended 
31 March 2020 

13.050 27 

31 March 2020 

120.38148 

84,724 33 

35 657 15 

4010 

The Compan)"s board of directors has ova<all respons1b1hty for the esi.blmhmenl and ovet3tghl of tha Company s nsk managemenl framev.or!t The Company manages markel hSk 
through a treasury department ....,,teh evaluates and eicercts&S independem conuol over the ennre proceu or m11rket ns11 manag&menl The trea1ury department raoommends nsk 
management ob1aclives and pohc1es, which are approved by Board of D1mc1Dr.1 The aetivtlies of this department tnclude management of cash resources. borrowing .s1rateg1M, and 
ensunng compllance with market nsk limfts and policies 

The Company's risk management policies are establf1t1ed IO tden11fy 3nd analyse the nsks faced by lhe Company. la .sel appropna1e ns~ limits and controls and la monitor nsks and 
adherenn k> Jimlts Risk management por1e1m and sys1ems are reviewed regular1y lo reflect changes 1n market condtt>ons and the Company's actrv1ties The Company, through Its 
training and man•gement slandards and procedures aims lo maintain a dise1phned and constructive control env1ronmen11n •""11eh aU employees understand 1he1r roles and obhgations 

The Board of Directors overseet how managemlffil momtors compUance 'Mth the compllilV's m1k management potlc1es and procedures. and rev1ew.1 lhe adequacy of the nsk 
m anagemenl fremev.ork In relation to the nsks faced by the Company The Board is a.ss1sred In Its 0Ye1S1ghl ,ole by 1n1ernal audit Internal aud11 und8'1akes both regular ~nd ad hoc 
revl8'o'm of n9k management controls and procedures, the results of ·-M·uch are reponed lO ttte Board o f Directors 

A. Cr•dlt Risk 
Credit nsk 1s the nsk of financial loss to the Company 1f a customer or countefparty to a financial 1nsU'Uman1 fads la me~ ~ts eontracrual obhgations. and am;es pMC1pally from rhe 
Comp;tn>'' r~•Y"~ from coatom.,., ban• and advancM l:O rot3tod panim and investments at amortised cosl Credit 1iak ~ m"'kfYttd lh1ough credit approvals, estaoi1sh1119 cred11 
lim1ls and continuously monttonng the cred1tworth10ess of customer$ IQ ·wtueh the Company grants credit temls in lhe normal course of business The Company establishes an allowance 
for-doubtful debts and 1mpa1rment thal represents its ast1ma1e of incurred k>sses 1n respsct of !fade and other rec&1vables !cans and advances and lnvos1ments 

Trade and other receivables 
The Company'• exposure to credit ns.k is "'nuanced malf'11y by tt1a 10U1v1dual charactensucs of Heh custcmer The darnographtcs of lt!e cusiomer incJudlng Iha defautt ntk of the industty 
and country 1n ·Nh1ch the cus!Dme, operates. also has an 1nnuence on cred11 nsk. assessmen1 Cred11 nsk JS managed lhmugh cradll approvals, estabkshmg erecM !!mils and conunoously 
momtonng the cred1rv.orthmass of customers to which 1he Company grants cmdlt terms 1n ttle normal course of business 

Credit risk for raca1vables pertaining lo residenllal business 
The nsk for trade rece1vabtes pertaining ID res1denual busmess Is COf'ISlder11d ml as the possBSStOn of the ratdentlal property cs trlinsferred onty afrm the receipt of paymen1 from the 
customer 

Summary of the Company's exposure 10 cradn nsk by age or the outstanding from various cus10mera- 15 n fol~ 
Particulan )1 Marc:b.20ll 

Pasldue 1-90 days 

Past due 9 1-180 days 
Pas! due 181-365 days 
Past due more Chan 365 

Cash and cHh equivalents 

~1169 

'12111 
1i227 
139.SZ 

1 012.Jl 

31 March 2020 

1 411 99 

3305 
9 17 

42.4 21 
t .878.42 

The Company held cash and bank balances <Mlh crecht Y<Crtliy banks and flnanc1al mst11u1Jons of INR 14,947 83 l•khs :md INR 26,000 30 lakhs as at 31 March 2021 and :n March 2020 
J8$pect1vely The crechl 'Mlrthmess of such banks and flnanc13l 1nst1tutl0ns 1.5 eYaluated by lhe managemenl on an ongoing basis and ss considered lo be good 

Oerivallves 
The denvativa are entered inlO 'Mlh crechl worthy coun1erparties The c1ed1! 1M:>nh1neu "•valuated b)' the managemenl on an ongoing basis and"' considered lO be good 

Security deposits given to lessors 
The .secunty deposit maprty penains IO renl deposit amounbng to INR NIL lakhs and INR NIL latlhs as a l 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 respecbvetf The Companv doM 001 expecl 
any bsses from non-performance by theses l'X'Jun ter·par'bes 

8 . Liquidity risk 
L1qu1d1ry ntk is the nsk that lhe Company Wiii not be able 10 mee1 its financial obllgalions as they become due The Company manages its l1qu1d1ty nsk by •nsunng, as faf as possible. lha1 
j1 will always have suffic1en1 hqu1d1ty to meel 11s liab1ht1es when due, under both normal and slressed conditions, wthout Incurring unacceplable lossss or nsk to Iha Company'• reputation 
The Company has obtained fund and non-fund based \ci0r1<1ng capital hnes from banks, comm&l'e1al papers issued IO Mutual runds and through rssue or deben1ures Tne Company also 
constant!)' monitors fundi119 opbons avatlable 1n the debl and capn.al mari<ets .,.,,th a view to mainta1ning financial nex1billty 

Eicposure l o llquldity 'isk 
The table below analyses the Company's financial Jlab11it1es mco relevant maturfty groupings baaed on their conlrac1ual maturltiea for 
• all non denvallve financial liab1hlles 
• nel and gross settled danvat1>.1e financial mstruments for which the contraciual matunties are osaenbal for lhe undersl3ndmg of the ffmmg of the ca:sh flows 

A• at 31 March, 2021 Carrying amount 

Non·derivatfvt nnanclal llablllUea 
Commercial paper 1ssuEtd 
to mutual funds 
Trade and ocher payables 
Other finanaal habilities 
Non convertible debentures 

Derivative financial llabllitles 
Oenvauves IU1b1lltles at fair 
va1ue 

65,798 66 

3.751 08 
94.010 82 

2.36 824 19 

4,00,384.75 

7.878 00 

7.876.00 

Total 

67,500 00 

3.751 08 
94 006 89 

1.64 500 00 

3,29.757.97 

7,876 00 

7,876.00 

Contractual C.Hh nows 
1 year or leas 1·2 year• 

67 500 00 

J,751 08 
94 006 89 

t .65,257.97 

7.876 00 

7.876.00 

94 SOC> 00 

94 500.00 

70 000 00 

70.000.00 

More than 
5yeara 
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Notes lo Ind A.S financial stalements 
for the vear ended 31 March 2021 
(Currencv· Indian ruoees 1n takhs l 

As at 31 March, 2020 Carrying a mount 

Non--derivaUve nnancial liabiUtiH 
Comme1c1al paper tssuad 

10 mutual fonds 
Trade and other payablas 
Othef r~OClal l1ab1~bes 

TeJlTI Loan from Banks 
Non convertible deben1ures 

Derivative Hnanclal liabilities 
Denvabves habihbes at fair 
t.ialue 

75 303 21 

3, 185 65 
62.944 10 
20.000 00 

1.39,4 1904 

3.00,852.00 

7,121 00 

7.121.00 

Contractual cash flows 
Total 1 year or less t-2years 2·5 years Mor• than 

S yH rs 

76.000 1JO 78 000 00 

3 185 ll5 3.185 85 
62 940 20 57 007 63 5.932 57 
20.00000 20 000 00 

1,39.500 llO 12.500 00 ,;1.000 00 

3.03,625.8:; 1.58.193.28 76.432.57 67.000.00 

1 IZ1 no 7 121 00 

7,121.00 7,121.00 

The 1nflo\NSl(oulflows) disclosed m the above !able reprasenl the contractu a1I und1scounled cash flo~ relallng to denvat1ve financial liab1hl1es held for n1K managemen1 purposes anCJ 
Wi1ch are nol uauany closed out before contractual matun ty The disclo1ur1i shows net cash flow amounts for denvallves that are net cash·sett!ed and gross cash inflow and oudlow 
amounts for denvawes that have simultaneous gross cash sen.lemenl 

C. Marbl ri1k 
Markel nsk IS the nsk that changes 1n market pnces - such as foreign exch11nge rates, IOl8f8SI rates and equity pnce.s - v.iU affect ttie Comoany s 1noome or the value o f its holdings of 
financial instruments The Company is domrc1led m India and has its revenu•!IS and olher transacbons in its functional currem:y 1 e INR Accordingly the Company is no! exposed la any 
currency nsk. 

(II) Interest rate ri1k 
lnterast rate rllk 1s the nsk thal lhe fair value or future c;esh Hows of a finanoal 1ns1rumen1 wll fluctuate because or Changes in mal'llet 11·nerest rain The Company·s 8.(POSuie to mark.el 
tlSll. for changes In 1r11eres1 ratea relates to fbted depo11ts and boml'Mngt from finanoal lf!stnubo111 

Exposure to Interest rate rl•k 
The 1nterMt rate profile of the Company's 1nlerest-bea11n9 finanoal 1ns1rumenlB is as follows 
Particulars 

Zar<Hat• lnatniments 
Rn:mc1al 111»0~ 
Fmanc1al liablhtles 

Fixed-rate ln1truments 

Finanetal assels 
FVlanccal kab1l1fies 

Var iabl•rate lnatrument.1 
Financial asHIS 

Financial liab1llties 

Interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instrument.a 

i1-..m1 31 Marc h 2020 

4 5569082 
33.389.27 

1.17 7J1.19 

2 74 722 25 

The Company does not account for 3ny fixed-rate financial asseis or financ:taJ l1abthbes •I ru value through profit or loss. and lh& Company does no1 tiave any designale der1vaovss 
(Interest rate swaps) &ACepl ror the folk>wlng 
Since the msU\.lment lS compulsonly oonvertible m nature th9'e ts no redempdon value Further sens1t1v1ty pert.a1n1ng to nsk free rate will nol have any 1mpac1 on fair values due lo men lo 
carlo s1mulauon techniques used Refer Note 40 for valuaoon techmqu&s uaecl IO detemllrle fair value 

Therefore. a change in mlerssl rates /JI the reporting date v.ould no1 alf&cl profit or loss for any of fhese fixed lnletest beanng financial instruments acrounled at fair value lhrough profil or 

"'" 
Interest rate :Hn•itlvlty - variable r.U• Instrument• 

The Company IS having only for.ed rala bofTO'Mngt and fixed rate bank depo11ts which are camod at amortised cost. They are therefOfe no1 subJecl IO interest ra1e ns~ as defined in IND 
AS 107 since neither the carrying 1mount nor the future cash How will fluclual•J because of it change In mark.el interest rates 

43 Capi1al Management 
The Company·s poftey lS IO maintain a slt'Ong capital base so as to ma1nlHt lfWBSiOt , cred1l0r and market conFidence and to susta•n future development of the business II Jets the 
amount of capital tequired on the basss of annual bus.nest and long.term operating ptans v.tlteh 1nelUde cap1ta1 and other s1ra1eg1c '"vestments. 

The funding requ1rements are met 1tuough a m1x1ure of equity, convertible debt .secunties, and olhM bonowings The Group's policy 11 to use shon-1e1m and lonq.term borrowings IO meel 
anticipated funding requirements 

The Company morutors capital us1119 it ratio o f ' adjusted net debt' to 'adjusted equity' For lh1s purpose. adJu.sted net debt 1s defined 11s iotal llab1ht1es compns1ng lnteresl·bearing loans 
and bctm'Mngs and obliga 6ons under finance leases less cash and cash uqu1valents Ad1u11ed equity composes all eompanet'lts of equity other tn3n mmounts accumul11ed 1n tne 
hedging resetVe 

The Company's !ldiusted net debt la aqu1ry talJO is as follows_ 

Particulars 

Total liab1htles (compnsmg of interest bearmg borrowmgs and 1nferes1 accrued th8feon) 
Less Cash and cash aquwalent 
Adjusted net debt 
Ad1usted equity 
Adjusled nel debt IP ad1uslad equity ratlc 

44 Events after Lhe balance s heet date 

l1fil.wdllOZI 

There are no s1gn1fiean1 subsequent even1s that V!Ould reqU1re Jdjustmenl1 or chsclosuras in tile financial sta1emeo1s as on the balance theet date 

,5 Recent pronouncements 

31 Match 2020 
297,65659 

26 000 30 
2 71 65629 
2.93 426 62 

093 

On March 24. 2021. the Mintstry of C0<p0rate Affairs {J.1CA) through a oobfleat.on. amended Schedule UI of the Companies Act. 2013 The amendments revlSa DMsion I. 11•nd111.of the schedute Ill Md are 
applicable from Apnl 1, 2021 The Grouo es evaluatmg the affects of the amendments on its financial slatement 

46 Covl d 19 Impact 
The Company 1s activefy momlcnng the Impact of the glObal health pandemic o n its financial cond1!10n, llquidlly, operations, supplier.. indoslf)', and 'A-Orkforc& The operalions of lhe Company were 1mpac1ed 
due 10 the s1oppage or 't\'Ork at tls p101ecl s11es and corporate office following th•3 nauon'Mde lcx;~do.,,.,.,, by the Govemmenl or India on 23 March 2020 The vanous s11es were impacted due to the loekdown for 
different peoods cf bme depending on therr locatJon and local regulations Thei Company has resumed Its operations 1n a phased manner as per the directives issued by the Government of India and local 
aulhonties However since earty March 202t India has witnes.sed a second wave of COVI0-19 'Mth sudden nae rn COVI0.19 cases across the country This has again led to 1mpo.s1ng lockcfoo.rm h\.e 
reslncilens across the ooontry. ~ch 1-1 h~ely to mpact. the economic actJv1ty o f ltle country as a whole and the Companfs operaoons ~n particular The Company has used the pnnc1plBS of prudence rn 
appfy'tng 1udgmeots esttma1es and auumpoons based on currenl assessments In assessing the reeoverab1l1fV of assets such as 1nventones fmancial assets 11nd other assets based on currenl 1ndlcalors 
of future economte conditk>ns the Company expects to 1eccver the carrymg amounts of its usets The ex1en1 to wtuch COVIO • 19 1mpac1s the opera11ons will depend on future deYelopments which 1emain 
uncertain 



Tata Really and Infrastructure Limited 
CIN No U70102MH2007PLC 168300 
Notes to Ind AS financial stat•mtnts 
for the vear ended 31March2021 
(Currencv Indian rupees 1n lakhs) 

47 PrevK>us YHr's Figures 
Pt1W1oos year ftgures have been regrouped I reclassified to conlonn to c:urreol year presentation. wherever coosid1red necessary, 

For and on bet'latf of the Board of °''ec1ors of 
Tabl Rutty and lnf t11structure Umhed 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To The Members of TATA Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Chartered Accountants 

One International Center 
Tower 3, 27'h - 32"d Floor 

Senapati Bapat Marg 
Elphinstone Road (West) 
Mumbai - 400 013 
Maharashtra, India 
Tel: +91 22 6185 4000 
Fax : +91 22 6185 4001 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of TATA Realty 
and Infrastructure Limited ("the Parent") and its subsidiaries, (the Parent and its 
subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group") which includes the Group's share of loss in 
its joint ventures but does not include the Group's share of profit I ( loss) in its associate for 
reasons stated in Note 52 (d) (iii) to the consolidated financial statements, the amount thereof 
is not likely to be material, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 
2021, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of 
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors on separate financial 
statements of subsidiaries and joint ventures referred to in the Other Matters section below, 
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ('Ind AS '), and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affa irs of 
the Group as at 31 March 2021, and their consolidated loss, their consolidated total 
comprehensive loss, their consolidated cash flows and their consolidated changes In equity 
for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with 
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Act (SAs). Our 
responsibil ities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibil ity for 
the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Group, its associate and joint ventures in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated Ind 
AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibi lities in accordance with these requirements and 
the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit 
evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in sub-paragraph 
(a) of the Other Matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS fi nancial statements. 



Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells LLP 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 
significance in our audit of the consolidated I nd AS financial statement~ of the current _ peno_d. 
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on t his matter '. We have determined t he matter described below to be t he key audit 
matt er t o be communicated in our report. 

Key Audit Matter Auditors' Response 

Impairment Assessment of certain Impairment assessment, using the results of 
Non-current asset(s): testing of fair values of investment at the 

standalone financial statement level for 
determining impairment, if any, in the 

The Group has the following account carrying amounts of non- current assets listed 
balances as disclosed in the consolidated alongside: 
balance sheet as at 31 March, 2021 : we assessed the Group's/Company's process and 
1~------------.----·--.iControls around va luation of non-current 

Particulars Amount investments ca rried at Fair Value which involved 
(Rs in testing of the design and operating effectiveness of 

i1--------------+-l_a_k_h_s~•) _ _,1the internal cont rols and substantive testing as 
1i.....::.In:...:.v..:....e=-=s=-=tc:...:m-'-e"'"n""-'t'-'p'-r_o_,_1p_e_rt_.:v _ __ -+-2~2_8~14_6 _ _,

1 
fol I ows: 

1i......:...R::.:..;iq""h_.:..;t=--t=-=o:....=us;;:_e=-:..a_;_n_a:....:s:....:s_e_t __ --+_1~2_3~4_0_3 _ _,1• Evaluated t he design of the internal controls 
I nvestment property under 84,875 relating to the valuation of non-
construction current investments at Fair Value. 

1~G:.::O:..:O:..:d:...:.w.:...:i.:..:.l I ....:o:..:..n=--c=-=o::..:n..:.:s:..:o:..:.I i:....:d:....:ac.:.ti:....:o-'-n--+-_1_9,...,,".:"" 0.,...5=-3-il • Tested the operating effectiveness of 
I ntangible assets under 1,73,215 cont rols around review of assumptions and 
development, under estimates used in evaluation of inputs for the 
Service Concession purpose of fair valuation. We carried out a 
Arranqements 
Intangible assets under 
Service Concession 
Arranqements 

1,75,904 
combination of procedures involving enquiry 
and observation, and inspection of evidence in 
respect of operation of these controls. 

I nvestment 
using Equity 

accounted 
Method 

joint 

125,343 Principal audit procedures performed: 

(associate and 
ventures) • 

In line with the consolidation procedures, 
investments in subsid iaries are 
eliminated In consolidated financia l 
statements and the underlying assets of • 
the subsidiaries are reflected in the 
consolidated financial statements as 
disclosed above. Investments in 
Associate and Joint ventures do not get 
eliminated and are reflected at cost 
adjusted for share of profit I ( loss) under 
equity method . 

Assessed the management's maker I checker 
cont rols over preparation of the discounted 
cash flow model for the valuat ion of 
investments and controls over management's 
ana lysis of the variances in values in 
comparison with previous year. 
Ascertained whether the fair value of 
investments has been determined by external 
independent valuer, having appropriate 
professional expertise and recent experience in 
the location and category of the property 
underlying the investments being valued based 
on information and explanations provided by 
the management. 
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All the investments referred above, • 
namely, in subsidiaries, associate and 
~oint ventures have been accounted for at 
fair values in the standalone financial 
statements of the Company which is also 
the basis of determining whether any 
impairment in the above balances is 
required. 

• 
The determination of the fair value of 
investments and consequently the 
determination of impairment, if any, in• 
values of the above stated non-current 
asset (s), requires significant 
management judgement, due to various 
assumptions I estimates such as market 
rent levels, toll revenues, expenditure to 
be incurred, vacancy factors, prevailing 
market yields and market transactions, 
cash flows as well as impact due to 
COVID 19. 

Involved Internal Fair Value Specialists for 
reviewing the key assumptions used in 
valuation like Weighted Average Cost of Capital 
for the purposes of determining the discount 
rate, capitalisation rate, market rent levels, 
vacancy factor, toll road traffic growth/decline 
volume. Tested arithmetic accuracy of the cash 
flow models prepared by the Management. 
Performed analytical procedures by comparing 
assumptions and fair values on a year-on-year 
basis and obtained reasons for the variations. 
Compared that the fair value of each subsidiary 
and joint ventures (as considered in the 
standalone financials of the Company for the 
purpose of fair valuation) with their 
corresponding carrying value reflected in the 
appropriate non-current asset(s). I n cases 
where the carrying value exceeded the fair 
value, ensured that provision has been made 
for impairment 

With reference to the investment in an associate 
The impairment assessment of the which was approved by the board of directors in 
carrying amount of the above stated their board meeting held on 25 March, 2021, the 
balances is considered to be a key audit fair value was based on valuation report obtained 
matter as these amounts represent a from an independent registered valuer. This 
significant portion of the total assets of transaction being very close to the year end, 
the Group included in the consolidated management is of the view that there would be no 
financial statements, coupled with use of change in fair value as at 31 March, 2021 (Refer 
significant management judgements and footnote 2 to Note 9 of consolidated financial 
estimates and use of Management's statements). 
experts in determining the fair values, on 
the basis described above, to assess 
whether any impairment exists. 

The audit procedures followed for testin9 
of the above referred account balances 
involves testing of fair values of 
investments at a standalone financial 
statements level of the Company and the 
results of the same are used for 
determining impairment, if any, in the 
audit of consolidated financial 
statements. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

• The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include 
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, standalone financial statements and our 
auditor's reports thereon. 
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• Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consol idated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility 
is to read the other information, compc:1re with the financial statements of the subsidiaries 
and joint ventures audited by the other auditors, to the extent it relates to these entities and, 
in doing so, place reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated I nd AS financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. other information so far as it relates to the subsidiaries and joint ventures, is 
traced from their financial statements audited by the other auditors. 

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements 

The Parent's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a 
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance 
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in 
equity of the Group including its Associate and joint ventures in accordance with the Ind AS 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors 
of the companies included in the Group and of its associate and joint ventures are responsible 
for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act 
for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its associate and its joint ventures and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements by the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid . 

In preparing the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors 
of the companies included in the Group and of its associate and joint ventures are responsible 
for assessing the ability of the respective entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, 
as applicable, matters related to goin~l concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the respective Boa1·d of Directors either intends to liquidate their 
respective entities or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associate 
and joint ventures are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the 
Group and of its associate and joint ventures. 
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial 
Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS 
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered materia l if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably 
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also : 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or e1-ror, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidience that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Parent has adequate 
internal financial controls system in pl.ace and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
Group and its associate and joint ventures to continue as a going concern. If we conclude 
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 
to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Group and its associate and joint ventures to cease to continue as a going 
concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

• Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the 
entities or business activities within the Group, its associate and joint ventures to express 
an opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. We are responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such 
entities or business activities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of 
which we are the independent auditors . For the other entities or business activities included 
in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by the other auditors, 
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such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of 
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements 
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 
reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. 
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our 
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any 
identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and such other 
entities included in the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 
that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of six subsidiaries, whose financial statements 
reflect total assets of Rs.3,59,583 .32 lakhs as at 31 March, 2021, total revenues of 
Rs.49,784.92 lakhs and net cash inflows amounting to Rs.1,203.66 lakhs for the year ended 
on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial 
statements also include the Group's share of net loss of Rs. 917 .07 lakhs for the year ended 
31 March, 2021, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, in respect of three 
joint ventures, whose financial statements have not been audited by us. These financial 
statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by 
the Management and our opinion on the Ind AS consolidated financial statements, in so far 
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and joint 
ventures, and our report in terms of subsection (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it 
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries and joint ventures is based solely on the reports of the 
other auditors. 

(b) The consolidated financial statements does not include the Group's share of profit/ (loss) 
in its associate, for reasons stated in Note 52 (d) (iii) to the consolidated financial statements, 
the amount thereof, which, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the Management of the Parent, is not likely to be material to the Group, whose 
financial information have not been audited by us. These financial information are unaudited 
and have been furnished to us by the Management of the Parent and our opinion on the 
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures 
included in respect of this associate, in Note 52 (d) (iv) to the consolidated financial 
statements, is based solely on such unaudited financial information. 

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements above and our report on other 
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters 
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the 
financial statements certified by the Management. 
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Report on Other Legal and Regulato1ry Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act:, based on our audit and on the consideration of the 
reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements of the subsidiaries and joint 
ventures entities referred to in the Other Matters section above we report, to the extent 
applicable that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid 
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from 
our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including 
other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the 
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 
Ind AS financial statements. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent 
Company as on 31 March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company 
and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies and joint venture 
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies, its joint 
venture companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March, 2021 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to t he adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 
A" which is based on the auditors' reports of the Parent company, subsidiary companies and 
joint venture companies incorporated in India. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion 
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of those companies. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
the requirements of section 197(16) of t he Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best 
of our information and according to the 1:xplanations given to us, the remuneration paid by 
the Parent Company to its directors durl ng the year is in accordance with the provisions of 
section 197 of the Act. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i) The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending 
litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group, its associate and joint 
ventures. 
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ii) Provision has been made in the consolidated I nd AS financial statements, as required 
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if 
any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Parent Company, and its subsidiary companies, 
associate companies and joint venture companies incorporated in India. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : 17 June 2021 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hiranandani 

(Partner) 
(Membership No. 32690) 

(UDIN: 21036920AAAACC8077) 
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Chartered Accountants 

One International Center 
Tower 3, 27th - 32"d Floor 

Senapati Bapat Marg 
Elphinstone Road (West) 
Mumbai - 400 013 
Maharashtra, India 

Tel : +91 22 6185 4000 
Fax: +91 22 6185 4001 

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' sect ion of our report of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause ( i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 14 3 of the Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act ") 

In conjunction with our audit of t he consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company 
as of and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting of TATA REALTY AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (hereinalter 
referred to as "Parent" and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in 
India, its joint ventures, which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Int1:!rnal Financial Cont rols 

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and joint ventures, 
which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the respective Companies considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of I ndia (!CAI)". These 
responsibilities include the design, impl1ementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensur ing the orderly and efficient conduct 
of its business, including adherence to th1e respective company's policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the t imely preparation of reliable fi nancial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibi lity is to express an opinion on the interna l financia l controls over financial 
reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its joint ventures, which are companies 
incorporated in India, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on 
Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financia l controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financia l controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
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Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the 
other auditors of the subsidiary companies joint ventures, which are companies incorporated 
in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting of the Parent, its subsidiary companies and its joint ventures, 
which are companies incorporated in India. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detai l, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us 
and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other 
Matters paragraph below, the Parent, Its :subsidiary companies and joint ventures, which are 
companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the criteria for internal 
financial control over financial reporting established by the respective companies considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
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Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. 

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to 
six subsidiary companies and three j oint ventures, which are companies incorporated in I ndia, 
is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies Incorporated 
in India. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters. 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 17 June 2021 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(Firm's Registration No. 117366W/W-100018) 

Rajesh K. Hiranandani 

(Partner) 
(Membership No. 32690) 

(UDIN : 21036920AAAACC8077) 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at3 1 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees m lakhs) 
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l'or DELOITIE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Charten:d ;\ccountasus 
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Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs) 

I 
n 
m 

Revenue from operations 
Other income 
Total income (I +n) 

fV Expenses 

Cost of Oats sold 
Construction costs 
Employee benefit expenses 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortisation expense 
Other expenses 

Total expenses (IV} 

V Loss before share of profit/(loss) (net) from Associate I Joint Ventures and tax (ID- TV) 
VJ Add: Share of(loss) from Associate (Rs. Nil) and Joint Ventures (Refer Note 52) 
VTI Loss before tax (V-VT) 
YID Tax Expenses: 

Current tax 
Deferred tax charge 

IX Loss for the year (VJ I-VIII) 

X Less: Share in loss transferred to non-controlling interest 
Xl Loss for the year attributable to owners (IX - X) 

XII Other Comprehensive Income 
A Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurcmenls of defined benefit liability 
Income tax relating to items that will nor be reclassified to profit or loss 

B Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

XllJ Total Comprehensive L•$S for the year {XI + Xfl) 
(Comprising Loss and Other Comprehensive£~ .1for the year after non-controlling interest) 

XfV Earnings per equity share : (Face Value per share Rs. 10 each) 

Note 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

J(b) 
42 

( I) Basic 43 
(2) Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

Notes to the consolidated lnd AS financials statements 

The ooics referred above fonn an integral pan of these consolidated financ13J statemt:nts. 
As per our repon of even dare attached. 

For DELOrTTE HASKJNS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Acco1111ta111s 

(Fmn·s Reg1strauon No I I 7366WIW-IOOO l 8) 

3- 61 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

1,20,056 1,57.879 
4,091 5,998 

1,24,147 1,63,877 

7,238 11,119 
26,229 64,023 
8,714 7.985 

60,058 60, 186 
20,934 17,251 
29,394 37,95 1 

1,52,567 1,99,515 

(28,420) (35,638) 
(1 ,227) (198) 

(29,647) (35,836) 

517 353 
169 300 

(30,333) (36,489) 

(882) (233) 
(29,451) (36,256) 

176 3 
(42) (I) 

(29,317) (36,254) 

(1.82) (3.56) 
(1.82) (3.56) 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

CIN: U70l02MH2007PLCl68300 

Raj esh K. Hiranandani 
Partner 

~~~~ 
c:a~~ , Ssnjay Dutt 

Mana~~ng Director 
DIN - 05251670 

Mumbai 
17 June 2021 

DIN · 00120029 

(Q)~VJ--

~aySbarma 
Chief Financial Officer 

~ 

~E.heny 
Company Secretary 

Memb=bip No: Al3200 

Mumbai 
17 June 202 1 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Consolidated statement of cash nows for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in laklJS) 

A Cush nows from operating activiries : 

(Loss) before 1111 
Adjusted for-

Depreciation and amonisa1ion 
Excess provision y,rfitten back 
Profit on sale of current investments in Mutual Fund'.s 
Provision for credit impaired Trade Recf'ivablt:s no tonger requ~d wrinen back 
Provision for Major Maintenance of Rood 
Provision for Major Maintenance of Other Assets 
Mark 10 Markel loss I (gain) on Forward I Derivaliv<: Contracts 
Mark lo Market gain on current investmenis in Murual funds 
Provision for credil impaired Trade Receivables 
Provision for credit impaired lnter corporate deposits 
Advances written otT 
interest income 
Finance COSIS 

Share of loss from joinr ventures 
Profit on sale of propeny, plant and equipment 
Provision for diminu1ion in value of lnvestments 
lmpairmem in value of lnlan&>ible assc1 under SCA and Building 
Loss on Sale ofNon·Curren1 lnvesunen1s 
Provision for Employee Benefits 

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Changes in working capital 
Decrease I (Increase) in T rade Receivables 
Decrease in lnventories 
Increase in Loans & Advances, Other Financial Assets and Other Current Assets 
Increase I (Decrease) in Trade payables 
Increase in Other fmancial liabilities, current and non cWTCat liabilities and proVlSions 

Cash flows generated from operating activities 
Taxes paid (ne1 of refund received) 
Nel cash nows generated from operating activitie~: 

U Cash flows from in\'esting ncth»ities : 
Payment for purchase and construction of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds on sale ofprupcny. plam and equipmen1 
Payments for iman&rible assets I mtangible assets umta development 
Payments for investmrnt property I investment property under construction 
lnvesnnent in joint ventures and associate 
Investment in equity shares of olher companies 
Procec~ from sale of investments in mutual funds 
lnvestments in mutual funds 
Redemption I (lnvestmeal) in li.ed deposits under lien (ne1) 
Proceeds on account of divestment of invcslmenls in subsidiaries 
lnterest received 
Net cash flows (used in) investing activities 

C Cash flows from financing activities: 
(Repayment) I Proceeds from sh on 1enn borrow mgs ( nei) 
Proceeds from long 1enn borrowings 
(Repaymen1) of long tenn borrowings 
Rights Issue Application Money Received 
Finance costs paid 
Net casb flows (used in) I generated from financini:; activities 

Net (decrease) I increase in cash and bank balane<~ (A+B+C) 
Cash and bank balances, beginning of the year 
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents due to divcstmc:m m subsidiaries 
Cash and bank balances, end of year (refer nole 17) 

31 March 2021 J I Murch 2020 

(29,647) 135.836) 

20,93-1 17.251 
( 10) 

(735) (892) 
(172) 

1,818 1,219 
183 

2,252 1,103 
(62) (435) 

306 
517 
207 

(2.683) (3,867) 
60,058 60,186 

1,227 198 
(I) 

8,456 
lJ.314 

314 
346 

2 

62,149 51,404 

930 ( 153) 
6,458 10,13 1 

(4,626) (1.130) 
252 (3,584) 

5,524 13.132 

70,687 69,800 
J,958 (l,855) 

72,645 67,945 

(298) (109) 
107 15 

(24,945) (68.281) 
(5,374) (23.651) 

(56,339) (5.756) 
(49) (189) 

2.46,424 3,78,060 
(1,97,981) (4,46,530) 

(J,467) 1,360 
1,160 9,177 
2,788 3,783 

(37,974) (1,52,120) 

(28,624) 4,840 
1,67,424 99,216 

(1,13,722) (47,330) 
1.20,000 

(71,489) (68.060) 
(46,41l) 1.08,666 

(11,740) 24.490 
29,940 5.921 

(4) (471) 
18,196 29.940 



Tata Realty and infrastructure Limited 
Consolidated statement of cash flows as at 31 March 2021 (Co11tinued) 
(Cwrnicy: Indian rupees in bkhs) 

Notes: 
I) Cash and bank balances include the following. 

Cash and cash equivolents 
Cash balance 
Balance with scheduled banks; 

· in current accounts 
· in deposit accounts 

Reconciliation of financing ac1ivlties as per requirement of para 44A to E of Ind AS 7 

Partk u.lan I April 20 20 Financing. 
C..,h Flows 

Shon Tenn Borrowings 1,05.414 (28.624) 

Loog Term Borrowings 6,72.537 53.702 

Right5 Issue Application Money 1,20.000 -
Finance coslS 23.223 (11.489) 

To1al 9.21.174 (46.411) 

Particulars I .~prll 2019 Flnandng 
CH h FLowt 

Shon Term Borrowings 1.00.S74 4.840 

Locg Tenn Bom>wm£:S 6.12.747 51,886 

Rights Issue Applicauon Money 1.20.000 

Finance costs 19.771 (68,060) 

Total 7.93,092 1,08,666 

Nole: 

Dl!posalor 

Subsidlarits 

(239) 

(239) 

Disposal or 
S ubsidliarles 

(52.095) 

(52.095) 

J I March 2021 
ZS 

J.152 
15.019 
18. 196 

Non·CaJh Changes 
(Otht r Ch1nges 

(1.20,000) 

70.245 

(49.755) 

Noo·Cuh C ... ngts 
fOther f'tuanoes 

71,51 I 

71,511 

JI Ma rch 2020 
30 

3,300 
26,6 10 
29.940 

3 I March 2021 

76,790 

1.26,000 

21,979 

8.U.769 

31 March 2020 

l,05,414 

6.72.537 

1.20,000 

23.223 

9.21.174 

I. The Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indire"t method as set out in lodian Accounting Standard - 1 ('Ind AS 7') on Casb Flow Statement 
prcscnbed in Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. ooufied under Sccuoo 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

1. On I April, 2020. the share application money of Rs 120,000 lakhs was appropriated by issuance of 60.00.00,000 equity sh=s of Rs. 101- per share a1 a 
premium of Rs. IOI- per share 

Significant accounting policies 
Noles to the consolidated Ind AS financial statements 

2 
3-61 

The noles referred above fonn an m1egral pan of these consolidai.d financial statcmcms 
As per our n:pon of even date anached 

For DELOITIE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Finn's RegislTatioo No I 17366W/W-1000 18) 

Rajesh K. Airanandanl 
Panner 

Mumbai 
17 June 2021 

For a nd on behalf of the Boord or Dlreelors or 
Tula Reully a nd lnlrustructure Llmlled 

CIN: U70 102MH2007PLC168300 

--d 

Sa njay Dutt 
Maoagmg D1reclor 

DIN - 05251670 

#tL 
/ Sud;;fuShetty 

Company Secretary 
Membe~hip No: Al3200 

Mumbai 
17 June2021 



Tata Realty and infrastructure Limited 
Consolidated statement of ch~nges in equity for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Cunency Indian rupees m lakhs) 

(•)Equity share capital 

Uala11ce as at I April 
Changes m cqu11y share cap11al dunng 1he year 
Bal1nce as Al J I Muth 

'b) Other cuuitv 

Ba hrnn MS a t 1 A1>ril 2019 

Pnrliculnrs 

Shure applica11on pending al101mcn1 received during the year 
Loss ror the year 
Kcmeasurements of defined benefit 
Income tax rclaung lo items that Will not be reclassified 10 profit or loss 

Bala nce as a1 J I l\1arc.h 2020 
Allouncnl of shares dunng die yetir • 
Lon for the year 
Remeasuremenl!\ nr di:liried \.11!nt-fit !!!!h!!!t)' 
Income tax relating 10 11cnu that Wlll not be reclassified to profit or loss 
B11lnnn all nt 31 Mttrc:h 2021 

• The: remaining nmoun1 of Rs 60,000 lakhs 1s mdui.Jed m Equity share cnpttRI 

Significant •ccuunting policies 

Nu1c110 the consolidntcd Ind AS financials stalcmcnts 

The notes referred above fonn nn 1n1egr:il pnn of these consohdn1cd financml stntcmcnts 
As per our repon of even date attached 

for DELOITIE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm's Registration No I 17366WIW-100018) 

RMjcsh K. Hirirnumhmi 
Pnnncr 

Mumbai 
17 June 2021 

~ 

--

Shnr" 
11pplic:a1ion 

money 

IH!nding 
allot men I 

-
1 .~0.000 

-
-
-

1,20.000 
(1,20.000) 

-
-. 

2 

3-bl 

Allribulllblc to tht owners of lhc uurent 
Rcscrvn aod suq1hu O ther 

comprcheruin 
income 

C npitnl Securitirs Rc1aincd Df'fined benf'fil 
r eserve p remi um earnings plan ndjushnent 

reserve 
4.911 15,769 (99,543) 27 

-
- - (36,256) -
- 3 

- - - (I) 

4,911 15.769 ( l.35,799) 29 
60,000 . . 

(29,451 I -
- 176 
- (42) 

4911 75 769 (I 65 2501 163 

Notes 

!3 

Total other 
equity 

(78.836) 

1.20.000 
(36,256) 

J 

( I ) 

4.910 
(60,000) 
(29A51) 

176 
(42) 

(84.4071 

31 Mirth 2021 3 1March 2020 

Amounl 

1,01,731 

60.000 
1.61,731 

Nun-

controlling 
inltreJIS 

6,617 

(233) 

6,J84 

(882) 

-

5 502 

Amount 

1,01,731 

1.01,731 

Totnl 

(72,220) 

1.20,000 
(36,489) 

J 

(I ) 

11,294 
(60,000) 
(JO,J3J) 

176 
(42) 

178 905\ 

For and on bchalr or the Board orDircclors of 
Tn1a Realty And Jnrr:u1ructurt' Limilcd 

CIN U70102MH2007PLCl68300 

~~r Bnnmnli Agraw11ln 
Chmrmnn 

DIN - 00120029 

- ~~ r 
Sanjay Dull 

Managing Director 
DIN-0525 1670 

_.--· ,,,.,.../ . --~ 
~rny 

Company Sccrc1ary 
Membership No A 13200 

Mumbai 
17 June 2021 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
fort/le year ended 31 Marclr 101 I 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Background and basis of preparation 

IA Background 

Tara Realty & lnfras1ructun:: Limited ("TRIL" or' lh< Group') along with its subsulianes,Jonu ventures and associates, collectively refemxl lo as the ' the Group" 
IS engaged in the 005iness of iovesrment advisory services, proJCCt management consultancy servicc.c; and real es1a1e and mfrastrucnR development The parent 
eumpaoy IS• wholly owued subsidiary of Tara Sons Prfratc Limited. 

I B Basis of preparation 

(a) Starement of compliance 

TI1ese Consolidated Ind AS financral statements have boo> prepared u1 3Ccordance with tndian Accounting Standards Ond AS) as per the Companies (lndJan 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 noufied under Sec11on I 33 of the Comp:inies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and other relevant promions of the Act. 

(b) Going Concern 

The Group has incUJTed losses amountmg to Rs. 29,451 Lal<hs in the cWTCnt year (previous year Rs. 36,256 Lakhs), As at 31 March 2021 the Company has• nei 
current liability position of Rs. 158,845 Lakhs where the cumnt hab1liues at Rs. 250.JJ7 Lakhs exceed the cum."111 asset.I a1 Rs. 91.492 Lakhs. Based on 
scheduled repayment of borrowings, Rs. 188,482 Lakhs is clue for repayment wi01in 12 months from the reporting date. 

Assessment: The Board of ORcton have as.scssed the above operauonal conditions and mdacators and have come to the conclus1on that no ma1enal uncenainty 
custs that may cast s1guificant doubl on the Group's ab1hl)' to conunue as a going concern based on ca.sh flow fo~lS and the plan managcmeru has put m 
place. 

Mirigoting ractors: The Group is in the bw;mcu of dcvclopmi; com01~·f.,;1al & 1oidc11tial R1.:JI E:i1<1lt: and lnfr.u.truc1urc Development 10 genera1c stable cash 
nows over the hfe of lhe assets. The Group lS developmg asset through mvcsnnents in Sub.sidianes and Joint Ventures in various projecl SP Vs. Ourin,g the year, 
two project.I become fully operational and started gem:ranni;: lease miral Md one infrastructwi: prOJ«I has staned 10U collection in addition to ongoing projects. 

During FY 2021-22 based on projections. the SPV 's are expected Lo generate operational nei cash flow of more than Rs. 50,100 Lakhs which will increase the 
''alue of investments in subsidiaries and jomt ve:ntw'C SPVs. The management is evaluatmg possibility of di..,esnoent of .se1ec1ed assets and change m capital 
s1rue1ure tn ill projecl SPVs' which is expe<:ted 10 generate more than Rs 1,50,000 Lakhs as equity value. Also, the free cash now from sale of Ready 10 ~love ID 

(RTMl) residmtial inventory w1U suppon 1ts operations dunng coming. financial years. 

Negallve working capital is on account of management dec1S1on 10 borrow shon·lerm funds through commercial papeB to take advantage of mtercst arbitrage. 
flowevcr. managern<nt lras modified the strategy to replace, to the C><tent possible, shoo term funding with long tam fundmg arrangement gomg foiward. 

The equily capital from lhc parent LC. Tata Sons Pnvate Lnmted. of an amowu of Rs. 1.20.000 Lakhs receival dunng the prevtOtb year has improved the 
Gruup ·s net \\Onh allowmg the Group to further 1t1s ab1hry for 3ddt11onal borrowmg m future and ts n!Occtcd m the r:11mgs of the Company 

Conclusion: The Board of Ou-ectors based on cnsh flow forecasts and management plans bave concluded oa ability of the Company 10 continue as going 
concern and the linanci:tl sl31ements have been prepared on that basis. 

(c) Functional and presentation currenc) 

These Consolidated financml statements are presented lll lnd.1an Rupees (lNR), wh.lch is also 1.he Company's funcuonaJ currency. All rhc fmanciaJ information 
have been presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all amounts have been rounded-off to the ne3rest lakhs, except for share dara and as otherwise strued. Due to 
roundini; off, the numbm presented throui;hout the docwnent may not add up precisely 10 the totals and pen:entage may not precisely reflect the absolute fib'=· 

(d) Buis of measure.mtnl 

The Consolidated Ind AS financial state111en1S have been prepared on the lustorical cost basis excepl for the followuig asseis and hab1h11es which have been 
measured at fair villue: 
Certain financial assets and liabilities (inc luding derivative instnnneulS) 
Defined bencfil plaru- plllll assets measured :it fotr value-



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Notes lo the consolidated financial statements 
}or 1/te year ended 31 March 101 I 

(Cum:11cy: Indian rupees Ill lakhs) 
(!') C rirical accounting judgemt?nts nnd key sources of estimation of uncertaint) 

In preparing thCSC' Consohdnted lnd AS financial sratem4!01S, tna.uageme01 bas made Judgements. es111na1es and asswnptions 1.hat affect du: appl.Jcalion of 
accoWlhng policies and the reported amounts of assetS, hab1l111es. mcomc and expenses. Actual resu.lts ma)' differ from these estunatcs. 
Estimates and widerlymg assumpuons are reviewed on an ongomg basis. Revisioru to accollllttn~ estuna1es are recogmsed prospecu\·cly. 

(ij Judgements 

information about Judgements made tn applymg accounung pobc1es that have lhe most s1gn1fican1 effects on the amounts recognised lD the Ind AS financial 
statements 1s mcludcd in the subsequent notes. 

(ii) Control 
If the Group owns le.ss than one-Im.If of the voting power and 11 is able to control the company which mter-ah3 provides the Group with power 10 nppomt majority 
of lhe board of directors and poweroverrelevan1 acoviucs. Conscquemly~ the Group consohdatcs its invcstme:r11 in the company.(Rcfer N01e No. 52(a)) 

If the Group owns more th3Il one-half of the \'Ollng power but it d~ not ha\•c control over the Companies then the Group has JOLDI control over the comparucs. 
f.n other \\Ords. declSions about lhe relevant acrivitics • 1.e. those that s1gnilicandy affect the returns of tlte arrangement - require the affinnauvc consent of the 
1nvesloB. Consequently. lhc Group h"' classified its mt<rest m these companies as Jointly controll<d cnul} !Refer Note oo. 52(b)) 

(ii.i) .Assumptions and estimation uncenaintits 
lnfonnauon about assumpcions and esumation uncertainties that have a significaJll risk ofrcsulung in a material adjusunent in the yc..v ended .3 1 March 2021 is 
u1cluded in the following notes: 
Note - impamne:nt rest of non-financial assets: key assumpttons underlying recoverable amounts including the recoverability of expendnurc on acquired 
intangible assets (goodwill): Useful life of Propeny. plant and cqu1pme11t; 
Note - recognition of deferred ta;( nsset.s avatlabdtty of futun: ta.~able profit ngamst which la" losses earned forward can be wed, 
Note - recognition and measurement of provtsions and cont1n,genc1es kC'} 3Ssumpoons about the l1kel1hood and m3f.m!lude of an outflow of resources. 

Note - measurement of defined benefit obhga11ons key actuauaJ asslDllpUons 
Note - acquisition of subsidiary: fatr value of the consideration transferred (including contmgenl con:,1di:rauoo) and fair value of the as.sets acquired and 
liabilities assumed. measwed on a provLSional basis: and 
Note - determuung the fiur value of mvesunenu on lhc bani of s1gmiicant unobsCf\iable mputs, 
Note - tmpaument of fmanc1aJ assets 

(f) Measurement or fa ir values 
The Group's accoWlting policies and disclosures requtre the measuremenl of fair values, for both financtal and non·financiaJ assets and babi.lit1es. The Group has 
an established control framework with respec1 to the measurement of fair values. The finance team has overall responsibility for ovmeeing all s-ignlficant farr 
value measurements. mcluding Level J fair values. and reports directly to the CFO. 

They regularly review s1gn1ficant unobsavable inputs and valuation ad1usune:ms. lf thud party mformallon is used co measure fair values then the fmanee ream 
assessei the evidence obtamed from the third parties to support lhe conclusion that such valuations med lhc n:qu1rttncnlS of lnd AS. mcludmg the level m the fau­
value hleran:by 10 which such y,aJuat1ons should be classified. 

When mt:asW111g the fair value of an asset or a Liability, the Company uses observable marktt data as far as possible. Fair values~ catei:Qnzed m10 different 

levels: ma fair value hrerarchy based on lhc inputs used U1 the valua11on lcchruqucs as follows: 

Level I: quoted prices tWJadjusted) U1 acnve markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: mputs oth<r than quoted prices included m Lt:vel I that an: observable for the asset or habthty. either directly !i.e. as pnces) or 111d1m:tly (i.<. 
dcnvc-d from pnces). 

Level J: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable marl.et data (wiobservable inputs). 

If the inpuu used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. then the fair value measurcrnc:nt is 
caiegonzcd m its entirety LO the same level of the fair value tueran:by as the lowes1 lc:vel mput that is sigrufica.nl lO lhc entire measurement. 

(g) foreign currt>ncy cr.rnsactioni 
Foreign currency U'3JlS3clJons arc ttanslated Ulto lhe func11onaJ currency usmg the exchange rates al tht da1es of the transacuons. Fo~1gn e:ii:change gains and 
loss~ resulting from the settlement of such uansactions and from the tran.sla1ioa of monetary assets and liab1l1t1es denominated m foreign currencies at year end 
exchange ra1es are genera.lly recognised in profit or loss. 

Non·monetary itc."llls tha1 are measured at fair value in a fore•PJ current)' arc uanslated usmg the exchange rates at the date when the fatr value was dctennined. 
Translation differences on assetS and liabdiues carried at fatr value are reponcd as part of the f:ur value gam or los.s. The gain or loss arismg oo tran.Slauon of non 
monetary rtems meastu'Cd at fair vaJue ts treated m line with lhe n:co&;111bon of the gain or loss oo the change in fatr value or the uein (1.e.1 b"'arulblion diffm:nccs 
on uems whose fatr value gain or loss 1s ra;ogniscd m OC'J or prom or loss~ also recognised m OCJ or profit or- loss, respectively). 

2 Significant accouotln2 policies 

2.0 I Basis o( consolidation 
(I) S11bs1diari"' 

Subsidiaries are all emuies lmcludmg structw'ed enbbes} ovt::r whtch the group bas conO'OI. The group controls an entity when lht! group 1s ~l('J>Oscd ro. or has 
rights to, variable rctumS from 11s involvemeul with lhe enut:f and has the abthty to affect those returns through in power to duect the relevant activities of the 
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date oo wh1ch control is lratlSfcrred to tl1e group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases. 

The group combines the financtal Sllltements of the pamit and its subs1dianC< hne by llllc addmg together hke uems of assets. liabllmes, equity, mcome and 
expenses. lntagroup tranSaetions, balances and unrealised ga1DS on tr.tnsactions between group companies an: cl11Dmated. Unrealised losses are also ehminat<d 
unless the transactJoa provides evidence of an impamnort of the tranSfmed asset. Accounung policies of subsidiaries have been clwtgcd "'bcrc necessary lo 
onsun: consisten~ with the pohctes adopted by the group 

Non.rootrollmg mtcr<:sls 111 the results and equity of subsidianes are shown separately m the consohtl:ited statement of profit and loss, consohdated statemcnt of 
changes m cqwty and b.llance sheet respecti.ely. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Notes lo the consolidated finandal statements 
for the year ended JI March 1011 

(Currency: Indian rupees w laldis) 
(ii) Jomt arrangements 

Under Ind AS 111 Joml Arrangemcn1s, uwestments m JOlnl amtngements arc classified as either JOtnt opcrauons or JOUll vcnnu-cs. The classification depends on 
the contractual nghts and obl1ga1wns of each mves1or. rather than the legal structure of the 1oin1 anangemcnL The group bas only JOtnl ventures.. 

(iil) Jomt ''enntres 
Joint venrures are enliues over wlucb the group has joint conlTOI along with another entity. Interests m jomt vennues ~ accowaed for using the equity method. 
after initially being recowi.i.sed a1 cost ut the consolidated balance sheet. The invesancnt is ini1iaUy recogntZCd at cost, and the carrying amown is increased or 
decreased to recognize the mvestor's share of the profil or lc1ss of the investee after the acqws1t1on date 

(Iv) Associare.s 
Associates a.re enttues over wttich the group has significant inOuence but not coocrol. Investments in associates are accowned for usUig the equity method of 
accounting. The invesnncn1 is lnuially recognized at cos1. and lhe carrying a.mount is increased or decreased to recognize the UTVCStor's share of We profit or Jos:, 
of Lhe investee after the acquisition cL1tc 

'2.02 Segment reporting 
Operating segments are reponed m a manner consistent with the internal reponing provided 10 the chief opcratm~ de<:is1on maker ((QOM). Chief operating 
decmon maker's fWltHOn 1S to aUoca1c tht r~sourcc5 of the L"fUlty and accrss the perfonnance of the opcraung segment of the Group 

The Managmg Director assesses the financial pcrfonnance cUld posit ion of lhe Group and makes suateg1c dec1S1ons and lS identified as bemg lhe chief operatmg 
decision maker for the Group. Refc?r note 46 for segment infonna1100 prescruecl 

2.03 Reven ue recognition 

(I) Sale of eomplrted properl} 
Re>enue from sale of completed propeny (rcs1dftlual and commerc1al) is recognised wben: 
I The Group bas transferred 10 the buyer sigruficant risk and rewards of owmnh1p of tl1e completed prupcny: 
2. The Group retams neither conunum& managenal involvement to the degree usually associated with lhe ownership nor i::llCc11ve: comrol O\'er the completed 
propeny sold: 

3. The amount of revenue can be measured reliably: 
4. It lS probable thal the ccooomic benefit assoc.ated with thl: transaction will Oow to the Group; and 
5, Cos1 incurred or to be mcurred in respect oflhe transaction can be measured reliably. 

(ii) Servict concession arrangements 
Concession arrangements are recognized in accordance wiLh Appendix C of Ind AS 11 S. Service Concession Amtngcmen1s. It ts applicable to concession 
arrangements comprising a public service obligatioa and sausfyingall of the following critena: 
· the concession gran1or controls or regulates the services to be proVlded by the operator using the asset. the infraslnlcture, Lhc beneficiaries of the services and 
prices applied; 
· the grantor controls lht'.' s1gn1ficant residual interest m the mfrasauctlll'e at the end of tJie term of the asr.wgemeru. 

Pll1'uant 10 Appendix C of Ind AS 11 S, such wfrastrUctures are not r<eogmzed m assets or the operator as property, plant and equipment but 10 financial assets 

("fwancial asset model") and/or intangible assets ("tntangiblc asse1 model") depending no the remuneration commitments given by the gJlllltor. 

The intangible asset model 3.pplies where the operator tS paid by the ustn or where the concession granter has not provtded a contracrual guarantee ID respect of 
the recoverable amowiL The mtangible asset corresponds to the nghl J1J'Ullcd by the concession gra111or 10 the operator 10 chmge usen of the public sen'1ce in 
remuneration of concession services. 
Intangible assets resulting from U1e application of App<Dtla C oflnd AS 115 are reconlcd in the rtnane1al slalements as mtangiblc assets. The Group 
accowm for such intangible asset (along with the present value of committed payments towards concession arrangement lo the grantor at I.he appomted date e.g.. 
Negative Grant, premiwn etc.) in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 38 and is amurtized based on pro)C'Ctcd traffic counl or revenue. as detailed m Note 
2.07(ii), taking into account the estimated penod of couunercial operation of infrastructw-e which generaJJy comcides with the concession period. And are 
amortized. generally on a straJglll·llne basis, over the conuacl'. tenn. 

Under the inLlngible asset model revenue includes: 
revenue recorded on a complet10n basts for assets and infrastructure under consrrucuoo (m accordance with IND AS 115 )! 
charges collected from users 

However, in certain concession arrangements, contracts may mclude a payment commmncm on the pan of the concession granter covering only pl!t of the 
invesnnent, with the balance covered by ainoun1 charyed to users. Where this is the case, rJ1e invcsunen1 amount guarnutced by I.be concession gran1or is 
recognized under the financial <met model ru1d the residual balance is recognized under the intanb'1ble asset model F1nanc111l assets resulting from that are 
recorded m the fi.nancial statements under the heading other financial assets and recognized at amonized cost. 

Funher, where infrasttucrure ts panly regulated and panly unrcb'Ulatecl the ponton of infrastrUcrure that " phy»cally separable and capable of bcmg oper.ued 
mdependcntly and merts defintt100 of cash genenuing unit as def wed und<r Ind AS 36 is analysed 5"1'araL<ly if It is us<d wholly for unregulated purposes. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
for tire year ended 31 Marcil 2011 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

(iii) Rendering or services 
Asset management fees and ProjC'Ct milllagcment consuhancy fees are ru:ognizcd in accordance w1lh terms of agreement with customers. 

{iv) Renta l income 

Renta.I income from in\'eslment propcny is recognised as pan of revenue from operacions in profit or loss on a straigh1-line basis over the term of lhe lease. Lease 
incentives granted arc recognised as an integral pan of lhe Lota I renlal income. over the term of the lease. RcntaJ income from sub-leasing IS also n:cognised in a 
similar manner and included under other income. 

(v) Toll Rovcnuc 
Toll colkctioa from users of the infrastructure facility constructed by the Company under the Service Concession Arrangement is recogmsed m the period of 
collection of toll / user fee which coincides with the usage of the infrastructure facility. lncome from sale of smart cards is recognised on cash basis. 

(1 i) Claims 
Claims raised with the concession granting authority lowutds reimbursement for costs incWTCd due to delay in banding over of wicncumbcrM land to the 
Company for construction or olher delays attnl>utablc solely to the concession granting authority arc recognised when there is a reasonable certamty that there 
w1U be inflow of economic benefits to the concerned Company. The claims when recognised as such are reduced from th!! carrying amowll or the uuangible asset 

under developmfllt to the extent the claims relate to costs earlier includt.-d as a pan of the canying amoWlt of these assets. Funher. these claims arc credited to 
Profit and Loss to the extent they relate to costs earlit!r charged off. The clain:ts arc presented separa1ely as a fin3Jlcial asset. Jn case whC'r'e lhe claim is estimated 
10 be received over a period of time and the time value of money is ma1erial1 these claims arc measured at a discoumed amawn ;it the time of recognition. The 
unwinding of the discount is recognised as an interest income. 

(vii) lntercs t a nd dividend: 

A dividend is recognized as revenue when the right to receive payment has been establish& For a.II debt lnsuuments measured either at amonued cost or at fair 
value LllrUugb utl1t.7 cuwprdlcnsi\'C income. in1eres1 income is recorded using lhe effective interest rate (t.lK). t:.IK IS the rate that exactly dtSOOunU the csiimated 
future cash payments or receipcs over the expected life of lite financial instrument or a sboncr penod, where appropriate, to the gioss canying amount or the 
fmanciaJ asset or to the amortised cost of a furancial liability 

?.().J Government grants 

Grants from the government arc initially recognised as dcfenred lucome 111 their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be rccei\•ed aod 
the group will comply with all an.ached conditions, they are then recognised in profit or loss as other mcome on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asseL 

Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred ~ recognised in profit or loss on a systcma1ic basis in the periods in which the expenses are recognised 

2.05 Propert)', plant nnd equipme.nr 

(I) Recognition and measu rement 
Freehold land is camt:d at historical cos:L All other items. of propeny, plant and equipment arc measured at cost less accw.nulated deprccfation and any 
accumulated impainnent losses. 
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises: 
a) its purchase price. including import duties and non·refundable pun:hasc ta.~cs, after deductmg trade discounts and rebates. 
b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset 10 the loca1ion and condition necessary for ii to be capable of Opc!ralmg lfl the manner m1ended by 

c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and resroring rhe si1e on which it is locared, the obligauon for which an entity incurs 
ei1her when the item is acquired 
Income and expenses related to the incidental operations. nol necessary to bring the item to lite locnuon and condition necessary for it to be cap:sble of operating 
in the manner inlended by management. ate recognised in profit or loss. 
If significant pans of an item of propeny, plant and equipmo:nt have different useful lives. then they are acrounted for as separate items (major compoaaits) of 
property. plant and equipment. Any gain or Joss on disposal of an llan of properly. plaot and equipment is r«:0gniscd in profit or loss. 

(ii) Subse-quent expenditure 

Subsequau expenditure is capitalised only if it i.s probable th:u the furure economic benefits: associated with the expcndi1ure will flow to the Group. 
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2.05 Property, plant and equlpruenl (Continued) 

(iii) Depreciation 

Depreciable amowu for assets is lhe cost of an asset. or other amount .subsututed for cosL less its cs1unated residual value. 
Depreciation is provided uswg the str.ught line method w the manner and at the ra1es prcscnbed bi• Pan •c• of Schedule U of Lh< AcL Depreci.auon " charged on 
a monthly pro-rata baSIS for assets purchas<d or sold during 1he year. 
In the following cases. the u;cf\JI hfc is less than the conespondmg usef\JJ Life prcscob<d in Pan 'C' of Schedule II of the /\cl, bast<! on inl<TOal lcchrucal 
evaluation, raking into account the nature of the assets. the estimated usage of the asset. the operaung conditions or the asset, past history of replacement. 
anticipated technological cha.nges etc.: 

Plant & Machinery 
Furruture. & Fixture 
Office equipments 
Computers 
Motor Vehicles 
Commercial buildiug 

s.1; years 
6-10 ye.m 
3·6 years 

34year> 

5-1 Y""" 
; .32 year.; 

Leasehold improvements are amontsed O\'er the lease pena<L 
Depreciation methods, useful bves and residual values an: rt:viewcd al each reportrng date and adiusttd 1f appropnate. 
Gains and losses on d1.1posals are detenmned b) cumpanug proceeds with carrying amount Tb~ are included m pmfi1 or loss within other g;imsl 1 los.ses) 

2.06 Jnvestment propert} 

Propeny that is held for long-lenn rental yields or for capi11al appreciation or both, and thol 1.1 not occupied by tho i,'T"Oup. is classified as invesuocnl property. 
lnvcstmenl property is measured initially a1 its cost, mcluding related rransactioa costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequen1 expenditure is 
capi1aJjsed to the asset's carrying amount only wben il ts probable lha1 future economic benefits assocuued with th( expendltwe wiU Oow 10 the group and the 
cost of the item can be measlU'Cd reliably. A.JI other repaus lU'ld ma.intenance costS are expensed "'hen incurred What pan of an invesbllent property is ~laced. 
the carrying amouo1 of !he replaced pan is derecogniscd. 

In\ tstmtot propr.rty under construction 

Pro~ that IS bcmg constructed for futlD'C use as uwestment property is accounted for as invcsun~t property under construction un1il co~-uuction or 
development is complete. All costs which are directly :utnbutable 10 construction of the mvesltnent property arecapila.hzed. 

l.07 Intangible assets 

Goodwill 
Goodwill on acqu1smons or subsrdianes is included in mta11g1ble asset~. GoodwiU is not amonised but it is tested for mpainnent annually It is earned at cost 
less accumulated unpatrmem losses. Gains and losses on the disposal or an enuty include the carrying amount of goodwill rclatmg to the enticy sold 

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating unns for the purpctSC or unpaument testing_ The allocation b made to those cash-generatwg umts or groups of casb­
generating units that are cxpcc1ed to benefit from the business combmatioo m wlucb !he goodwill arose. The units or groups of unus arc identified at the kJwest 

level at which goodY.111 is monuored for mtemal managemen1 purposes. which m our case are the opcratutg segments, 

Intangible assets compnse apphcauon software pt.aeb.ased. wbfoh ~not an integral pan of the relarcd hardware, and are amon tzed 0113 wrinen doY..-n value basis 
over 3. penod of ten years, wtuch lll Management's esLUnate represents the pcnod dw-mg \Yluch O\e econom1c benefits \\o11J be denved from their we 

Subsequent eApenditwe is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied m the specific to which u relates 

lnrangible asseu under denlopment 
(i) Passenger ropewa> facilit} 

lo!angible assets comprise a nghl 10 charge users for passenger ropeway facility, which is curren1ly under development. The cost of mtangible assets acqwred w 
exchange of monetary or non-monetary assets ii> measured ai farr value unless (a) the exchange ttansaC'Uon lacks commercUl substance or (b) lhe rarr value of 
nenher the asset receivC'd nor the asset given up is rl!lt.ably measurable. If acqurred asset canoo1 be tnt2Surcd al fair value. its cost tS measwcd at the carrymg 
amoWll of I.he asset given up. The fair value of the asset is mc:asurcd with reference to the fair value of consuucuoo services provided. 

Subsequent expendnun: is cap11altzed only when n mcreases 1!1e funu-c economic benefits em bodied m Ole specific 10 which It reta1cs. 

(JI) Toll collection righl 
Toll collection nghts represenung right to receive foes from ~ of fac1bty arc ob1a1ned in cons1derauon for rendmog construction, oper.111on and mauuenance 
services m relation lo bwlcling and mamtcnance of the prOJCCI on Build. Operate and Transfer ba.sli. The considerauon received U1 a service coocessioo 
arrangcmenl is measl..Rd 31 fair value upon utinaJ recognition. a.e construction cost Subsequent to m1nal recognition the intangible asset is measured a1. cosL 
~hicb mcludes c:apnalised bonowtni:, costs. less accwnulated amorusauon and accumulated unpamnt."nt losses. 

Amonizarion of concession intang·ible assets 
Amon121111on of miang1blc asset UJJder SCA.The intangible rigbl.i relaung lo m!Tas11Ucrurc asSCIS, which are recognized m the fonn of nglu 10 charge us= of the 
mfrastt\lclwe asset 3J'l: arnonlZed by taking proponionale of actual traffic count for the period over tol.11 projected traffic count from proJetl to cost of intangible 
assets: 1.e. pmponionate of actun..I nffic for the penod ovi~ Lotal proJCCl.ed traffic count from the intangible assets expected to be earned over the balance 
conc:essioa period as estimated by the managemenL However with respect to toll road assets constructed and m operation as at Mart:b J I. 2016. the amonu.at100 
of such intangible ri~ts an: based on actual revenue earned compared to total projected revenue from the project over the balance concession pc:nod to cost 
truangiblc assets. tDStcad of traffic counL Total projected revenue I traffic count is reviewed at the end of each ftrumcial year and JS adjus1ed 10 rencct any changes 
in lhe estunates ""hicb lead 10 the acrual collection al the end c1ftheconcession pmod. 
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2.08 lmpairmeot of non-financial assets 

Goodwill and maangible assttS that have an mdermite useful life aic oot subject 10 amortisauon and are 1es1ed annually for imparrmcnl. or more frequcotly if 
events or changes in circumstances indicate I.hat Lhey might be unpaired.. Other assets are 1es1cd for impairment wbl!Dever eveuts or changes m cin:wnstances 
md.tcate that the carrymg amount may not be recoverable. Management periodically assesses usmg, external and mtemal soun:es, whether there LS an indicauon 
lhai an asset may be impaired. 

The recoverable amount is lug.her of the as.se1's n~ selling. pnce or vaJue in use. which means the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the 
continuing use of the asset and its eventual disposal. An unpamnent loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if. the reversal can be related objectively to an event 
occumng after the unpainnent loss was recognl.ZCd The c.unying amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount. provided that this amount 
does not exceed the carryLng amount 1.ha1 would have ~:n determined (nei of !I.Dy accwnulo.ted amortl..Z3L1on or depreciation) had no unpainnent loss been 
recognized for the asset in prior years. 

1.09 Borrowing cost 

General and specific. borrowing costs that arc directly annbutable 10 the acquisition. consbUCtion or production of a quahfymg asset ~ capitalised during. the 
period of time tlm1 is requucd to complae and prepaC< lhe asset for its in1cndcd use or sale. Qualify mg a.<sefs are assetS lha1 oecessarily 1ake a subsaanual period 
of time to get ready for their mtt:nded use or sale. 
lnvesunent income earned on the temporary investment of speelfic borrowings pending their expenditure on quahfymg asse1s is deducted from the borrowing 
costs eligible for capltalisat100. 
Other borrowing costs arc expensed m the penod ut which they are incurred. 

Z.10 lncome-.tax 
lncome tax expense composes current 3.fld deferred w ft is m:ogmsed in profit or loss except to I.be e:\ienl lhat 1t rel3.teS items recogruscd drrectJy m equity or in 
OCI 

(i) Current tax 

CW'Tellt tax composes lhc expected tax payable or receivable on the wable income or loss for the year and any adJustment to d1e w payable or receivable in 
respect of previous yean. It ts measured using w rates enacted or substantively enacted aJ the reportmg date. Curren! tax also mcludes any tax arising ftom 
dh11deods. Management periodically cvaluntcs posiuons taken m tax mums with respect to situations in which applicable ~ regulauon is subject to 
mterpretntion. It estabhsbes provis10ns where appropnate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authonues. 

Mmimwn Alternate Ta.' ('IVlA r) under the provisions of Income-tax. Ac~ 1961 is recognised as current tax m thi! staletnent of profit and loss. MA f paid in 
accordance wuh the tax laws. which gives futw-t ~anomic bcneti1s in the fonn of ad1usunent 10 future iuc:ome w liability, is considered as an asset if Lherc is a 
convincing evidence that the Group will pay nonnat tax. Accordingly. 1\llAT is recognized as an asset m the balanc~ sheet when u LS probable that the futW"e 
econom1c benefit associa1ed with iL wilt now 10 the Group. 

Curren• lax assets and habitr1ies are offset only if, !he Group: 
a) has a legally eofon:eable righl 10 sci off lhc n:cogmsed amow11s; and 
b) uiteods citht'T to scale on a net basis, or to re3hse lhe a..ssct and settle the habl11ty sunultaneously 

(ii) Deferred tu. 
Deferred 13., rs recogrused m rc<p<el of 1etnporary d1ffcmices betwe<:n lhe carrying amouois of assttS and liabi11ues for financial reponing purposes 11nd !he 
amounts used for taxation purposes. However, deferred &al habLliucs are no1 recognised 1f lhey arise from the uuual recogn111on of goodwill. Deferred mcome 
ULl ls also not accounted for if 1t anscs from mitial rccogW1 &0n of an asset or liability lD a uansacuon other than a bu.smess combmaoon that at lhe time of lbe 
transaction affects neither accowmng profit nor wca.ble profit (w loss}. 

Deferred tu assets are recognised for unused lax losses, unused la!< crediis 1111d deducuble 1emporary ditfen:nces 10 lhe ex1a11 that it is probable tha1 funue 
tuable profiis will be available againsl which Ibey can be us.ed. D<ferred tu assets are reviewed al each reponmg dale and are rtduced lO lhe extent lhai 1t is no 
longer probable tha1 lhe C<laled tu brnefi1 will be realised; such reducuons ""' reversed when !he probabdil)I of fu1ure tuable profiis impro•·cs. Unrecognised 
deferrcd lax assets aic reassessed al each reponmg da1e and n:cogrused 10 lhe exlent that rt bas become probable tha1 fu!UJC taxable profirs will be available 
againsl which tliey can be wed. 

Deferred tax is measured at the w ra1es dtal are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax ra1es enac1ed or substantively 
enacted al lhe reporting dare and are cxpecled 10 apply when lhe "'la1ed deferred income lax asset is realised or lhe deferred mcomc tax liab1lil)I is settled. 

Deferred tax liabiliues are not recognised for temporary d1ffemiccs bctwec:o the carrying aznoun1 and tax basts of mvcsunents Lo subsidianes, branches and 
associates and interest in joint arrangements where th~ group is able to control lhe timing of U1e reversal of tbt: temporaty dirT~nccs and it ls probable tha1 the. 
dJfferences will not reverse in the foresct:ablc future. 

Deferred tax assets are not recognised for temporary difTen:nces between the carrying amowu and tax bases of mvestmeuts in subs1d1anes, branches and 
associates and interest in joml arrangemenlS where it lS nol probable 1..ha1 the djfferences wilJ reverse in th\! foreseeable future 1111d taxable profit will ooi be 
available agams1 which lh< 1emporary difference can be uulis·ed. 
Deferred lax assets and liabiliues are offset only 1f: 
• I lhe entity has a legally enforceablo nghl 10 set off cuntn1 tu a."5Cls agiunsi curm!l lax liabiliues; and 
bl !he deferred ""' assets and lhc deferred lllX habrhues relaie 10 ineome laxes levied by lhe same waiion aulhon1y on lhe same tuable enlll)I 
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2. 11 Business combinations 

The acquismoo method of accounung lS used to a~ount for all bus mess combmauons. regardJcss of \\<bethl>r tquny mstrwnenlS or other asse.1s are acquired ibe 
cons1derauon uansferrM for the acqu1s1uon of a subs1d1ary coinprues the: 

fatr values of the assetS transferred: 
liabilities incurred to the fonnerownm of the acquired business; 

equity in1erests issued by the group; and 
Fu value of any asset or liability resulting frorn a contingent cons1derarion arranganenl. 

Identifiable asselS acquired and liabilities and contmgent liabilities asswned Ln a business combination are, with l11n11ed exceptions, measured initially at their fair 
values at lhe acquisuion date. The group recognises any non-controlling interest in the acquired entity on an acquis11ion-by-acquisition basis eitl1er at fair value or 
DI the non-control ltng interest's propon1ona1c share of the m;quu·ed enuty's net ldcnufiable assets Acqu1s11 1on~rela1ed costs are expensed os mcwred 

The excess of the 
· consideration transferred; 

amoun1 or any non-comrolling mterest in the acquired entity, and 
Acquisition-date fau- value of any previous equi1y interest in the acqwn.-d enltty over Ute fair value ol the net 1denufiablc asselS acquired is recorded as f..'Oodwill 

If those amounts are less than the fair value of the net identifiable assets of the business acquired. the difference lS rt'Cogmscd m other comprehensive income and 
accumulated m equity as capital reserve provided there IS clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the bwiness combmauon as a bargain pW"Chase4 
In oilier cases, lhc bargain pun:hasc gain 15 r<eol!Jlised d11~1ly m equity as capital reserve. 

\\'heR settlemen1 of any pan of cash consideration is deferred, the amounis payable m lhc fiuure arc discow11<d 10 their prcsai1 value as at lhc dat<o of 
ei.change. Th~ dtSCOWlt rate used is lhc en11ty's mcremental borrowing rate, be.mg the rate al "'h1ch a similar bommmg could be obtained from an 10dependen1 
fmancier under comparable 1enns and coodiuons. 
· Cooungent consideration is classified either as equity or a financt.al liability. Amounts classified as a financi.al liab1hty ~subsequently remeasured 10 fair value 
with changes in fair vaJuc recognised m profit or loss. 
~ If the business combination is achieved in stages, lhcacquis1uon da1e carrytng value of the acqutrer·s previously held equny inta-es1 m lhe acqutre is remeasured 
to farr value at the acquisition date. Any gains or losses 8Jising. from such mneasl.U'Ollau are n::cogmscd m profit or loss or other comprehensive mcome, as 
appropnate. 

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents 

For Lhe pwpose of presentation in the sta1emcnt or cash nows, cash and cash equivalents mc lud~ cash on hand. deposits held at call wuh financial ins1itutions. 
other sbon-tenn. h1ghl)1 liquid lnvesbnents with original m2lturi1ies of three months or less that are readily convmible to known amounts of cash and which nre 
subject 10 an lns1gnifican1 risk of changes in value, and bank overdra tls. Bank overdrafts arc shown within borrowmgs m current li:lbili1ies in the balance shec:L 

l. 13 lnveorories 

Direct eXpetliCS Wee land cost development nghts. sue labour cost, matenal used for pmjec1 construcllon., cosl of borrowmg, proJect management consultancy. 
costs for movlllg the plan! and machinery to the site and general expenses mcwred spect.fically fo1 the respccove pfOJCCl liJ..c msurancc. de.sign and techrucal 
ass1Stance, and construction overheads arc taken as the cost of the project work in pm~ and cost of unsold flats. 

Material al site comprise of build.mg ma1cnal. componcots, stores and spares. 

lnvenrories are valued al lower of cost or net rcahublc valu1.:.. cost lS determined on weighted average baslS f\ict realizable value IS the cstunated scUmg price in 
the ordmary course of business. less cstima1ed costs of completion and estimated cosG necessary to make the saJc 

2.14 Financial instruments 

A financaa.I inslnUlleru is any contracl tha1 grvcs rise fo a financial asset of one cntiry and a financial liability or eqwty instrument of another enucy. FmanciaJ 
instrumentS also include derivative conuacts such as fort:ign currency foreign exchange forward contracts. interest rate swaps and currency options: and 
embedded derivatives in the host contract 

(i) Financial assets 

Classification 
Tue Group shall classify financial assets as subs<qu"1ltly measured at amonlsed cos~ fair value lhrough other compr.bcnsive income (FYOCl) or fair value 
through profit or loss (fVTPLI on I.he basis of ns business model for manabring the firranciaJ assets and the contractual cash flow char.icteristics of the financial 
asset. 

lnitial recognition and measuremtnl 
All financial assets are recogmsed imually a1 falf value- plus. m the. case of fina.ncial ~not recortlcd at fair value th.rough prolit or loss, traruact1on costs that 
are attributable to the acquis11ioo of the fuiancial asset Pun:hascs or sales of fmancaal assets that require delivery of assets w1thm a tune frame established by 
regulation or convention m lhe IDlllket place (reb'Ular way 1rades) are recognised on the Ir.Ide date. 1 e., the date that lhe Group conumts 10 pun:hase or s<ll lhe 
asset. 
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Debi instruments 

§ A 'debt mstrumenr· 1s measured 31 the amortised cost Uboth the followmg cond1uons arc met 
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective 1s to bold assets for collecting cootractual cash flows, and 
b) Contractu.11 tenns or the asset btive nse on specified elates 10 cash flows that are solely paymc:nts of prioc1pal and uuerest (SPP[) 011 lhe pnncipal amounL 
outstanding. 
~ After initiaJ measurement. such fmanctal assets are subsequently measured at amonised cost using the effective m1eres1 rate (EIR) method Amortised cost IS 

calculated by takmg 0110 account any discount or premium and fees or costs that are an integral pan of the ElR. The ElR amonis.ition is included in finance 
mcowe in the profit or loss. 

§ Debi insuuments included within the fair value lhrough profit and loss (FVTPL) ca1~gory arc measured a1 fair value with all changes recognized in the 
sta1ement of profit and loss. 

Equity insrruments 
9 The group subsequemly measures all equi1y investments in companies other than equity invesunenls in, jomt ventures and associates at farr value. Where the 
group's managemem has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity invesbnents in other comprehensive income, lhere is no subsequent 
reclassiftcatioa of fairvaJue gains and losses to profit or loss. D1v1dends from such invesunents are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the group's 
right to receive payments 1s established. 

De-recognition 
§ A fmanciaJ asset {or. where applicable, a pan of a financial asset or pan of a Group of sunilar flnancial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. remove.d from the 
Group's balance sheet) when 

§ The rights to r~e1ve cash nows from the asset have expired or 
§ TI1e Group has transferred its rights 10 receive cash nows from the asset or bas assumed an obUgatmn to pay the received cash nows in full without ma1cnal 
delay to a third party under a 'pass·lhrough arrangement; 11nd either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewa!ds of the asset. or (bl the 
Group bas oeitl1er transferred nor retained substantially all tl1c nsks and rewa!ds of the asse~ but bas transferred control of the asset 

§ When the Group bas transferred its nghts to receive cash nows frum an asset or bas entered 11110 a pass-through arrangement. it evaluates if and to wha1 ex1em 
it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When i i has neither lranSferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewan!s of the asset. nor 
transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise lhe transferred asse1 to the extcnl of the Group's continuing involvement. In lhal case, the Group 
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the 
Group has retained. 

§ Continuing involvement that rakes the fonn of a guarantee over the rransferred asset ts measured at the lower of the onginal carrying amoun1 of the asset and 
the maxUnwn amount of consideration tbat the Group could be required to repay. 

Impairment of furnncial assets 

lo accordance with Ind-AS I 09, the Group app~es expected crcdH loss 1 ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impaillllent loss on the foUowmg 
financial assets and credit risk expos~· 
a) Financial assets that are deb1 instruments. and are measured al amonlSed coslc.g .. lo..'UlS. debr securities, deposits, and bank balance 
bi Lease receivables 
cl Trade receivables 
Tut Group follows ·s1mpltfied approach' for recogruuon of unpamnen1 loss allowance on 
§ Trade receivables which do no1 contain a significant financing compoat.'llt. 
g All lease receivables rcsultmg from tranSactions. 
The application of simplified approach does not require the Group 10 track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impainnent loss allowance based on 
lifetime ECLs at each n110rungdare. nght from 1ls initial rec:ogniuori. 
For recognition of Unpamnent toss on other financial assets and risk e11.posure, the Group detemunes that whether there has been a significant mcrease Ul the 
credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk bas not incn2.Sed significantly, 12·monlh ECL i~ used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credn nsk has 
increased significamly, lifetime ECL IS used. If. in a subsequent period. credit quaJjty of the instrument improves such d1at there is no longer a significant 
increase in credit risk since initial recogJ.lition. then thcentit)" reverts to recogni.smg impainnent loss aJJowan..::e based on 12-mooth ECL 

2.1-' Financia l in.struments rComirmedJ 

Deri\ative conrrncts 
The group enters into a variety of derivat1ve fmancial lnsuuments to manage us ~posure to tnle:rcst rate and foreign excbang~ rate risk. mcluding. foreign 
exchange forward contracts, mterest rate swaps and cross Cll'.ITCnCY swaps. Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the denvarive comracts are 
entered into and are subsequently n:mcasured 10 their fatr value at the end of each reponing period. The resulting gam/loss is ruognised m profit or loss 
immediately. 
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(ii) Financial liabilities 

The Group classifies all financial habihties as subsequently measured at amontSed cost., excepl for financial liabilities 31 fair value through profit or fuss Such 
liab11iucs, includmg denvatives that arc Jiabtllues, shall be subsequently measured at fair value. 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Flnnncial liabiliucs are classified, at imual recogrution. as financial h3b11Jties aJ fair vaJue through profi1 or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derwathrcs 
dosignaied as bedgini: instruments man cff«:UV< hedge, as appropnale. 
All rmancial llabihu<s""' n:cogrused initially al fau value and, m !ht ca.« orloaru and borrowings and payables, aet of direc:1 ly oltnbulable trans3cllon costs 

Tue Group's rmancial llabihlies include trade and other payables, loans nnd borrowmgs including bank overdrafts. financial guarantee contracts and denvative 
financial instruments. 

financial liabilities at fair \alue rhruugh profit or loss 
Fmancial habihues at rair value through profit or loss wclude flll3Dcial liab1ln1es bekl for nading and financial ltabtlttu:.•s dcs1gnared upon UlJUal recogmuon as at 
fair value through profit or loss. Financial habilitics arc classified as h<ld for trading 1f tl1ey are incurred for !he purpose of rcpun:hasing in !he near=· Tlus 
category also includes derivauve f=cial insuumenls <alcred mlo by lh< Group lhai are 001 designated as hedging insuumenis 1n hedge relauooships as defined 
by Ind-AS I 09. Sep.·u;ued embedded deri' auves an: also classified as held for 1n1ding unless lh<y are designated as effecuve hedging instrumenlS 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss. 
Fma.ncial liab1liues des1gna1c!'d upoa imual recognition at fair vaJue through profit or loss are dc:signatro a1 the initial date. of recognition, and only lf lhe cnu:na m 
Ind-AS I 09 are sausfied. For babtlities designated as FVTPL, fau value g.a111S losses annbu1able 10 changes m own crodu ns)( are recogniud m OCI. These 
g.amslloss are nol subsequently rransferred to profit and loss However lhe Group may mmsfer the cwnulative gam or loss wuhm equ1ry. AH other cbanb'CS U1 fatr 
value of such habiluy are recognised m !he slalan<at of profit or loss Tiie Group bas not designated any financial halnluy as al fair valu< lhrougb profit aod loss. 

Loans and borrowings 
After m.itial recognition. mterest-beanng loans and borrowillgs arc subsequently mi:asw-ed a1 amonised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 
recognised in profit or loss whoa !he liabihues are d<rteogniud. 
Amoruscd cost lS calculated by raking mto accowll any discount or pmmwn on acqu.is1uon and fees or costs thal are an tntc:gral part of the ElR. Tb~ EIR 
amonisation tS included as finance costs m the sta1cmcnt of profi1 and loss. 
l111s category generaUy applies 10 lnterest-beanng loans and borrowings. 
Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific dale, are classified as liab1.luies The dividends on thes~ preference shares are recognised w 
profi1 or loss as finance coslS. 

The fiur value oflhe l1ab1lity portion of an op11onally convenlble bonds IS detennmed using a market interest rate for an i!quivalcm non-convcnible bonds. This 
amoWll tS recorded as a liab1lny on an amortised cost basis until cxrmpnsbed on convmion or redemption or the bonds The remainder of the proceeds lS 
aitnbutablc lo !he equuy pon1on of !he compound insmunenL Tbts ts n:cagnised and included in shareholden" equuy, net of "'come tM effects, and 001 
subsequently remeasured. 

Where lhe terms of a financial liability are renegotiated and the entity issues equity instrumcn1s to a creditor to e1ttinb'Uish all or pan or the habiliry (debt for 
equity swap), a gam or loss is nx:ognised m profi1 or loss, which IS mtasurcd as the dim:rence between the carrying amown of the financial Liabll1ty and the fair 
value of the eqmt) msuwneats lSsued. 

De-recognition 
A financial babtluy IS derccogniscd when lhe obhi;auon under !he bab1h1y IS dtsehargcd or cancelled or expires. When an <mting financial hab1hty IS replaced 
by 3110the:r from the same lender on substanually d1ffcn:n1 terms, or the: 1mns of an existing ltab11ity are substantially modified. such an exchru:t~e or modification 
is created as the! derecognu1on of the original liabilny and the n!Cagniuon ofa new lfabilny. The difference in tl1e respective carrying amounts is ~ognised m the 
s1n1emen1 of profit or loss 

Embedded deri,•ath'es 
lflhe bybnd con1rac1 coniairu a hoSl lha1 ts a r1J\31lctal asset wnlun lhe scope lnd·AS 109, !he Group does not separate embedded derivauves. Rather. 11 apphes 
the class1ficauon requunnC"llts coorained in lnd AS I 09 10 the eollrc bybnd contract. Denvall\'CS embedded in all other host conrraclS are accountai for as 
separate derivatives and ~orded at fatr 't'alue 1f their economic chaBctenstics and risks are 001 closely related 10 those of the bost contr.it:ts and the host 
contracts are 001 held for cradmg or designated al fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives arc measW'Cd at fair value wilh cbangcs m fafr 
valui:: n:-cognised in pro Iii or loss, wUcss des1gna1cd as e-ffecttve hedging mstnunerus. Reassessment only occurs if th~ lS e1U1er a chang~ tn lhe 1enns of the­
contrnct that significantly modifies lbe cash flows. 

Offsetting or fina ncial Instruments 

Financial assets and hab1lmes are offset and !he net amowil tS reponcd m the balance sheet where lha-c IS a legal ly rnforceable rigltl 10 oll>d !he recognised 
amowus and there 1s an mtenuoo to settle on a net basas or realise tJ1e asset and settle the habilny swJUh.anoous1y. The legally enforceable ngh1 inust 001 be 
conttngent on future events and mUSt be enfol't'eable 1n the oonnaJ course of busmess aod m lhe event of default, msolvency or bankruptcy of the waup or th~ 
coun1erpany. 

Ocrfr:iitin fioancfal ln)lrumenls 
The Group uses derivauve financial msuumenl5, such ~ fon:tgn exchange fo~ard conb"acts and mtercst rate swaps 10 manage Its cxposun:: to mterest rate Bnd 
foreign exchange fish For contraru where hedge accountmg is not followed. such denvauve rmanciat insttumem.s ~ uuually n.."COgrused 31 fair value on the 
da1e on which a cknvaU\<e contract IS entered m10 and ~ subsequently ~m~ a1 fair value through profit or loss account Derivauves a.re earned as 
financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial hab1ht1cs when lhe fair vaJue ts negauve. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

Notes to !he conso(jdatcd financia l statemenls 
for tile year ended 31 Marcil 1021 

(Currency: Indian rupees it1 laklul 

?.IS Employee benefirs 

(i) Short-rmn eonplO)« benefil5 
Shon-ram employee benefits are expaised as lhe related service is provided A liabilny is recogmsed for the amooml expecred to be paid of !he Group bas a 
pn:senr legal or consiru.:uve obhgat1on to pay !his amount as a result of past S<rVice provided by !he <mployec and lh< obhgalion can be ostunared reliably 

(ii) Compensated absences 
The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are nol expected to be seuled wholly wilhm 12 months atler the end of the period tn which the employees render 
the relaled service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected future payments 10 be made m respect of services provided by employees up to 
!he end of the reponing ponod using lhe projected unit credit me~1od. The benefits are discounted using the market yields al the end of the reponing period that 
have renns approxunatmg to the tenns of lhe n::laied obligation Re·measuremenrs as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assump1ions an: 
recogmsed m profit or loss 

(iii) Defined contribution plans 
Obhgations for contributions 10 defined contribution plans arc expensed as lhe related service u provided. Prepaid cootnbuuons are recogmsed as an asset to the 
extent that a cash refund or a reduc11on in future payments i!; available 

Ov) Defined benefit plans 
The Group's net obhgatoon in re.<pect of defined benefit plaos is colculated separately for each plan by estimating tl1e amount of future benefit that etnployces 
have earned m Ule cwren1 and pnor penods, discounung. tJ1a1 amount and deduct mg the fa tr value of any plan assets. 
Thc caltulauon of def med benefit obUgations is perfonned ruinually by a qualified actuary using Ute projected unit credit method When the calculauon results in 
a potential assei for the Group. the recognised asscr lS lln:umd 10 the present value of economic benefits av a.dab le in the form of any futW"C refunds from the plan 
or reductions in future- contributzons: to the plan. To calculate the present value of economic benefits. consider.ltion is t,.;ven 10 any applicable minimwn funding 
requirements. 
Re-measurement oflhe n<t defined benefit liability, wlucb o:ornpn~ actuanal gains and losses. the mwn on plan assets (excludin~ mtcrest) and !he effect of the 
asset ceiling (if any. excluding mtCTCSt), arc = ognised immediately on other comprehensive income IOC'll. Net iot=st expense (income) on the oet defined 
liability (assets) is computed by applying the d1SCoomt rate, used lo meas= the net def med hablhty (asse1), to !he net defmed liab~ity (asSCI) al lh< stan of the 
fmanciaJ year after taking inlo account any changes as a result of cootnbution and benefit payments during the year. Net mtcrest expense 11nd other expenses 
related to defined benefit plans an: r<eol!llised in profit or loss. 

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is cunaded. the resulting change in benefit that rel.ales to past service or the gam or loss on curta.iJmeal is 
m:ognised immediately m profil or loss. The Group recogni.;cs gains Md losses on the seulemeot of a defined benefit plan when the senlement occurs. 

(v) Other loog·tenu emplo) '' beotfits 
The Group·s net obllga.1100 m respect of long·lerm employtt: benefits LS the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in reium for thear .service tn the 
curmu and pnor pcnods That benefit b dJ.SCouDJed lo ddcrmme Its pre:st•tU value. Re.mcasumnc:nt arc recogm.sed w pmfit or loss m the period in which they 
anse 

l . 16 Provisions 

Long·lenn prov1s1ons arc determined by dtscounting the tJ<pectcd fU1ure cash Llows specific 10 the linb1lit}'. Tile unwind.mg of the dJscowll is recognised as 
finance cost 
Provisions are mcasLU"e'd at the presml value of management's bcs1 cs1imate of the expenditure required to sc:nle the present obl1g.JU00 at the end of the n:ponmg 
period. The discount rate used 10 detenrune th~ present value IS a pre~tax rate that renects cwrent market assessments of the tune value of money and the risks 
specific to Lhe habll1ty. The rncn:a.se m the pro\lisioo due to Lhe passage ofume is rec{)gmsed as mterest expense. 

Onerou.s contracts 
A provision for onerous contractS IS mea.stnd at the presem value of the lower of the expected cost of ten:nmatmg lhc contract and lhc expected net cost of 
contmwng with the conb"act. Before a provmon is es1ablished. lhc Group rccogmses any unpainnent loss on the assets associated wnh that contracL 

2.17 Earnings per share 
Basic earnings per share L• computed by divodmg the profit I (loss) after lill< by the weighted average number of equity shan:s outstandwg dunng the year. The 
weighted average nwnber of cquny shares outstanding dwing the year ls adjusted for the evcnrs for bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue to eidstlng 
shareholders, share spill and reverse share split (consotidauon of sh:mos). 
Diluted eamini:< per share IS co<nputed by dividing the profit I (loss) a.flc:r ta.• as adjusted for d1v1deod. u11en:st and olhc:r c:halj;es lO expense or mcome (oet of 
any armbutabk wes) relaung lO the dilutive pot<ntial equity shaJl!S, by the weighted average nlDllber of equ11y shares considered for d<ri• ing basic earnings per 
share and the weighted average nwnbcr of equity shares wltich could have been issued on coover.;100 of all dilutive pot<nual equity shares 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements 
as ut 3 / Murch 2021 
(Currency Indian rupees 111 lakhsJ 

Notc3(:t) 
. ,. ...... ·- ...... 

Particulars 

Cost I Deemed Cost 
At 3 1 March 2019 
Additions 
On account of disposal of mvestmcnts 111 subs idiaries 
Disposals 
At 3 1 Murch 2020 
Add1uons 
On account of disposal of investments m subsidiaries 
Disposals 
At 31 March 2021 

Depreciation I amortis:ition 
At 31 l\lt1rch 2019 
Charge fo r the year 

On account of disposal of investments m subsidiaries 
Disposals 

At 31 March 2020 
Charge for 1hc year 
Disposals 

Al 3 1 Murch 2021 

Net Block as :it 31 March 2020 
Net Ulock as at J I Ma rch 2021 

Note 3(b) 

De11recia1ion and amortis:Hion expense 

Particulars 
Propcrt)'. plant and equipment 

Investment Proocrtv 
Right to use an asset 
lntan~1blc assets 

8--

Leasehold 
improvements 

475 

-
-
-
-175 
-
-

(9) 

-166 

32 
!09 

-
-
14 1 
106 

(9) 

238 

334 
228 

31 Mar 2021 

301 
14.850 

1,430 

4.353 
20,934 

Freehold land Buildings Plant& 
Machinery 

2,6 16 4 1 27 1 

- 9 86 
- - ( 8) 

- - 2 
2,616 so 351 

14-1 25 -
- -

- (2) 

2.760 75 349 

- 8 93 
. 5 30 

- (2 ) 

-
- 13 121 

- 3 36 

- (2) 

- 16 155 

2,6 16 37 230 
2,760 59 194 

31Mar2020 
321 

13,737 

1.417 
1.776 

17,251 

Furniture Electrica l Computers Office and Motor Tomi 
and fixtures fillings Other vehicles 

Euinmcnts 

498 123 474 591 227 5,316 
2 - 34 43 25 199 

(88) (7) (21 ) (88) - (212) 
(109) (22) (46) (30) (205) 
303 116 -165 500 222 5,098 

8 - 44 30 - 251 
- - - - -
(39) - ( 12) (43) - (105) 
272 116 -197 487 222 5,244 

376 90 397 334 80 1,410 

-- i2 50 63 JO 321 
(33) ( I) ( 14) (75) - (125) 

(108) - (20) (45) (17) (190) 
257 101 413 277 93 1,-116 

21 12 32 66 25 301 
(35) - (12) (42) - (100) 
243 113 433 301 118 1,617 

46 15 52 223 129 3,682 
29 3 64 186 10-I 3,627 



Tata Realty and lnfrastrucrure Limited 
Noles to rhe Consolidated financial stau~mcnls 
u.sa1_f / Marrl1}(>.'J 
(Cum:ncy lu'll4D n.qlO.!S Ul laklb) 

l~Ot, 4 (•) 

fm tstmc•f'ropcrty 

Par11tultn F'rtthold bod l...n.KbolJ bod Buildlnp Compottrs Funhure Ofr>« £Jtttrinl ....... Tot;aJ 

andflxlurn "lWPm'nu 6nings ~btbiDt'l) 

Cost I Ortmtd Coit 
Al JI M:arcb 1019 20,6SS 1.41,279 l,42,9-19 ll'J m 1,261 11,962 )5,618 .a,s.&,..&ll 
Los m:h1ss1fiuito R.igbl IOUSC\UlttSSC'U jl ,41,27Y) (l,41,219) 

{Rrftt llOCC 4 (b )t 

Adiliuon.~ 1,029 40,155 107 II 5,8(,l 7,417 ~.683 
On aocouru or llcs-rosnf (1r mvoonuus 1n subsKIJBni..S (Rrfcr (19,06l) (25,776) (1 2f) ll061 1114) (l,.ll)) 18.249) 155.3511 

Noh: SO (b)I 
015posaJs 
At JI March 2020 2,652 :Z.l7.• 28 126 1.llR 16.lll )4,186 J,l?,-16' 
Add.lbOWi m l7 10 62 616 1,276 
OlhaadJU'I""'"' ,.,, (20 HU.) 
At 31Much2011 2.568 ?.H.939 1&1 l,l •S 16.m J!l,402 J.U.'36 

D~rKla11oa I amoninriou and lmp:Urumn 
At 31 i\b~b 2019 6,191 ll.lllO 49,~10 128 1'0 277 S.lli!S 15.516 9?..·UI 
less rtdasQfit\I IO R.Jgbl 10 llSC Bn 8:SMU lll ... 0) (l>.18'11 

(Rd"IY OOlC 4 (h)) 

lfll\1JmK'IU loss fReftr Note 50 (1}) 1,m 1,818 
O mtKt' ror lhc ycor 9,658 II< l,IS7 l.,799 IJ,7J7 
On accow11 of disposal o(mvc<itmcnl~ 1n _o.:uhsn.lrnm:s (RA:fa- (l,124) 110.091) (ll81 (! 401 t.t7) It.Olli (4,R4]) (??.106) 

Not< SO(b)) 

Dllipo!Wll 

Al JI March 20?0 '67 .51,026 ) 48 ji,)22 11,472 70,6.tO 

°""" IOr th< -
9. ~!I 11 119 1.60.l J,5.IJ 14,RSO 

Dis~s 

Al JI March 2021 '61 60.59.1 11 467 6,9!ji 17015 ..... 
Net Block11.s atJl Marrh ?O?O 1.185 l,0,A02 I ll 110 10991 llJI" 2 • .41.81~ 
Nd Block :u at JI ~brch ?O?I ?.IOI 197,.J..15 161 701 9.-'SO IBJ'7 2.lll.1'6 

IJ Amoum.s rttoinbcd in pnifll & loss for lll\Cfl_ml!ot prop1-rt) 

Par1kulars J I March JI l\lucb 
20!1 1020 

Rw1W looollll' 49.918 J 8,(177 

0111Xt opcmtm~ opo~c-. fh>m property that gu1uii11.rl l"Q1Ull t1~ 21,155 ZJ,175 
Dua:t opu"i:!Wlg o.pwsc:s ttvm propcny thllt lbd DOI gm c:nnc NUal 1nromc 1,002 97l 

Ii) Lnalni:. arnaetmtnu 
The Group hM lm.aJ~telun.Jtr ooo-cuxdbbkopanllnll~ m lhecapai:1tyofa I~ Rcfd' ~U(t .&18 fur fulur.:mmudWtllt::bcp")mmlflft rol'U-1oftbe<icp-opm1cs bU tht~l\fklo..., topmOO. 

no i\lnsurtmc .. of&lr \:tlaes 
~ f11U' \"llYC1tfm\ulnud rropenyarcddi2tDlDaJ 1ftU"Q.'l(lSklmna Yaluaoon b) .. mdqiuidust YOIJGd' t.hobolds;t ~~ad rdn<1111 profe»Mll3l qll.1S1tic.:3tulfl and opmmccm n:spmo1 tbcmV\$_Uiml 
pupaty bang \'OJ11ul 

Titt fair v;a.h,., ~t for all of the tnvfSUUaU prwaty has bt'\.1' cmrp'lso.I as ti u. ... u J frur V!duc basul oa the mpw 10 the valWllJOn ta:hn~uc u.suL 

Iv) Valu:ulon 1td1nlqut: 

a. Vnlwwon ofsnttliUbJ('CI property ha:; bu:ntb:ic by Sal~ Cou~son Mt.1.hod UDdcr Market ARprnuclt, A oornpansou 15 nw1c l(ir the purroscofwluat1011 wuhitnl1lttrlJfOP'!11ts lb.tu ll.i\Ct\.'C,'ftily b«'ll ~kl w 11~ 

uwk...1 l1tld thus ~ ... ca trrub""-''t•On pnce. The sales con..,anson ~h is 1hc prcfem:d ~II wb..n )41~ dal!J n1c available. Co~blc propmu:s are sclatui for .smuJanty 10 the sub100 propcny umsldin.111 
lllUlbwlS Ilk DgC.,.ill.C. ~ quahlyofcon.wucuon, bwldw& rca1uruo, L-oodit1011, llcs1gu, gwtry, 1,.1c. llk_1t ~C pnn:s are lhtn attJw;:tcd !Or thar dlifcrmcc fi't)m lhc$\lbJU., property. Fm.aUy II nurkc..1 \-aluc for ~illhjtt.l 
~Y ti e.muaiOO fmmtheudJWitu.I salcsinc-coftbcwtq)«llblcpmpaocs. 

b. The Gmu.p a.bablU fOllo..td dtscntmlOO cash l)Qt.11cdl:uq1.11C lbrtomcpropd'lywtuch con.<.kkn tik~ JrQun \allJt'. ofDd cash tlow5 10 bcgmiratcd tmm P.ikpl)p('ft)', ll'ilflgruk-adJUSldl dncowll ...c~. 

c. In cas4!ofa vi111&3leoo o( 11 bJxe lmd pmut. wbac thcdi.."'dopmata pllai.ua! tS n:::iliwd OVtt a pU10d orumc11.c.1~ valocoramocy aima: uiao lhc ptc:ein) and llso 'kbcrc Wtn c c no« fn 1nnu.ll:11.cwaa.l.ll" 
1¥opc:rt1cs(1 c.ct•~cl in'lllbbkf"orc:o~ DCF n1boJUJOStdermcrdC'V311lplttntlal dn'dopnuuoflbcP'1lj«1 ts USt:d. 

lnvt:StmcSll ?O(!dlYC:OU~csa~oftOmmaOll propuua. thal ;;srclta:Sc.'d1olhutl p;irucs. Each oflhclcast; mcred:.nnonroll)' fora pmodof~ 111 lO)taB-S~t n:nt'Wll4arciDClf'tJ111"1 wtthlht IL"!i'Se'cor 
ap:rtbc1muso(uuta.I IO'«fllOU •cautoamllcallyrtt~:wed. Noa>nllntoll rulli urc~ 

Rcsonci!lulon or Ca!r YJluc 

Tbt foUo"·ing 1.t lbt rttonciUalion In lbt fair nlucs n of M1rch JI, 2020 aod Marcb J I, 20? I: 

OpcnlRf' traboc~uof April I, 2019 

AddlllOOS 
lkicuon an 11CaM.a or disposal or rn~e;tn:ICDI$ m subsub.onQ 

Four value d!:ffa-axe 
Closiac baboc-e as of Much JI, ?O?C) 

Ati:~ 

Clos.ls b1la!X't at of March JI, ?0?1 

.5,15,0JI 
59,Sll) 

(ll,145) 

nu 
.S • .tl ,636 

1&,:m 
tl.5.71W) 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
otes ro the Consolid111ed financial statements 

wat JI Marcie :fl.'I 
(C\D'TIDCY: ladun ~ • lakh!) 

Nolr '(b) 
Righi to use an asset 

Partkul.an Ll'llsehold land 

Cost 
Alli March 1019 
Add · reclassified from ln\'esuntnt propeny l.'1 .279 
Additions 
Disposals 
At J I M1trch 1020 1.41 .279 
Addi1ions 
Disposals 
At JI M arch 202L 1.41.279 

Amortisation and lmpalrmt nt 

Al JI Much 2019 
Add : reclassified from fn\'esonem property 15,180 
CiuJJ!e for th< yc.11 1413 
At J I March 2020 16.593 
Charge for the )C3f l.4ll 
Disposals 
Al JI March 202 I 18006 
Net Block as at JI March 2020 U46S7 
Net BIO(k as at l I Much 20? I l.2l.17J 

Note: 

Office Pr(!mlses Tola! 

1.41.279 
151 151 

151 1.41.430 

151 1,41,430 

l~.l~O 

4 1.417 
4 16,597 

17 1,430 

21 IX 027 
147 L24.R.1l 
130 L2HOl 

During lbe previous FY 19-20. Right 10 Use of lntllN!:ible Asset "hK:b rq,rcsenis Lcasehoki land is classified as per prnvic;ion.,. of Ind Ac; 11 r, anct k: Amortlo;:ed blt!ied on bal.1nee useful life. 

Note.t (c) 

Good"'i.U on <'01Uolid1tion 

Goodw11i ;,cquircd oo busmcss combin~on lS al~ed. 31 acquisition to the casb generating umcs tCCiUsl lha.i arc expected m bent:fu fTom lh:u bustncs.s combmarion. The carrying 
amount or Goodwill has bttn a.llocaxtd as fo"™s. 

Portlculars 
GoodwlU in reyo« I o(· 

TRIL lnfoparlc Limned 

J l March 202 1 JI i\ltrch 2020 

19,053 1!1,053 

19053 l'IOSJ 



Tata Realty and fnfras tructure Limited 
~Otes co the cunsolitfated fin!lncinl st :llem ents (Continued) 

(Currency. lnchan rnpees m lnkhsl 

Sore S 

C:lpi1::.I work-in-progress 

Land demarcation and reforesta11on 

Project oonsultnncy and l'echmcal charges 

, ore 6 

l n,•estment property under construction 
Land 
Project Dcvelopmcn1 Expenses 
Finance Cos1s {mcluding unwinding of nHerest\ 
Consrrucnon Cosr 10 Conrrac1or 
Direc.t expenses 

Note 1 
rntangible llSSeu under de,·elopmcnt under Service Concession .\ rr.angcmcnLS 

Project Development E-xpenses 
Professiomd Fees 
Finance Cos1s fmcluding unwinding of interest) 

Coostruclion Cost to Contractor 
Financml Liaba.liry for prC"miwu pay3ble recognised at fillf value 
Other Expenses 

As :at 
JI \larch ?021 

6J 

63 

20,384 

26.038 

13.287 

?2.898 

2.168 
~.875 

1,05,937 

573 

20,088 

12,39~ 

30,146 

4 ,077 

1.T.l.2 1 ~ 

As:1t 

JI \larch 2020 

;; 

63 
11 8 

:?0,38J 
27,40l 

11,632 

19.136 

2.016 
80.673 

88,975 

420 

19,337 

7,485 

30.1;s 

2.023 

J ,48,518 



Tata Realty and lnfrastructure Limited 
Noles lo the Cons0Jjda1ed financial slatemenls 
as at 31 Ma rc:lt10!/ 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhsl 

Note 8 

Intangible assets 

Particulars Sofn, are Sen·ice Con1:ession Total 
Arrangements 
(refer fool note 

below) 

Cost I Deeml'd Cost 
At 3 1 March 2019 408 50,350 50,758 

Additmns 47 1.43.079 1,43.126 
On account of disposal of mvesuncnts in subsid1RJ1es ( 17) (17) 

Disposals (33) (33) 
At 31 Marcb 2020 405 1,93,429 1,93,834 

Additions 50 2,976 3,026 
Disposals (8) - (8) 

At31 March 202 1 447 l,96,405 1,96,852 

Aruonisation and impairmtnl 
At 3 1 March 20 19 337 4,996 5.333 

lmpainnent loss (R<fer Note SO(•)) 9,436 9,436 
Cbarge for tile year 23 1,753 1,776 
On account of disposal of uwesunents m -subsid1ancs (12) (12) 

Disposals (33) (33) 

At JI March 2020 3 15 16, 185 16,500 
Charge for tile year 37 4,316 4,353 

Disposals (8) (8) 
Ai 3 1 March ?021 344 20,50 1 10.845 

Net Block as a t 3 1 March 2020 90 l ,77,2H 1,77,334 
Net Block as at 31 March 2021 103 1.75,904 1,76,007 

Service concession agreements 

Name of entity De.scriplion or tht· 11rrangemen1 SignlOcant trnru ortbr :1rr:mgement 

International lnfrabuild P\1. Lid. As pct 1he Concession ~>rccment (CA) the Company is required to build Penod of concession: l3 year.; (1017-2050) 
and OpC'Tiltc Muhi Level Car Parkin& and collect P.irkina fees from ln\>CStrncnl gran1 from c:oncessaon graruor Ntl 
Vch.ic:les and User fees for Public Con\t:rumcc Facihtics The CA aka lmcstmt.."ftt and renewal obligations . Nil 
spcc1fies 1ha1 rhc Co.,..::ruty is i-equi:n:d 10 buih and operate of the total :uca 8as1S upon "'tu ch re-pricing or ~·nqo11auon IS detmruned lnfbuon 
of conmercW tnftastrucnn-c and an an:::t of s• o i. c 466 sq m shJTI be Pmnnan payable 10 uan1or Rs 2 66 en plus cscabhon mcrcasc 
rCSQ'\ cd for Aulo Showroom Auto Workshop 

Hampi Expressways Pmatc Lnnstcd D<s1iin, Build, fmance. Operate and Tr."1Sfer (DBFOT) b.ms. Pcnod of ccnccss10n: 26 )eus(2016. 20.tlJ 
augment:ttK>n of the existing road &om km 2990010 k:m418.750 RC'l'tlUllt'r.Uion ToU Fee Collecnon from Road Users 
(approximarcly l'.?0.18 km} on the Hospet-Ch1rra.durg.i section ofNat1onal lmcsrrnc:nt gran1 from concession granto1 Nu 
H1ghway Na 13 (New National Highway No SO) Investment and renewal oblig;mons · Ntl 

Basis upon which rc-pticing or re-.ncgo1iat1on is detcnrnncd lnlb11on 
Prenuum payable 10 g:rantor :Rs.18.1.5 crs plus escal3lion 1~3SC 

Uclri1 faprCSS".vay Pnvatc Led Su Laning ofChittorsartt-Udaipur Sectuon ofNH-76 from Design Pcnod of concession: 19 Years {20 I 7-2Q.16) 
Cha"'1ge Km 21U70 10 Km 308.370 u1 lhc Staie ofRaJlStban(Leng1h Remuner.uion : Toll Fee Collection from Road Usm 
Q3 500 Km) on OBFOT {foll) Mode under NHDP Phase V (Packoge -!Ul ln\IC:Stmmt ~1 &om conccss10n granlor · NIL 

lmcstment and renewal obligations· Nll 
BilSlS upon ~tuch re-pricing orre-negotialion LS dctC"lll1tned , NA 
Prmuum payabtc 10 grantor : Rs.. 25 c:rs plus csab1ion mcrcase 

Durx SM·oath E:qlres:s\\ a)'S Pf'J\ 3IC' Limited Ton collccuon.s from the~ and opcrmion and nuin1~ of1otal 1) Penod of Concession. 32 YCJB and 6 mon1hs (2007-2030) 
stmch of I $.5 kms al NH-6. °"'i: B}])•SS as aw«<! bctw «n 11'< 2} Rc:m.mc:ra11on: Toll Fee Collect10n from Road Usns 
Company and Naoonal Highways Authority of lnd'3 (NHAI) on Buiki. ll lmcstmml Grim! from Concession Grantor - NlL 
Opcraoc and Transfer [BOT] basis .t) B:iru upon ~tuch re--pncm~ or 1e-nel:Ollallon lS deummncd - Toll Tanffwdl 

be miscd Isl April of evcty year consid('Mg WPI 
S) Prenuwn payabl~ 10 Grontor - NlL 

Oharamshala Ropcway L1mncd Agreement cn1crcd with The Dep;utmcnt ofTounsm & Civil A\i.lt10n, Period of co~n: 40 Years from the appointment d31c (20:?0·20601 
H1mach.11 Pradesh ( Authoniy') fut 1hc construcoon of Passcngcr Rerruner.ltion CoUcction on Ropc"ray t1ckcu 
Roi><"'>} between B>ckside ofObar.unshala BUSland up10 Dahli t.am. lmcstmmt grant from concess10n grantor !'Ill 
Temple, Mdcodganj under DBFOT Model (Clcs>gn, Budd. FllWICC, lnvcstmcn1 3nd ~~ obligations · Nil 
Operate and TrlnSfer Model), n:femd "'as •passenger Ropcwil) Basis upon which re-pnc1fli or rc-ncgotiauon \S dt1cmnncd AS per 
Facibt)"" 11\C Pas.scngcr RopC""J.Y fuciht) IS undC'T c:onstro..,ion a.son date COrl('C:SSi(\n~t 

The Civtl & Land Site Oeo-dopmcnt.s works ha\t bcensl3J'ted dumg the Prmuum p:ayabk- to 1.rnntor.Rs. I er plus escaJ.tt-,on lnotase 
year 

\lather.in Ropcw;ry Pm·J.tc Limllai Dcvelopmem of a Ropeway project in M a1hcran, Maharashtra of appro~ The Company has signc-d :m .A.grecmcnt with The Mathc:ran Ginsthan Na gar 
4.500 Mc1m connecting Bhuth'ali ViTlag.: 10 Madhavji Point at Madleran. Panshad, M:nhi..T.10 on 20th .\fay 1003 for a pmod of99 )C~. The Compan) 
on Design. Build, Finance, Operate and rransfet (OBFaf} basts. 1k has agreed m pay compcmation equal 10 5°0 ofi1s net profits ofC'3c.h year to 
Project would have all clements ofsustairobility md would be noise free, Mathcran Giru1han Nagar Panshad. Ma1hcran.. 
clccuicity dnvcn, Eco-friendly and non--pollu1ana: It is cstnnatcd that the 
Project ..-.ould save - 1000 tonne of carbon dioxide emissions. 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Noles lo the consolidated fi nancial statements (Continued) 
(Currency: lad1an Npecs in lakhs) 

No1e 9 
lm•eslment accounted using Equity \tee bod (ar (arrylng cost): 
Unquo1ed fQUily shares, fully paid-up 
2,386.711 (2020: 2,386,711) equil)' shnrc:s of Punc Solapur 

Expressways Priva1e Limned. ofRs.10 each fully P'"d up 
740.000 (2020: 740,000) cquuy shnrc:s of INR 10 each in TRIL IT4 

Priva1e Limi1ed ## (Refer fool Nole I below) 

30,000 (2020: 30.000) equuy shares of A & T Road Consiruclioo 
Management and Operalion Private Lunited. of R.!t.10 each fully paid 
up. 

3,256 (2020: 3.256) equity shares of INR 100 each in ludustrial 
Minerals and Chemicals Company Private Limited (Refer Foo1 No1e I 
below) 

19,987.400 (2020: 19.987,400) equity shares of INR 10 each in 
Mikado Realtors Priva1c Limi1ed (Refer Fool Noto! I below) (Net of 
Provision for Diminu11011 m value of Rs 8,456 lal<hs (2020: Rs. N~) 

based on fair valuation) 

98,797.395 (2020: 44,407,400) equtty shares of INR 10 each in Punc 
IT C11)' Metro Rail Limi1ed 

18,51,85,185 (2020: Nil) equity shares of INR 10 each ID Tata 
Housing, Development Company L1m11cd (Refer Fool Note 2 below) 

Investment in debenrures or joinl ,·en cures 
814 (2020: 814) Quo1ed Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures of 
INR I 0 Lacs each m TRIL IT4 Private Lunited (Rcl'er Foo1 N01e J 
below) 

11 , 787,460 (2020: 11,787,460) Unquoted Compulsorily Convertible 
Debentures of INR I 00 each In Industrial Minerals and Chemicals 
Company Private Limited 

## Unrec02njsed share or lusses in ioint ventures 
TRIL IT4 Priva1e Limited 

Foor Nore: 

(Bl 

Asai Asal 
J I Moreb 2021 J I March 2020 

1,7 11 2,248 

21 ,921 21.950 

2 1.597 J0,335 

10,186 4.226 

50,000 

8,14U 8,140 

11,787 11.787 

19,927 19,927 

(19.218) (20,919) 

I. The Group has provided Noo Disposal Undertakings to the lenders / Investors of its JOmt ventures for the mmimum shareholdtng that 
the Company needs to mamtain unttJ the final scnlcrucnt dat~ of the loan. 

2. The Group. m accordance wnh the approval of u; board of d1rectors in their board meetlDg beld 011 2S /\larch, 2021. bas 1Dves1cd ID 

I 85, I 85.18S equ11)' shares of Rs 10 each m Ta1a Housmg Developmenl Company Lumted at Rs 27 p<r share at an aggrcgale amount of 
Rs 50.000 lakhs. the fa1t value Ill rc:spect of which was based on valuation rqion obtained from an 1Ddepcndent "'&IS1ercd valuer This 
transaction being very close to the )'Car end. Managcmen1 is of the view that there wou.ld be no change in fall' value as at 31 March, 
2021. 

3. In the absense ofaay transacuons, the book value ofTRIL IT4 Lunued is considered as the fair value. 

Note 10 

Other Investments (noo-currenl) 

Investment in Unquo1ed, Fully paid-up, Equity mstnl meats of Other 
Companies (Fair Valued Through Profil and Loss) (Refer Foot note) 

1,17.600 (2020: 1,1 7.600) equuy shares of V11gara1 Windfanns 
Limited 
23.80.000 (2020: 18,90.000) equil)' Shares of Pcrm)'ll Neep Priva1e 

Limited 
119,187 (2020: 119.187) equ11y shares of Echa11da UrJa Privnte 

Lunited 

Note: 

I? 

238 

II 

261 

12 

189 

II 

212 

The above investments represents mvestmtnr m cqu_ny shares of the above mentioned entlllCS pursuant 10 the rcqutrement under the 
Electricuy Ac1. m connection wuh the power purchase arrangement that the group bas in place wtth these part1es. As per the tenns of 
these investments. the group is not enmlcd to any other rcrums or benefits and wiU be entitled to receive the amount mvcsted equ1vaJc:n1 
lO the face value oftbc equity~ upoo expiry ofsuch agreements 

Nole II 
Other financial assets (non-current) 
Unsecured. considered good 
Fixed deposn having matunl)' more than 12 months under ~en 
Lease rental receivable 
Securi1y Dcposus 

294 
230 

1,193 
1.717 

589 
243 
984 

1,816 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (!Continued) 
(Currency: Indian rupees w lakhs) 

Nore 12 
Deferred tu assets (l\et) 

Dcferrt'd tax assets oa 
- Unrecognised losses on investments 10 assocmh!S andJom1 vcmures 

- Other financial assets and dcriva1e mslnuneuts al fair value ihrough 
profi1 aod loss 

- Other provismns (includmg provts1011 for employee benefits and 
other amounts aUowable on a payment basis) 
- unabsorbed depreciation 

Nore IJ 

Non Current tal assets CNet) 
Advance ta.'( 

Less: Provision for Lax 

Note 14 
Other non-currenl assets 
Unsecured. coris1dered good 

Capital advances 
Balance with Government Authon110 
Security Deposi1 - Othas 
Prepaid e<penscs 
Lease equalisation reserve 
Unbilled Revenue 

Nace 15 
I nvrotories 
(valued at cosr or ne1 realisable val11t l\/11cl1e\'er ls {esr) 
Bought out construction matennls 
Work-in-progress 
Finished goods (Refer fool 001e) 

Foot note: 

A>nt 
JI Mar<h 2021 

2.274 

3.238 

518 

11,805 
17,895 

16.829 
(6.945) 
9.81W 

12.Z51 
l.210 

119 
1, 113 

13.008 

27,701 

Z.H4 
24,695 
27.129 

Asal 
31 M orch 2020 

2.174 

2.887 

34 

4,397 
9,592 

18,787 
(6,428) 
12,359 

8.6J.1 
l lW 
11 7 
620 

11.599 
157 

21,Jll 

52 
2,630 

30,905 
33,587 

Represcnl value ofn.-s1deo11al unns. Net ofTNRV pr'OVI>100 on mvenrorics INRN1l Lakhs 12020: INR 1.420.78 LakhsJ 

l'iore 16 
Trnde and other receivables 
- From relatl'd panies 

Secured, considered good 
Unsecured, considered good 
Unsecured. considered doubtful 
Less : Provision for CTCdn impain:d Trade Receivables 

- From ochers 
Secured. considered good 
Unsecured, coosiden:d good 

Nole 17 
Cash and rash equi\·ulenls 
Cash oo band 
Balam:e with banks 

- in current accounts 
- in dcposil iJCCOUUlS 

Note 18 
Bank balances ocher than cash and cash equivalents 

Term depos11 with ongmal motunl) less than twelve mouths 
Term dqx>Sil with ongmal mar.unty less lhan f\Yelve months und~ lien 

16 
398 
306 

(306) 

1. 189 
332 

1,935 

25 

3.152 
15,019 
18.196 

4.IWO 
~.2J.1 

9.074 

1 
836 
306 

(306) 

1.673 
355 

?,865 

30 

3.JOO 
26,610 
29,940 

5,388 
219 

5.601 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidaltd financial star~ments (Continued) 
(Currency: Indian rupees m lakhs) 

Note 19 
Other Investments (currcnr) 
ln,•estment in mutual funds, fair \lalued lhrough Prorit and Loss 
lJruts Held 646.688.418 (2020 . 491,528.95) or Face value of Rs 

1,000 (NAV - Rs. 3,247.6337 (2020 3,131.99)) each in TATA liquid 
fund - Direc1 Plan - Growth 

Units Held Nil [2020: 3,289.874..161 of Face value of Rs 10 (NAV -
Rs. Nil [2020: Rs. 319.561) each tn ABSL L1qu1d Fund-Growth-Direct 

Uni1s Held 2.208.76 [2020: 385,284.66) of Fa.ce value of Rs 10 
(NAV - Rs. 3058.0616 (2020: Rs. 3.906.61 Jl coc:h in HDFC Liquid 
Fuod - Direc1 Piao - Growth Op1ion 

Uoits Held 754.765.41 [2020: 10.286.570.Q.l] of Face value of Rs 10 
(NAV - Rs. 304.7364 (2020: Rs. 293.78!) eoch 10 ICICI Prudential 
Liquid fond - Direct Plan - Growth 

Units Held 15.050 (2020: Nil) of Face value of Rs 10 (NAV - Rs. 
1,087.9196 (2020: Rs. N1l)l each m Alus Ove1111~1 Fund Direci 
Growth 

1'otc2U 
Short-term loans and ad\anccs 
Unseevred, considered good 
Sa;wity dt:posils 

Advances recovttablc from Rcla1cd Panics 
Other loans and advam:cs 

No1e2I 
Other fioandal assets (cur·rent) 
Unsecured. considered good 

lnteres! accrued oa deposits 
Claims Receivable from NHAI (uuliry slufting) 
Imer--corporate Deposits given 10 Related Panics 
Unbilled revenue 
Forei~ E'<change Forward Contract Rcce1vable 
Claim Receivable from NHAI (Refer foot note below) 
Security deposns 
Others current financial ~set 

Foot Note: 

As a l 

31 March 2021 

21,002 

2JOO 

164 

23.53-1 

301 

304 

93 
IJ33 
2,o?O 

570 

3,444 

317 
173 

8,000 

As a l 

31 March 2020 

ISJ9S 

IO.S 13 

IS.OS? 

30,220 

71,180 

579 
807 

t.389 

198 
1,232 
2.510 

438 

103 
4,1>47 

775 
247 

10,150 

Claun Receivable from NHAI penams ro clauns 1oward.s change m law as per clause 41. I of Servlct Coaccss1on Agrecmetu cn1ered with 
NHAL These are back to bacl clauns made by EPC Cootrac1or as p.:r clause 24.2 of EPC agreement and lhe same are payable to lhc 
EPC Cootraclor only to the cx:tenl such clauns are n.-cognised by NHAJ as change in law and payments 3IC released. To the extent such 
claims are not accep1ed by NI IAI lhc same shall accordingly not be payable to EPC contracior and accordmi;ly corrcspoodmg hab~ity 
shall reduce. 

Note 22 
Other current assets 
U"serured. considered good 
Advance to vendors 
Balances with Government and other authori11cs 
Prepajd expenses 
Lease equalisation reserve 
Ochers 

76 
t ,I I J 
l ,14S 

7SI 
235 

3J20 

184 
3,l07 

789 
1,079 

355 
S.514 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements 
as at 31 March 2021 
(Currency: lodian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 23 

Equity share capital 
Authorised share capital 

8,00,00.00.000 (2020: 3,00,00.00,000) equity shares of INR I 0 each 

Issued, subscribed and paid-up 

1,61,73.07,692 (2020: 1,0 1,73,07 .692) equity shares of INR 10 each 

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

Equity shares 

Al beginning oflhe year 

Issued during the year* 
Outstanding at the end of the year 

31 !\larch 2021 
Number of shares Amount 

1,01,73,07,692 1,01,73 1 
60,00,00,000 60.000 

1.61, 73,07 ,692 1,61,73 1 

3 1 March 2021 3 I March 2020 

8,00,000 8,00,000 

1,61,731 1,0 1,731 
1,61 ,731 1,01 ,731 

31-Mnr-20 

Number of shares Amount 

1,01.73,07,692 1.01,731 

- -
1,01,73,07,692 1.01,731 

* - During the current year, 60.00.00.000 Equity shares of INR I 0 each were allotted from share application money pending allotment at a premiwn of 
INR 10 each. 

b. Terms and rights attached to lhe equity share 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of !NR LO per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The 
Company declares and pays dividends in Lnd.ian rupees. TI1e dividtmd proposed by the Board of Directors is subject 10 the approval of shareholders in tl1e 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. la the event o f liquidation of th1: Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets 
of the Company. after d istnbution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will he in proponion 10 U1e number of equity shares held by the 
shareholders. 

c. hares of the company held by the Holding company 

Equity shares of INR I 0 each, fully paid-up 

Tata Sons Private Limited 

d. Details of shareholding more than 5% in the company 

Equity shares of INR I 0 each, fully paid-up 

Tala Sons Private Limited 

31March2021 
Nu mber of shares Amount 

1,61,73,07,692 1,61,731 

31 March 2021 

Number of shares o/o Holding 

1,61 ,73,07,692 I OOo/o 

31-Mar-20 
Number of shares Amount 

1,0 I. 73,07,692 1,01.731 

31-Mar-20 
Number or shares o/o Holding 

1,0 1.73,07,692 100% 



Tata Realty and Infrast ructure Limited 
~otrs lo lhe consolida ted financial s1.a1ements (Continued) 

(Currency: Ind.an rupees m lakhs) 

Note 24 
Other equity 

Share application money pending a llorment 

Resen·es and surplus 
Secunties premium rc:serve 
Capital reserve 
Retained earnings 

Other comprehensive Income 
Defined benefit plan adjustment 

Share application money pending atlor-ment 
Opemng balance 
Received dw-ing the year 
Less: aUounent of shares during the year 

Securilies premium reserve 
Opening balance 

Less: allotmenl of shares dunng the year 

Capiutl resen •e 
Openmg balance 

RetainHI ear nings 

Opening balance 
'l'et loss for the year armbutable to owners 

Other romprebensh·e income · Defined benefit pla n adjustment 
Opening balance 
Rcmeasuremen1s ofdefmcd benefit liability 
Income tax relating 10 items tJtat wdl noi be reclassified 10 profit or 10)"'3 

Non-controlling interests 
Opening balance 
Loss for the year 

Nature and purpose or the reserves: 
Securilies premium resen•e 

Asai 
J i March Z021 

75.769 

4,91 1 
(1,65.25-0) 

163 
(84,407) 

1.20.000 

( 1.20.000) 

15,769 
60,000 
75,769 

4.911 
4,9 11 

( 1.35,799) 

(29,451) 
(1,65,250) 

29 

176 
(~21 

163 

6.38-1 
(882) 

S.S02 

A.I a t 
J I March Z020 

1.20.000 

15,769 

4,911 
(1,35,799) 

29 
4,910 

1.10.000 

1,20,000 

15,769 

15,769 

4,9 11 
4.911 

(99,543) 
(36,256) 

(1.35,799) 

27 
3 

( ll 

29 

6,61 7 
(233) 

6.384 

I I 0.0 I% Compulsonly conven ible debentures were o:ompulsorily convenible mto equny shares by 25 Aub'llSt 2016 or before at tl1< 
option of investor. During the Financial year 20 I b-1 I (on 24 August 2016), these debentures were convened mto I 92,307,692 Equny 
shares of lNR 10each11t a premiumof lJ\fR 3 each 

2) During the current year. 60,00,00.000 Equity shar<-s of INR I 0 each wen: allotted from share application money pending allotmtnt at 
a premium oflNR 10 each. 

Capital resen·e 

Capital reserve was created to f'C'Cord excess of ne1 assets taken over pursuant 10 scheme of merger sanctioned by the Bombay High 
Court in the ye<lr 2015-16 between Tata Realty and Infrastructure Lunitcd Mara Budd<r Pnvate Limited and TRIF Real Esra1e and 
Development Limned. 

Debenture redemption reserve 

Debenture redemption reserve has no1 been created as per Sccnon 71 of the Comparucs Act, 2013 due 10 losses mcurrcd post tSsuance of 
debentures. 

Nole ZS 

Bnrro,.ings (Long-term) (refer footnote belo" ) 
Secured 
From Banlcs and Financ1al lnst1runons 
0.let of Cu=nt marunucs of long t<rm borrowmgs of Rs 17.348 .. 

Lakhs (2020: Rs. 35.7941- Lakhsl 

From Others 

Unsecured 
Non coavemblc debentures 
\Net of Current maturities of long tcnn borrowmgs uf Rs. 72.3651-

Lakhs (2020: Rs. 39.9941- Lakhs) 

From Ban.ks and Financial lnst1rurions 

~36.053 4.25.35(> 

22.943 19.045 

1,64,314 1.39.419 

l ?.967 12.929 

6.36.287 5.96.749 



fnlR Realty and mfrastructure L11111ted 
Nolelll lo lht. cu11liolida ted finaucinl slatemen1ii1 (L'm1li1111t!.1I) 

u.t al JI Murch 1021 

(Currency Indian rupees m lakhs> 

Nole: 

Nam e of lhe Danks I Financial liu 1i1u1io11.s 

An'OW lnfru1111a1r Pr iva te Limitrd 

HDFC L<d 

C u r"!llUn Rull t'~h U m ilrd 

HDFC Lid 

Dhnrnmsh• ll* Ropewav U mitd 

B1111k of Mr1t111rnshua 

I tJc bit i':t. Prt.oway~ Prinlt' Limi1C':d 
U111on Bnnk of fndin (11.J 

<f_ 

Amount Terms or Re1u•ymt..1U Suuri1y R111e or l n1crcs1 

20.330 IFac1h1y-l (1) Mongagti of undedymg land admeasunng 2 025 acres ore located at si:ctor 72. Gu1g11on, Golf Co111sc Tht! raie of interest on LRD loan 
'LRD Lo:ln sh:lll be repaid 111 maiun1um 132 1110111hs f!Xtens1on Rood, Gurgaon. l larynna-122101 Blong wuh commercial bu1ld111g thereon having leasablc area from HDFC Lid 1s l-IDFC 
l>y wuy of mon1hly 1nswlmcnl.'t ("Monthly ofabouc 342.943 Sq Ft LRD_PLR(Ltndcr's Corponuc Prime 
ln.)1.lllments" or MIS) I equated monthly (11) Exclu:sive chartte on receivables ansmg 001 oflhe bu1kjing Lending Rate) less spread of tbO bps, 
1ns1almenrs (111J Shonfall unden:ikmg from Tata Really and tnfrutructurc L1m11~ 1u rtpay propon1onim: debt., m case presently applicable rate 1s 8 20-• 
fAC•hty-2 the prenuses 111e not fully leased al the end or I le mon1hs from the dale or firs! disbursement 1mdlor '"case pa payable at monthly IC:Sl\ 

Sholl be payable on IJ2nd 111011111 from date ol 1he s~hcduled receivables from 1he said premises are less: 1lusn 1he scheduled mon1hly mstnlmen1S/m1ercs1 
d1sbursenu~nt for IS iuontJis from th~ dole of first d1sburscmen1 

2M,298 I Fuc1hty-I (1) Mortgage of underlymg land :idmeasurm!I 2 431 acres arc located at sec101 72. Gurgaon, Golf Course 111c rntc of in1eres1 on 1erm lo:m from I 
'LRD Loan shull be 1cpa1d m mrurnnum 132 mQnths Ex1(!ns1on RoRd. Gurgaon. llarynna-122101 11long with commcrcutl b111ldmg 1hc1eon hnvmai lcasable area HDFC Ltd 1s HDFC C'F· PLR less; 
by w11y of monthly mstohuents ("Monthly ofllbuut47ti,422Sq ft spread of 160 bps, presemly being: 
lnstalmena" of MIS) I cq®led 1non1hly (u) Exclusl"(. charge on rec.c1\ables a11smg oul of 1hc buildmg S 20". per annum payable at monthly 
m~talments (111l Any/or other secufll)' or s111uhm111ghcr value acccp111ble 10 HDFC rests 

'Fac1l1ty-2 
Sholl ~ payoble on IJ2nd 1110111h from dale of 
disbursement 

?.773 IF1rs1 J qubrtcrly Instalment ur pnnc1pnl hns been (1) F11s1 ch111gc by wny of mongagc on 11111nuvable proJeCI 3SSt.:lS ~Rate of 11111.lfUSI will be MCLR 
paid by !he comp.3ny :ind for the balance repayment (11) First charge by way of hypo1hc-ca.1ton or oll the movable assets or the company prcsen111nd fu1urc + I 25. •,. pa 1 e presemly the ra1c of 
or pnnc1pul amount has been shifted will be (111) f1rs1 charge un the Pro1cc1's booli. debts, opera1ing cash flows. rece.1vnbles comm1ss1ons. re,tmues u m1ercst as lot. per annum (oppro .... ) 
qu:mcrly mstalmenlS over a period of 10 ynrs whatsoever nnmrc 3nd \\-hereve!f ansmg. prncnl nnd futu1e, 1nc.ang1bles, goodwill. uncalled capital prcsen1 ln1eres1 paymen1 frequency will be 

commi:ncing from March.2022 1111 June ,203 1 and future monthly 
(1 VI Escrow of till 1ece1Vnblcs of1hc res11ec11ve group com1>1.my 
(v) Fust charge on Pro1cct.s Escrow Accoun1. Current Account 3nd the t11UC\t1nts 1ht•rem 

40,340 /R1,:µuyuble in qu11nctly msta lmcnls commc11c111gl(a) F1rs1 ch111ge un entm: immovable properties or 1hc respcc1111e group company, bo1h present nnd future.lrutc of 1nterc.."St 1s 8 20 tU 8 llS•1, pa 
from June, 2022 nnd lcrnunallng on March, 2040 save and except pro1ec1 Asse1s (tipprox ) 

(b) First charge on all tangible mo\'able asselS of lhr respect1\'e group comp:iny mcludins mo\7lble pl1n1 
and mach1necy. maclunery spores and tools and acccssoncs furniture. fixtures. vehicles and all Other 
movnblt assets, both prcscm nnd future, 1f any, save and except PrOJCCI Assc1s 
tc) f1m clmrue over all accounts of the rcspec11ve Kf'Oup company 111clud1na1 the Esc1ow Account, Sub­
AccounlS (or nny account in Subs111u11on thereof) 1ha1 may be opened 111 accordance Wlth 1h1s Aw-ecmcnt 
And the Memorandum of Ope-rnhng Ptoctdurc. 01 any of the othet PrOJCCI Documents and all funds 
depo.sued therein, from lime 10 11mr. all receivable 3nd Pernuned lnves11nenl$ or other secunt1es 



Tun Reali)' llnd infrustructure Lm111cd 
Notts lo lht con.solida1td fimrnd11l i11a1cmrn1.s (C.'n11tim1ell} 

uJ11tJI /tf1Jrdt 1011 
(Currency lnd1<1n rupees m l1khs} 

Nole : 

Name- o(lhe 8 1rnks I Financi•I l11, 1i1u1ion.'I 

Stale Bank oflnd1a 

H a mpi f.s prP.Jswav Privale Limitt d 

State Bank oflndla 

Orumtal Gant.. ofCulllml·tce 

Cnmua B1tnl-. 

Unmn Rank 

Corporat1011 Bank 

a_ 

Amount Terms of Rcp•ymu1 Security Ra le of lntuul 

12.198 IRcpav.:able m qu:mcrly mstalments commcncmyl{a) First charge on cnurc unmovable pro~rhes of 1he Com1>3ny. both pr~cnt and tuture, sa"e and exceptlrate of mtetesl 1s 8 20 to 8 4S'• pa 
from Juut:, ;?01:? 1111d tennmaung on March. 2040 proJCct Assets lapp10~) 

(h) F1rs1 charge on 1111 tangible movable ~scb uf the Compan)' mcludlng muvab\e plant und nH1chme1y, 
machinery sparus and iools and acces~mncs, fumuure. fix111rcs "eh1cles nnd nll 01hcr movable assets, bo1h 

33,023 !term loans fonn b:mkJ are repayable in unequ3I 
quanerly 11malmen1s commencing from December 
26, 2021 3nd lt."f'm111111111g, on Much 27, 203S 

9.048 

18, 151 

27, IJJ 

9,048 

prcsciu and fillutc, 1f:in)'. save 1111d nccpl ProJecl Assets 
{c) firs1 charge O'YCt ell 1ccounts of the Company mctudm" the Esc1ow Account. Sul>-Accoun1s (or any 
account m Subs111u11on 1hercof) 1h11t m11y be opened 111 11ccordancc w11h tlus Agreement 11nd lhc 
~ lemorundum or Opcratm~ Procedure, or 11ny of the 01hcr Pro;ec1 Oocumen1s and oll funds deposited 
therein, from 11111~ 10 11m~. oll n.'Cc1vablt and Perm1tu~d l nve.s1ments or other securtttes 
(d) F1rs1 charge on 1111 mtang1blcs asselS o( the Company mcludmg but not llmncd to goodwill, nghu, 
undenakmg.s of lhe Company and uncalled capital, present and future, clCCCflt the ProJeCl /useu provided 
1h:i.t all 1cce1vables ansmg 1hc1cfrom shall be deposucd 11110 Escrow Ale and" charge on the same shall be 
llllbJCCl to 1hc extent pc1m1ss1ble us per the priori ty specified m the An1cle JI of the Conccss1nn 
Agreement and cl:iuse 4 of the Escrow Agreement funhcr a charge 011 uncalled eup11al HS SCI 111 llbovc,, 
sh.1111.subjctt however, to the provmon.s of Amclcs S.3. 7 l(kJ ind 31 of the Concession Agreement 
{e) an as~1¥n1ucn1 by way of sccurny 1n 
l•) all the nglns, 11dc, mtcrcs1. benefitS, cluuns and demands whBtsoc-.ic1 of the Borrower m, to 01 undc1 

the Pro1ect Oocumenl5 
(1i) all the rights. tllle and 1111erest of the Company m. to or under all such nppro ... als u are required to be 
sought from any Government 
(111) all the rights, 111le, 1n1crest. benefits. claims and dentands " ' halSot\Cf, of the Bonowt.-r m, any letlet or 
ciedu. guarnn1ee 1nchullng comraclor ~uanmtccs and hqu1dn1ed damages nnd performnncc: bond provided 
by any par1y 10 1he ProJCCI Documcn1.s, 
(IV) all of the nght. tttle. mte1est., benefits. claims and demands whAts0t:-.ier. of the Company m to nr 

I under all lnsunanee Con1rnc1s 

(1) F1rs1 charae on entire m1movable propenies o( the Compan), 1f l\ny, so.ve ;and e.~cep1 pro,ec1 AssetS (11.s 
defin1.-J m the Concession Agreement) 
(11) F1m cha1ge on entire mov!lble assclS of the Company, both present tlnd fu1urc. 1fany, save and except 
ProJcCt Asscu (as defined 111 the Concession Agreement) 
(111) Firsl char¥t on the Escrow Accounl I Trusl :md Rclenuon Account (TRA l. Dept Service Reserve 
Account (OSK.A) and any other reserves and other bank 1ccoun1s 0(11~ ComPJn)'. whcre\<er m;unlilmcd. 
iuov1dcd fonhcr that the first chnrgc as se1 out hcrem shall anse only aftet the proceeds or 1eall7..1t1on 
thereof, 1f any, have been received 111 to the 8crow Accoun1 des1gn111ed fo1 the Project and 1hc1CJflcr sh:ill 
only be 10 1hc.c1e1cn1 ofwatctfoll mechanism (1 c pnor1t1es fo 1he w1U1draw11I or payments) as provided m 
the Concession Agreement and l:scrow Agreement 
(1\·) First ch1111gc on all mtanii1blb mclud1nl£ but not hm1tcd 10 li.Oodw1ll and uncalled capital. present and 
fu1ure, e'l(.clud1ng 1he Pro1ec1 AssclS and a charge on the uneo1lltd cap1tul sub1ec1 however, 10 1he prov1s1om; 
ofConces$1011 Agreement 
(v) Ass1gn111en1 of secunty 1ntcrcs1 on the Oorrower's rights, 111le und interest 10 the exlcn1 covered by a.nd 
in accordance wnh the Sub~111uuon Ag1cemcn1 
(v1) First charge on the m~urance proceeds deposned mto the Escrow Account 
(vn) nu: abo\.t sccurny will nink pari-passu with other Lendcri pamc1p<&11ny m the Fac1ht)' 

avuagc nuc or uuerest of 8 40-• -
8 5ait. pa 



Tftla Really and ml'rastrncture L11nnc-d 

Nute.1 tu the cu1uolid111d fimmcint J lltttrnenls (Cm1li11111:1J) 

uf 111 JI M11rc/l 11JZI 
tCuirenty Indian rupees 1n lakhs) 

Note: 

Name of the B•nkt I Finimcial hu lilutions I Amounc Tcrm!l of Re11aymen1 Security R111tt of lntert'.'11 

l"ffitl~ lufopiark Limi1rd 

Stale Dank oflnd111 

Slilte Bank or lnd11 

llDFC' Lid 

CK-

7S,OOO ITimi Term Loan from State Hank Of India 1s1The loan IS secured by a first rankm& pan passu charge on 1he entire cuirent asscu, current accounu, 1lu: ratcorm1cr~s1on1em1 loan from 
re1>nynble m several 111stalmen1 1111 30th Seplembcr escrow accoums. project documen1s :wd s uch other ~sets of 1hc Co111p:111y Colla1cral securiiy over the s11uc bank or India 1s 6 Mon1hs SBI 
2029 as per the rcpaynu:nt schedule lljreed investment propen1es owned by the Compnny. assignment or hypo1heca11on of lease rent 11s pcr the Le;1se MCLR nuc plus O 200t., durmg the 

deeds lease deed§ and 1hc ttmcnmcs 11grcemen1 •nd 01hcr leases tn1crcd by the Company 111 the year 11 wa:. changt..-d once 10 1 1 s•, 
mves1mcn1 property pa m October 2020 and 1s prescn1ly 

s11ll bcmK 7 IS'• pa 

80,096 !This Tenn Loan from State Bank or lndut 1s,The loAn is secured by a first ranking pan passu charge on the entire currcn1 a:sse~. currrn1 :iccounlS, 111c m1cor1n1crcs1on1cm1 loan from 

repayable 1n several mstalmenl till 30th Scp1cn1hcr t."SC:row accounts, prOJCCI documents und suc:h od1er assetS of the Company Collateral st.-c.urity over the sta1c bank of Indus 1s b Months SUI 
2029 BS per 1hc re1>11ymcn1 schl'dulc agreed investment propcn1es owned by the Compnny~ uss1gnmcnt or hypotht'callon of lease rtml us ~r the Lease MCLR rn1c plus 0 15• •· during the 

deeds. lease deeds and the ameniUl.!'S ngrccmenl nnd other leases cntcu:d l>y 1he Company m the year 11 was chungcd once 10 7 I 0,'9 m 
mvestmenl property tt.b.rch 2021 1tnd 1s pre~cntly sull 

being 7 IO'ie pa 

~6. 704 !This Term Luao from HDFC Lid 1s rcpaynhlc m1Ass1gnmeni/1 lypothcc311on of !Clsc rent (present & fu1urc) as per le-.1.ve :md hccnsc At1rceme111 ond The rate or interest on u:rm loon from 

se\lcral instalments as per 1he repavment scht!(luk Amtn!!!e! A~ttme~t en!etcd mm b}' TR!L!L ::;nd L~c -..·;u·mu> IQiS€i frum the: d•ri muc1ll1't1ed heremaiter HDFC L1ci as HDFC LR.u PLR less 

ag1ccd ull Scptembc1 2029 refened to as 1he said Rc:cc1vablcs 265 U..s1s points. dunng 1hc year 11 
~tongage of approx.unately 23 74 Acres of SEZ propcn) along wnh leasehold rights of proJ1.-CI was c.hani;t..-d twice once to 8 40'.-. 
1'RnnmnllJ!ln IT rny" p B '" 1\pnl 2020 l.llld 1hc11 Ill 

December 2020 to 7 I~-,,. p u • 
The above sccunues shall rank pan pasu 'A11h State Ban~ of India 3S on 31.03-2018 m 1he r;1110 of the loon presen1ly sull bemg 7 I 5'• pa 
outstandtl\i 1e Rs 850 Cr and Rs 900 Cr paynble at monthly r~ts 



r"i.1 Really i nd 111frastr11c1urt Lu1111ed 
NotH co lhc consolidalrd rinanclAI :tlalr:mrnts (Cm11/1111~d) 

"' al JI Murc:h lUZ I 
\Currtncy Indian 1upecs m lakhs) 

Note: 

N:unr: of1he B•nk.t I Financia l ln11iu.11ions I Amount Trnns or Rc1,aymcn1 Sccuril)' R•tc- of ln1crt11 

U('hi1 •: xprcssw•n Private Umi1rd 

Financial lnslitution 
Adll)'il fl11 l11 Finance Ltd 

THU .. Ro11ds Priv•lr t..imiled 
Axis Fmnncc L11111ted 

Durt Shivn a fb [i.preuwayJ Priva lc L.imil~d 

Aw.is Bank Ltd 

(£_ 

:!2.943 IRepnyablc 111 quancrly mstaln1cnts commcncmgl(n) First charge on entue 1111movnble propcn1cs of the Company. both p;;sent and future. :mve and exccpllnlle of 111tcre:n IS 8 20 to S 45•10 p n 
from June. ?022 and 1ermmnt111ti on March. 20~0 prOJCCl Assets (appro"'.) 

(b) f irs1 charge on all &ani£1blc mo ... ablc usets or the Company mcludmc movable plant and maclunery, 
machinery SJX' le1 and 1ools and acccssom:s. fom1ture4 fil(IUres vehicles and all 01her movable assets. both 
pr~-sent and fu1ure, 1fany, save and exccpl Project A.-;sc1s 
(c) First <ilmge over all "ccoums or 1h1,.• Comp1rny mclud1ng :he Escrow Account, Sub-Accounls (or auy 

account 111 Sulmuuuon 1herooO that may be opened m .iccordance w11h 1h1s Agrecme111 ;and the 
l\lemorandum of Oper•un~ Procedure, 0 1 any of the othet PrOJCCI Documems and all funds deposited 
there111, from ume 10 ume, all 1ecc1vable and Permm~ lnves1mems or other secun ttes 
(d) First charge on all murng1bles assets of 1hc Company mcludmg but no1 l11n11cd 10 goodw.11. na lns. 
undcrtukm~ ur111e Company and uncalled cnpm1l, present and future . except the Proy.!ct Assets provided 
1ha1 all recc1V3bles ansrng 1hcrefrom sh:ill be deposited 11110 l!scrow Ne and 1 charge on the same shQll be 
subject to lhe Cl(lent pcmuss1ble as per the pnorny spcc11icd m 1hc An1de JI of 1hc Concession 
Agrttmcnt and clQuse 4 of the Escrow A~r:ement further a charge on uncalled \::apttal as set m above. 
shall !mbJcCI however, to the provmons of Amclcs 5 3, 7 I (k) and ll of the Conecss1on Agreement 
(e) an ass1~11111ent bywny c.if.security m 
(1) 1111 dtc nglus rnle. 1n1ercsl, br-ncfits. clauns nnd dcrmrnds wh:usocver of 1hr: Bonowcr m. m or under 

the PrOJCCI Documems 
(11) all 1he 111thtS, rnlc and 1n1erest of the Comp;rny m, 10 ur under sll such approvals >1S :1re required 10 be 
sou~hl from any Govermncm 
( 111 ) all 1he nglus, tide, 1111ere!it. benefits, cl:11111s und d r:mnnds wha1socver. of the Borrower m, any lc1u.•1" ot 
credit, l!uarnntcc mcludmg conunctor suaran1ees and l1qu1d.o1ed damages 11ond pcrfo11111mce bond pruv1dcd 
b) any patty 10 the ProJCCI Documents. 
(1v) all of 1hc nght. 11tle, m1e1t!'S1, benefits, clauus and demands wh1nsoevc1. of the Compomy m, 10 or 

under all Insurance Contracts 

12 .967 jRepnymcnt 1s lnstulmcnl up to 30 September 2022 IC.orpora1e Gunrnntce pt0v1dt.'<I by TlllL Roads Pnva1e L11mtcd, holdmg company Also. Non-d1sposal1·nie interest 1>:1.yincnts arc due sen11-
undcrul:mK given by TRIL Roads Pr1va1e L1m11ed. wnh respccl 10 Sl'lt share of Ot1rK Sluvnach unnually lnteres1 rnte fo1 lirs1 90 
Cxpress°"'11ys Pnva1e Lnnitcd days pcmKI from lhe date of 

disbursement 1s @ 9 30-• p 3 • 

thereafter @ 8 9s•. pu , JubJect 10 

annual renew.ii EfTcc11ve lntcresl 
nue @ 9 n·~ pa is applied 10 

1ecogn1se m1ert$1 expense (o, the 
')Car EfTec:u"c mrcrest 1s arn\Cd afttt 

l

con11de11ng the upfront fee p:ud 10 
f11mnc13I msrnuuon townrds 1he 

l11mount borrowed dun ng the yc1u 

16,800 I The 1cpaymcnt slmll be as per repayment schedule., (•) Hypothccauon by wayol firsl charge on all movable assets, bunk accounts including.nil receivables andl"l11e 1'enu Lonn sh111l o.rry u fl;.:ed 
cummencin~ from FY 2020-21 10 2027-28 revenues both present and f\nurc, ratc of mtcrcsl of 8 4S'~o p It wilh 

(11) R1gh1s of 1hc company unde1 1he prUJCC.l documenis 111cludu1g lnsur311ce c;ontracu monthly mtcrcsl paymem 
1

(111> All Recei\ables mcludmg 1oll 1ccc1vo:tbln on the road :i:llctch (except for chums w11h NllAI for change 
,m 5copc wluch have been done rarhcr) 



Tata Realty and mhastructure L111111ed 

N OIH lo lht. consolid1ut-d fimmdAI J1:ta1rmc111s (C.imtillut!•I) 

11.s ul JI Murdr 11J21 

(Cum:ncv Indian rupees 1n lakhsl 

Note: 

Name or 1he Ba nks I Finand•l lns1i1utions 

1

Ta1a Rullv a nd lnfnutructurr l. imitt'd 

Non Convt'rtiblt- l>rbtnlu~_s 

Non Convcruble Debentures 

Amounl Trrnli of Rcpaymcul 

2,37,000 !The Debentures shell be redeemed From 20thl Nd 

Apnl 2021 to 21st June 2024 

TOTAL· Al 7.U,1149 
TRIL lnfo11a1·k Umitrd 

llDFC Bank Ltd 

fi1chil £1:prrss~·•Y.t Prin _lt' Limilr d 

Umur1 rhrn1' ur lndua 

10,000 I Company has received a sanction of Rs 25,400ITh1s 1s a worl.mg capual I01n •nd 1s Unsecured 

Lakh) from HDFC O:rnk Out of which Rs 10.000 
Lakhs is fund based and has been \\ 1thdtawn full)' 

1n FY 2020-2 J And lhe balance 1s Non-fund 

based L1m11 of Rs 154,00 Lakhs 

This Workmg C1p1ttl Loan f1om llDFC Banl 1s 
rcp:1)'3ble m 11 mo111hs 1 '- 111 Fcbrual")' 2022 

K91 iu ... rrUratl Unsecured 

Stturity Kai'- or lmer•.sl 

'Ille rn.te of m1cres1 on debentures is 

6 SM", 10 9 50'1• p a , and coupon to 

be paid annually/Maturnv 

·me rate of 1mcrc-.s1 on th1i. work.mg 
c11p1tol lo:1n is .S 15'• p :a 

nuc of interest 1s 8 20 to 8 .a 5' • p a 
{approx) 

·r:•IM Rt"M l~y •nd htfnoruc1urt" Umi1ed I I I J I 
C ommrrc1a l Pa11cr 
HDFC Ultra Shon ferm Fund 
ICICI Ultra Shari rerm Fund 
A.d11yu Bula Sun L1fr Money manugcr fund 

osr Ulua Short Fund 

Adttyia B1da Sun Life Money manager fund 

Malundnt Manuhfc Uhra Shorl Tc1111 Fund 
Malundrn Manulife Short Term Fund 

Malundra Manulife Low dur1uon Fund 

l\hthenn Ropewavr Privalt" Limited 
l.oanc from l>irt"clon 

l<ITAl. ·R 

Lui • [ JR 011 Borrowlncs ( IND AS 
adiu11mcn1.s) ~ IC) 

TOTAL· IA • II •C 

PMrtkulan 

Long umn borrow1nws 

Current maturity or long term borrowmtts 

Shun 1enn borrowmgs 

TOTAi. 

c£_ 

20,000 
7,500 lt~nt on I 0-09· 202 l 

20,000 

s.soo 
9,000 

1,000 

1,000 

soo 

100 

71,491 

(2,550) 

1.92.7~0 

Amounl 

6,36.287 1 Rt= fer Note No 2S 
89,713 RcfcrNmeNo J2 
16. 790 Refer Nocc No 30 

8,02,790 

UnsecureJ b25"'• pa 
Unsecurrd 640-• pa 

Unsecu1l'd S~O'•pa 

Unsecured S ()()', D II 

Unsccun.-d s 00'-. p ll 

Unsecured 500'/tpa 

Unsecured SOO'/o ou 
Unsecured SOO't.o• 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Noles 10 the consolidared finonciul s1111cments (Continued) 
!Currency: Indian rupees io lal<hs) 

rote 26 
Other financial liabilities (non-current) 
financial liab1hty for premium payment at faLT value 
Security deposi1s from customers 
lnrcrest accrued but nol due on borrowmgs 
Denvatives not designated as hedges 

- Put option 
Liability towards purchase of shares (R<fcr Foot No1e below) 

Re1ention money payable 
Lease Liabilities 

Foot Nole: 

Asal 

3 1 March 2021 

70.285 
14,611 

U41 

3IO 

785 

128 
87,560 

Asat 

J I March 2020 

69.016 

20.787 
5,933 

1.391 

601 

947 

139 
98.814 

The Group had purchased the shares of Durg Expressways Pnvatc Limited from S~IS Limned at a coosideratioo of Rs. 24.076 laklts, out 

of which the Group has paid Rs. 23,475 L1khs and the balance conS1deratioo of Rs. 601 lakhs was held as "Holdback Amount" and was 
payable only upon fulfillmen1 of cond1uoos by the seller company. The said amount was accounted as a liability under "Liab~ity 10" ards 
purchase of shares" Dunng the year the seller fulfilled one of the conditions and as per share pure base agreement the Group bas paid Rs 
291 lakhs. 

Nole 27 
Long-term proYfsions 
PrO\'ision for employee benefit.s: 

-Gratuity 
- Compensated absences 

ProYision for: 
- Consnuc11on cost 
- MaJor Mamtenance of Other Assets 
- MaJOr Mauuenance of Road # 

506 464 
6 11 502 

1,28 1 1.281 
183 

1.311 121 
3,892 2.368 

Ff As per the best estimate of the 1oanagement, provision lS ~en made. 1owards cost of maJor maintenance of the roads la terms of I.he 
agreement entered into with National lhghwoys Autboril}' orlodta. 

Particulars 
Opening balance 
Add: Provision for the year 
Add: Unwindmg of discounts on provision 
Closing balance: 

- Long-1enn ProvLS1on 
- Sbon-teno ProvLSion 

Note28 

Deferred 18' linbllllies (Net) 

- oo accoun1 of Property, plant and equipment and mtang1ble assets 

- on straight lu11ng of lease rents and others 

Nore 29 
Or her non-current liabilities 
Advance received from customers 
Advance rent received 

ote30 

Shon-term borro\\ings (re(er routnote to Nore o. ZS) 
Secured 
- From Banks 

Unsecured 
-From Bank 

Com merciltl paper 
- From Mutual funds # (Net nf unexpired d1Scoun1 of Rs. 1,7011-

lakhs (2020c Rs. 2,697/- lakhsl 

Loons from Othc:rs • 

Note: 

J lst Maroh, 2021 3 1st March. 2020 

J.621 2.116 

1,818 1.219 
186 

1.311 121 

4.128 3,500 

IJ.431 4.864 

104 157 

13,535 5,021 

7,050 7.050 

1,195 2.ns 
8.245 9,775 

891 10,01 1 

10,006 20,000 

65.799 75.303 

100 100 

76.790 1,05,414 

it The said borrowmg represents Commercial paper t-;sued 10 mutual funds at a dtscoun1 rate rangmg from 3.80% - 8 7001. per annum 
(2020: 6. IO"o - 9.00,~ per annum). and the saroe are repayable wrthm one year at 1he agreed upon full face value. 

•Borrowings outstanding as on March 2021 is mtc:rest bearini; cqu1valeat to net FD interest (Previous Year: lntercs1 beanng). 
unsecured loan which shall be due and repayable after satisfaction of tranche I conduions subsequent such as approval from relevant 
authonncs to coastruct road from Bhivpu.n to ropeway base statton. EIA Clearance as requlfCd under the Envuonmen1 lmpacc 
Asses.sment '1oufi~tt0n. 2006. Approval or ROW from District Collector and Forest Conservator and other condnions as mentioned in 

Share Holding A~menl. The Compaoy eoumatos that these condiuons will be satisfied by Man:h 2022. 



Tata Realty and lnfrastrucl11re Limited 
Notes to the consolida1ed financial stalemenu (Continued) 
(Currency: Indian rupces ut lnkhsl 

Note31 
Trade and other payables 

Due to Micro and Sonall Enoerpnscs (Refer Nooe 48) 

Due to others 

Note 32 
Current - Other financial liabili1ies 
Current Maturioy of Long Tenn Borrowmi;,s (refer fooonooe 10 Nooe 25) 

Non-convenible debentures 
From banks 

Security deposits from customers 
Capital creditors 
Interest accrued on borrowrngs 
Derivative Liabiliry on put option 

Fi.nancial liab1hcy for premium payment ar fatr valu~! 
Payable - Claim to EPC (Refer fool no1e to Noie 21) 
Othcr financial l1ab1lities 

Note 33 
Other current liabililies 
Advances Crom customers 
Statutory dues 
Corpus Fund cotlec1ion 
Compensation on delayed possession payable 
Unearned rent 
Security Deposit from Cus1omers 
Other current habili11es 

Note 34 
Short-term provisions 
Provision for employee benefils: 
- Gratuioy 
- Compensated absences 

Provision for~ lajor Maintcnanu of Road (refer footnote to No1e No 
17) 

Other ProV1sions 

Note35 
Currenr lat liabiliries (Net) 
Provision forTax 
.A.d\ance Tax and Ta.I( Deduc1ed al Source 

As It 

31 Morch 202t 

97 

6.0J.I 
6,131 

7Z,J65 
17,3-18 
9,565 
8,381 

21.979 
19,633 
2,035 
3,444 

432 
1.55,182 

1,893 
789 
53-1 
II 

Z,676 
58 

135 
6,096 

45 
137 

4, 128 

72 
4,382 

8,975 
(7.219) 

1,756 

A.sat 
31 March 2020 

5,873 
S,879 

39,9'14 
35.794 

1.619 
10,867 
17,290 
17.432 
1,815 
4,647 

307 
1.29,765 

1.976 
2,577 

7SI 
II 

1,385 
43 

128 
7,901 

85 
152 

3.500 

40 
3.777 

8.975 
(7,:!191 

1,756 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Co11rin11ed) 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note36 

Revenue from operations 

(A) Sales of products 
Sale of residential nats 

(B) Sale of services 
Construction revenue 

Toll revenue 
Lease rentals 
Maintenance and other receipts 

Util ity income 
Parking fees income 

Project management consultancy fees 
Asset Management Charges Income 

Note 37 
Other income 

Interest income on fixed deposits with banks 
Tnterest income on Inter corporate deposits I non convertible 
debentures 

Interest on income-tax refund 
Profit on sale of current investments in Mutual Funds 
Mark to Market gain on current investment in Mutual funds 

Profit on sale of Property Plant and equipment 
Other income from residential projects 
Excess provision wrinen back 
Provision for credit impaired Trade Receivables no longer required 
written back 

Miscellaneous income 

31 March 2021 

9,689 

26,915 

22,276 
49,918 

6,428 

2,683 
1,090 

893 
164 

1,20,056 

967 
1,716 

180 
735 

62 

203 

228 

4,091 

3 1 March 2020 

13,050 

68,417 

12,753 
48,077 

6,911 
5,614 

1,296 
1,625 

136 

1,57,879 

567 
3,299 

206 

892 
435 

I 

50 
10 

172 

365 
5,998 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limiited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Co11ti11ued) 
(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 38 
Cost of materials consumed 

Opening balance· Bough! ou1 conslruction matenals 
Less: Closing inventories 

Expenditure incurred during the year: 
Opening stock of lnven1ories • Finished Goods and Work in Progress 

Addition during the year 
Construction cost 

Approval and permission expenses 

Professional fees and lechnical fees 

Other expenses 

Less: Closing Stock of Inventories - Finished goods and Work in progress 

Cost of Oats sold * 

Foot Note: 

A 

B 

A+ B 

J I March 2021 JI March 2020 

52 52 
(52) 

52 ========================== 

33,535 43.589 

725 1.950 

2 26 

36 69 
17 20 

34,315 45,654 

34,367 45,654 =========================== 
27,129 33,535 

7,238 12,119 

• Includes NRV provision on inventories of Rs. Nil Lakhs (2020: Rs. 1.420.78 Lakhs). 

Note 39 
Construc tion costs for Toll Roads 

Nole 40 

Employee benefit expenses 
Salaries, wages and bonus 

Con1ributions to : Provident and pension funds 
Sta!Twelfare 

Graruiry expenses 

Compensated absences 

Less: capitalised to investment propeny under consrruclion 

Less: capitalised to intangible assets under developmenl 

Note 41 
Finance costs 

Interest coslS: 

·on tenn loans and NCD's from Banks and Financial lnstin11ions 
· on cash credit and overdrafts from Banks 

·on commercial paper from Mutual Funds 

MTM on forward contract 

Finance charges 
Unwinding of interest expense 

less: capitalised to investmenl propeny under construction 

less: capitalised to intangible assets under development 

26,229 64,023 
26,229 64,023 

8,229 7,608 

199 223 
151 255 
217 37 
129 (35) 

(46} (26) 
(165) (77) 

8,714 7,985 

50,1 19 -l7, t60 

142 

3,939 11 ,250 

233 33 
392 1,594 

7,781 5,666 
(1,655) (S,306) 

(751) (353) 

60,058 60,186 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure LinU1ted 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Co11ti11ued) 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 42 

Other expenses 
Power and fuel 

Provision for diminution in value of lnvesunenrs (Refer Note 9) 

Impairment in value of Intangible asset under SCA and Building 
(Refer Note 50(a)) 

Repairs and maintenance 

- Bui lding 

- Plant & Machinery 

- Provision for Major Maintenance of Road (Refer l\ote 27) 

- Provision for Major Maintenance of Others Assets 

- Others 

Proj ect operating and maintenance charges 

Fair value loss on deri vatives ( net) 

Advertisement and business promotion expenses 

Legal and professional fees 
Rotes ond taxes 

Rent (Refer Note47) 

Travelling and conveyance 

Bank charges 
Telephone and communication expenses 

Bus iness development expenses 
Training and recruitment expenses 

Provis ions and write-offs: 

Provision for credit impaired Trade Receivables 

Advance wrinen off 

Provis ion for credit impaired Inter corporate deposits 

Loss on account of disposal of investments in subsidiaries (Refer 
Note 50(b)) 

Auditor's remuneration (Refer foot note below) 

Brokerage 

Arbitration Award paid 

Insurance charges 

Fees to NliAI 
Printing, courier and stationery 

Directors s itting fees 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipmem 

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibil ity 

Compensation paid lo vendors 

Miscellaneous expenses 

foot Note: 

Auditor's remuneration include payments towards: 

- for statutory aud11 
- for 1axa11on mailer 
- for other servtces 

31 March 202 1 

2,580 

8,456 

43 

1,818 

183 

740 

8,291 

2,252 

478 

2,104 
421 

256 
165 

-'4 
16 

48 

110 

451 

400 

90 
9 

68 

2 

65 

304 
29,394 

76 

12 

22 

110 

31 March 2020 

5,297 

1 1.3 14 

70 

55 
1.219 

482 
7, 159 

1, 103 

1,098 
J, 195 
1, 162 

322 
303 

124 
55 

855 

15 

306 

207 

517 

314 

100 

768 

1,120 
140 

86 

13 
45 

I 
85 

232 
190 

37,951 

61 

15 

22 
1()0 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes lo the consolidated financia l state.mtnts (Continue.ti) 
fort ht ytar<nded JI March ZOU 

(Curroncy. Indian rup«S in lakhs) 

Nolt 4-l 
Earninl's otr sht re 

Basic taruia g.s pu shin 
Loss after r;u arm"'butabk ro equity shareholders 

Number of equity slnrcs ours1anding at the begiMin¥ of the )'tar 
Equity shares alloted on 9 Apnl 2020 
Number of equity sh..ves outStanding at the end of I.he year 
WciG}l1ed av era~ number of equity shares outsta.nding durini: Che yc.ar 

Rights Sh.lre application money received during the )W • pcndin" allotme:nt 
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durina 1he )Car 

Basic camlngs per share of face va.Juc of R5 I 0 each 

Dflutd ~arnings pt!T .shart 
Diluted cannnes ocrsharcoff.lcc valucofr.NR 10 c:ich • 

•£PS ror 31 /\1an:h. 2020 ls anti-dilutht- bract nor com ldertd 

.~Ott .U 

ConUnc,cncles a nd commitmt nlS 

(l) Contlni:c.nt LiabiUtJes (Refer footnote I) 

Cb lms agalast the Group ool atkno~ lrdgrd aJ dtbU 
- Direct la'< 

- lndin:ct Wl 

- Other Legal Claims 

Foot Nolu 

A 

B 

c 

[D . A/BJ 

31 Martb 2021 

(29,4~1 ) 

1,01.73.07.692 
60,00,00.000 

1,61. 73.07 .692 
1,60,41.57,007 

1,60,41,57 ,007 

(1.82) 

(1.82) 

31March2021 
:un 

975 
655 

J I Ma rch 20?0 

(36,256) 

l,0 1,73,07,692 

1,01,73,07,692 
1,01.73.07,692 

60,00,00,000 
1.61,73,07,692 

(3.56) 

(3.56) 

31 March ?020 
1,460 

467 
602 

I. The Gmup docs not expect any outOow of economic rcsourecs in respect of I.he abo.,,e and lherclOre no provision is made in respect thereof. 

(ll) Conunll:rm:nt.1 

ta ) lndcmmty fur rcprescntauons and Wil1T311tics for dismvc:stmcnl m retail business - INR 1,350 lakM (2020; lNR 1.350 lakm) 

(b) Bank guarantee issued on behalf of the Pllttrll Company and •ts Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures oul of the ovcraU non fund based limits of1hc Company· 
INR 16,171.37 Lakhs(?020: INR 7.222 laldis). 

(c) The Parent Compan) tw tSSucd Corporate GU3t3tllct:S to ban~s in ~:pect of loans 11va11ed b) a jomt vcnrure lC Punc Solapur f'-.pn:ss\\'1)5 Pnva1c 
Umitcd - INR 19,740 lald1S (?020: IN'R Nil lakhs) 

(d) Tht: Parent Company bas issued ktter of comfort to banks in resp«t of loans a\-ailed b)- a fc:v.• of rts subsidianes and .JOID& ... cnnncs 

Name offubsidiari6 / joint vuluru N1uart of Comfort givro 

Mikado Realtors Pvt. Lid Shonf.tll undertakJng.10 meet any shonfall dwing the- tenure of B1.-ild.y 

Arrow lnb:l Eswcs Pmate Lunited Shortfall undcruking lo mttt shortfall m debt scn-U rqJa)TTZmt of 
installm<nts 

(t} Tbe Panot Company b:as ls.sued fma.aclal .Support W.llt r to foUo~lng Iobsldb.rics and joint Yt.nlurtS OD lbe buis of W'hJCb lb l!: Stpanle 
finaatlab Il• temt PU ha\'t bttn prepared on going coocer11 ba.sl.s 

l l Acme Living Solutions Pri\'atc Limiled 
'2) MIA Infrastructure' Private Li.mj1ed 
J) WeUkcpt facility Managemtnt Sm;ces Priva1e Lirru1ed (Previously known !S TRil.. Hosp11ahty Private Lunncd) 
4) TRIF Gurgaon Housing Projecu; Pnvitc Limited 
5) Gurgaon Construcrwell Private Lnnited 
6) HV Farms Private Limited 
7) TRIL Roads Private Limited 
8) TRJL Urban Transport Pri.,,a1e Luruled 

9) lntenwion:il fnfiabuik1 Pnvalc Limited 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to lhe consolidated financial statements (Cominued) 
(orth~ ytar~ndnl JI i\farrh Wll 
tCurrency: Indian rupees m lakhs) 

Nott.is 
C1plt11I :e.ud othrr commllme.nu: 

Panlculars 
Es11m:11ed amount of contracu rcm:li.ning robe e.1ccu1cd on capital account and not rrovidcd for (net or 

advonc:cs) 

Note46 
Stgmt'nl nportiog 

A. Ba.sis ror segmeulation 

31 Marth 2021 JI March 2020 

IS.311 B.ON 

The Group hns three reportable segments. as descnb..~ below, which ate" the Group's s1rategic business units. These business units olfer different produm 
and sCTVices. and are managed separate!) because they require different technology and nurke1ing strategies 

The foDowing summary dcscnbcs the: operations in each of the Group's rtjXntable scgmmt.s· 
Reoonahk S(gment 

- Oc\ck>pmcnt ofResidcmiaJ ~for outright sale. 
- Real Estate 
- lnfrastruc."ture 

8. lnronnation about reponablc ~i:mcnu 

lnforma1ton regarding the results of each repon.t>te segment as included belO\\ Pcrl"omunce tS measured based on segment profit (before la:<), as mcluded 
in the 1n1ema.I man:igement ttp0m th:u ~ ~cd by 1he Group's COOM. Scgmmt profil is used to measure performance as manaa;emcnt bcl!IC'\'es I.hat 
such tnforma.tion is the mosl rclt\':11\I in ~aluating the rcslllts of c:ert3in segments relah\-C 10 other entities 1ha1 Oper.llt' wllhtn these industries. ln1cr-segmen1 
pncing lS dctcmtincd on an ann's lenJth basis. 

Refer Annc1'ure A 

C. 1.nromullon about nujortU1IOmt'n 

There arena custorntrs from \\horn Group rtcegniscs menue more than l~o ortolal rC'\en~of1he Group 
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Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements 
for the year ended 31 March 2021 

l Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Refer Noce Nu. 46 
Anncxure A 

Particulars 

REVENUE 
Net snlcs 
Segment Revenue 

Total revenue 

Segment Expenses 

RESULT 
Segment Rcsul l 

Fmunce costs 
Dcprec1al1on I Amonisauon / Impairment 

Net loss before taxe> :rnd share of joint 
ventures 

OTllER INFORMATION 

ASSETS 
Segment Assets 

Total Assets 

LlABILITIES 
Segment L1nbiht1es 

Total Liabilties 

Development or rcsitlential 
property for outright sale 

JI March 2021 31 March 2020 

I0,183 13,609 

10,183 13,609 

8,378 14,062 

1,805 (453) 

- -
IS 8 

1,791 (461 ) 

27,615 34.803 

27,615 34,803 

-1,029 4.484 

4,029 4 484 

Rc:il Estace 

31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 

60,066 62.224 

60,066 62.224 

18,251 25,103 

-11 ,815 37,12 1 

22.990 24,725 
16,313 15,410 

2,512 {3,01 4) 

4,8",077 4,94,663 

4,8-1.077 4,94.663 

3,15.688 3,46.266 

3,IS 688 3,46,266 

lnfraStructurt Unallocated Toca I 

31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 

49,886 81 ,563 4,012 6,481 1,24.147 1,63,877 

-19,886 81.563 4,012 6,48 1 1,24.147 1.63,877 

3-1,665 71.517 10,282 11,397 71,575 1,22,079 

15,220 I0,046 (6,269) (4.91 5) 52,572 41,799 

IS,960 6.964 21 ,108 28.497 60.058 60, 186 
4,404 1,649 202 184 20,934 17.251 

{S,144) 1.433 (27,579) (33.596) (28,420) (35.638) 

-1,09,683 3.67,669 1,61 ,307 1,83, 109 10,82,682 10,80,244 

4,09,683 3.67.669 J,61,307 1.83, 109 10,82,682 10.80,244 

3,30,795 2,94,277 3,49,344 3.22.192 9,99,856 9.67,2 19 

3,30 795 2,94.277 J 49 344 3,22, 192 9 99 856 9.67.2 19 



Tata Realty and lofrastructure Limited 
~otes to the consoUdated financial staremenu (Continued) 
fortht)"tar~rtded JI \larch 1021 
(Currency lndi3n rupees in bkhsl 

Note -'7 
Luse arran1:tments 

+\ Operat.lng teases· as a lessee 
.1) The Group has taken various prmuscs under cancellablc opera.Un&, leases. 

h) The Oroup h3s also W.cn a rommcrc\aJ property and c;enaan residemW prcml.SCS on non-QOCC'Rablc operating leases The future muumum least payments 
in rcspccl of thc::sc properties as on 31 M:an:h 2021 is as follows· 

Luse Pa) ml'nts 

Not later 1han one: )tar 

Later 1han one )'CM but nol latCT than 6vc years 

Latadunfivc;~ 

Pi}mcnts of lease rentals dunne. tht \ ·car 

B As 1 lessor: 

(1) Op<rollllg Ltast 

31 Moreb 2021 

133 

256 

31 M1rch2020 

294 
133 

.!Z2 

The Group h3s leased some investment propmics As on 31 March .?021 , the future mirumum lease payments 1n respect or these propemes tall the cq>iry 
of lock in period is as ronows 

Not later than one-)'Car 

Later than one year but not bier than five years 
lateT" than fJVe )ears 

L~ Rana.I Income for the yC3t 

(I i) Rn:ance tc:a.sn- Fit-out and inttrior~ork 

31March2021 

40,66' 

79.138 
l?,991 

I J2,733 
49,918 

31 Marth 2020 

46,132 

l.~2.983 
24.671 

2,23,786 

48,077 

The Group·s leasing arrangeincn1 n:prestntS. lhe fit..-ou1 or imenor work compk::ted for the customers whK:h have been classified under Ind AS 116 as 
FV1anc:C lease. The !ease tcrtr6 arc for 1hc periods of five 10 se-ven ycais whc:rc substan1Wly llll the risks and rC\\anls of ownership ill'C 1ransferrcd 10 the 
lessee. lhc-Group records disposal of 1he prop<..-ny concerned 3nd r«ogniz.i:s 1hc subsequent interest in the 61W'ICc lca.sc No con1ingen1 rent 1S receivable in 
this r<gard 

finance le.:ucs arc receivable as follow~ 

Gross ln\Ulmut lo lea~ 31 .\larch !021 J I Mtn:b 2020 

Reccr.3bJc within one )'car 51 201 
Rccet\'ablc btt\l.cen one and five )''C.aB 253 244 

RC'CCT\ab~after6veycar.s 82 128 

386 573 

PR'Sfal va lur of mlnlmum ltast pa)mtnlS JI March !021 31 Muth 2020 
Not later thin one year n 144 

Lacer than one year bit 001 btct than .S )Ul"S 156 134 

la.lcr 1tw\ ~ )ears 74 109 

?5? 387 

Nole 48 
M kro, Small 11nd Mtdium Entr rpristS 
Under the Micro. SmaD and Medium Enterprises Oe-.:ck>pmcn1 Aa, 2006, I MSMED) which came into force &om 1 October 2006, certain disclosures Ut: 

required 10 be made relating 10 Micro. Small and Medium entcrpnses On the b.lslS of the m!Onnanon and records .wa1labk wilh the Management, there an: 
oo outstanding dues 10 1hc Micro, SmJ.D and Medium cn1c:rpnscs as defined :n the MSMED 3S set ou1 in folio-. in.i: d&losurc 

Prin<.-.~I mw:>Unt mminmg unp:ud 10 any supplier as al 1hc year md (Or's. for lcss 1h:ln 10 
da)>) 

lnlercsa due 1~n 

The amouru of mterest paid by the ~er as pa-thr ~hero Small and Mochurn Enla-pnses 
IJc,.clopmcnt Act. 2006 (MS\ifD A<l. 2006) 

The amuums of the pa;mrnts rrodc 10 nucro ;md small supphcrs beyond t~ appointed 
day during each accoun1ing year 

fhc :unount of interest due and pa)-ablc tbr lhe period of delay m malang pa~nnent (which 
hi•< bttn paid but beyond the 1j1po111t..t day dunng lhc yearl buo without add111g the 
mtcrc:st .spccilicd under MSMED Act 2006 

Theamoun1 ofinlt:r?St accrued and mmuung unpaid al the end of ach 2cco~ year 

The IU"l'IOUnt of funher in1eres1 n:m;unin& due and payabh: C'\·en in the succt:eding years, 
unliJ such dale when t~ in1ercs1 dues as above arc ac1w.lty p:ud 10 the sma.ll 1~1erpnsc 
Amount of 1merat acm1cd and mmimng unpa.id at 1he end of the ac:countina )Cill' 

31 M arch 2021 JI \lm h !020 

91 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes lo the consolidated financial stateme.nu (Contin11ed) 
fortlrt )ttu tndtd JI Marc.Jr ZOU 
(Currency. lndl.lll rupees DI bkhsl 

l'/Olt 49 

Eipendllurt In roreign cu1Tent')' ~on accrual basts) 
Professional f«S 
Training J.nd confm::l"ICC' expenses 

Tr.ncllma c;(penscs 
M~m & Sub5cnphon fa~es 

Note SO 

(a) lmpa lnnent In valut or hllanglble :usel under SCA and DulkHng 

JI March 2021 

11 

J I \larch 2020 
16 

As on J 1st March 2020, 1hc Enterpris(' VaJuc: (as per the DCF technique) of the group ·s ln\lcstmc:nl Proprrty and tn1angiblc Assets (Sm1CC Concession 
Arnngemmts (SCA)) tn one of its subsldwy Le+ lntcm:u;onal lnfiabuild l'ri\;uc L1m11~ fllPL) is Rs. 5.463 lakhs whtch IS less than the book \atuc of Rs 
16,777 bkhs. Thcn:forc, an unpainnenl loss of Rs 11,114 lakhs lw been recogmzL-d in 1he books of aeeount.s The lo~ enltf)Jrise value pnmarily p<nains 
to MullJ lt\-cl Car Park and hence the intangible assc1s under SCA pcnairung to that asset is cntirelywn11cn down of Rs. 9,436 lakhs The imp;urmmt over 
and above the lnt;ingiblc- Assets undtT SCA pertams 10 1hc Rctnil sp:tcc g-iven on rco1 "'h.ch is represented by Butld1ng under [n,·cstmcnt Propnty, hence 
the balJnceamount of Rs. 1,879 bkhs has been impaired thcretrom As on 31st March 2021, the EnteqJrisc Value of If PL (asper the OCF1c\:hnique) of the 
Group's lnvl!Stmenl Property 3lld Intangible Assets (SCA) is Rs S,825 lakhs wfuch l5 more than the book ntiue 

(b) Loss on account or dHposal orlnHslmnts ia Sub3ildl1ries 

Durmg the pn:vious year the Group has disposed off mvcstmems in two subsid1ancs 1.e TRrL Arrlntsar ProjrctS Limned and TRIF RcaJ Esuuc 
OC\elopmcnt Limned as on December 09, 1019 f'or •sale consideration of Rs i>. 177 lakh.s The amount of net assc:ts disposed off' is Rs.9,-191 Lakhs 
(indudin.& goodwill of Rs 2,163 bkhs) The nrt loss on dispoSJl l)finvcstmcots of Rs 31-1 lak.hs has been charucd IO Suncmm1 of Profit & Loss AccounL 

Note St 

DUclosun lo r6petl o f Coru:tructloo Conlncts 

For tbr \'ur f'or tbc Year 
Panicotars rndnl March JI. ended March 

ZOZI J I ZOZO 
Contract revenue rccogniz.td as revenue 

26.915 68.417 
dunni; 1he year 

For lbr Yur For tbt Vear 
Partlcubn <ndrd Marth 31, cndrd\\larch 

ZOZI Jl.1010 
Cumubsive rC\-cnue rttoi:naed 2.66.JI I 2,39.396 
Cumul:uive com incurred 2..H.195 2.27.966 
Cumulative m:U"uins accounced 12,116 11 .430 
Advances paid 6.138 5.870 
Retention money Davablc 65 112 



Ta1a Realty and Infrastructure Limilcd 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued) 
for the )'ear ended JI March 1021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 52 

lnlerCJrs In olher enliliH 
111) Subs idiaries 

The Pare:nl Company's subS1d1ancs at JI ~tarch 2021 arc set out below 

Nanie: or cnttl) 
Acme Living Solutions Prha1c Limned 

Place of 

bUJlne:ss 
lndia 

Arrow lnfracstatc Private Lunued India 
Gurgaoo Coosuuctwcll Pn\'atc Limned India 

Gurgaon Rcaltech Limited India 
TRJL Roads Private Limited India 
TRIF Gurgaon Housini: Projects Priva1c Lim11cd India 
TRIL Urban Transpon Private L1m11cd India 
Well kept Facility Man11~cmen1 Services Private limited India 

TRll ConsU1.1cUons l1m1ttd lod11 
TRlL lnfoparlc L1m1tcd (refer note oo. {ii) & (iii)> lnd1a 
Hamp1 fa:prcss.,.,·ay Pnvatc L1m11cd lnd1a 
HV Farms Pnvatc L1m11ed India 

lntemat1ona1 lnfi'abuild Pnva1c lim.J1ed (UPL) India 
Oharamshala Ropeway Lnnitcd India 
Manali Ropcways Pnva1e L1m11ed (upro 31 Augus1 2020 - ladia 
72.00%) 

Uchi1 Expressways Pnvatc Limited India 
TRPL Roadways Private Limited (merged with TRIL India 
Roads Private Limited w.c.f Isl Apnl. 2020) 
Mathcran Ropcways Private limited India 
Ourg Shivnath Expressways Pri\'ate L1mircd India 
MIA lofrasm.icturc Pnvate Limited India 
TRJL Bcogaluru Real Estatr One Pri\>ate Limucd 
lRlL & ogaluru Real Esta1e Two Private Limited 
TRIL Bcogaluru RcaJ Esta1c Thrtt Pn\'atc Limned 

lad1a 
lnd1a 
lnd1a 

-;. or owrntnhlp lnltnsl 

JI M•n:h ZOZI JI Man:h 2020 

1 oo.oo~. 1 oo.oo•. 
100 00°0 100.00•. 
100.00•. 100.00•1 
100.om .• 100.00°. 
100.00~. 10000'/o 

100.00% J00.00°10 
10000« 100.00% 
100.00°10 100.00°. 

67.50•. 67.SO'o 

10000". 10000•. 

toooo•. 100.00•, 

100.00•. 100.00•. 
2600°. 26.00•. 
74.00~. 7-4.oo•. 

n.oo•. 

100.00% 100.00•. 
1 oo.oo~. 

10.00•. 10.00•. 
100.00•0 100.00•,. 
100 OO'o I 00 OO'o 
IOO OO"o 
100_00•. 
100000, 

Significant judgement: toruolidation of cntili~ "Ith It.SS than so•/. ' oting intr r rs-l 

i) Although the Group owns less than nnc-half of the voting Power oflntcma1ional 1nfrabuild f' riva1c Lun11ed, it ts able to eoob'ol the company by \'irtUt of an agn:cment with the other mvcstoB of lntcma11ocal lnfrabuild 
Priva1c Lnnitcd which in1er-alia provides I.be Group with power 10 appoint majority of the board of directors of lntemationa.J lnfrabuild Priva1e Limited and power o\icr rclevan1 11c1ivitics Consequently, the Group 
consolida1cs its investment in the compJ.ny. 

ti) The Pa.rent company has entered into call opnoo W1lh one of the sharchold~ ofTRlL lnfop.lrk Lid expiring on 10th July 2021 wbercm the Pmn1 Company bolds the call opuons Compa.ny has paid full considcrauon 
of Rs 7,110 l..akhs as opuon deposit Hence Parrot company 1s consolidating: shareholding io TIUL lnfopark Led of !he said shareholder as stake held by iL 

iii) S1m1larty. the Parcn1 Company has cn1e~d 1oto put option w1tb aoothcr shareholder ofTRIL. lnfopark Lid e.q>inng oo 30 Sep1emba- 2021 Based on the pu1 option cond1t1ons Partnt Company bas pro,-ided full liab1lity 
under other current fioancial liab1libes. Stnce lhc put oplloDS nghts an available with the other sbarcholdm Hence. Parent Company es coosohdating TIUL lnfopark Ud as I~. subsidiary 

(b) Non-controlling lnlfrtslS (NCI) 

Set oul bclo" ts summarised financial mfonna11on for each subs1d1ary that bas noo-cootrolling 1nt~1s to the group The amounlS disclosed for each subsidiary arc before 101er-company chminauons 

Summa rin d balance .shefl 
Dhara..m.shala Ropeway Limilcd 

31 Morch 202 1 31 March 2020 

Noo-currcot as.sets 15.612 8.105 
Cuittotas.scts 1,007 359 

Non-curttnt liitbilincs (JJ,761) 17.106) 
Current liabilities !2.348) !768) 
Net assets 510 589 

Net assets atnibutDblc to NCI 70 

Dharamsha la Ropewa)' Limiled 

JI Man:h ?021 JI M arch ?020 

SummartJrd statcmt nl or pron1 and loss 
RC\0 C1JUC 6 64 2 :!5 
(loss).l'rofit (2621 (IJJ) 

OCI (0) 

Tota l compr!ht'm ive income (26J) (133) 

Loss allocated to NCI (68) (35) 

OCI allocated to NCI 
Total comprtht'1uivr lncomt a Uoca1ed 10 NCI (68) (35) 

Loss 10 NCJ Rtslrtc.ttd (68) (351 

Summaristd ca.sh ao~s 

Cash flows from opnatJnit acn\iocs (4J5•1 (85) 
Cash flows from in\ C:Slt.Dj activttics l~.469) (936) 

Cash f1ov.s from 6nancm& 1cth1rics 6,716 1167 

Net increaw (decrease) 10 cash ilDd ta.sh equivalents (52) 146 

• Sold during the )'Cat 

rY 

TRJL ConJlruc:tfons limirtd l\lanaU Ropeways Prh'alc 

Umltcd • 

JI March ?021 
J) March 

J I ~lorch ?OZI 
31 Man:h 

?020 2020 
19.461 2 1,484 5,773 

2,44::! 2.6-15 4 
(9.514) (8.868) (5.397) 

(18) !460) (241) 

12.371 14.802 IJ9 

5.308 6,098 

TRJ.L Con.struc1lons Umitcd MunalJ Ropeway.1 Pri,•ate 
Llmlred"' 

J I Ma rch 202 1 
3 1 ~~;;ch 31 1\la.rch 2011 

31 l\larth 
2020 

(2.430) (634) (68) 

(2.430) (634) (68) 

17'101 (206) (191 

(790) (206) (19) 

(790) (206) 

(51) (:?56) (4) 

(llOl 
~ :!53 134 

(7) (JJ (I) 

LIPL 

31 ~lanh 31 March 
2021 zg~o 

5.211 5,652 

323 317 
(J.868) (7.079) 

!523) !794) 
1.143 (J ,905) 

llPL 

J I Man:h 
2021 

414 

(7791 

(779) 

(5761 

(576) 

11111 
(ISS) 

340 

(2~) 

JI March 
?020 

488 

(9.5591 

(9.559) 

!7.074) 

(7.074) 

(1541 
(1,032) 

780 

1407) 

Matheran Ropeways 

Private LimJted 
3 1 March 31 Mart h 

lOZI ZQ~O 
1.690 1599 

820 975 

(126) (111) 

2.J&-1 ?,463 

193 216 

Matht'ran Rope:wayJ 
Private Llm.itcd 

J I ~fan:b 
?021 

47 

1771 

(77) 

(24) 

(24) 

(24) 

(1111 

77 
(II 

(35) 

3 1 M1rc.h 
2010 

58 
26 

26 

(901 ) 



Tota ftcalty und lnfrastruc1urc Limited 

NolH 10 the cousoli1.hltcd fin anci•l 11i.etnie.n1s (Cm1tilmcd) 

jiu tht 1-c111· cntli'd JI Murch 101 I 

(CWttDCy- Indian rupees m 13khs) 

Nott 52 {C'unhnur dl 

l ntc~sl s in <1tht r entities \continued) 

(c l Tn1u:1u.1io11s wilh Nun~ont rolling i111crrsu 
There arc 110 l11U1sactions with non-con1roll1111m1ercslS 111 2020·2021 

(di lotuu ts in join1 ventures and u.s0<i•u• 
.Xt out bckn\ arc Lhc JOln\ 'c111wcs mid assoct11c of I.he group as ot 31 Morch 202 1 \\h1ch. 111 lhc opm1on of the dueclOts. ore m1ucr11aJ to the woup ·nK counlly of mcorporauon °' rCKJSlr•lJon is lllso their principal ~occ ofbusmcss. 

Plu t' of - --------.;.or-
N.n1e or tntily 

businus 
owncrshi11 

intcrcs1 
l'unc Solapur Ex11fcsswoys Pm·11tc L111111cd Indio .'i000% Jollll \ CnlUt'C Et1m1y mclhod 
A & T Ro:id Construc11011 MMagcmc111 and Opc:r:umn Pnv:uc Indio 'i0(.)0% Joint Vt llllJtC Equity method 
Lm11tcd 
TRJL IT4 rm ate Limned Indio 1-'~ Jumt\enturc Equ•t)' method 
M1L.ado Rc:alluu .,, , Ltd India );()()% Joint \cnturc Equ11y method 
lndu11nol Mmcral1 and Chcm1uls Company Pn\latc: Lmulc:d lnd111 7•00% Joint \Cnturc Equ11y method 
Punc IT Cit)' Metro Rail LLnulcd lndin 74om. Joint \ cnlurc Equuy method 
T:uo tlousanr: Dc\dopmcnt Companv Lm111cd {rcfc1 noh: No (111)1 India lll 23~~ A ssoc1111c E't'lllY method 

(1) All the AboveJOllll \'tntures 1md USOClillt ~engaged 111 lhe busmcss of rca.l eslotc and mfrostruclure development . II 1s o 1uatc,1c lll\CSlrnent wluch utilises the group's knowledge and C'<ptllll'C in thrdcvclopmcnt of real estate and i11frns1ruc1urc dc\clopmcnl 

(ij) Sigo1fteW1IJUdgcmcm Although lhc Group onru mOfc tha.n om!·half ofthc \Olmg power of TRIL JT4 Pn\alc Lim11cd, ~11L.ado Realtors P\L. Lld. , lndustnal M1ncrllls mid Chemicals Company Pn,·aLt L1m1tcd and Punc IT Cuy Mcuo Ra.II L1m1tcd, 11 docs not ha\·e couuol O\Cf lhcsc Compomcs The Group hu 
1oan1 control o\er these com~cs b\ \ 'lrtUC of an agrcc1ncn1 with the other investors. In other \%Olds, d«l$KmS about the CC'lcv;ant Detl\ 111cs. 1 e. those tlut S1gruficllfllfy11Tcct lhc returns of lhc umangcmcnt • require t>ic affumat1\'e consent or the 1n\·eston Consequent!) , the Group has cliass1ficd us lfltcrcst 111 
these compuues as JOmt.ly conuolkd cnut' 

(1il1 Dunns the current )'CAI on 2S March 2021, the Groo1> hu tn\'CSlcd in IA,Sl,ltS,ISS cqu11y shares of Rs 10 each m T"'l• l lousmg Oc\·clopmenl Company Lu.nucd (THOC) at Rs 27 µer sh~ for an 19i:grcg1uc ao10,.mt of Rs SO,OOU lakhs n::prctcnllng 20 23~. cqu11y s1al;c m THDC TI1us w c.( 2S M:srch 202 1, 
THDC quohficii co becomes :issoc111lc of the Group Tius tnmsac11on being \'Cl') close to lhc )Cbrcnd, M11tiot:.emcnt 1s of lhc view thnt then:: would be no change 111 tJ1c canying vllluc of interest in iwocintc. Funhcr. 1hc Man11gcnicn1 is unable 10 a.iecrt:un the loss(°' profi t) 1uuibutablc to pcnod 25th March. 2021 
fdolc or ocqu1sit1011) 10 31st March. 2021 and hiu therefore not mcluc.lod the Group's share of loss (or profit) from this usoc.iluc m Ill(; consolidn1cd rmancinl stotcmcnts. I.he nmount thereof. in nny case. 1s not m..clytn l'Q 111nt~!!n!. rons!d~Hn; U~ !!!!!!JU~! oft.~ tot~! tcnso!:d::ed less of tl:c Gocup a; compared ;y 
l11c Group'• share of the umascertomc:J lou from 1lus ussoc1nlC nnnbutublc 10 th\: lttSt seven da~s of the fm1A11c11tl ) ~IU 

(1\) Summari~d fina11cial lnfonn1tion for a.uoci1tt and j oint vt.nlurts 

(y 

Prrct ntait ow11t rshi1) in1t rt:St 

Currcnl o.s.scts 

Non-currc.n\ USCIS 

Current l111b1l1uu 
Non~urrcnt liab1l111cs 

Net assc1s 
Cnm1•'s shue ur nt t IUC'U 

Good"'ill Rcco&nistd 
Carryin& amount of interest in associ"c 111d joint venture 

Summi.riSt"d sutemc.nl of erorit and loss 

Rc,·cnuc 
Deprcc11mon and ~momsru1on 

ln1acstt.kpi:nsc 
Income ta.x C'Cptl\lle 
(loss)/ l110Ci1 

01hcr com1nchc1m\'e mcomc 
Toctsl comprchc:n.S1\'C mcomc 
Group'• sh•rc or loss 
C roup's shirt. or OCI 
Group's shirt or IOCal tomprtht:n!liiU~ incomt 

Punt Solapur Esprmw1ys 
Priv11t Limitt d 

A & T Road Consiruction 
Ma111gtrur.nl and Optration 

Priu lt Lim11cd 

JI !\larch 
31 March 2020 J I March 2021 J I M11rch 2020 

21121 
so•;. so·;. so•1. 50-;,. 

10. 118 10.!2• 2 3 
82,353 XX,71K 

7,I08 11,820 0 I 
82,438 g),l2J 

J,425 4,500 2 2 
J.711 2.248 I I 

1,711 2.2-'I I I 

rune So .. pur E.prtssw1y1 A~\ T Road Const ruftion 
Privatl" Limitt.d M11na,l"mcnt and Optr11ion 

l'rivalc Limited 

JI March 
31 !\larch 2020 J I Much 2021 J I ~hrch 2020 

2021 
so•;. 50•1. 50"1. 50"/. 

16,390 llo.56¥ 
S.10-I 4,36"' 

!,17\1 8.085 

(1 .076) 153 (0) (I) 

I 3 
( l ,075) IS6 10) (I) 

(538) 77 (0) Ill 
0 2 

t!>J&) 78 (0) Ill 

Industrial Mint rals •nd TRIL IT4 Priv1te Limittd 
Chemicals Company fRdC'r Nott 9) 

Priv1tt Limittd 

J I March J I M1rch 31 March JI ~hrch 
2021 2020 2021 2020 
1-1•1. 14"1. 74•;. 1-1•1. 

1,306 1,815 2.0'J7 2,374 
17,047 J6,S4ll 2.1,I U 26,079 

70 •I 1,%0 43, 126 

51.2•5 13,S% 

18.2H3 llU22 (25,970) (2K,2fi9) 
13.5'29 13,558 (19.ll8) (l0.9 19) 
8.392 lt.392 

21,921 2 1.950 

lnduttrial Minrrals and TRJL IT4 Priv1tt Limited 
Chcmiols Company (Rr frr Nalt9) 

Pri¥a1c Limited 

3 1 March JI Much 31 March 31 March 
2021 !020 2021 1010 
74•;. , ... ,. 74•1. 1"'"1· 

9,5S3 8.695 
Sii 6.l80 

4 l .313 l.659 

(n1 54 2,21N (5.547) 

(OJ 0 

iJ9 ) 5• 1.299 (S.54(11 

(29) •o 

(29) • O 

• ShATtofmcamc 111 currcntycm m cascorTRJl. IT4 Pnrn1tc L1m1tcd as not considered till lhc Group's shan: afnct assclS m shat Jomt Vcntwc bcc.omcs 1JOs1t1\C 
II Based on un11ud11ed finMCaal statements 

Miludo Ru hors P\'l Lid Puu i:= IT City Metro Rajl T111 llousinc Total 
Lirnltc.d Ckvt:lopmcnt Comp11ny 

Limitt:d N 

J I Much JI Much JI March JI March JI March JI March JI Mart h J I March 
2021 2020 2021 1020 2021 2020 2021 2020 

74•;. 74-;. , ... ,. 74•1. l 0.2J•1. 

12 589 3.3-'4 1,912 l ,08,767 S.2S.64S 17.516 
73.430 55.461 17.lJS 4,792 1 ,11.~SO 3.93.703 1.91.598 

3.279 5jl7 2.tUIS GGl 4, 10,211.7 4.25.512 6 1, 170 
66.227 •6.216 2l2 327 l ,00,432 4,00,614 l .'3.362 

3,936 4.3 16 17.549 U ll 15.99~ 93,2?2 4.582 
2.912 l.19• 10, IKC• 4.226 IS.J 74 l-'.-'96 2,308 

18,6115 27, 141 )4,626 6 1.702 35,5JJ 
2J.S97 30.335 10,186 U26 50,000 1,05.416 53,760 

Mikadu Rultors PV1 Ltd Punt: IT City Metro Rail T11a llou.sin& To1al 
Limited Oevclo1>mcnt Contp• ny 

L.i1ni1td N 

J I M1rcl1 31 M •rch 31 March JI March JI March JI March JI Mirth J 1 Much 
2021 ::!020 2021 20?0 2021 ?020 2021 2020 
7-'•/. 74•1. 74•;. 74"/. 20.lJ"'I. 

2 0 ~.ZlS -1,39~ JS,199 29.658 
0 0 I 0 6.215 10.9;5 

305 87 35 47 13,SJ? 13.882 

P~D ( 1361 1513) (1?01 290 (5.76<il 
I 2 ·• 

(.181) (1Jf1) (S il) (290) 292 (5,763) 
(2ll2) (IOI) (J80 ) (215) (1.2231 (200) 

I I 2 
(232) \ IOI) (379) (215) (1 .227) ( 19S) 



Tata Realty and lnfrastrurture Limited 
Nofn 10 tbt Con.solkbrtd 6naadal Sblt mcnu 
for1M1dr11.ttJtJJ/ Jl11tdlOU 
(Cwtm.y IDdi;i.li NJ'ftS ta b.lhs) 

,,uct:5J 
Fio.ntlal lrutrumtrilJ - F•ir v1lvr11t1d rbL. m1n11tmtn1 

JI "•nb?Oll 

flnmaorlalu.wt• 
la\~ldlli 

• EQU.11)' 11Ub'\lll.lel\U Ill otbcn 
• ~uny uu1n1mau1 m jOU\I ~cnt~ and ll'4XJ:lte • 
.IJondJill'IJdd.'Cl!W'CS 

Cumn1 m11.~tmmu to a1unW 6md5 
lnh.'f-Q11'POfilk l')cpml1~ I I\ ai IO R.tbto.J Plruts 
TroWc:IU'Cl\'2hlcs 
(.i._\hm.!asboqw\WU. 
L.cascn:o1m::ct\'Jbk 

Unbtllal rc'\aNe 

()rcrQsl10lbcr 111111 mdu.Jcd m cuhandcuh ~'~ 

S<rwn) """ ... 
Otlta INns .uJ .Jd\uca 
Other !n.tDCUil lbSd5 

Fltl.llK.ul llab\b1y h rrcm•um (Q)1Ddll 
~n iUIJ wo1tun1 e.:1p1ul flcd11y trom fun 
Coouncm.d f'.Qjla 1~ IU rnutu..11 fund 

Ooi'".ltl\"C m.suumcnb 
· hloptOI 
1a~-m so:unl) 4'-~lU hm aooiwe!\ 

O!bcr~b.lb1htics 

TDdcrvo.~lcs 

JI \hn:b202d 

Fh1an'11l •~h 
ln\'Otmaltl 

- Equity UU:tnamdUS m otba'l 
-£.qv1tyUl.Jtr\.ln'M:DU lnJOIDI \~W\S.lQJll1fa,.ltC• 

-lkah-.t~ 

C'unm1 lll\Cltmcnb m. mu1.IUI imds 
lnkr....-ro.n.i.:o..-p.1tJ1naiioRdllal.PlJDC$ 

rraXt'C'OCl•'Jb~ 

C.lib.IDJc::asbcqui\'2ksll1 

1.e1Sicm11rc:o:n-abk 
U11bdlalm'C2WC 
Dcposil otbc:r t!m JDcllldod lll c1iJI aJ cnii CQUl\~I --Otbcrlo.\DJ~;W\~ 

Other lbunci.al J.t"'1..I 

Flo110t"l•lllabUldn 

t-O°tln C00•\7t1bk ikbcntun,:, 
f'u..mc;ul lublllry k rrantwn pa)tl)(lll 

l.oul~ ~ar1bi btil.11)' !to B;anL 
C ommcrNI r.ip:r luuoJ 10 mutual Mio.i 
Dcrw:arme amumcms _..,_ 
fDICm:l·fi"«SO.:.int)-i.kpli$ll hmammMn 

Otild'in.lncWIYb.illlcs 
r~-·-·~ ... 1o:1 

Carn·ln 1m.1111DI 

nTPL 1"'\'TOCI A-oJtlwdCe,1 

261 
l.0.S,JJ6 

l9.'i1!7 
!J.51 .. 

!,010 
l.9JS 

18.1% 
lJI) ,.,., 

•.JM 
UIO 

"" 5,()JJ 
119.111 59 ISJ 

:l.J6,6M 
70~8.S 

S.00.10! 
6S.7Y? 

!l,07.1 
24.116 
17,S9J 
6.IH 

2101 .. '"'_..,.' 
CarT'in •1U11t&Dt 

f."\'TPI. fVTOO ;\morl lKd Coil 

112 
511,7(() 

IQ,917 

"'l.IJll 
!,$11) 

?.86.~ 

?9.940 
!..tJ ... 

~· .. 
l."':'S~ 

1,JS'J 
6 427 

1.30152 71lH 

1,79 .. &IJ 
69.016 

$.!J,l)j 

7S_\OJ 

111.1.?J 
!?.-"J6 
.&?.64S 

5,419 
Ullll t11m 

Falr•·•I• 

t.ul?· ~ .. IJ. 

Tool ~rll ·QltOltdprke -Sipllk111.t Sipif-at Toul 
l11rdo·•1rt.th obwn .. bk -~ .. bk 

lnpuh Uapoh 

!61 !61 '" l,OS.·U6 l.Oj.-116 1,05, .. 16 
19.9!7 
!l,H4 ?M1J lJ.!J.t 
! .Oil) 
1,935 

11.196 

lJO 
s·o 

9.1<18 
1.510 ,.. 
s.ou 

l.Rll"' lJ.!.M 1.115.671 119.lll 

!J6,(.S9 
":'Q.28.S 

SJ)').102 
65,799 

lL01.t !l.()7-1 Jl,UN 
J..t,176 
J7.59..t 
6.l]l 

t6U50 21.07-4 21074 

t~•ir ... hw 

1.A•tll - l.c•itll· 

( 11HI 
L~ itl I • Quo11td prk• stplnc.aot ~1plriunt 

fotal 
i11u1hemark1th obMrnbfe uoobttrv•blt 

lnpull lnpub 

:m ! I.? m 

'"""" :Ss~w '8.760 
l!i.9.?-
71.180 -1,11111 71,180 
2.510 
!.Ml 

!'.1.Q.$0 

?--'l 
•JS 

~· .. l.7551 
1.lS'J 
6 • .127 

201 846 11 180 ss.m t.V>IH 

1.79,.&IJ 
69,016 

$.23,lll 
-YS.JOl 

IU?l 11'.82J IUB 
?.!.~ 

"'"" 5.1;9 
\tV.620 ,...,, lllkU 



T a1a Really and lnfras1ructure Limited 
N'Olts to 1b r Can'°'khltd 6n:andal sl21tmt nlJ 
fa, r1w,.-,,,r"1UJI \f•rcltJOJ/ 
ll"wn.n."')' lnJi.ln Nrccs 111 lid.hi) 

V•hHlkxi 1eoebah11Mt •ad danJfic-01 u obMrobko hlpuu 

lbc iliJ..,.Ull L&bk'ihl.N-s thc\otlu;itJOD &«b:mqua"uW 10 ~I La"tl ! .lftJ lr.d t t.lavaiucs h l~aal ut\lnuncnb mc"3sum1.1112.u \'llocm th -utancn11tfftn.ulc\ill pM:111um .u•dl .u Jbc sipal1Ql11 ID>biCr\':1bk 
wpult1lieJ 

T,.. 

I) f.qwty IMltvncnll molhm{Edl3nd3 lll)3 f'in'alc l.mutcd) M&JUn:J 011 COSI Nrit.iv:ul.able 
J) l!qwt)" in~rumcrus m ulhr;n {Vac;am W'mdfaruu Luwltd) 
JI f.qu1ty1115tnu11i:nl11n olhm(Pa-ul.)X No.ff PrmllC' tm1111Xt) 

- Pwfll)l11."'IJ TGUl 

.f~-.inb-IAL 

llk:CtimpllO'lwlUO!Mon1eC.:ittosim11b111onlo .?0?1 
csl:lm.l~tht.:Wr,-ahatoftllct'flb;Xl.S • t1oJcrl)11tl~Wf) \Ul.eo£the"1CllPJO)' 

(Rs. J • .ilS t».bs) 

Mm:c C<ldoSIAlubtL'l\ TbcY.tlwlK!a mN.:I 
utuilln~~l)'\ ..... pn"thnriftbc 
IA!dt}\Jll tc.:unlieS IXD!:idaulJ (I) ,;r, 11.'1. m rate ~!tl 
raie..S(il)\uLUlhlyofJtod. pncatofhbbal • Undat)lDJcqutt) \~r.(lbc«apu) 
~ld•m.atlcU. rhc~r;.)~ffu; (lb .l,!M bllts) 
~ao.1 rurwdam.r; lhc coottaaoJ •Ull~ JYlCC' 
OftbcQf!Uoa and Ille' WN11101 o.tWIY"~lae per 
Sb.ft~ cxJi node' ·nic eur \'211lC' urttk: c:,xaoa u 
a1im.w..<d h) Wscwnllftl the C$lllDJICd r.i)·<Olf 

usm111 n~ ttl:lC' rah! I« <1.11111.:lt m.:irunty u the 
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Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated financia l sta tements 
(ortlteyeare11ded 31March2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 53 (continued) 

liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its finonc1.1I obligations as they become due. The Group manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as 
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity 10 meet its liab1l111es Y..hen due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or 
nsk to the Group's reputation 

The Group has obtained fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. Funhermore, the Group has access lo funds from compulsory convenible and 
non-convenible debentures from holding Group and other financial institution. The Group also conscintly monnors funding options available in the debt and capital markets 
with a view to maintaining financial Oexibilil) 

Exposure ro liquidity risk 
The table below analyses the group's financial liabilities into rele1 ant maturity groupings based on their contractual matumics for: 
•all non derivative financial liabilities 
•net and gross seltled derivative financial instruments for which the contractual malunties are essenual for the understanding o f the timing of the cash Oows 

31 !\larch 2021 
Non-derivath•e financial liabilities 

Non convcnible debentures 
Financial liability for premium payment 
Interest- free security deposits from customers 
Commercial paper issued to mutual fund 
Trade and other payables 
Loan and working capital facility from Banks and Financial 
Institutions 
Other financial liabilities 

Derh•ative financial liabilities 
- Put option 

31 March 2020 
on-derivative financial liabilities 

Non convenible debenrures 
Financial liability for premium payment 
Interest- free security deposits from customers 
Commercial paper issued 10 mutual fund 
Trade and other payables 
Loan and working capi1al tilc1lil)• from Banks and Financial 
Institutions 

Other financial liabilitie< 

Dcrivatil'e fina ncial lia bilities 
·Put option 

Carrying amount 

2,36,689 
70,285 
24,176 
65,i'99 

6,131 
5,00,102 

37,594 

9,40,&'76 

2 1,074 
21,074 

Carrying amount 

1,79,413 
69,016 
22,406 
75,303 
5,879 

5,23, l.35 

42,645 

9,17,7'17 

18,823 
18,823 

Contractual cash Oows 

I year or less 

72,500 
4,883 
9,565 

67,500 
6,131 

3-1,669 

37,594 

2.32,843 

19.633 
19,633 

I year or less 

40,000 
2,108 
l,619 

77,500 

5,879 
66,979 

36, 713 

2,30,798 

17,432 

17,432 

1-2 years 

94,500 
7,354 

39,317 

1,41 ,171 

2-5 years 

70,000 
14,054 
14,611 

89,506 

1.88.172 

1,441 
1,4.tl 

Contractua l cash no"s 

1-2 year s l-5 years 

72,500 67,000 
7.078 13,570 

46,094 62,113 

5.933 

1.25,673 l ,.t8,616 

1,391 
1,391 

l\lore than 5 years 

2,24,().15 

3,51,896 

5,75,9.tl 

More than 5 years 

2,93,673 

3.60,544 

6,54,217 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated fin ancia l statements 
for the year ended 3 I March 202 1 

(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 53 (continued) 

C redit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterpany lo a financial instrument fails to meet its 
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's receivables from customers. Credit risk is managed through 
credit approvals, establishing credit Limits and continuous ly monitoring the creditwonhiness of customers to which the Group 
grants credit tenns in the nonnal course of business. The Group establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment 
Lhal represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables, loans and advances and investments. 

T rade a nd olbe r r eceivables 
The Group's exposure Lo credit risk is innuenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The 
demographics of the customer, including the default risk of the industry and country in which the customer operates, also has 
an influence on credit risk assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and 
continuously monitoring the creditwonhiness nf customer.; Lo which the Group grants credit tenns in the nonnal course of 
business. 

Credit risk fnr receivables pertaining to residential business 
The risk for trade receivables penaining to residential business is considered nil as the possession of the residential propeny 
is transferred only after the receipt of payment from the customer. 

Summary of the Group's exposure to credit risk by age of the outstanding from various customers is as follows: 

Neither past due nor impaired 

Past due but not impaired 

Past due 1-90 days 
Past due 9 1- 180 days 

Past due 181- 365 days 

Past due more than 365 days 

31 March 2021 

1,762 

85 

88 

1,935 

31 March 2020 

2,375 

466 
24 

2,865 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the Consolidated financial statements 
for the year ended JI March 2011 

(Currency: lndian rupees in lakhs) 

Note SJ (co ntinued) 

(ii) Interest r ate risk 

lnlerest race risk is the risk chat the fair value or future cash nows of a financial instrument will nuctuale because of 
changes in market interesl rates. The Group's exposure to market risk for changes in interesl rales relales borrowings 
from financial institutions. 

Exposure to interest rate risk 
The in1ercs1 rate profile of the Group·s interest-bearing financial instruments is as follows· 

Particula rs 

Fixed-rate instruments 
Financial assets 

Financial Liabilities 

Variable-rate instruments 
Financial liabilities 

Interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instruments 

31 March 2021 

19,547 
3,94,089 

4,67,259 

J I March 2020 

27,418 

3,47,345 

4.84,090 

The Group does not account for any fixed-race financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss, and the Group does no! have any designate financial Liabili1ies. 

Interest rate scnsilivity - variable rate instrumenrs 

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in in1erest rates at the reporting date would have increased I 
decreased equily and profit or loss by amounts shown below. This analyses assumes that all other variables, in 
particular, foreign currency exchange races, remain constant. This calculation also assumes that the change occurs al 
the balance sheet dale and has been calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as a1 thal date. The period end 
balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt outstanding during the period. 

As at '31 March 2021 
Variable-race instruments 

Cash now sensitivity (net) 

As at 'JI March 2020 
Variable-rate instruments 

Cash no" sensitivity (net) 

JOO bp increase 

4,673 

4,673 

100 bp increase 

4,84 1 

4,841 

(Note: The impact is indicaied on the profit/loss and equi1y before laX basis) 

I 00 bp decrease 

(4,673) 

(4,673) 

lOO bp decrease 

(4,841 ) 

(4,841) 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the C onsolidated 11nancial s tatemen ts 

for rile year ended 31 Marcil 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 5~ 

Capital Management 

The Group' s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to mainrain m1<estor, creditor and market confidence and to susrain future 
development of the business. It sets the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which 
include capital and other strategic investments. 

The funding requirement of the Group arc met from fund and non-fund based working capital lines from various banks. Furthermore, the 
Group has access to funds tram compulsory convertible and non-convertible debentures from holding Group and other financial institution. 
The Group's poltcy ts to use short-term and long-term borrowings to meet anuc1pated funding requirements 

The Group monitors capital using a ratio of ·adjusted net debt to ' adjusted equity' For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total 
liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance leases, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted 
equity comprises all components o f equity other than amounts accumulated in the hedging reserve. 

Total borrowings 

Less : Cash and cash equivalent 

Adjusted net d ebt 

Adjusted equity 

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 

As at 31 !\larch 
2021 

8,02,790 

18,196 

7,84,59~ 

82,826 

9 

A s at 31 March 
2020 

7,77,951 

29,940 

7,~8.011 

l , IJ,025 

7 



Tata Realty a nd infrastructure Limited 
Noces 10 the coruolithued timmcial statements (Cn111i11ued) 
for the .~·ear ended 31 .\larch 201 I 
t Currency lnd1an rupees in fokhs) 

~Ole 55 
Ta.xnpen.se 
(a) Arnounls re<:o?nin d In profir a nd loss 

Currr:nl t:u : expense 

Odcrrtd Tu Exprnse 

Tu u pense for the year 

{b) A mounU rtto2nis m 01her comprr ~ns:1vc income 

h ems th:at will nor be r t"cl11.uified to profit or loss 

Reme;uurements or the defined benefit plans 

{c) ReC'oncili:uion or crrecth·e !:IX rare 

Pro fil brfore lax 
T .a..'< using domesuc tu r:t.tff 

T :u effect of: 
Currenl·year losses for \\htch no def~rred lax J.Sscr 1s rec:ogmsed 
Unuuhsed MAT Credu 
Othc11 
Totnl 

For the year T :sx (cxpf'nse) ~et or uu: 
Be fore ta.t 

I'll> •MD •~D 

171, (4?) IJ4 
176 (4?1 134 

For the yea r 
Before lax 

•~n 

J 
3 

Jl M:1rch 2021 JI l\l:.1rch 10~0 

J5J 

169 JOO 

b86 653 

T:a.s.(upense) ~ct ofl;t.\. 

., ... ' 'ID 

(II 2 
Ill 2 

31 March 2021 JI ~larch 2020 

(?9.647) 
(6.696) 

7,702 
73 

(393) 

686 

(3 5.S36) 
(9.J SJ) 

10,776 

:06 
(9761 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Co11ti11ued) 

for the year ended 31 March 2011 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 56 
Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 on '•Employee Benefi ts" 

(i) The Group has adopted Ind AS 19 on .. Employee Benefits" as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

(ii) Contribution to Provident fund 

Contribution to provident fund recognised as an expense under "Employee benefits". 

(iii) Defined Benefit Plans 

Gratuity 

3 1 March 2021 

199 

31 March 2020 

223 

The Group has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employe:e who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on death 
or resignation or retirement calculated as per the Payment of Giratuity Act. 1972 with no ceiling. 

Change in the defined benefit obligation 
Liability at the beginning of the year 
Interest Cost 
Current Service Cost 
Benefit Paid 
Actuarial Loss on obligations 
Liability acquired on acquisition I (sealed on Divestiture) 
Others 
Liability at the end of the year 

II Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 
Liability at the end of the year 
Fair Value of Plan Assets al the end of the year 
Difference 
Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet 

111 Expenses Recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
Current Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Net Actuarial Loss to Be Recognised 
Liability acqu ired on acquisition I (sealed on Divestitun~) 

Expense Recognised in statement of profit and loss 

IV Balance Sheet Reconciliation 
Opening net liability 
Expense as above 
Employers contnbution (paid) 
Others 
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet 

31 March 202 1 31 March 2020 

549 SU 
32 33 
80 75 

(39) (112) 
(176) (103) 
105 

144 
551 549 

551 549 

551 549 
551 549 

80 75 
32 33 

(176) (103) 
IOS 

4 1 5 

549 5 12 
41 5 

(39) (112) 
1-14 

551 549 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Co11tin11ed) 

for the year ended 31 March 2011 
(Currency: lndian rupees in lak!JS) 

(iv) Defined Benefit Plans (Co11ti1111ed) 

Gratuity (Continued) 

V Actuarial Assumptions: 
Discount Rate 

Salary escalation 

3 l March 2021 

5.90% - 6.80% 
6.00% - 7.00% 

31 March 2020 

5.55% 
7.00% 

Attrition Rate: Directors - Nil, Age 21-30 years-5%, Age 31-40 years -3%, Age 41-59 ycars-2% 

Estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of innation, seniority, promotion and other relevant 
factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market. 
The Group's liability on account of gratuity is not funded and hence, the disclosures relating 10 the planned assets are not applicable 

VI Experience Adjustments: 
Defined benefit obligation 

Plan assets 

(Deficit) 
Eltperience adjustment on plan liabilities 

Experience adjustment on plan assets 

Sensitivity analysis 

31 March 202 l 

551 

(551) 
(19) 

31 March 2020 

549 

(549) 

Reasonably possible changes al the reponing date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, 
would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below. 

Discount rate ( % movement) 
Salary escalation (% movement} 

(v) Other long term e mployment benefits 

Compensated absences 

3 1 March 202 1 31 March 2020 

lncrease 
(2.70) 

2.80 

Decrease 
2.80 

(2.70) 

lncrease 
(2. 10) 

2.20 

Decrease 
2.20 

(2 .10) 

The liability towards compensated absences for U1e year ended 31 March 2021 recognised in the Balance Sheet based on actuarial 
valuation using the projected unit credit method amounted to INR 748 lakhs (2020: rNR 654 lakllS) and the charge to the Statement of 
profit and loss amounted to rNR 129 lakhs (2020: rNR (35) lakhs) 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consoHdated financial statements (Co11ri1111ed) 

for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note57 
Related Party Disclosures 

Holding company: 

Tata Sons Private Limited 

J oint Venture 
TRU. IT4 Private Limited 
Mikado Realtors Private Limited 
Industrial Mineral and Chemicals Company Limited 

Joint Ve111ure of a Subsidiary 

Pune Solapur Expressways Private Limited (a JV ofTRU. Roads Private Limited) 
A & T Road Cons1ruction Management and Operation Private Limited 
Pune IT City Metro Rail Limited 

Associate: 

Tata Housing Ueveloprneni Company Limited (w.e.f. 25 March 2021) 

Other related parties wit Ir whom transactions /rave taken place during tire ;·ear: 

Fellow Subsidiaries: 

Ewan Investments Limited 
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 
Tata AJG General Insurance Company Limited 
Tata AlA Life lnsurance Company Limited 
Tata Capital Financial Services Limited 
Infinity Retail Ltd. 
Tata Asset Management Limited 
Tata Housing Developm~nt Company Limned (upto 24 March 202 I) 
Tata Elxsi Ltd_ 
Tata Tcleservices Limited 
THDC Management Services LIIDited 
Tata Consulting Engmecrs Ltd 
Tata Electronics Private Limited 

Key il/a11ageme111 Personnel 

Sanjay Dull 

SanJaY Sharma 
Sudhakar Shetty 
Vi nay Gaokar 

Managing Din:c1or & CEO 

Chief Financial Officer 

Company Secretary· w e.f. 1st December 2019 

Company Secreiary · up10 30th l'f ovember 20 I 9 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial s tatements (Continued) 
for lh~ y~ar rnded JI \larch 1Ql I 
(Currency: Indian rupees m lakhs) 

Related party db;closures (Co11h°nu~d) 

Sununary or rela1td p11 r1y traruactiou.s 
TransaHions Holding 

coo:wan\ Subsidiaries 

Share Applkarion Money Received 
(allouncnt made during FY 2020-211 
31 Morch 2021 
31M:trch 2020 
Tata Sons Priva1e Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

Unsecured loan Ci\'eo 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Ta1a Housing Development Company Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Unsecund loan taken 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Housing Development Companv Limi1ed 
31 M:trch2021 
31 March 2020 

Uruecurtd loan rrpaid 

31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Housing Development Compan)' Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

Interest nptnses on uruecund loans 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Housing Dc\elopmcnt Company Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment 
31 Man:h 2021 
31 March 2020 
Infinity Retail Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 1020 
Tata Consult:incy Services Limited 
l I March 2021 
31 March 2020 

Purchase of lnve.scnrou 

31 March 2021 
JI March 2020 
Industrial Minerals and ChemicaJs Pri\rme Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Pune IT City Metro Rail Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
A & T Road Construction 
31 March 1021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Housmg Dei..elopmen1 Company l.Jmited • 
31 Man:h 2021 
31 March 2020 

1,20.000 

•Post acauisinon the fello" subs1dfary has become an ass<>c1att. 

2,000 

1,000 

43.590 

43,590 

57,590 

57.590 

846 

846 

32 

32 

5(),000 

50,000 

Joinl Vto lures 

6,339 
5.756 

1.314 

6.339 
4,4-11 

Assoda1·cs Key ManagenK'n t 
Personnel 

Total 

1,20,000 

1,20.000 

2,000 

1.000 

43.590 

43,590 

57,590 

57.590 

840 

846 

32 
I 

J2 

56,339 
5.756 

1.314 

6,339 
~.441 

50.000 



Tata Realty and lnfrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financiRI st atements (Continued) 
for the year ended JI March 2011 
(CWTency: Indian ruptts in lakhsl 

Re lated par()' d isclosurt>S (Continu~rl) 

Summary or related part) tnns11ctioos 
Transactions 

Asset Management Consultancy rees 
3 1March2021 

31 March 2020 
T RIL IT 4 Pri\'Dle Limi1ed 
31 March 2021 
31Mvch2020 

Project Managrmenl Consultant) fees 
31 March 2021 
3 1 March 1010 
Mikado Rcahors Priva1e Limi1ed 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
TRJL IT4 Privalt Umiled 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

10 Interest loc::ome 
31March2021 
31 March 2020 
TRIL IT4 Private Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

11 Rrnt Lncome 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata ConsuJtancy Senices Limited 
3 l-Mar-21 
31-Mar-20 
Tata Housmg Oc\C~lopmen1 Company Lmuted 
3 l-Mar-21 
31-Mar·10 

12 Managerial r emuner ation 
31March20!1 
JI March 20?0 

13 Reimbursernen1 or expenses (recein ble) 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Soos Pnvate Lim.lted 

31 March 1021 
3 1 March 2020 
Tata Housing Dc\>clopment Company Umitcd 
31 March 20! I 
31 March ?OlO 
E"art ln\·estment Limited 

31 March 1021 
3 1 March 2020 
THDC Mana~crnent Sen ic.es Limned 
31 March lOZ 1 
31 March 2020 
Ta1a Services Llmlled 

31 March 2021 
31 March !020 
Mikado Realtors Pm ate LunitcJ 

31March2021 
31 Marcb 2020 
Pune Solapur E,press"a)'s Pnvatc Limited 

31 March 20! I 
31 March 2020 
TRJL IT4 Pri \atC Limned 
31 March 2021 
31 March l020 
Punc IT Cny Melfa R&I Umi1ed 
31 March !02 1 
31 March 2020 

Holding 
comoanv 

62 
1i 

62 
27 

Pellow 
Subsidiaries 

-1,788 
-1,747 

-1,685 
4.722 

103 
15 

.rn 
306 

407 
301 

16 

Join1 Ventures 

169 
136 

169 
136 

947 
1,625 

902 
1,485 

45 
140 

1,465 

1,465 

1,465 
1,465 

6~~ 

7().1 

31 
39 

0 
26 

637 
635 

Associa tes Key Management 
Personnel 

1,054 
1,IJJ 

T ota l 

169 
136 

169 
136 

947 
1,625 

902 
1,485 

45 
140 

1,465 
1,465 

1,465 
1,465 

4,788 
4,747 

4,685 
4.722 

103 
25 

1,054 
1,133 

1,156 
1.037 

62 
27 

407 
301 

16 

31 
39 

16 

637 
635 



Tata Realty a nd Infrastructure Limited 
No1es 10 !he consolida!td finandal s1a1cm••'-' (Continued) 
for the ;ear~ndtd JI March 1011 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Related party disclosures (Conri11ued) 

Summary of related parry rransactioiu 
Transactions Holding FtU11w Joint Vtnture.s As~ocia1r,s Key Managemenl Total 

com.pan) Subsidiaries Personnel 

14 ~n·ices Receh rd 
3 I March 202 I 12 500 517 
31 March 2020 10 939 949 
Tata AIG General Insurance Limited 
31March2021 115 12:5 
31March2020 238 238 
Tata AJA Life Insurance Llrmted 
3 I March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tala Sons Pnvatc Limited 
31 March 2021 12 12 
31March2020 10 10 
Ewan lnv·estmenl Limited 
31 March 2021 155 155 
3 I March 2020 182 182 
Tata Consulting Engmeer< Lid 

31 Marcb2021 163 163 
JI March 2020 500 500 
Tata TeleYn icf'~ I td 
31 March 2021 
3 I March 2020 
Tata Commun1cauons Ltd 
31 March 2021 
JI March 2020 
Tata Consullancy Services Limited 
31 March 2021 51 51 
3 I March 2020 16 16 
Pune IT City Metro Rail Limited 
3 I March 2021 
3 I March 2020 

15 Balancts r~fivable- at rhe ' '1lr-rnd 
i) Tmurd'I ad\Bnce1 interrs t and olhtr U:(!!!rt.'irs 

JI March 2021 25 14 155 194 
31March2020 334 872 1,206 
Pune Solapur E"tpressways Privah! Limited 
JI March 2021 
3 I March 2020 18 18 
Tata Sons Pri\ate Limited 
31 March 2021 25 25 
31 March 2020 
fRIL IT4 Pnva1c Limited 
J I March 202 1 0 
31 March 2020 87 87 
Mikado Realtors Private Limited 
;1 March2021 205 205 
JI March 2020 735 735 
fata Consunung Engineer; Ud 
31 March 2021 
J I March 2020 15 15 
Tata Housing Development Company Limited 
3 I March 2021 155 155 
31 March 2020 319 319 
Pune IT Ciry \!ctro Rail Lurutcd 
31 March 2021 13 13 
31 March 2020 32 32 



Tata Realty a nd Infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial s tatements (Continued) 
fortheyeal'endtd JI March 1011 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Relarrd party disclosures (Conh·nu~d) 

Summary of related porty transactions 
Tra.ns1ctions 

til Oeoosits placed 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Ewart lnvcsunents Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 

iii) Trade f'"tceh•ahl~ 
31 Morch 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Consultancy Services Limited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Sons Priva1e Lunited 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Housing DC\ elopment Company L1m11ed 
31 March 2021 
JI M:u-ch 2020 

16 Balance~ pauble at 1be \•ear-end 
j) Towards ad\•ance~ from cll.1 tomers 

31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Consultancy Servlccs Limit~d 
31March2021 
31 March 2020 

ii) To~ard5 t'foenses 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Sons Pl.1. Li1111ted 
31March2021 
31 March 2020 
Ta1a Consultancy Services Limt1ed 
31 March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Tcle'Senices Lunited 
3 t March 2021 
31 March 2020 
Tata Consulting Engineers Limited 
JI March 2021 
l I March 1020 
Punc IT City Metro Rail Limned 
JI March 2021 
31March2020 
Tata CommWiicatioos l.Jd 
JI March 2021 
31 March 2020 

Holding 
comoam 

23 

?3 

Fellow Joint Ventures Associates Key Maoagemen1 To!lll 
Subsidiaries Personnel 

240 240 
140 240 

240 240 
240 240 

811 15 826 
740 763 

811 811 
740 740 

?3 

15 15 

2,583 2,583 
2,583 2,583 

1.583 2,583 
:!,583 2.583 

12 
166 174 

160 160 



Tata Really and Lnfrastructure Limited 
Notes to 1he consoLidated financial statemcnu 
for 1he year ended JI March 2n1 J 
(Currenc): Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 58 
Add111onaJ infonnauon pursuw1110 parugaph 2 of D1v1s1on ll of Schedule 01 to the Comp:1me5 Act :!OJJ. ·Genttnl 
tnstruCllOOS for the prtpara!tOO of consolidated finnnc1aJ Statemen1s' of 01\'ISIOn IJ of Schedule HJ 

Part A 
March20ll 

Ntt Assets Share in profit or lou 
(Total Assets . Totta l Liabilities) 

Name of the enllty 
As a "of ,, Amount As a % of 

I 
Amount 

consolidated net consoUdated 

i:sse ts profit or losos 

Parent 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Llmittd 52.35" 3404,460 48.45"" l9.636J 

Subsldia rle..s 
Indian 
Ac:me lrvin1.Soluteons Private limited 000% (9J 0.00% 
Anew Infra Estates Private limited -0.26% (l,531J 9.51% (l,891J 
Gurgaon Constructwell Private limited 0,30% 1,151 4.58% (911J 
Gurgaon Realtech Limited 0.08" 478 4.56" (9061 
TRIL Roads Prfvate Limited 5.15% 29,954 20.34% 14,0451 
TRIF Gur1aon Housing Projects Pri'lr.lte limited OO<ll' (4) 0.00% 
TRIL Urban Tr3nspon Private: Limited L83% 10,620 7 30% ll,451) 
W•llkept Facility Manaaeme"t Se1V1ces PrlV2t~ limited "·""" (21 0.00" (l) 
TRll Constructions Umtted 2._13" 12,371 12.22" (2,430J 
TRIL lnfopark limited 8,98" 52,239 -42.28" 8,409 
Hampf Expreuwav Private Limited 3.83!1 22,283 30,26% {6,0l8J 
H\I Farms Private limited 0 18" 1,064 000% (OJ 
lnternaUonal lnfrabuikl Private Limited 0 20% 1,143 J.91% (779J 
Dharamshala Aopeway limit~ 009% 508 L33% (264J 
Uc.hit ExprCJSWJVS Private Limited 361" 2 1,023 -1 59" 317 
Ourg Shivnath Expressways Pvt Ltd 2.05% U 1938 -9.57% l,904 
Matheran Ropeway Pvt Lt d 0.41% 2,38'0 039" (77J 
TRIL Ben1aturu Rttal Estate One Ptfvate Limited 0 ,00% (0) 0,00% (OJ 
TRIL Bengaluru Real Estate Two Prlvite limited 000% IOI 0.00% (0) 
TfUl Be111aluru Real Estate Three Prfvite limited 0.00% (0) 000% (OJ 
MIA lnfnstructure Prlvate Limited -001% (31J 0.00% 

Non-controlling In terests in all subsidia ries 0.95" 5,502 4 .43% 18821 

Joint Ventures and Associate (ln\IHtment as per equrtv me thod) 
Indian 
Pune Solapur Expressways Private Umited 0 29" 1,7ll 2.70% (538) 
A & T Ra.d Construction Management and Ope~tton Prlvate l1mrted 000% l <>" (OJ 
TRIL IT4 Priivate limited 0 .00% 000% 
Mikado Realtors Pvt. ltd 3.71" 21,597 1.42" (282J 
Industrial MinerJls and Chemka\s Company Private Lfmtted 3.77% 21,921 0.14% (29J 
Pune fT City Metro Aail limited 175!1 10,186 1.91% (379J 
Tata Housing Development Com~ny Limited 860% 50,000 000% 

Tohil 100.00% 5,81,558 100.IJO% 119.8901 

Consolfdatiion Ad1ustment {4,98,732J {9,5611 

Tota l 82,826 129,4.511 

Shirt In other comprehtn.slwe Share In total comprehtnsivt Income 
Income 

An,. of I Amount As• " • flot•I I Amount 

coMOlidated other comprthensive 

comprehensive Income 

78.88% 20,669 15332" 11,033 

0.00... 0000,. 
0 ,00% -26.28% (l,891) 

0.00% -12.66% (9llJ 
0.00% -12.59" (906J 

24.96" 6,541 34.68" 2,496 
0.00% 000% 

·3.85" 11.00SJ -34.17% (2,459J 

"·""" -0,01% (lJ 
000% -33.77% l2,430J 

-0.01% {3J 116.81" 8,406 
0.00% 1 -83.62" (6,017J 
0.00% 0.00% (OJ 
0.00% -10 82" 1779) 
0.00% 0 -3,66% (264) 
0.01% 3 445% 320 
0.00% 0 26.46% 1,904 
0.00% -L07% (77J 
0.00% 0.00% (OJ 
0.00% 000% (0) 
0,00% 000% (OJ 
0.00% ODO!' 

0.00% - 000% -

000% -7.47!1 l538J 
0,00% 000% (OJ 
0.00% 000% 
0.00% -3.91% (282J 
0.00% -0.40'% (291 
0.00% -5 27" (379) 
0.00% 0.00% 

100.00% 26,204 100.00% 7,196 

(26,070J (36,5!3J 

U4 129,3171 
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Tata Realty and infrastructure Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Comi1111ed) 
for the ye(lr ended 31 March 202 1 
(Currency: Indian rupees in lakhs) 

Note 59 
Events arter the bala nce sheet dale 

There are no significant subsequent evenis 1ha1 would require adjusrmenLS or disclosures in 1he financial stalemenlS as on 1he balance sheet da1e. 

Nole 60 

a) Recent pronouncements 

On March 24, 2021, 1he Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 1hrough a notification. amended Schedule ill of the Companies Acl, 2013. TI1e amendments revise Division L 
!I and m of the schedule [[) and are applicable from April I. 2021 . The Group is evaluating the cffecis of the amendmenlS on i1s financial s1atemen1 

b) Covid 19 Impact 

The Group is actively monitoring the impact of the global heailh pandemic on its financial condition, liquidity, operations. suppliers. industry. and workforce. The 
operations of the Group were impacted due to the stoppage of work at its project sites and corporate office following the nation,vide iockdown by the Government of India 
on March 23, 2020. The various sites were impacled due to the lockdown for different periods of time, depending on uiefr location and local regulations The Group has 
resumed ilS operations in a phased manner as per u1e directives issued by the Govemmenl of India and local authoriLJes. However, since early Mareh 2021 , India has 
wimessed a second wave of COVID· i9 with sudden rise in COVID-19 cases across the cow11ry This has again led to imposing lockdown like restrictions across the 
counlry, which is likely to impac~ the economic activuy of the country as a whole and the Group's operations in particular. The Group has used the principles of prudence in 
applying judgments, estimates and assumptions based on current assessments. In assessing the recoverability of assets such as inventories, financial assets and other asse1s. 
based on current indicators of future economic conditions. the Group txvta.:b tu n:covc:r lhc canying amounts of its assets. The extent to which CUVlD -19 impacts the 
operations will depend on future developmenlS which remain w1certain 

Note61 
Previous Year's Figures 

Previous year figures have been regrouped I reclassified to confomt 10 current year presentation. wherever considered necessary. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

CIN· U70102MH2007PLC168300 

~~~ ... ~ 
Chainnan 

DIN - 00120029 

Sanjay Oun 
Managing Director 

DIN· 05251670 

~:: 
Chief Financial Officer 

.~ 
/s~~;afuSberty 

Company Secretary 
Membership No: Ai 3 200 

Mumbai 
17 Junc202 1 



Tata Realty and Infrastructure Limited 

St:itcmenl pursu:inl to first proviso to iub-sectlon (3) of icctlon 12.9 ol the Comp:infes Act, 20B, rc:id with Nie S of Comp:inles jAc.counU) Rules, 2014 In the prescribed Form AOC·l 
St:i tcment cont<1lnlnc 5<1licnt fe:itures ol the finandal st:itement o f Subsldl:uies / Auod:i te comp:inics /Joint VCfltures 

P:irtA;SubsldlarlH 

''· No. 

N:ime of the Jubsldloiry The dOJU! since Rcpartln i: perlcd Rcportlni; currency Exch11n11:c ~te Shue ~pltal Reserves & Total A.ss11U Total Investments Turnover ?roflt ?rovlslon Profit ilftcr Proposed % o' 
when lUbsldlary for the subsldloiry ;non the lilst Surplus ll:ibllltlcs before for t:iutlon dlvldcnd Jhareholdln11: • 

A T;n;i Rcaltv and lnfrutructurl! limited 

Subsldlarlei• 

l Atml! Llvlnl! Solu1lons Prfv:i1e limited 

2 Arrcw lnfraE5la1esPrlva1c Um!tcd 

3 Guruon Conurnctwl!ll Private Ltm11cd 

Gt1 rRacn Re:ihech Limited 
TiULRoadsPrlvatellmltcd 

6 TillF Gur ilDn Houslrur ?rolccts ?riva:c Limit ed 
7 TRIL UrbanTr1 nsport?rlvate Llm1tl!d 

Wl'llkeotFaclll: M1r11 cml!nl5l'rvicl.'!ii'Vt.Ltd. 
TRll Constructions limi ted 

10 TRll lnfoparkllmlted 

ll Ham I E• ruswa Prlvatellmlled 

ll HVFarmsPrlviltl! llmited 
l 3 lntcmatlonill lnfrilbulldPrlvatellmltl!d 

lt. Ohilnmshala Ro..,.wav limited 

15 UchltExorcsswilvsPrlvilte llmlted 
16 OurR 5hivnath EXDft'SSWa 5 PVl, ltd. 

17 MatheranRonewavPvt.Ltd. 

18 Trl l Ben11:aluru Rt>:il Esta:e One Private Umtll!d 

19 Tr11 Bcngaluru Real Estate Two Private llmltt>d 

20 Tril 3cnnhuu Real Estilll' Three Private limited 
21 MIA lnfr ;;HtructurePnvatellmltcd 

• %ofshare holdln1ofthcCcmp11nyand its subsidlilrfes 

Addhlonald1::ta1!1· 

WOIJlltquln:d 

NA 

5-Jan-2009 

S·Jan· 2009 

5·Jan·2009 
lB·M:ir-2008 

2f.·Jun·2009 
25-Ma -2007 

lJ.Jan-2011 

25-Jun-2007 

22-Mar-2015 
23-Aor-2015 

25-Apr· ZOlZ 

l·Acr-2016 

8-Ma ·2015 
10-0ct-2016 
26-A.;::ir-2017 

l9·Jun·2017 

6-May·2020 

6·May·2020 

6·May·2020 

17·0Cl·2017 

Name cl subsldlarles which ilrc ycl to commence ope~t!on 

TRIF Gurgaon Hcusing Projc'1s Pvt limited 

2 AcmellvlncSolutlonsPvtL1mltcd 

3 Wellkept F;iclllty Manaacmt!nt 51.'rvlct!s Private Um1tl'd 

MIA lnfruiructurl! Prlvatl! llmltl!d 

Trll Ben1alu11.1 RealEstateOnc Private Umltcd 

Trll Bl.'ngalu11.1 Reill EJtil!C Two ? rivaH: Umltl.'d 

Till 9enga!uru Re:i l Esta!e Three Pnva1c Limited 

IJ N1me of subsldhtrics which hilvc been l!quldated or so ld during the year 

Manatr Ropcway Prlvatl.' Umltcd (up:o 31 August 20201 

Ill N;ime of subsldlarfu which hill/I! b1ien mel'Jcd during the year 

c.oncerncd,lf 

dlffcrent!romthc 
holding 

reporting: period 

3l·M<ir·202l 

3l·Mar-202l 

31-Mar-2021 

3l·Mar·202l 

3l·Milr-202l 
31-Mar-2011 

31- Milr·lOll 

3l·Mar·l021 
31-Mar-2021 

3l·Milr·202l 

3l·Mar·2021 

3l·Mar·202l 

3l·Mar·2021 

31-Mar-2021 
31-Mar-2021 
:U-Mar-2021 
31·Mar·202l 

31-Mar-2021 

3l·Milr· 2021 

3l·Mar-2011 

31-Mar-2021 

3l·Mar·2021 

India n Ruot>(!~ 

lndlanRUOl!CS 

lndl:inRUlll!l!S 

ln dlilnRUDl!CS 

lndlanRUDl!l!S 

Indian RUDl't'S 

lndliln RUCt'l.'S 

lndliln Ruoccs 

lndiilnRuoel.'S 
lndlan il.ucces 

lndlan Rupees 

lndlan Ruoees 

lndlanRUCt'l!S 
lnd!anRupees 
lndlanRUDl!l!S 

lndlanRunecs 
lndlanRupees 

Indian RUOl!l!S 

lndliln Ruo~c5 

Indian Ru oces 

lndlan il.ucccs 
Jndi;in Rucccs 

date of the 
rclcv<1nt 

flnanc.Jalyeu ln 

useof(on:lgn 

sublldluies 

l .00 

1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

l .00 
1.00 
1.00 

l.00 

1.00 

l.00 

l.00 
l.00 

l .00 
l.00 

l .00 

l.00 

l.00 

l .00 

l.00 

l.00 

1.00 
l.00 

t-..x:itlon t:intlon 

1.617.31 1/l27.29 6,678.80 3,63t..2C 5,514.78 124.50 {90.68] 5.68 196.361 

0.05 10.14\ 0.00 0.09 
0 .10 115.411 230.47 245,77 12.13 118.911 118.91 

0.07 l7AS 116,00 98.48 110.561 [l.'151 (9.11 

0.07 4.71 334.58 329.80 39,gi: (9.061 19.06 

7.75 291.79 1.219.61 920,07 ll.89 "13.901 13 .45! 40.45 

a.as I0.09) 0.00 0.011 

125.63 119.421 1!!6.59 80.38 151.98 !15.1121 10.91! 1111.511 

0.110 CO.t.2! 0.011 0.07 (0.011 [O.Ol) 

36.15 87.56 219.0 3 95.32 f24.3DI !21;.30! 

l,050.00 1527.611 3,566.87 3.0t.f. .ll9 2.60 s4:us 84.09 811.09 

53.13 169.70 1,627.25 l.4QJ!.4 2 146.16 163.55) 13.371 160.181 

0 .01 10.63 10.73 0.09 [0.00l IO,OOI 

O.LO 11,33 SS.34 43.!11 4.04 (l0.701 12.91] 17.791 

3.60 1.48 166Al l61.33 13.lS! 10.511 12.MI 

155.23 SS.DO 1.629.72 1.419.50 283.46 3.83 0.65 3.17 
23.62 95.76 338.85 219.ll7 62.29 25.114 6.f.O 19.04 
7.50 16.3.: 25.11 1.26 I0.70l 0 .07 f0.771 

0.00 10.001 0.00 D.00 10.00l ro.om 

0.00 10.001 0.00 0.00 ro.001 ro.001 

D.00 re.om 0.00 0.00 !0.001 ID.DOI 
2.77 13.081 0.06 0.38 

TRPL il.cadways ?riva:e Llrnltl.'d {mer1ed w1:h TRIL Roads Pr ivate limited (3 whclly cwnl.'d rnbsld lary of lillil Rcillfy ;ind lnfrutructure llmlt~d) w.ti.I , lst April, 2020) under ii scheme of mcrGer by absorption ilppro,.l!d by Ni! t lonal Company Law Trlbunal. Mumbill. 

For Tatil Rutty and lnfrann.u;tun: Umlted 

C:IN: U70l02MH2007PLCl68300 

~~I..~ 
"'''m" • - ·~ • . ,.,. 

DIN · 00120029 

Pli1cl!: Mumb:i1 
0;1c: l7Junc2D21 

SanJayDun 

M~n:islng Director 

DIN · 05251670 

S:anj:a~· Sh:arm:a 

Chi~fFinomcm l Otliccr 
u 

C'cmp•inySccrctury 

Mcm~uhip No: AIJ~OO 

100.0CPM. 

100.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

100.00% 
100,00% 

100.00% 

67.50% 

83.85% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

26.00% 
1t..00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 

70.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 



Tata Realty and lnfrastructUre limited 
Part B: A.uoclat es and Joint Ventures 

Statement purs uant to Section 129131 of t he Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Vent ures 

Name of t he entity Latest audited Date on which the Reporting Sha res of the Associate I Jo int Ventures he ld by Descrlptlon of how there Is slg:nlflcant Influence Reason why the 

bala nce sheet date Associate or Joint curre ncy th e Compa ny as on March 31, 2020 Associate/ Joint Ventu re 

Venture w as No cf shares Amount of Extent of ls net consolldated 

associated or held by the lnvestment In hold Ing 

acquire d company In ass ociate/ Joint ! In 
associate/ joint venture• percentage)• 

venture• (lll:crores) 

A. Assoclate 

1 Tata HouslnE Develo pment Company Limited 31-Ma r-2021 25-Mar-21 lndlan Rupees 18,51,85,185 500.00 20.23% There Is slgnifltant Influence due to sharehold lnc The entity is rnnsolidated 

a nd Joint rontrol over the economic activities by W<JY of equity 

Indirectly thro uch parent company. acco unting 

a. Joint Ve ntures • 

1 Pune Solapur Expressways Priv;ne Limited 3l·Mil r·202!. 20-M ar-09 Indian Ru pees 23,86,711 103.00 50.00% There Is significant influence d ue to shareholdtng The entity is consolidated 

and joint control over the economic activities by w;iy o f equity 

lndirMtly through subsidiary company. accounting 

2 A & T Road Construction Manilgcment and U ·Mar-2021 O~ ·Mily· ll Indian ~upees 30,000 0.03 50.00% There Is significant Influence due to sha rehold!ng The e ntity is consol idated 

Operation Private Lim ited and joint control over the economic activities bywayofequlw 

Indirectly through subsidiary company. accounting 

3 TRIL IT4 Private Umited 3l·Mar·2021 l7·01!t- l<I Indian Rupees 7,40,000 0,74 74 .00% Thtre Is slEnlffcant Influe nce du e t o shareholding The entity is consolidated 

and jo int con ~ro l over the economic activities. by way of equity 

accountin11 . Mlk;ido Realtors Priva:e Limited 31 -Mar-2021 07-Sep-15 Indian Rupees 1,99,87,400 19.99 74.00% There Is significa nt Influence due to sh<1rc ho!d ln11 The entity is consolid<i ted 

and joint control over the eco nom ic activities. by way of equity 

acco untln!! 

5 Industrial Minerals a nd Chemicals Company 3!.·Mar-2021 31·M<ir-t7 Indian Rupees 

I 

3,256 0.03 74.00% There is significant Influence d ue to shareholding The en tity Is conso!ldated 

Private limited and joint control over the economic activities. by way of equity 

accountln 

6 Pune IT Cltv Metro R;:ill limited 31·Milr·2021 2S· May· l9 lncila n Rupees 9,87,97,395 98.80 74.00% There Is sl i;:nificant Influence due to shareholding Thi! en tity Is co nsolidated 

and joint con trol over the ec onomic ac:l vltl es by way of equity 

indirectly t hrough subs!di<i ry company. account.Ing 

• No direct ho lding by TRIL of the shares of Pune Solapur Expressways Private Limited, A & T Road Construction Management and Opera tion Pvt. Limited and Pune IT City Metro Rail lim ited . 

Slmr.s gf Pung Solapur E•orc:nwavi Prlnte Umltcd Is bc:!d as undrr: 

Number Am cunt cf lnvcnmen1 E1:ent of Holdlnc 

TRll Ra,.d~ Private lim ited (W05 of TRIL) 

Atlan:iaSpA 

Total 

Sb.am of pune IT City Metro Rall Um!tc:d b held as under· 

2l,B5,7ll 

23,86,711 

47,73,422 

lnJcir.t Vcntur~! " (%) 

trorcsJ 

103.00 

103.00 

206. DO 

50% 

""' l ODM. 

Number Amount al lnvestmer.: Exten1 of Hold ing 

TRll Urban Transocrt Pvt UmltC!d tWOS cl Ti!IL) 

SelmensProjectVenturl!GMBH 

Tot..1 

!i,87,!i7,395 

3,47,12,600 

13,35.0!J,995 

lnJc:Lr.:Venturc(" !%! 
trorl?l'I 

34.71 

133.51 

I Naml! of auoclatl!S or jolnt ventures which are yet to commence operation 

A & T Road Construction Ma nagemen t and Operation Private ltd 

Pune IT City Metro Ra il llmiled 

ll Name of associates or joint vc nt urci which hilve been llquldated or sold during the yea r · Not Applicable 
NII 

For Tata Realty and Infra structure llmltcd 

~ CIN' U70102MH2007PLC168300 

~=~ Cha l,man . ~ -

DlN · 00120029 

Place : Mumbai 

Oate: 17 June 2.021 

Sanjay Dutt 

Managing Director 

DIN· 0525167 0 

74% 

'"' 1DD% 

~-~~~~-~•~a,~~tlon Privateltd !sheldii~Undec 

Number 

TRll Ro~ds Prlv;ne Umited (WOS cl TRIL) 

Autojtr<1delndi,.n 1nrrast1uttureDevelcpment Priv:'!tellmltt!d 

To:al 

S:mjay Sha rma 

C"hil!fFin::incinl Offo:cr 

~ 
!;udh:tku Shl!U)· 

Comp:my Secretary 

M1:mbcrship No: A 13200 

30,000 

30,000 

60.DDD 

Networth Profit I Loss for the ye;i r 

il ttrlbutableto 

shareholdlng as Considered In 
per latest Consolldiltlon 

balance sheet (llll!crore.s) 
(llll!crores ) 

153.74 

17.11 (5.381 

0.01 10.001 

(192.181 

29.12 (2.821 

135.29 10.2•1 1 

101.86 {3.79) 

l\mountrif E-:entofHcldlng 

lnvcnment !n /oml (%) 

Vent ure(" trares) 

0.03 

0.03 

0.06 

"'" 
'"" !DD% 

Not Co nsidere d 

in Consolldiltlon 
(llll!crores) 

17.01 


